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This Integrated Report contains statements that constitute forward-looking statements within the meaning of the United States Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995, including
estimates, forecasts, targets and plans. Such forward-looking statements do not represent any guarantee by management of future performance.

In many cases, but not all, we use such words as “aim,” “anticipate,” “believe,” “endeavor,” “estimate,” “expect,” “intend,” “may,” “plan,” “probability,” “project,” “risk,” “seek,” “should,” “strive,”
“target” and similar expressions in relation to us or our management to identify forward-looking statements. You can also identify forward-looking statements by discussions of strategy,
plans or intentions. These statements reflect our current views with respect to future events and are subject to risks, uncertainties and assumptions.

We may not be successful in implementing our business strategies, and management may fail to achieve its targets, for a wide range of possible reasons, including, without limitation:
incurrence of significant credit-related costs; declines in the value of our securities portfolio; changes in interest rates; foreign currency fluctuations; decrease in the market liquidity of our
assets; revised assumptions or other changes related to our pension plans; a decline in our deferred tax assets; the effect of financial transactions entered into for hedging and other similar
purposes; failure to maintain required capital adequacy ratio levels; downgrades in our credit ratings; our ability to avoid reputational harm; our ability to implement our Medium-term
Business Plan, realize the synergy effects of “One Mizuho,” and implement other strategic initiatives and measures effectively; the effectiveness of our operational, legal and other risk
management policies; the effect of changes in general economic conditions in Japan and elsewhere; and changes to applicable laws and regulations. Further information regarding factors
that could affect our financial condition and results of operations is included in “Item 3.D. Key Information—Risk Factors,” and “Item 5. Operating and Financial Review and Prospects” in our
most recent Form 20-F filed with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) and our report on Form 6-K furnished to the SEC on July 30, 2018, both of which are available in the
Financial Information section of our web page at www.mizuho-fg.com/english/ and also at the SEC’s website at www.sec.gov.

The contents of this Integrated Report were prepared prior to the announcement of our financial results for the first quarter of fiscal 2019.
We do not intend to update our forward-looking statements. We are under no obligation, and disclaim any obligation, to update or alter our forward-looking statements, whether as a result of

new information, future events or otherwise, except as may be required by the rules of the Tokyo Stock Exchange.

Mizuho Financial Group



About Mizuho

Corporate Identity

Mizuho's fundamental approach to
business activities, based on the
raison d'étre of Mizuho

Mizuho's vision for the future,
realized through the practice of
the Corporate Philosophy

The shared values and principles of

The Mizuho Values Mizuho's people, uniting all executives and
employees together to pursue our Vision

Mizuho, the leading Japanese financial services group with a global presence and a broad customer base, is committed to:
Providing customers worldwide with the highest quality financial services with honesty and integrity;

Anticipating new trends on the world stage;

Expanding our knowledge in order to help customers shape their future;

Growing together with our customers in a stable and sustainable manner; and

Bringing together our group-wide expertise to contribute to the prosperity of economies and societies throughout the world.

These fundamental commitments support our primary role in bringing fruitfulness for each customer and the economies and the
societies in which we operate. Mizuho creates lasting value. It is what makes us invaluable.

Vision

The most trusted financial services group with a global presence and a broad customer base, contributing to
the prosperity of the world, Asia, and Japan.

The most trusted The best The most cohesive
financial services group financial services provider financial services group

The Mizuho Values

Customer First Innovative Spirit Team Spirit Speed Passion
The most trusted partner Progressive and Diversity and Acuity and Communication and
lighting the future flexible thinking collective strength promptness challenge for the future




About Mizuho

Mizuho's journey

Always standing at the
forefront of our time,
trailblazing is in our

T Y

The Dai-ichi Bank

(photo: National Diet Library)

1873

The Dai-ichi
Kangyo Bank

1873 Establishment
of The Dai-ichi
Bank, 1971
Establishment of
the Dai-ichi Kangyo
Bank through a
merger with Nihon
Kangyo Bank

1880

% The Fuji Bank

1880 Establishment
of Yasuda Bank,
1948 Changed to
The Fuji Bank

Yasuda Bank
(photo: National Diet Library)

1902

The Industrial
Bank of Japan

1902 Establishment
as a public sector
bank that not only
offers long-term
funding but also
securities and trust
banking services

(photo: The Mainichi)

1999

Merger oflourthree™
predecessorbanks

Mizuho Financial Group

2002

2003

Establishment of
Mizuho Trust & Banking
Merger with Mizuho Asset
Trust & Banking

2004

2003 Banks are permitted to act as
securities brokerages

Establishment of the

Industrial Revitalization

Corporation of Japan

Establishment of Mizuho Bank
and Mizuho Corporate Bank

2010

Announcement of medium-term
policy: Mizuho’s Transformation
Program

2010
2008 European debt crisis
2007 Global financial crisis

Sub-prime mortgage crisis

2006

Completion of public fund
repayment

| Listed on NYSE



About Mizuho Mizuho's journey

2011

Mizuho Trust & Banking and Mizuho Securities
become wholly-owned subsidiaries of Mizuho
Financial Group

i @ gl grestrs s s o e nesl Centome laae
Conrounng o B prospenty of the eoried, Ass, anc Japan

2013

Announcement of medium-term
business plan: One Mizuho
New Frontier Plan

Merger of Mizuho Bank and
Mizuho Corporate Bank

Establishment of Mizuho Securities
Merger with Mizuho Investors Securities

2017

Start of Trump administration in the US
2016 P

2015 Bank of Japan introduces negative

interest rates 2 O 1 9
The United Nations adopts the
2013 Sustainable Development Goals

Bank of Japan introduces quantitative
2011 and qualitative monetary easing

Announcement of
5-Year Business Plan

Great East Japan

Earthquake 2 01 4

Transition to a Company with Committees
model of corporate governance

2016

‘ Announcement of medium-term | Establishmente s

business plan: Progressive Management One

Development of “One Mizuho”

Establishment of Mizuho

Introduction of in-house .
Americas

company system

2019 Integrated Report 4



About Mizuho

Business domain

The Mizuho group is composed of Mizuho Financial Group Co., Ltd. (the holding company), its consolidated subsidiaries,

and affiliates accounted for under the equity method. As a financial services group, our business domains include

banking, trust banking, securities, and other financial services.

Under a holding company, the group has five in-house companies, which determine and promote strategies group-wide

across banking, trust banking, securities, and other business areas according to the attributes of customers, and two units

that support all of the in-house companies.

Mizuho Financial Group

Retail & Business Banking Company

Corporate & Institutional Company

Global Corporate Company

Global Markets Company

Asset Management Company

Research &
Global

: Consulting
Products Unit

Unit

* US Bank Holding Company, which is one of MHFG'’s core

group companies and MHBK’s subsidiaries

Mizuho Financial Group

Banking

Mizuho
Bank

(MHBK)

Other core group
companies

Mizuho Americas*

Trust banking

Mizuho
Trust
&

Banking

(MHTB)

Securities
|}
|
o
Mizuho
Securities
(MHSC)
o
|



About Mizuho Business domain

(group aggregate, management accounting, rounded figures) (¥ billion)

Net Business Profits by in-house company FY2018 results FY2019 targets

1. Recalculated the FY2018 results based on the FY2019 management accounting
rules

2.The Global Markets Company’s Net Business Profits include Net Gains
(Losses) Related to ETFs ot

3. MHFG's Consolidated figures include Consolidated Net Business Profits and Corporate & Institutional Company 268.0 238.0
Net Gains (Losses) Related to ETFs and others

Retail & Business Banking Company 10.0 18.0

Global Corporate Company 169.0 157.0
Global Markets Company (18.0) 154.0
Asset Management Company 16.0 13.0
In-house company total 445.0 580.0
Group consolidated 408.3 600.0

Research &
consulting

Asset
management

Other core group
companies

Customers
Mizuho Individual customers / SMEs /
i m  Private q _ _
Wealth middle-market corporations

Management
(MHPW)

I ! s ) Large corporations / financial
institutions / public-sector entities

| | I ’ Americas / EMEA / i
East Asia / Asia & Oceania |

| | n é I Investors
N i é I Investors
Management

Mizuho
One
Research
Institute

(MHRI)

JTC
I B Holdings W
Mizuho
Information
| & Research

Institute
(MHIR)

2019 Integrated Report



About Mizuho

Value creation process

Mizuho's Corporate Philosophy, which is at the core of our Corporate Identity, states “These fundamental commitments support our
primary role in bringing fruitfulness for each customer and the economies and the societies in which we operate. Mizuho creates

lasting value. It is what makes us invaluable.”

Our customers’ needs and the financial industry are rapidly undergoing structural changes in reflection of the structural shifts
occurring in the economy, industry, and society. In line with our action principles, Open & Connected and Passionate & Professional,

Creation of new value in finance and adjacent fields in ¢

Medium- to long-term

changes in the business
Go beyond the conventional boundaries of finance and ¢

environment

products and services in order to forge r
Megatrends
Digitalization Respond to structural changes in customer needs

Aging population with financial solutions with added value
and declining birthrate
Globalization ...etc.

® Draw on the strengths that Mizuho has
cultivated thus far

® Accelerate our digitalization initiatives
and proactive collaboration with external
partners

Structural changes in
customer needs

Action principles
® Asset formation to prepare

Households _Tor the future Open & Connected

® Digitalization and connected . .
4 Create new, more open value chains spanning both

Mizuho's strategy

lifestyles . . :
vy . i finance and adjacent fields
® Smooth business succession
° in Asi i . .
Corporations Eor;’::h in Asian economic Passionate & Professional
© Industry transformation Anticipate customer needs and then think, act,
and deliver

® Positive cycle of funds among
market participants

Markets

Structural changes in the

financial industry

B Excellent team of professionals

® Reduction in revenue from 2
Revenue . . c
deposits and lending E'n
Reguiations @ Tighter regulations c Approach busine
® Entry of players from other e
i 1 -
B S (2} Human & E Financial functions Social &
Competition @ Response to digitalization n . u Ability to respond to : ;
~ intellectual : X relationship
(@] . non-financial needs -
c capital capital
-
N

Mizuho Financial Group



About Mizuho Value creation process

we will focus on transitioning to the next generation of financial services—building new forms of partnerships with our customers
so that we can respond to their needs as the times change. Our objective is to build a stronger and more resilient financial group
which our customers can depend on in the coming era.

Through these efforts, we will create new value for our stakeholders and contribute to the sustainable development and prosperity
of the economy, industry, and society around the world as well as contribute to the realization of the SDGs.

able and stable growth for Mizuho, and through this growth, contributing to the sustainable development and

| society around the world

rder to transition to the next generation of financial services

Value created for

reate new value incorporating both financial and non—financial
ew forms of partnerships with our customers

New forms of partnerships with customers

Be a partner that helps customers design their
Retail lives in a changing society
customers | ® Asset formation in an age of longevity
& business| ® Solutions for business succession needs
owners © Create next-generation branches o
© Create new business through the application of
technology and open collaboration
} Be a strategic partner for business development
Corporate & under a changing industrial structure
institutional| ® Support the growth acceleration of startups
clients ® Build new partnerships for business development
® Leverage our Asian network as a hub for global
business
Be a partner with expert knowledge of market
mechanisms and the ability to draw on a range of
Market intermediary functions
arti?:z :nts ® Optimize our global markets operational
P P framework
® Enhance the sophistication of our ALM and
portfolio management

2ss as a unified group

u Stable capital raising
structure
® Sound loan assets

B Customer base and network
® Trustworthiness and
dependability

Financial
capital

= Market presence

u Sufficient equity capital

stakeholders

‘ Customers ‘

® Create new value in adjacent
business areas surrounding finance

® Achieve increased customer
convenience and business growth

Shareholders

® Increase corporate value by
resolving structural issues and
accelerating growth

Employees

® Create workplaces that give
employees a sense of purpose,
linked to customer satisfaction

Society

@ Contribute to the sustainable
development and prosperity of the
economy, industry, and society
around the world

Contribute to the r!
realization of the SDGs "uw

Further enhance Mizuho's
strengths

2019 Integrated Report



About Mizuho

Financial data

Historical data

(¥ billion) M Consolidated gross profits' M Consolidated net business profits’

Profits attributable to owners of parent
2,300.1
2,241.3 2.129.1
1,995.5
1,827.7
Prior to recording
one-time loss?
929.2 872.5 699.7
611.9 670.9 603.5 603.1 581.8
408.3
|_| 96.5
FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018
1. Consolidated gross profits and consolidated net business profits include net gains (losses) related to ETFs and others
2. Prior to reflecting the one-time loss of ¥695.4 billion recorded in light of structural reforms

Consolidated ROE’

Prior to recording
8.5% one-time loss?

FY2016 FY2017 FY2018
1. Excluding net unrealized gains on other securities

2. Prior to reflecting the one-time loss of ¥695.4 billion recorded in light
of structural reforms

Reduction in cross-shareholdings*

(¥ billion) )
Reduction amount as of the end of March 2019
( ¥543 billion
(Approx. ¥580 billion when
1,962.9 including sales already agreed upon)

1,687.5
1,564.8 1,419.8

(

March 31, 2015 ) March 31, 2017 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2019
*Publically listed Japanese stocks, acquisition cost basis.

Mizuho Financial Group

Common equity tier 1 capital ratio*
(%) (consolidated)

10.15 10.71
9.27

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2019
*Basel lll fully-effective basis (based on current requirements),
excluding net unrealized gains (losses) on other securities

Expense ratio (group aggregated)’

78.8%

66.9%

Prior to recording
one-time loss?

71.1%

FY2016 FY2017 FY2018

1. The scope of companies aggregated under management accounting has been
changed since Q1 of FY2017

2. Prior to reflecting the one-time loss of ¥695.4 billion recorded in light of
structural reforms



About Mizuho

ESG-related data

Environment

[ Project finance for the power sector

. Coal-fired power
(ultra-supercritical)
10%

Coal-fired power
(supercritical,
subcritical)

5%

Project finance
loan balance
for the power sector
(as of March 31, 2019)

Renewable
energy

50

N
Gas-fired power,
other

35%

Social

[ Diversity in corporate management
Percentage of management positions filled by women’
== General manager equivalent ==Manager equivalent and above
== Supervisor equivalent and above
- Percentage of management positions filled by employees hired outside Japan?

\ 44,

40% A3% "
[ 28%

249 27%

12% 14% 15%

4% 5% 5%

2017 2018 2019

1. As of July, total for four group companies in Japan: Mizuho Financial
Group, Mizuho Bank, Mizuho Trust & Banking, and Mizuho Securities
2. As of March 2019, ratio at Mizuho Bank outside Japan

I Underwriting of publicly offered sustainable bonds*
in Japan

(¥ billion) M Monetary amount — No. of deals 28
1 124.3
3 I 41.1
o 5.8
FY2016 FY2017 FY2018

*Includes green bonds, social bonds, sustainability bonds, etc.

I Number of people provided financial education
(Number of people)

15,147 16,178

12,859
8,015
6,763 I

FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018

Social responsibility indices which include Mizuho (as of June 2019)

Dow Jones )
Sustainahbility Indices
In Collshorstion with Robecofiid &

FT5E4Good

—— General index

ESG indices &
selected by the

GPIF

Themed index

2019 Integrated Report



Transitioning to the next generation of

financial services by implementing

our 5-Year Business Plan

We have launched a 5-Year Business Plan: Transitioning to the Next Generation of Financial Services, which covers the
five year period starting from fiscal 2019. After being appointed as the President & CEO of Mizuho Financial Group
(“Group CEQ") in April of last year, | have looked back on the path that Mizuho has taken overall and have considered

our current situation in detail. | have given much thought to the ways that we can create new value in the coming era.

In this message, | would like to share with you my perspective as the Group CEO regarding the ways that we are seeking

to address the structural changes occurring in the surrounding environment, what | consider to be Mizuho’s challenges

and strengths, and what we will do as part of our new business plan in order to win out over the competition.

How we are addressing change

What is expected of management

The structure of the economy and society, the ways in which
countries around the world are connected, and people’s lifestyles
are all undergoing irreversible, structural change at an accelerated
pace. How are we addressing this change? For members of
management, how we handle this era of rapid change may well
be the greatest challenge we face.

Looking at the current state of the global economy, we are seeing
the continuation of gradual growth overall. However, uncertainty
is increasing in light of factors such as the current US-China trade
friction, and the resulting downturn in confidence regarding the
global manufacturing industry. Going forward, there are
expectations that we will continue to see firm growth, centered on
the US, but we must continue to be cautious regarding increasing
uncertainty arising from a number of directions, including US
trade policy, political developments in Europe, economic and
market trends in China and emerging economies, and geopolitical
risk in the Middle East.

Mizuho Financial Group

Additionally, over ten years have passed since the last financial
crisis, and there are signs of a turn in the credit cycle. For example
the occurrence of an inverted US bond yield curve, expansion of
the credit spread in the corporate bond market, and the expansion
of the leveraged loans market.

In light of the lessons learned from the 2008 global financial crisis,
at Mizuho we have enhanced risk management and implemented
more selective credit processes. We keep a close eye on not only
the credit markets but also emerging economies, asset prices, and
other trends, working to identify weak points as the financial
markets and real economy constantly change. As a result of these
efforts, | believe we are maintaining an appropriate level of stress
resistance in light of credit cycle transitions.

However, in the coming era, it will not be enough to just prepare
for cyclical changes. It is an undeniable truth that the global
economy and society, as well as people’s lifestyles, are
undergoing rapid structural change. This is the result of a number
of interconnected factors, including the downward trajectory of
economic growth rates in advanced economies, the emergence of
economic disparity and anti-globalization movements, aging
populations and lengthening lifespans primarily in advanced
economies but also in emerging economies, and disruptive
innovation arising from digitalization.




Regarding digitalization in particular, the emergence the loT
where everyday objects are connected to the Internet, advances in
big data analysis utilizing Al, and other such developments are
creating an interconnected relationship between the physical and
digital world, which in turn is transforming the economy, society,
and people’s lifestyles in a wide range of fields. It took humanity a
thousand years to transition from a hunter-gatherer society to an
agricultural society, and the industrial revolution occurred over a
span of several hundred years. However, the current digital
revolution is likely to completely transform our world within only
a few decades.

From this perspective, we can assume that future global
developments will follow this pattern and that the breadth of
change will be larger, the pace will be faster, and the outcome will
be more dramatic. Surely this will also affect the world of finance,
and we will see discontinuous structural change transform the
industry beyond our imagination. In that sense, it is unnatural to
think that the finance industry alone would be able to continue
indefinitely in its current form as the world changes and customer
needs and worker preferences change with it. At the most
extreme, it is even possible that the finance industry will cease to
exist in the form that we currently know it.

This level of dramatic change means that those who rely too much
on following the paths which led to success in the past may find
themselves falling behind, while those that embrace change and
seek transformation will be presented with a rare opportunity.

In light of the ways that the competitive environment has, and
continues to, change significantly, we must objectively examine
reality and assuredly make changes where they are needed. At the
same time, we must think, act and deliver—drawing on our
strengths and developing new ideas in a flexible manner unbound
by precedent. This will enable us to grow substantially, in ways
that may not have been possible in the past environment.

How we address change and how we can ensure that this attitude
towards change permeates every corner of the organization are
vital considerations in the management of our organization during
this period of drastic change within the finance industry.

2019 Integrated Report
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Our strategies for creating value

Message from the Group CEO

Business environment and challenges

Structural changes
in customer needs

\/Structural)
N\ S

. ™\ Structural changes
‘ Strucmra'/‘ in the finance industry

Asset formation to
prepare for the future
Digitalization and
connected lifestyles

Smooth business
succession

Growth in Asian
economic zones
Industry transformation

Business

environment

Positive cycle of funds
among market
participants

Finance

Business

Structural

issues

Three megatrends

Following these observations, we must first seek to identify the
major trends underlying these structural changes in the economy,
society, and people’s lifestyles. There are three megatrends which
are having a particularly big impact on the finance industry:
digitalization, a declining birthrate and ageing population, and
globalization.

As for the first of these trends, digitalization, as | already briefly
touched upon, digitalization is transforming the economy, society,
and people’s lifestyles in a wide range of fields. In the business
world, innovations such as the loT and 3D printers are driving a
manufacturing revolution. Big data, Al, and other technologies are
dramatically changing the service industry. And we are seeing a
rise in subscription and sharing economy businesses. These major
transitions within the industrial structure are being referred to as
the “4th industrial revolution”

In this environment, it is essential that financial institutions act as
their clients’ business development partners, providing business
support that goes beyond the traditional boundaries of finance in
order to respond to rapidly evolving client needs.

Also, the basic services that financial institutions provide such as

payments and lending are increasingly being offered by IT
companies, fintech companies, and other industry outsiders.

Mizuho Financial Group

Reduced revenue from deposits
and lending
Issues with sustainable profitability

Tightening regulations

(capital requirements, money
laundering, etc.)

Companies from other industries
entering the market

Increased profitability of other
Japanese megabanks’ business
outside of banking, trust banking,
and securities domains
Response to digitalization

Mismatch between this environment and our business operations framework
that has evolved over many years of routine

Corporate foundations

Digitalization, declining birthrate and ageing population, globalization, etc.

~ . Increasing uncertainty
[ Cyclical ) in the business
\___/ environment

Concerns about economic slowdown

and uncertainty

— US trade policy and political
developments in Europe

— Economic and market trends in
China and emerging economies

— Geopolitical risk in the Middle East

Signs of a turn in the credit cycle

— Inverted yield curve in US bonds
market

— Expansion of credit spread in the
corporate bonds market

— Expansion of the leveraged loans
market

We must quickly implement structural reforms in order to resolve this mismatch
and respond to new customer needs

Going forward, these revolutionary changes are likely to
accelerate. In order for established financial institutions to
continue acting as pillars of the financial infrastructure, it is crucial
that we enhance our services by integrating cutting-edge
technology and work to develop new business and increase

productivity.

The second of the three megatrends is a declining birthrate and
ageing population. Our home base of Japan is a country that
began experiencing this trend before other countries. A declining
birthrate and ageing population are serious issues which many
other countries and regions will likely face at various times in the
future. If Japan can present a new model for adapting to these
changes, it could lead to stable growth in the world economy and
is therefore a very important challenge.

| believe that Japan is capable of building a model where the
merging of Japan'’s tradition of craftsmanship and technical
capabilities with digitalization, in addition to more active use of
accumulated capital, will create a significant increase in
productivity to off-set population decline, and this will be a
strength that drives development.

In Japan, in addition to personal financial assets topping ¥1.8
quadrillion, which have been accumulated since the nation’s
period of rapid economic growth, individuals own more than



Our strategies for creating value Message from the Group CEQ

¥1 quadrillion worth of real estate. Despite this, property income
only accounts for 10% of household income in Japan, and it is
essential that we work to raise this to a similar level as that of the
US and Europe where it accounts for 20 to 30%. If we can
encourage the more effective use of assets, including through
responding to asset succession and business succession needs,
then we can not only create a shift from savings to investment
and asset formation, essential in this age of longevity, but also by
increasing the return on assets we can build the capital that will
support a new development model for Japan.

As for the third megatrend, globalization, while there has been
some push-back recently such as an increase in protectionist trade
policies, new trade flows are emerging as the result of changes to
supply chains, and factors such as this make it difficult to
determine the future direction of this trend. Although there are
likely to be more twists and turns going forward in trade talks
between the US and China, | believe that the direction of
globalization as a megatrend, including such ebbs and flows, will
become increasingly important.

That said, | think that the basic structure will not change from
what we are witnessing now, and emerging economies, primarily
in Asia, will be the main drivers of growth in the global economy.
Current predictions regarding global GDP see China surpassing
the US in the 2030s, and the GDP of Asia (excluding China and
Japan) is on track to expand to a scale three times that of Japan.

One of the ways this may impact the finance industry is that the
ratio of capital flows related to Asia will increase. An important
role of the finance industry is to act as a bridge between Asia, the
US, Europe, and other regions connecting businesses, and
contributing to the sustainable and stable growth of the global
economy.

Issues that need to be resolved

Three areas of mismatch

Next | would like to examine Mizuho's situation specifically, and
the mismatch that has arisen in three areas—business structure,
finance structure, and corporate foundations—against the
backdrop of the megatrends discussed above and the structural
changes in customer needs and the finance industry. In this
section | will provide specific examples for each area.

Firstly, there is a mismatch in terms of business structure. In
Japan in particular, Mizuho’s business structure has been
influenced by the post-war period of high economic growth. For
example, in the case of Mizuho Bank, our business model has
been one involving high fixed costs, a brick-and-mortar branch
network primarily located on prime real estate directly next to
train stations, and building a robust operational structure and IT
systems with the aim of collecting deposits from a broad range of
customers and utilizing these funds for corporate lending.

However, digitalization has led to the wide-spread use of more
convenient services, and customers no longer need to visit a bank
branch in order to make payments, complete various account
procedures, or use other basic services. As a result, the number of
branch visitors has been declining year-to-year. Additionally,
branches are also able to offer more convenient services by
utilizing cutting-edge technology, and therefore going forward
branches will increasingly undergo a change in role, becoming a
space for consulting where retail customers come to discuss
investment for retirement and inheritance matters, and where
corporate clients come for advice on business matters.

In order to respond to changing customer needs, we must
fundamentally revise our business structure from one revolving
around a retail branch network of convenient locations where a
large volume of operations are processed, and therefore resolve
the mismatch that has arisen between this structure and customer
needs.

The second area where there is a mismatch is in our finance
structure. In Japan, with the long continuation of negative interest
rates, our net interest margin continues to shrink, and as a result
a structural mismatch has arisen between our declining gross
profits and the expenses required to maintain our traditional
business structure.

Negative interest rates are one method of monetary easing, and
therefore the Bank of Japan might discontinue this policy in the
future. However, considering the outlook for Japan’s declining
birthrate, ageing population, and population decline, it is difficult
to conceive of a scenario where the economic growth rate would
increase significantly, and therefore it is likely that the low interest
rate environment will continue going forward.

Given these factors, we must resolve the mismatch regarding our
finance structure by fundamentally reducing fixed costs in
addition to investing in areas both within and beyond the
traditional boundaries of finance in order to respond to new
customer needs and create new value.

Lastly, there is a mismatch in terms of our corporate foundations.
As customer needs undergo structural changes, we must change
as well—including the way we manage our business, the way we
work, and our every-day operational processes. If we do not
change then we will not be able to provide new services that meet
the needs of customers in this new era.

In particular, workforce-related issues are crucial. When | entered
the workforce 35 years ago, “life-time employment” (employment
at the same company until retirement) was the assumption at
Japanese corporations and the norm was to work until around
age 55 or 60 and then live off of the national pension, company
retirement benefits, savings left over after repaying one’s housing
loan, and other such sources of post-retirement income. However,
now we are entering an age of longevity. It is estimated that over
40% of children born in Japan today will live to be 100. So it will
be necessary for individuals to find ways to achieve fulfillment for

2019 Integrated Report



15

Our strategies for creating value

Message from the Group CEO

a longer period of time, including the possibility of working
beyond the standard retirement age.

In Japan, already we are seeing major changes in the preferences
of the younger generations. Rather than selecting a company they
feel an affinity for and planning to work there for the rest of their
career, young people are selecting a profession they feel an
affinity for, working to gain skills, and networking broadly both
within and outside their company, approaching work with
increasing emphasis on self-discovery. For companies, the extent
to which younger workers can develop their careers is gaining
increasing importance.

These examples that | have given regarding areas of mismatch
are only a few of the things we need to address based on our
broader understanding of the situation at hand. In order for us to
respond to the rapid changes in the surrounding environment
against the backdrop of these megatrends, we must directly
address these areas of mismatch. Therefore it is essential that we
steadily implement our structural reforms aimed at resolving
them.

Why Mizuho will win out

The strengths we have cultivated thus far

We must clearly identify our unique strengths and implement a
differentiation strategy if we are to win out over the competition
and respond to new customer needs.

Mizuho Financial Group

\y )

One of the strengths we have been emphasizing is our approach
to business as a united group, under what we have termed the
“One Mizuho” strategy. We will continue to further enhance this
strength while at the same time not limiting ourselves to the One
Mizuho strategy but rather seeking to further evolve it and go
beyond it.

Why is Mizuho able to evolve in this way? | believe the answer is
in the strengths we have accumulated over our long history, and |
would like to take this opportunity to share with you, our valuable
stakeholders, two specific areas of strength.

The first area of strength is our customer base, network,
trustworthiness, and reliability. The new design of the ¥10,000
note in Japan will feature Eiichi Shibusawa, who founded one of
Mizuho's predecessor banks, the First National Bank, in 1873,
almost ten years prior to the establishment of the Bank of Japan.
Over these 146 years of history, we have cultivated our customer
base, network, trustworthiness, and dependability as our greatest
strengths. Mizuho has a strong customer base and a wide network
both in Japan and around the world, and one of the distinguishing
characteristics of our customer base is that it is broad and open,
not being limited based on corporate affiliations. In this way, to
this day our approach is aligned with Eiichi Shibusawa'’s
philosophy. Additionally, out of the approximately 30,000 local
subsidiaries that Japanese companies own outside Japan, around
20,000 of them are located in Asia. Therefore, | believe that one of
our strengths is our ability to draw on our Japanese client base in
order to expand business in other countries in Asia.

As for trustworthiness and dependability, actually these are both
areas where Mizuho scored very high on an anonymous survey of
retail customers conducted in Japan regarding the qualities
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people associate with different companies. We also scored high in
terms of the quality of our staff. However, compared to
e-commerce companies, we score lower in categories such as
innovativeness and inclination to take on new challenges.

Also, Mizuho operates in a highly regulated industry. The
necessary costs associated with the protection of personal
information, anti-money laundering, and other measures required
from the perspective of society are already built into our business.
Recently GAFA* have come under pressure to revise their
business model as they encounter issues in these areas. However,
at Mizuho we are able to expand our business based on the
trustworthiness and dependability we have built up throughout
our long history, to the benefit of our customers as well as society
and the economy at large.

*An acronym referring to four major US-based IT companies: Google, Apple,
Facebook, and Amazon.

The second area of strength is our financial functions, market
presence, and ability to respond to non-financial needs.

The wide range of financial functions within the Mizuho group
and our strong presence in the markets are major strengths. For
example, Mizuho has ranked first on the Japanese syndicated
loan league table for ten years in a row, and we consistently rank
around the top of Japanese publicly-offered bonds (straight
bonds, energy bonds) league tables, in addition to other leading
rankings. Also, in the US corporate bond (DCM) league table
(FY2018, investment grade) we ranked 8th overall, but when
narrowed down to the major clients we targeted, we ranked 4th,
directly after three major US financial institutions. This is just one
example of our strong presence in global capital markets.
Additionally, we continue to receive numerous awards from
industry magazines for our transaction banking and trade finance
capabilities in Asia, and this and other forms of recognition point
to the ways that the services we provide are well received.

At the same time, we have many strengths in non-financial areas.
Our research functions, for example, where we have a high level
of expertise spanning a wide range of fields, including being the
leading Japanese bank in terms of industry research. As our
clients’ needs shift as they face major changes in the surrounding
environment, our research capabilities are a strong factor of
differentiation enabling us to provide solutions spanning both
finance and non-finance fields.

On top of this, Mizuho Trust & Banking has the strongest real
estate track record in the trust banking services industry in Japan,
which is a significant strength in light of increasing asset
succession needs, including both financial assets and non-
financial assets such as real estate. Additionally, products and
services which combine our trust banking functions with non-
financial services have been well received by customers. For
example, we launched a new customizable trust product which
combines Mizuho's range of financial functions such as asset
safeguarding and asset succession, with nursing care and home
check-in services from external providers.

In this way, we have strengths in both finance and non-finance
fields. | believe this will provide Mizuho with a major advantage
when it comes to directly addressing customer needs in this new
era and creating new value.

Building new strengths

In addition to fully drawing on these unique strengths, we will
focus on advancing digitalization. This will mean that based on
our strategy, at times we will be in competition with other
organizations, including those outside the finance sector, while at
other times we will proactively collaborate with them, thus
creating new strengths.

As | mentioned above, over our long history we have built a
reputation for trustworthiness and dependability. While leveraging
these strengths, we will collaborate with IT companies and other
partners who are on the cutting edge of innovation, working
towards a shared goal of meeting customer needs. By blending
finance and non-finance fields in this way, | believe we can
provide customers with added value in the truest sense.

We have already partnered with SoftBank to provide J.Score, a
score-based lending service targeting individuals in Japan. And
we are collaborating with regional financial institutions from
throughout Japan to offer J-Coin Pay, a cashless payment service.
Other initiatives include a new lending business targeting SMEs
which we are working on with Credit Engine, and plans for
establishing a new bank in partnership with Line. In this way, we
are working with a broad range of partners in various industries
and of different scales with the aim of responding to customer
needs through a flexible, open, and connected approach to
customer engagement, services, business infrastructure, and
other aspects. Going forward we will further expand these efforts
with the aim of differentiating Mizuho from our competitors.

A year to build the groundwork for structural reform
implementation

Fiscal year 2018 was positioned as the launchpad for our new
business plan and | would like to share some of the initiatives we
advanced.

Since being appointed as Group CEO in April of last year, |
positioned fiscal 2018 as a year where we would go on the
offensive. | put an emphasis on strengthening earnings power in
line with our actual business circumstances. As a result, revenue
in customer divisions, primarily for large corporations in Japan
and clients outside Japan, trended upward. This was the highest
earnings since introducing the in-house company system and is
one way that we are seeing the impact of our efforts.

Also, in light of the structural reforms that we identified as part of
efforts to ascertain the overall business situation, with the aim of
addressing issues as early as possible we recorded a one-time
loss in fiscal year 2018 financial results in order to reduce the
burden on future fiscal years and immediately resolve the
mismatch regarding our finance structure. | am confident that this
was the best option in order to enable us to resolve structural
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issues at an early stage and fully draw out the strengths and
potential that we have accumulated thus far.

Additionally, we positioned the migration to our next-generation
IT system as a top priority for management and were able to
complete an eight-stage migration process smoothly in fiscal year
2018. | believe that these efforts will ensure that we have the
groundwork in place for implementing the structural reforms
under our new business plan.

What we will do in order to win out over
the competition

Basic policy: Three-pillar reform

Our 5-Year Business Plan: Transitioning to the Next Generation of
Financial Services, was formulated based on the structural issues,
strengths, and other considerations outlined in the preceding
pages. As | have explained, | believe that one of the largest issues
facing Mizuho at the moment is the need to resolve the mismatch
that has arisen between structural changes in customers’ needs
and the business operations framework that has evolved over
many years of routine at Mizuho. This is necessary to enable us to
meet new customer needs.

With this in mind, our basic policy under the new business plan is
to implement forward-looking structural reforms focused on three
interconnected areas: business structure, finance structure, and
corporate foundations. This will enable us to resolve the mismatch
in the allocation of corporate resources and respond to new
customer needs, aiming to transition to the next generation of
financial services.

Time frame

First 3 years (FY2019 - 2021)

Full implementation of the structural reforms, building the
firm foundations for next generation financial services

® Accelerate and implement structural reforms

® Invest in future growth and seek out new business

® Establish a stable revenue base and secure reserves for
investment

5-Year Business Plan (FY2019 - 2023)

Mizuho Financial Group

Time frame: Why we chose a five year period

Although our previous business plans were three years, this new
plan is for five years. A three-year time frame is sufficient for
addressing immediate issues. However, a three-year plan tends to
function as an extension of ongoing initiatives and potentially
may only address the symptoms rather than root causes. By
adopting a five-year time frame, we believe that we will also be
able to directly address the root of structural issues, aiming to
transition to the next generation of financial services.

In particular, in the last two years of the period as our efforts
begin to bear fruit, we plan to further accelerate growth, and we
hope that our stakeholders can see how this time frame therefore
represents our major commitment.

Key strategy: Creation of new value in both financial and
non-financial business areas

Our key strategy for realizing our basic policy is to go beyond the
conventional boundaries of finance and create new value
incorporating both financial and non-financial products and
services in order to forge new partnerships with our customers.

Allow me to go into detail on this important point. Until recently
the value proposition of financial institutions has been based on
traditional financial services, focused on the value of money itself.
Of course, the importance of money itself is not going to change
any time soon. However, as | mentioned above, as peoples’
lifestyles and values change, and as countries around the world
become more interconnected in terms of economic and industrial
structures, we are experiencing a time of broad change and new
customer needs are rapidly arising.

For example, individuals are not only interested in investing their
money but also in convenient services integrated with an
increasingly digitally connected lifestyle, or in light of increasing

Last 2 years (FY2022 - 2023)

Achieve the effects of structural reforms and
accelerate further growth

® Begin to see the full effects of structural reforms
® Newly launched businesses make a marked
contribution to earnings
® Invest in further growth and enhance
returns to shareholders
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longevity, services with support for later in life such as inheritance
or nursing care, or for business succession and other such
concerns.

And companies are not only interested in financing but also in
other means of growth support, business structure
transformation, or responding to the business risk arising from
this growth and transformation, talent acquisition needs, and
other such concerns.

Given these changes in needs, the financial services industry must
change as well. To build new forms of partnerships with our
customers, we cannot limit ourselves to traditional financial
domains. We must seek to identify the underlying needs of our
customers based on their hopes, dreams, or concerns, and
connect with customers at a deeper level.

Our aim is to go beyond the conventional boundaries of finance
and draw on a wide range of resources. We will seek to create
new value incorporating both financial and non-financial products
and services with added value by expanding into and connecting
with adjacent business fields. That is the essence of our key
strategy.

Under this key strategy, we will fully draw on the strengths that
Mizuho has cultivated thus far—customer base, trustworthiness,
and financial functions—as well as our ability to respond to
non-financial needs in domains such as research, consulting, and
real estate. These strengths will be a major source of
differentiation for Mizuho. We will also work to create new value
by further enhancing our digitalization initiatives and more
proactively collaborating with external partners.

In order to achieve this, we have adopted “Open & Connected”
and “Passionate & Professional” as our action principles. Open &
Connected means that we will connect customer segments,
regions, functions, and other aspects of our business in open
partnerships within and outside the group in order to create new
value chains spanning both finance and adjacent fields.

Passionate & Professional means that each member of the group
will be encouraged to find a source of inspiration in the dreams
and hopes of our customers, better connect with them, and draw
on a high level of expertise to think, act, and deliver.

In implementing this strategy, we are aiming to transition to the
next generation of financial services. Below | will explain the
initiatives we will take through structural reforms in three areas
based on our basic policy and key strategy.

Business structure reforms

As for our business structure reforms, in light of structural
changes in customer needs, we will fully draw on our strengths
and go beyond the conventional boundaries of finance in order to
provide optimal services and solutions.

For retail customers and business owners, we will aim to be a
partner that helps customers design their lives in a changing
society. While identifying asset formation and business succession
needs arising in this age of increased longevity, we will provide
solutions spanning both finance and adjacent fields such as real
estate. Digitalization is also leading to a shift in customer needs,
and we will promote cashless payments, transform our network
into next-generation branches, and other initiatives, collaborating
openly with external partners in order to provide a variety of
reliable and convenient services as quickly as possible.

For corporate clients we will aim to be a strategic partner for
business development under a changing industrial structure,
including supporting the growth of startup companies. By
leveraging our strong industry insight, we will become better able
to take on risk in non-financial business fields such as pursuing
joint investments with our clients, and will forge new forms of
partnership, replacing those based on cross-shareholdings.

Additionally, in our business outside Japan our strengths include
our client base and network, especially in Asia where high growth
is expected, and our presence in attractive US capital markets. We
will draw on these strengths to promote a sharper strategy
focused on capturing cross-border trade flows and capital flows,
supporting clients’ cross-regional business growth.

For market participants, we will aim to be a partner with expert
knowledge of market mechanisms and the ability to draw on a
range of intermediary functions. We will fully leverage our
strengths, such as our network of investors and issuers around
the world, in order to strengthen our sales & trading business. In
terms of banking, we will enhance ALM and portfolio
management in order to stabilize revenue and strengthen our risk-
taking capabilities.

P For more details on our business structure reforms, see page 31, and
for information on the business strategies of each in-house company
and unit, see pages 49 to 62.

Finance structure reforms

Our finance structure reforms are designed to enable us to
transition to a more flexible business and revenue structure which
is responsive to changes in the business environment and
competitive environment.

We will use four perspectives: (1) risk & return (gross profits ROE)
in relation to capital; (2) cost & return (expense ratio) in relation to
investment and expenses; and (3) growth and (4) stability in terms
of our business portfolio. These perspectives will help us to
identify issues specific to the business and revenue structure of
each business domain and reallocate corporate resources from
streamlined areas to focus/growth areas. This will enable us to
establish a stable revenue base at an early stage and transition to
a revenue structure that allows us to proactively pursue revenue
streams with upside potential.
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By enhancing the robustness of our financial base through these
efforts, we will be able to better withstand turns in the credit cycle
in addition to aiming to invest in growth and enhance returns to
shareholders at an early stage. We have revised our shareholder
return policy, and under the new policy we are maintaining the
current level of dividends for the time being while aiming to
strengthen our capital base further in order to enhance returns to
shareholders at an early stage.

One of our financial targets to be achieved by fiscal year 2023, the
final fiscal year of the new business plan, is Consolidated ROE of
approx. 7 — 8%. Another target is Consolidated Net Business
Profits of approx. ¥900 billion, which we will aim to achieve by
enhancing our stable revenue base and strengthening our
earnings power.

P For more details on our finance structure reforms, see pages 23 and
24.

Corporate foundations reform

As part of our corporate foundations reforms, we will transform
our approach to business operations in line with changes in
society, strengthen group governance, and cultivate a new
corporate culture centered on communication.

In terms of transforming our approach to business operations, we
will focus on priority areas (e.g. personnel & workplace, IT
systems & digital) with the aim of further enhancing employee
engagement and motivation.

To strengthen group governance, we will aim to enhance our
sense of group unity, including among group companies other
than our banking, trust banking, and securities entities, achieve
greater consistency in strategy, and increase execution
capabilities in order to advance our efforts regarding the next
generation of financial services. Going forward, we will further
consolidate and unify Head Office and frontline functions for each
group company (Mizuho Bank, Mizuho Trust & Banking, Mizuho
Securities, etc.) to the furthest extent possible, including through
the use of the new office building we are building in Marunouchi
in the latter half of fiscal year 2020.

We will seek to transform our corporate culture by greatly
increasing the quality and quantity of communication and
fostering a new type of culture.

Below | will provide an outline of our new HR strategy, which is
key to how we transform our approach to business operations
and transition to the next generation of financial services.

P For more details on our corporate foundations reforms, see pages 32
to 33.

New HR strategy

Under our new HR strategy, we will transform our model from
one where employees seek to enhance their evaluations as the
source of competition is limited to within the company, to a model

Mizuho Financial Group

fit for this new age of longevity, where employees’ professional
growth and career preferences are prioritized and employees seek
to enhance their universally recognized value by looking beyond
the traditional boundaries of finance. We believe this model will
ultimately enhance Mizuho's value.

What we mean by “universally recognized value” is that under
this model each individual will be able to maximize their value in
a way recognized both within Mizuho and outside the company,
creating a mutually beneficial outcome for both the company and
the individual. Our approach to talent management thus far has
focused on developing generalists who are well-versed in
Mizuho's business as a whole, and developing specialists
primarily to perform a supporting role. However, as our business
domain expands and diversifies, and as competition becomes
fiercer, having expertise which is recognized outside the company
is becoming more important than being well-versed in one’s own
company’s business. Each member of the organization will need
to develop into a specialist with their own area of expertise.

Therefore, we will transition to a model where employees design
their own career plans, leading to higher ambition and motivation
and encouraging the advancement of women, non-Japanese
nationals, and other employees from diverse backgrounds. We
will also aim to expand opportunities for employees to take on
new challenges as well as expand our development programs,
providing stronger support for efforts to enhance each individual’s
value. Additionally, we will provide an environment which enables
more diverse and flexible work arrangements aligned to each
individual’s job duties, lifestyle, and other factors, with the aim of
encouraging greater engagement and long, fulfilling careers.

In terms of expanding opportunities to take on new challenges,
we already have an internal job posting system in place where
employees can apply to open positions. When we launched J-Coin
Pay, for example, many of our employees, particularly younger
employees, applied for these newly formed positions. We will
continue to expand such frameworks as well as more broadly
assign employees to serve concurrently in multiple positions
within the organization.

We are also looking to allow employees to work at other
companies concurrently as well, and we have started trials in
certain areas. For example, startups tend to focus a lot of energy
on business model transformation and marketing, but could
benefit from the expertise that the employees of financial
institutions have to offer in regards to finances, corporate
management, and other aspects of corporate governance. Also,
there is strong demand from long-standing family-owned
businesses for experienced successor candidates and executive
level managers. As demand in these areas continues to increase,
there are opportunities for Mizuho employees to experience the
innovative process and quick development at startups and other
such environments, with potential to lead to new value creation at
Mizuho.
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And we will also proactively support network building between
current Mizuho employees and former employees now working
as professionals in other fields, both those who had long careers
at Mizuho and those who left Mizuho at earlier career stages. In
these ways we will seek to create connections among a broad
range of people which can lead to new business opportunities.

Under our new business plan we are aiming to create new value
chains in both finance and adjacent business areas, including non-
finance domains. Therefore we will put in place an HR system
which will enable us to pursue this goal.

Sustainability initiatives

As we move to implement the 5-Year Business Plan, we will be
putting an increased emphasis on sustainability. Sustainable
development efforts are gaining increasing importance, including
in areas such as responding to climate change, respecting human
rights, and adapting to a society with a declining birthrate and
aging population. In light of this, there are expectations from a
wide range of stakeholders that companies’ actions are
considerate of the economy, society, and the environment. In
other words, companies are expected to make efforts to increase
the positive impacts of their business activities and decrease or
avoid negative impacts.

Mizuho has long been committed to corporate social
responsibility (CSR) and we have worked to continually enhance
our initiatives aimed at creating value for a range of stakeholders.
Currently we are using this opportunity with the launch of our
new business plan to revise the initiatives we have implemented
under the concept of CSR and to enhance our group-wide stance
towards sustainability. To this end, we have newly defined
sustainability for Mizuho as “achieving sustainable and stable
growth for Mizuho, and through this growth, contributing to the
sustainable development and prosperity of the economy, industry,
and society around the world”

Additionally, we have identified “key sustainability areas”
connected to our business structure and corporate foundations
and have incorporated them into our business plan.These areas
were selected with consideration of the materiality to and affinity
with our strategies, and reflect the expectations and demands of a
wide range of stakeholders. We will proactively work towards
achieving the SDGs through our business activities and enhancing
our medium- to long-term corporate value.

In conclusion: Think, act, and deliver

This year marks the 20th year since Mizuho's launch in 2000. In
the past two decades, we have overcome several major turns in
the credit cycle, including the non-performing loan issue in Japan
in 2002, the sub-prime loan crisis in 2007-2008, and the global
financial crisis that followed. However, in regards to structural
shifts that have occurred over the last 20 years or so, | believe we
must be prepared to deal with them over the next five years.

In closing, | would like to emphasize that we are not positioning
our new business plan as a new “direction” or “vision” for
Mizuho. Rather, | believe that this plan is a set of tactics, or a
course of action, for Mizuho. It is designed to make us think on
our feet. In essence, given the very fast pace at which the
environment around us is changing, there is never a set answer to
anything. In these circumstances, we need to face a number of
structural issues.

As the finance industry faces major structural changes, we at
Mizuho must be dedicated to connecting with our customers, and
focus on changing our everyday approach and way of doing
things. And we need to fully draw on our strengths so that each
individual can think, act, and deliver based on an open approach
to getting things done.

All members of the group are committed to making every effort to
steadily implement this business plan and transition to the next
generation of financial services so that we can build a stronger
and more resilient financial group which our customers can
depend on in the coming era.

We appreciate your continued support and will do everything in
our power to exceed your expectations.

July 2019
Tatsufumi Sakai

Member of the Board of Directors
President & Group CEO
Mizuho Financial Group, Inc.
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Establishing a stable profit

structure and robust
financial base

Member of the Board of Directors

M d kOtO Managing Executive Officer

U mem |ya Head of .Financial Control &
Accounting Group (Group CFO)

—_— = [P
Mizuho’s financial management principles Overview of fiscal 2018
Our fundamental approach to financial management is to In fiscal 2018, the global economy and the Japanese economy
establish a stable profit structure and a robust financial base, both experienced a gradual recovery. Although we achieved
enabling us to stably perform our financial intermediary functions significant growth in revenue in customer divisions, our
under any circumstances as well as transition to a flexible Consolidated Gross Profits (including Net Gains (Losses) Related
business and profit structure which enables us to respond to to ETFs* and others) came to ¥1.8277 trillion, a decrease of 8%
structural changes in the business environment and customer year-on-year, as a result of factors including decreased revenue in
needs. This stance allows us to go beyond the conventional markets divisions, primarily due to a loss of ¥194.7 billion in light
boundaries of finance, provide optimal services and solutions, of efforts to enhance the soundness of our securities portfolio,
and contribute to continued growth for our customers and society. particularly in respect to non-Japanese bonds.

Mizuho Financial Group
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By promoting structural reforms and expense
discipline, we achieved about a 4% decrease in
General and Administrative Expenses,
amounting to ¥1.4308 trillion. As a result, our
Consolidated Net Business Profits (including Net
Gains (Losses) Related to ETFs and others), have
declined around 24% year-on-year to ¥408.3
billion.

In terms of Credit-Related Costs, we recorded a
loss of ¥19.5 billion, and as for Net Gains/Losses
Related to Stocks (not including Net Gains
(Losses) Related to ETFs and others), we
achieved ¥259.8 billion in profit by promoting the
sale of cross-shareholdings. Also, we recorded
an extraordinary loss of ¥497.8 billion, due largely
to a ¥500.7 billion loss in light of structural
reforms. As a result of these factors, we achieved
Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent of ¥96.5
billion, representing a reduction of around 83%
year-on-year.

By recording this one-time loss in advance we
will be able to reduce the burden on future fiscal
years and accelerate our structural reforms.
When excluding this one-time loss of ¥695.4
billion, we achieved Net Business Profits
(including Net Gains (Losses) Related to ETFs
and others) of ¥603.1 billion, an increase of
around 12% year-on-year, and Profit Attributable
to Owners of Parent of ¥5681.8 billion, an increase
of around 1% year-on-year.

*Net Gains Related to ETFs (aggregate for Mizuho Bank and
Mizuho Trust & Banking) + Net Gains on Operating
Investment Securities (Mizuho Securities consolidated).

Reflecting back on our previous
medium-term business plan

During the period of our previous medium-term
business plan, against a backdrop of uncertainty
regarding tightening international regulations
concerning the capital adequacy ratio, we
worked to increase non-interest income through
the promotion of our One Mizuho strategy with
the objective of restricting the excessive use of
capital while enhancing earnings power. As a
result, we achieved a record high level of non-
interest income in customer divisions in the
previous fiscal year, and our Common Equity Tier
1 (CET1) Capital Ratio', which is a top priority,
was 10.71%, exceeding our target of 10% under
the previous medium-term business plan.

Also, in regards to our target of reducing cross-
shareholdings by ¥550 billion, we achieved a
reduction of ¥543 billion, or around ¥580 billion
when including sales already agreed upon,
thereby meeting our target.

On the other hand, we fell short of our targets for
Consolidated ROE, which is an indicator of
profitability, and for our expense ratio, which is
an indicator of efficiency, even when deducting
the impact of the one-time loss, and therefore
there are challenges remaining. Our allocation of
corporate resources such as capital and
investment/expenses have not sufficiently led to
an increase in Gross Profits, and this mismatch

Reflecting back on our previous medium-term business plan

FY2018 targets under the previous
medium-term business plan

FY2018 (results)

B FY2018 Profit Attributable to
Owners of Parent

¥96 . 5 billion

- ¥479.9 billion (year-on-year)

B FY2018 Consolidated Net
Business Profits

¥408 . 3 billion

- ¥129.6 billion (year-on-year)

FY2018 (results) (prior to
recording one-time loss)

CET1 Capital Ratio' Approx. 10% 10.71¢, N/A
Consolidated ROE? Approx. 8% 1.2% 7.4%
RORA (Profit Attributable to o . o
Owners of Parent) Approx. 0.9% 0.1% 1.0%
Ratio of non-interest income o .
within total Approx. 60% 56% N/A
Reduction in - . ¥543 billion reduction

. ¥550 billion reduction rox. illion reduction N/A
cross-shareholdmgsa includg):gr;alestlsfe(;gy”agreegu;on)
Expense ratio* 60% 78.8% 71.1%

1. Basel lll fully-effective basis (based on current requirements), excluding Net Unrealized Gains on Other Securities

2. Excluding Net Unrealized Gains on Other Securities

3. Shares listed on the Japanese stock markets, acquisition cost basis, cumulative amount from FY2015 to FY2018

4. Group aggregated
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Our strategies for creating value

Message from the Group CFO

has expanded in the current environment with the changes in the
structure of society, shifts in customers’ needs, and the long-term
continuation of negative interest rates. Additionally, our business
structure has been overly reliant on highly volatile revenue easily
impacted by market conditions such as markets-based income
and non-interest income.

Our 5-Year Business Plan

Finance structure reforms

1. Reallocating corporate resources and strengthening our stable
revenue base

As already touched upon in the Message from the Group CEO, we
will identify business/revenue structure issues in each business
domain, focusing on the following four perspectives: (1) Risk &
return (Gross profits ROE) in comparison to capital, (2) Cost &
return (expense ratio) in comparison to investment and expenses,
(3) Growth potential, and (4) Stability. Based on this, we will
streamline some areas and reallocate corporate resources to
growth areas, enabling us to accelerate the transformation of our
business portfolio to make it more efficient and capable of
capturing stable revenue streams.

Some of the specific actions we will take are to sell ¥300 billion
worth of cross-shareholdings over the next three years and reduce
loan assets and other assets which are not profitable in
comparison to allocated capital. Additionally, we will aim to
reduce expenses by around ¥200 billion by reducing our

[l Consolidated Net Business Profits outlook® (rounded numbers)

We will promote finance structure reforms under our 5-Year
Business Plan to address these profit structure issues.

workforce and reevaluating or increasing the efficiency of our IT
systems. Then we will allocate the corporate resources such as
capital and expenses that are freed up through these efforts into
fields where there is potential to capture stable revenue streams
and growth fields where there is potential to capture upside
revenue streams such as new business areas, business outside
Japan, and settlements & foreign exchange business.

Through these efforts, we will aim to raise Consolidated Net
Business Profits from around ¥600 billion (prior to recording a
one-time loss) in FY2018 to around ¥700 billion by FY2021 and
further to around ¥900 billion by FY2023, including recovering our
stable revenue base up to the level it was prior to the introduction
of negative interest rates in Japan. Also, we will aim to achieve
Consolidated ROE of around 7 to 8% and reduce our expense ratio
to around 60%.

(¥ billion)
. . . . ) Pursue revenue streams with upside potential
[T Banking book revenue: Revenue in the banking book excluding ALM revenue
[Tl Upside revenue: Non-recurring customer-related revenue + trading-related <« Expense —> ¢ Gross Profits ———————————*
revenue reduction
. (net) At anagement BRI WG Oth
M Stable revenue: Recurring customer-related revenue + ALM revenue’ Asset management m ————————————— U
Corporate solutions
Accfz!erate g‘rowth from Approx. 900 Fund investment m
realizing upside revenue m
S&T 270
) d 160 [
Improve stable revenue mainty oo _
by reducing fixed costs . Approx. 700 160
110 270 ——
603.1° FY2018 FY2023
troduction of Increase stable revenue streams
evel prior I L evo0n5)
160 Reaﬂ.\ e-\“‘eresﬂa“" policy F 500 <+ Expense —» «———————— Gross Profits —»
negative 420 reduction Other
(nety g TEseRRRRASS
330 .
Reduce fixed costs +70 Reduce fixed costs +20 Cross-shareholdings
N y Personal loans &
Gross Profits +20 Gross Profits +60 deposits
Stblorevenus 490 saorovernve 00 (N s |
i Asset management 500
Settlements & FX
FY2018 FY2021 FY2023  BEEAAN T | Corporate loans & deposits
(mainly outside Japan)
1. Includes Net Gains (Losses) related to ETFs and others 330 New business areas*
2. Revenue in the banking book from comprehensive management of assets Leasing/investments
and liabilities —_— _
3. Prior to recording the one-time loss FY2018 FY2023

4. J.Score, Mizuho Smart Business Loans, etc.

Mizuho Financial Group
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2. Further strengthening our financial base

Our Common Equity Tier 1 (CET1) Capital Ratio was 10.71% as of
the end of FY2018 when calculated under current Basel
requirements, and 8.2%* on a Basel lll fully-effective basis under
finalized requirements. Therefore, we have accumulated enough
capital to exceed the level required for the finalized requirements
which will be phased in from FY2021 and fully effective from the
end of FY2026, in addition to having secured the necessary level
of capital to ensure stress resistance in the case of a stress event
along the lines of the 2008 global financial crisis.

However, we are aware of the need to raise our CET1 Capital Ratio
to the lower end of the 9 — 10% range on a Basel lll (finalized
requirements) fully-effective basis in order to enable us to use
capital more flexibly, including investing in growth and enhancing
returns to shareholders. We will continue to build up our equity
capital with the goal of transitioning to a capital utilization phase
as early as possible.

*Excluding Net Unrealized Gains on Other Securities.

Disciplined capital management policy and returns to
shareholders

A stable and sufficient level of equity capital is essential to
ensuring Mizuho’s sustainable growth and our ability to meet the
expectations of stakeholders by maintaining our financial
soundness and fulfilling our role as a financial intermediary even
during times of economic downturn. At the same time, we
understand the importance of our obligation to provide returns to
our shareholders and investors. Therefore, we continue to carry
out a disciplined capital management policy which maintains the
optimal balance between ensuring capital adequacy and providing
steady returns to shareholders.

In regards to returns to shareholders, in light of our current capital
status and our new business plan, we have changed our policy
from one of a steady dividend payout policy setting a dividend
payout ratio on a consolidated basis of approximately 30% to one
of maintaining the current level of dividends for the time being
while aiming to strengthen our capital base further to enhance
returns to shareholders at an early stage. This new policy further
clarifies our intention of maintaining steady dividends in addition
to our goal of enhancing returns to shareholders and doing so at
an early stage.

We will aim to enhance returns to shareholders at an early stage
by steadily implementing our 5-Year Business Plan and
strengthening our capital base.

Financial targets

FY2023

Consolidated ROE' Approx. 7 - 8%

Consolidated Net

Business Profits? Approx. ¥900 billion

1. Excluding Net Unrealized Gains on Other Securities

2. Consolidated Net Business Profits + Net Gains (Losses) Related to ETFs
(aggregate for Mizuho Bank and Mizuho Trust & Banking) + Net Gains
on Operating Investment Securities (Mizuho Securities consolidated)

Other key indicators

Common Equity Tier 1 (CET1)
Capital Ratio target level®

Lower end of the
9 - 10% range

Reduction of

¥300 billion*
by the end of fiscal 2021

Reduction of
cross-shareholdings

3. Basel lll (finalized requirements) fully-effective basis. Excluding Net
Unrealized Gains on Other Securities.
4. Acquisition cost basis.

New shareholder return policy

We are maintaining the current level of dividends for
the time being while aiming to strengthen our capital
base further to enhance returns to shareholders at
an early stage.

Returns to shareholders for each fiscal year are determined by
comprehensively considering business environment factors
such as the results of the Mizuho group, our revenue base, the
status of our equity capital, and regulatory trends in Japan and
around the world, including Basel requirements.

Cash dividend per share of common stock

FY2019 (estimate) ¥7.50

Interim cash dividend (estimate) ¥3.75

Fiscal year-end cash dividend

(estimate) ¥3.75

2019 Integrated Report
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Our strategies for creating value

Message from the Group CFO

Communication with shareholders and investors

At Mizuho, disclosing information to our shareholders and investors in a fair, timely, and appropriate manner is a top priority.
In line with the Disclosure Policy on our website, we actively promote dialogue with our shareholders and investors.

We aim to provide many opportunities both in and outside Japan for shareholders and investors to learn more about our
strategy, corporate governance, and other relevant topics directly from Mizuho’s management. Such opportunities include the

General Meeting of Shareholders and a variety of informational sessions and IR briefings.

Through our efforts to communicate and foster an accurate understanding of our strategy, financial situation, and other

matters, we aim to maintain the trust of market participants and receive a fair valuation.

Continued dialogue

Initiatives in fiscal 2018

General Meeting of Shareholders

We view the General Meeting of Shareholders
as a valuable opportunity to engage with and
receive direct feedback from our shareholders,
and we are implementing a number of
initiatives to enhance communication.

In particular we are working to enhance
communications (providing the convocation
notice earlier and enhancing its content,
including more graphics in the explanation
provided on the day of the event, posting
materials and a Q&A summary on our
website), making it easier for shareholders to
exercise voting rights (introducing a system for voting via QR code), conducting a survey and
posting the results, and other such initiatives.

We held the 17th regular General Meeting of Shareholders on June 21, 2019 atTokyo
International Forum and 1,931 people attended. We will work to enhance our corporate value
based on the valuable feedback we received.

General Meeting of Shareholders

(total number, rounded)

Direct meetings
with institutional
investors

530

(includes 160
overseas investors)

By senior
management

210

(includes 60
overseas investors)

By IR Dept.
320

(includes 100
overseas investors)

Visits to overseas Visits to overseas
o investors investors
Institutional R IR

investors

and analysts briefings

briefings

Individual Redesigned website aimed Online IR
investors at individual investors briefings

Mizuho Financial Group
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Institutional investors

We hold an online conference, IR briefing, and other
informational sessions after announcing our financial results
and these explanations are also available in multiple
formats on our website, including video and transcripts.

IR Day, our briefing for investors about our business
strategies in each division/in-house company, is a regular
event we have been holding since 2012. In Japan, Mizuho
was the first in the industry to hold this type of event. Based
on requests from investors, since 2015 we have also added
a presentation and a question & answer session by an
outside director to this event. Please see our website for a
summary of the presentation and the question & answer
session. We also provide a range of other opportunities for
sharing information and creating dialogue, including
regularly hosting “IR Select” events which cover specific
topics that are of interest to investors.

IR briefings

Individual investors

We have created a dedicated section on our website for
individual investors which provides an easy to understand
summary of Mizuho’s business and strategy.

Also, we have made a number of changes to enhance our
website’s ease-of-use, such as adding a function that
displays a share price chart, financial results, and press
releases all together.

We were the first Japanese megabank to provide online IR
briefings where investors can communicate directly with the
CFO and have now offered these opportunities for four
years starting from 2015. In fiscal 2018, around 2,000
individual investors in total viewed these sessions (including
live and recorded viewings).

Website for individual investors

¢ omrw DR 1 mrw

Online IR briefings

5-Year Business Plan

Constructive dialogue

When formulating the 5-Year Business Plan we announced in May 2019, the Board of Directors and management took
into consideration the feedback gathered from investors through the General Meeting of Shareholders and various

briefing sessions as well as individual meetings with investors.

Additionally, after announcing the 5-Year Business Plan we explained our thinking behind the plan through dialogue with
investors and will take into consideration the feedback we received.

Enhancing disclosure

Enhancing information disclosed in our Securities Report

Starting from the March 2019 edition of our Securities Report, we have made a number of efforts to enhance disclosure,
including making information regarding issues to be addressed in terms of business policy and the business environment
more straightforward and comprehensive, and also specifying “top risks” in the section regarding business risk in order
to highlight the risks that management considers to be the most significant.

2019 Integrated Report
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Our strategies for creating value

5-Year Business Plan: Transitioning to the Next Generation of

Financial Services

Overview of our new business plan

Our customers’ needs and the financial industry are rapidly
undergoing structural changes, reflecting the structural shifts
occurring in the economy, industry, and society such as
digitalization, an aging society with a low birthrate, and
globalization. It is essential that we respond quickly to these
structural changes, especially in light of increasing uncertainty
in the business environment due to concerns regarding a
global economic slowdown, signs of a turn in the credit cycle,
and other factors.

In consideration of this environment and the issues we face,
we announced a new business plan spanning a five-year
period starting from fiscal 2019. The plan is titled 5-Year

Business Plan: Transitioning to the Next Generation of Financial
Services.

As the name suggests, our new business plan is focused on
transitioning to the next generation of financial services—
building new forms of partnerships with our customers so that
we can respond to their needs as the times change. Our
objective is to build a stronger and more resilient financial
group which our customers can depend on in the coming era.

5-Year Business Plan: Transitioning to the Next Generation of Financial Services

Implement forward-looking structural reforms focused on three interconnected
areas: business structure, finance structure, and corporate foundations.

Resolve the mismatch that has arisen in the allocation of corporate resources and respond to new customer
needs in order to transition to the next generation of financial services.

Go beyond the conventional boundaries of finance and create new value
incorporating both financial and non-financial products and services in order to
forge new forms of partnerships with our customers.

Open & Connected Passionate & Professional

I Draw on the strengths that Mizuho has cultivated thus far

Customer base, network,
trustworthiness &
dependability

Financial functions, market
presence, ability to respond
to non-financial needs

Approach business as a
unified group

l Accelerate our digitalization initiatives and proactive collaboration with external partners

Build a stronger and more resilient financial group which our customers can depend

Consolidated

ROE' Approx. 7 - 8%

Mizuho Financial Group

Consolidated

Net Business
Profits®

on in the coming era

1. Excluding Net Unrealized Gains on Other
Securities.

2. Consolidated Net Business Profits + Net
Gains Related to ETFs (aggregate for
Mizuho Bank and Mizuho Trust & Banking) +
Net Gains on Operating Investment
Securities (Mizuho Securities consolidated).

Approx. ¥900 billion



Our strategies for creating value 5-Year Business Plan: Transitioning to the Next Generation of Financial Services

Basic policy: Three-pillar reform

By implementing forward-looking structural reforms focused on three inter-connected areas—business structure, finance structure,
and corporate foundations—we will work to resolve the mismatch which has arisen in terms of the allocation of corporate resources,
including personnel and our branch network, thereby enabling us to respond to new customer needs and transition to the next
generation of financial services.

We will implement business structure reforms which draw on Mizuho's strengths in order to address structural issues in the
economy, industry, and society in addition to implementing finance structure reforms to transition to more flexible business and
revenue structures to respond to changes in the business and competitive environments. We will also implement corporate
foundations reforms to support the continued competitive advantage of our business.

The five-year period of the business plan can be broadly divided into two phases. Phase 1 (the three years starting from FY2019) will
consist of full implementation of the structural reforms, building the firm foundations for next generation financial services. Phase 2
(the two years starting from FY2022) will be where we achieve the effects of the structural reforms and accelerate further growth.

Resolve the mismatch

between customer needs
and our sales framework

© Revise our business model to respond to
changing customer needs

© Go beyond the conventional boundaries of
finance and create new, more open value
chains spanning both finance and adjacent
fields

© Cultivate new partnerships with customers

Resolve the mismatch

between how society is
changing and our business style

. © Transform our approach to business

Business operations in order to enhance employee
engagement and motivation

© Strengthen governance of group
companies and accelerate unified group
management

© Cultivate a new corporate culture centered
on communication

© Establish a stable revenue structure and a

robust finance base which can withstand
changes in the business environment r rer f rm
© Implement a capital management strategy structure refo S
which will enable us to transition as soon
as possible to a capital utilization phase
Four perspectives

Risk & Return Cost & Return

Stability Growth potential

| SeePzz24

Corporate
foundations

reforms
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Our strategies for creating value

5-Year Business Plan: Transitioning to the Next Generation of
Financial Services

Key strategy: Creation of new value in adjacent business areas surrounding finance

With the aim of transitioning to the next generation of financial services, we will go beyond the conventional boundaries of finance
and create new value incorporating both financial and non-financial products and services in order to forge new forms of
partnerships with our customers.

To achieve this, we will fully draw on the strengths that Mizuho has cultivated thus far, accelerate our digitalization initiatives, and
more proactively collaborate with external partners.To this end, we will adopt the action principles of “Open & Connected” and
“Passionate & Professional”

Mizuho's strengths

@ Customer base, network, trustworthiness & dependability

@ Financial functions, market presence, ability to respond to
non-financial needs

@ Approach business as a unified group

Proactive collaboration with external partners

Digitalization initiatives

® Consulting

® Research
© M&A, MBO, LBO
© Settlement © Asset ©® Hybrid © Leasing
and lending management financing

Respond to structural changes in customer needs with

financial solutions with added value

Mizuho Financial Group
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Action principles

Open & Connected

Create new, more open value chains spanning both
finance and adjacent fields

Passionate & Professional

Anticipate customer needs and then think, act,

. Digitally connected
lifestyles
Life planning in an age
of longevity
Solutions
with added ore di )
valu e ore diverse an

® Lifestyle support services
©® Growth acceleration support
©® Secondment of senior management

©® Real estate ® Business matching

Finance areas

© Score-based lending
© Online lending for SMEs

Improve corporate value

complex business
succession

Support the growth of
startups

P24 b o

Structural shifts in
industries
loT, sharing economy

=/

Social costs reduction
through financial
intermediary functions

Contribute to the sustainable
development of the economy and society

2019 Integrated Report

30



31

Our strategies for creating value

5-Year Business Plan: Transitioning to the Next Generation of

Financial Services

Business structure reforms

We will implement business structure reforms, primarily in the areas below, in order to exercise our strengths and respond to

structural changes in the economy, industry, and society.

Megatrends >

Structural changes in customer needs

Mizuho’s strengths

Priority business domains

Asset formation to prepare for the future
Digitalization | | Fetail & , _
business Smooth business succession
owners
Convenient services in line with diversifying
lifestyles
Aging ) ) )
population Acceleration of innovation
and declining | | Corpora-
birthrate tions & .
.. Industry transformation
institu-
tions
Growth in Asian economic zones
Globalization
Positive cycle of funds among market
Markets participants

M Initiatives in priority business domains

Customer base,
network

Trustworthiness
Dependability

Financial functions,
market presence

Ability to respond
to non-financial
needs

Approach business
as a unified group

Be a partner that helps
customers design their
lives in a changing
society

Be a strategic partner
for business
development under
a changing industrial
structure

Be a partner with
expert knowledge of
market mechanisms

and the ability to

draw on a range of
intermediary functions

Mizuho Financial Group

Retail customers Be a partner that helps customers design their lives in a changing society

> Assist customers with asset building to support their life design in an era of lengthening lifespans, and
develop professionals capable of providing this assistance.

> Provide sophisticated solutions for business succession needs and assist clients with needs regarding
identifying candidates for senior management roles.

> Create next-generation branches which combine physical locations and digital channels.

> Appeal to new customer demographics and create new demand through the application of technology
and open collaboration.

Be a strategic partner for business development under a changing

Corporate clients industrial structure

> Open collaboration for growth acceleration including financing the growth of startups and forming
industry-government-academia partnerships.

> Build new forms of partnerships, sharing business risks.

> Leverage our Asian client base and network in order to support the business development of global
clients.

I Be a partner with expert knowledge of market mechanisms and the ability
UG [FE S to draw on a range of intermediary functions

> Draw on a broad range of intermediary functions to connect investors with other investors and connect
issuers with investors.

> Enhance the sophistication of our ALM and portfolio management through flexible asset allocation.
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Corporate foundations reforms

B Transform our approach to business operations
In terms of transforming our approach to business operations, we will focus on four priority areas—personnel & workplace, IT &
digital, channels, and group companies—with the aim of further enhancing employee engagement and motivation.

As part of this, in order to transition to the next generation of financial services, we will introduce a new HR strategy. Under this
strategy, we will focus on each individual’s growth and career preferences, aiming to enhance employees’ universally recognizable
value, and ultimately increase Mizuho's corporate value. (For an overview of the new HR strategy, see P83-86.)

[} . -
e Move office buildings Remote work

:?_' Consolidate and restructure Head Office Provide employees with ultra light-weight
) Create a work functions and business functions laptops

; environment which p
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B

K FY2020 FY2020

Automate operational processes Link the new core banking

system with branch tablets
Automatically digitize paper forms using

c
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o Launch online lending services for SMEs
Ll o - ) 3
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Consolidate subsidiaries Streamline think tank subsidiaries
providing support functions . . .
Consolidate corporate functions for Mizuho
Information & Research Institute and

Merge Mizuho Delivery Service and Mizuho Mizuho Research Institute

Clarify the mission of ; :
Business Service

each company and their
role within the group
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5-Year Business Plan: Transitioning to the Next Generation of
Financial Services

B Group company reforms

We plan to expand dual-hat appointments of executive officers between the holding company and group companies as well as
further consolidate and integrate Head Office functions. This will enable us to further strengthen unified group management,
including for group companies other than banking, trust banking, and securities, and also enhance our ability to implement the
structural reforms on a group-wide basis.

Accelerate unified management of group companies and strengthen corporate governance

Core group companies Strategic group companies (newly established category)

® Establish a new management framework for the companies
under the umbrella of core group companies that are deemed
important in the management of our consolidated business
portfolio

® Strengthen the framework for dual-hat appointments of
executive officers and employees
® Strengthen the unified management of corporate functions

Strengthen group strategic planning and implementation
capabilities in addition to corporate governance and risk
management frameworks

Strengthen the management system for the holding
company to confirm the consistency of the strategies of
the entire group and each company

FG executive officers
dual-hat appointment
as CEO

Main strategic group companies
posts as non-executive directors

Strengthen corporate governance
Appoint FG executive officers to concurrent

. _—
Unified group management ® Orient Corporation

Expand concurrent appointment of executive
officers

® Mizuho Leasing®®
® J.Score
® Mizuho Capital ...and others

| BK J[ 18 ][ sC

Reduction of the number of executive officers'
(102 — 78 officers)

1. Total number of executive officers above Executive Officer or equivalent position for Mizuho Financial Group, Mizuho Bank, Mizuho Trust & Banking, and Mizuho
Securities. The figures are as of June 30, 2019 and are in comparison to March 31, 2018.

2. Equity method affiliates.

3. Current name is IBJ Leasing, which is expected to change on October 1, 2019.

M Transforming our corporate culture

By significantly improving both the quality and quantity of communication within the group, we will aim to cultivate the relationship
between management, Head Office, and the frontlines to be more open and flat. In this way we will transform our corporate culture
in a way that encourages all members to take more independent and proactive action.

Building the groundwork for new value creation

Cultivating a new corporate culture centered on communication

Get rid of insular thinking Think on our feet!
[ )
9] o
m Management °
N
Head Office ® I L
Management (J
v
Frontlines —
Head Office Frontlines

Significantly improve both the @ and @ of communication

Mizuho Financial Group
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Value created for stakeholders

Through our initiatives under the new business plan, we will seek to create new value for our stakeholders—our customers,
shareholders, employees, and society as a whole.

We have defined sustainability for Mizuho as “achieving sustainable and stable growth for Mizuho, and through this growth,
contributing to the sustainable development and prosperity of the economy, industry, and society around the world” and we are
proactively working to achieve the UN Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs). (For details on our sustainability initiatives, see
P39-48)

Implement forward-looking structural reforms focused on three interconnected areas: business structure, finance structure,
and corporate foundations.

Sustainability initiatives

Create new value for stakeholders in the new era

® Create new value in adjacent business
areas surrounding finance ® Increase corporate value by resolving

® Achieve increased customer convenience structural issues and accelerating growth
and business growth

. Lo Contribute to the sustainable development and prosperity of the economy,
Contribute to achieving the SDGs {.‘ industry, and society around the world

® Create workplaces that give employees
a sense of purpose, linked to customer
satisfaction

Quantitative overview of our fundamental structural reforms
In November 2017 we announced fundamental structural reforms, and under our new business plan we will make additional
reductions to the number of branches in Japan and to expenses, aiming to achieve our targets ahead of schedule.

Targets announced Nov. 2017 New business plan

(estimates) FY2017 FY2021 FY2023 FY2024 FY2026

Reduction of approx. Approx.

19,000 people 80,000 people -8,000 people -14,000 people -19,000 people

(compared to the end of March 2017)

Aim to achieve ahead of schedule Approx. 80,000 -8,000 -14,000 -19,000

x
‘5 Reduction of approx.
g H 130 Approx.
Z ® branches 500 branches -100 branches -130 branches
H c (compared to the end of March 2017)
2%
r) g Additional 30 branches compared
= to original target Approx. 500 -50 branches -100 branches
Reduction excl. amortization expenses
related to the next-generation IT system 1 year ahead of schedule
¥140 viion ¥1.45 tiliion - ¥120 billion - ¥140 biliion
(Group aggregate, compared to FY2017)
FY2021: Reduce by an additional Around
¥20 billion ¥1.45 trillion Y100 billion Mid - ¥100 — 200 billion range
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Our strategies for creating value

Bringing innovation to business
and society through digitalization

By persistently taking advantage of digital technology to accelerate structural reforms to

our business and corporate foundations, we will create new value in business areas

adjacent to finance

Digitalization initiatives

In recent years, with digitalization being a megatrend, our
customers’ needs have been shifting towards smartphone and
cashless payment-related services, and tech firms and other
non-financial companies have been entering the financial
industry. We at Mizuho have also been pursuing digitalization
in all areas of our business.

In order to respond swiftly to our customers’ changing needs,
we are leveraging our strengths and collaborating openly with
other companies to meet the emerging needs of our customers
(create new business) and to transform our business
operations (enhance existing business and improve
productivity).

Strengths of partners

Mizuho's strengths

Customer base and
information infrastructure

Innovation and technology

Customer base and
information infrastructure

Trustworthiness and reliability
(e.g. security, information management)

Insight

Financial expertise and skill

Agility Trial and error

Act with speed and
flexibility

Allow ten attempts to
produce even one success

Communication and

Open innovation :
P collaboration

Timely information

Work with partners
P sharing and coordination

Mizuho Financial Group

Focus areas

With the flexibility of our new core banking system, we will
create new business centering on strategic white space
opportunities, while also enhancing our existing business and
improving our productivity.

1 Create new business

We will employ digital technology to make bold, game-
changing moves, focusing on areas in which our business
portfolio has been weak.

@ Digital-native generation (Line)
® SMEs that prefer digital services
(Mizuho Smart Business Loans) B> P36

® Consumer loans (J.Score)
® Cashless payments (J-Coin Pay) p> P36

2 Enhance existing business and
improve productivity

We will apply the flexibility of our new core banking system to
revising our channels and streamlining our operations.

® Next-generation branches p P37

® AOR P P37

3 IT infrastructure facilitating
the above objectives

We will endeavor to enhance our ability to adopt new
technologies for implementing our business strategy while
controlling the new risks that accompany digitalization.

® The cloud
® Cybersecurity p» P38



Our strategies for creating value

GILIEE1 M Creating new business

Began offering the digital currency platform J-Coin Pay in
collaboration with approximately 60 financial institutions

J-Coin Pay

In March 2019, we launched J-Coin Pay, a QR code-based
smartphone payment service and digital currency platform.
Since then, approximately 60 financial institutions have
joined the platform.

J-Coin Pay allows customers to make payments, send and
receive transfers, and perform a range of other financial
transactions all on their smartphones. Customers are also
able to use the smartphone app to move funds between their
J-Coin Pay accounts and their deposit accounts at financial
institutions for free, anytime and anywhere.

Together with the participating financial institutions, we will
continue aiming to realize a cashless society* by promoting

cashless services such as J-Coin Pay. | &
] = [
| 2 | *The Japanese government is
| L | aiming to double the cashless
| payments ratio to 40% by 2025
LB—rfre—] (Ministry of Economy, Trade and
- - = Industry, “Cashless Vision,” April

— 2018).

Mizuho Smart Business Loans to support busy executives

Mizuho Smart Business Loans

In May 2019, we launched Mizuho Smart Business Loans, an
online lending service targeted at small and medium-sized
enterprises. The service is the first of its kind from a Japanese
megabank.

The application process is entirely online, eliminating the
need for clients to visit one of our branches.The new
evaluation employs Al and external data and does not require
financial statements. Clients can receive a loan in as little as
two business days from application.

Small and medium-sized enterprise executives often must
handle multiple tasks aside from their regular business

activities on their own, including their relationships with 0—0

banks.They face a number of difficulties in applying for loans, 0@eeo

such as not being able to go to the bank in person, not having 00000

time to make up an application, or not having time to wait the o 0000

length of the screening process due to urgent cash flow As litt] ¢

needs. With this service, we are addressing not only these Completely online s [Ittle as two No financial
executives’ business needs but also their concerns about No branch visit  Jusinessdaysfrom @ e

raising funds. This is one example of our efforts to provide application to loan

comprehensive solutions for our clients.
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Our strategies for creating value

LIEHIERE2 B Enhancing existing business and improving productivity

Accelerate our initiative to transform branches into spaces for
consulting utilizing digital technology

Establish next-generation branches integrating physical locations with digital solutions

We will change our branches from spaces for primarily operational processes to spaces for consulting. Specifically, we
will expand spaces for life event-related consulting, incorporate tablets and other technologies, and offer consulting

services integrating our strengths in banking, trust i )
banking, and securities. i, - -

Banking, trust banking,

By proactively moving forward the digitalization of our EInG) SR

operations, we will also allow customers to open
accounts and make routine transactions using tablets in
our branches, without paper forms or seals/signatures.

Digital services Consulting

Developing and commercializing operational efficiency solutions
using artificial intelligence

AOR

We have started to implement digital transformation initiatives in non-competitive areas throughout the financial sector
for the purpose of providing to regional financial institutions a solution for automating data input from hand-written
documents and non-standard forms, using artificial intelligence (Al), optical character recognition (OCR), and robotic
process automation (RPA) technology. This solution has been dubbed “The AOR™ "*

Specifically, we have started to formulate a plan for the seamless introduction of the solution in operational systems of
financial institutions. The plan is being formulated through close cooperation with six regional financial institutions and
NTT Data Corporation, which operates joint operations centers for financial institutions, by conducting proof-of-concept
testing onThe AOR™, and by working collaboratively with two companies engaged in providing services related to
workflow systems in back offices. We aim to substantially improve the productivity of common operational functions in
the financial industry by establishing a framework for providing the solution to regional financial institutions.

* For hand-written documents and non-standard forms, which required manual data-entry as they were difficult to automate, The AOR™ automates and streamlines overall
operations through the highly accurate digitization of character information using Al, OCR, and RPA technology. Based on the results of proof-of-concept testing on
requests for direct debit from accounts, manual data-entry was reduced by approximately 80%.

Mizuho Financial Group



Our strategies for creating value

Highlights @

IT infrastructure

Establish IT infrastructure that allows for quick, secure, and
cost-effective adoption of new digital technologies and accelerate

our structural reforms

Enhance our ability to adopt new digital
technologies for implementing
our business strategy

At Mizuho, we are striving to enhance our ability to adopt
new digital technologies in order to stay ahead of the
changing times and implement our business strategy in a
timely and cost-effective manner.

The starting point for our initiatives is our new core banking
system, MINORI, which we began migrating to in June 2018.

MINORI employs a simplified structure that allows for
combining and reusing function-segmented programs and for
easily connecting with external IT systems.

By leveraging MINORI to integrate with APIs and other tools,
we will proactively advance our open collaboration with
public cloud and fintech firms. Further, we will aim to
streamline product and service development and investment
with technologies such as Al and RPA and, in doing so,
provide new products and services meeting our customers’
needs quickly and at attractive price points.

Controlling the new risks that
accompany digitalization

The advance of digitalization is connecting a range of things
and services, and the increased usage of digital technology is
creating new risks. In order to provide safe and reliable
financial services to our customers, we must address these
risks, in particular by enhancing our cybersecurity systems.

As we stated in the Declaration of Cybersecurity Management
that we released in June 2018, we consider cyberattacks to be
one of the top risks for our business.

With Mizuho-CIRT' taking the lead, we have assigned high-
level professionals and are drawing on intelligence and
cutting-edge technology developed in collaboration with
external specialist organizations, while also taking initiatives
to strengthen our global strategic resilience capabilities
across the group.These include monitoring via integrated
SOC?, analyzing computer viruses, developing multilayer
defense systems, and other measures.

1. Cyber Incident Response Team Q Declaration of Cybersecurity Management

2. Security Operation Center

Features of MINORI

New core banking system

goE3

Next-generation IT system
ahead of other banks

Loose coupling
Simple IT system structure

Shared account ledgers
for all branches
Operational processing available
atany branch

Componentization
Segmented programs and
convenient and flexible integration

APIs
Open collaboration with other

. ) Public cloud companies and incorporation
Fintech firms firms of new ideas
Cybersecurity at Mizuho

2
External 5
xterna 15}
o & 8 5 |Integrated | Rescue/
organization R Forensics
3> SOoC support
o
1 .
Gather information/ Monitor/respond
implement v
countermeasures/ 4]
investigate QE, Assets/
2
2 services to be protected
I Attacker @
Q
[2)
f=4
Targeted cyberattack 5 %
Website alteration & 2 —id
DDoS attack o % Information assets
Hacking = Customer information
lllegal money transfer g

https://www.mizuho-fg.com/company/strategy/it/cybersecurrity/index.html
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Our strategies for creating value

Sustainability

We at Mizuho have continually strengthened initiatives to create value for our diverse stakeholders, and have positioned
CSR initiatives as a pillar of our corporate conduct. With the establishment of our new business plan, we have defined
sustainability at Mizuho as “achieving sustainable and stable growth for Mizuho, and through this growth, contributing to
the sustainable development and prosperity of the economy, industry, and society around the world” Sustainability
initiatives will be anintegral part of our strategy moving forward, and we have strengthened our stance on.advancing
group-wide sustainability initiatives.

Specifically, after deliberation at the Executive Management Committee and the Board of Directors, Mizuho Financial
Group (our holding company) established a Basic Policy on Sustainability Initiatives to define our fundamental approach
and methods for advancing sustainability initiatives. Our group companies have adopted the same policy, allowing
implementation of future initiatives on a group-wide level. Also, we have defined key sustainability areas in our 5-Year
Business Plan in line with the expectations and requirements of stakeholders and based on the importance and affinity of
such initiatives with our strategy, as well as medium- to long-term impact on our corporate value, and each in-house
company, unit, and group will establish a strategy incorporating sustainability initiatives. Additionally, we have set business
related KPIs (monitoring indicators) and targets for our corporate foundations based on the key sustainability areas.

We are also striving to continually enhance these initiatives, placing due emphasis on dialogue with stakeholders, and
proactively taking action for the achievement of the sustainable development goals (SDGs).

Sustainability Achieving sustainable and stable growth for Mizuho, and through this growth, contributing to the
for Mizuho sustainable development and prosperity of the economy, industry, and society around the world
Corporate Identity

Basic Policy on Management
Process for

selecting key Basic Policy on Sustainability Initiatives

sustainability areas

Expectations of society

Mizuho’s group strategy
Expectations and

requirements of various

stakeholders towards H

Mizuho as a financial 5 Year BUSIness Plan

institution toward the
sustainable development - oy
o Emer o, Key sustainability areas

and society
Business Corporate foundations

Importance for Mizuho .
B — Management that takes into Improvement of corporate value
® Medium- to

long-term impact consideration the creation of value through sustainable and stable

on our corporate for various stakeholders growth of the company
value

o Affinity with our
strategies and
business domains

Contribution to sustainable economic,
industrial, and social development,

and prosperity around the world

Contribution to S,
8

achieve the SDGs =an

Mizuho Financial Group




Our strategies for creating value Sustainability

Key sustainability areas in the 5-Year Business Plan

Business

[}
c
(<}

=
©

o
[
=]
(<}

«
[}
=
©
—
[<}
Qo
—
[e}

o

Declining birthrate
and aging
population, plus
good health and

1 R 3 it
i

® Asset formation to prepare for the future
® Expand services that respond to a society with a
declining birthrate and aging population

i § Mmoo @ Convenient services in line with diversifying
'el’.}gthe”'”g ,/‘ lifestyles
Ifespans
i » P37, P41-P42, P50, P58
® Smooth business succession

8»/ 9wt e Industry transformation

) Inldustrlal N 4l & ® Acceleration of innovation

evelopment . . .

innovation ® Growth in Asian economic zones

@ Creating resilient social infrastructure
p P43, P50, P52, P54, P58, P60, P62

Sound economic
growth

§ ok
ECONOMICGROWTH

o

® Strengthening capital markets functions

@ Transition to a cashless society

® Environmentally conscious social programs
p P36, P44, P56, P60

Environmental
considerations

1B

L 2

® Stable energy supply and addressing climate change
P P45-P46, P52

Corporate
governance

16 [ usree 17 Hemezsues
ANDSTRONG FORTHEGOALS
INSTITUTIONS E

® Enhancing corporate governance

® Risk management, strengthening our IT
infrastructure, and compliance

® Disclosure of information in a fair, timely, and
appropriate manner, and holding dialogue with
stakeholders

p P25-26, P38, P63-P82, P83-P90

Human capital

[ § Keamn
EQUALIY ECONOMICGROWTH

® Talent development and creating workplaces that
give employees a sense of purpose
p P10, P83-P86

Environment and
society

10 feines
-

=

v

® Environmental and human rights considerations for
investment and lending

® Addressing climate change

® Improving financial and economic literacy, and
promoting activities that contribute to society based
on regional and societal needs

» P10, P47-P48

1

Open partnerships and collaboration with a diverse range of stakeholders

PARTNERSHPS
FORTHEGOALS

&

Note: Icons indicate relation to major Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs)
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Our strategies for creating value

Sustainability

Address customer needs by providing face-to-face consulting and lifestyle support as a
Declining birthrate
and aging population,

plus good health and  jnterests and concerns in a society that faces a declining birthrate and aging population, as
lengthening lifespans

partner helping customers design their lives in a way that is aligned with their changing

well as an age of longevity.

Asset formation to prepare for the future

We strive to assist individual customers with asset formation to prepare for the future, by supporting increased financial literacy
and transforming our comprehensive asset consulting services to provide appropriate asset management as a medium- to long-
term partner.

Asset formation initiatives

As Japan’s declining birthrate and aging population issues progress, ll Total number of B Inflow of assets
demand for long-term asset formation services is increasing. At individual customers

Mizuho, we are striving to provide comprehensive asset consulting who use investment (¥ trillion) FY2018 results
services that address the needs of customers, including the current products

working generation, such as asset formation services and 4.1

investment proposals. To this end, our asset management business
is focused on long-term investment in order to secure the funds
necessary for customers’ future goals as we aim to be a partner
that helps our customers design their lives in an age of longevity.
We are also leveraging our banking customer base, trust banking
functions, and other group strengths, in order to provide consulting
regarding securing funds for the future, and robo-advisor asset
management. We will continue strengthening our support for asset i

formation according to the needs of our customers by providing FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 S';/lc'ﬁtr‘iggs A B C

investment proposals and COﬂSU|tIﬂg. Source: Publicly available materials
from each company
Note: A, B, and C indicate competitor
companies

2.0

Expand services that respond to a society with a declining birthrate and aging population

Mizuho provides services which differ from the conventional offerings, addressing the declining birthrate and aging population in
Japan by utilizing our industry expertise and business network.

A service model that contributes to lifestyle disease prevention

In March 2018, Mizuho Bank and Mizuho Information & ll Lifestyle disease prevention services
Research Institute launched a business tie-up to create . : :

. . . . Utilize customer base and expertise in the field of
services that contribute to the prevention of lifestyle wellness
diseases among company employees as well as the financial laztui::ivasisssggggg;‘SSU'ﬂ”9 for corporate health
stabilization of companies and corporate health insurance Research in the health policy, pension, and welfare fields
associations. This business tie-up utilizes employee health
examination and medical data to provide a one-stop solution Speq(ijalists in the health field and expertise as a service

provider

for improving employee health and evaluating initiative
effectiveness, contributing to the financial stability of
corporate health insurance associations by preventing
lifestyle diseases and lowering medical expenses. We will

One-stop solutions that contribute to the prevention of lifestyle diseases

Corporate health insurance

continue promoting healthy lifestyles for employees by Employees Companies associations
developing new services utilizing digital technology and Lifestyle diseases c°’rn°i:?a‘fi:'::“h “950';’:5 ::::"0'3'

open innovation.
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Our strategies for creating value Sustainability

Social impact bond initiatives

As the birthrate declines and the population ages, initiatives in the fields of healthcare and caregiving are becoming more
important. At Mizuho, we are working together with governments and businesses on initiatives utilizing private funds to support
the extension of healthy life expectancy and reduce public sector costs.

Using social impact bonds to support businesses dedicated to extending healthy life expectancy

Mizuho Bank participated in the syndication of a social impact bond (SIB) project which aims to increase the rate of
residents receiving colon cancer screenings. This project was launched in August 2017 in Hachioji City and in November
2018 in six municipalities in Hiroshima Prefecture, and recommends area residents covered by the national health
insurance plan to receive colon cancer screenings with the goal of increasing healthy life expectancy and quality of life
through early detection of cancer. This project is notable for several reasons. The Hachioji City iteration is notable as the
first multi-year results-based SIB in Japan that contributes to solving a regional issue, while the Hiroshima Prefecture
iteration of the project is the first SIB covering a broad area in Japan. This project also raises capital through crowdfunding
with a Pay for Success strategy, and alleviates an issue in the targeted regions via collaboration between a megabank and
regional banks. The widespread utilization of SIBs and other results-based public-private sector collaborative initiatives is
anticipated as a method of resolving social issues in other fields as well as medicine and caregiving.

[l Structure for supporting businesses through social impact bonds

Intermediary support
Government Formation of SIB ry supp Investors/funders
N or o organization _ _
& commissioning Project capital
Private-sector M

v

1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1
| i :
R e Rl 4 businesses N . -
! ! -
' ' ' -
I I I I Pay for Success ! ﬁ ! Upfront capital + -‘e
interest, based on
! m !
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1

results
Reducing the burden of Growth resulting from q -
social security costs on Government social projects and Dlv:rst(’:"ltl:]vnei;t;ent
individuals cost-savings are creation of new markets PP
used to repay
investment D a

Provide financing/investor matching

Support growth

Support SIB adoption

Mizuho's role
Provide services

City residents
Hachioji City colon cancer

(] . (] examination rate
- e 26.8%
Maximum

Extension of healthy life target rate19%
A 9% (FY2015 rate)
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Qur-strategies for,creating value

Sustainability

In"addition to contributing to industrial development through efforts such as investmengt in

Industrial infrastructure assets, as a strategic partner for ourclients’ business development, we are
development &

innovation addressing business succession needs which are diversifying and becoming®more complex,

and supporting.technolegical innovation andsthe development'of innovative solutions.

Smooth business succession

In Japan, against the backdrop of the declining birthrate and aging population, as well as the lack of successors for businesses

due to changing economic, social, and industrial structures, client needs in the area of business succession are diversifying and
becoming more complex. In order to support smooth business succession, we are working to provide enhanced solutions as a
unified group.

Our business succession solutions

The business environment that our clients are faced with is shifting

significantly as a result of the declining birthrate and aging of society as well i Business succession solutions

as changing economic, social, and industrial structures. Against the - Gl Strong customer base
backdrop of these issues that are brought about by this business Relative | £ ] et enetons
environment, such as the lack of business successors, client needs in the EE ;é fr:itkffc'oer;t?;et:ef?:zzasf
area of business succession are diversifying and becoming more complex. i _g’.§ o3 -
We will leverage our strengths such as our strong client base and approach N e, 28 BE| Ll e
to buslmess as a unified group to provide erjhanced, one-stop solut|on§ S ———— 83 ‘gg, Sulmienial MR ARG (s
spanning banking, trust banking, and securities to ensure smooth business outsider = bl record

succession for our clients.

Creating resilient social infrastructure
Leveraging the knowledge we have accumulated thus far by investing in global infrastructure assets, we will support the

development and construction of infrastructure projects that are essential for the sustainable development of society.

Establishment and management of a fund specialized in equity investment in global infrastructure assets

Mizuho Bank and Asset Management One entered I Organizational outline
into an agreement with Marubeni Corporation to

establish and manage a fund specialized in equity ] ]
investment in infrastructure assets outside Japan, Marubeni Corp. Mizuho Bank AM-One

targeting both Japanese and international \nvestmentl Investment | Investment |
institutional investors. Together, the three companies v

established a management company for the fund, MM Capital Partners

with the objectives of making equity investments in Co., Ltd.

private-sector led infrastructure assets outside Japan (general partner)

and building a portfolio of such assets. The fund will paﬂ':eiizgip T

invest in the transportation infrastructure and energy investors _

infrastructure sectors, with the goal of expanding _ Management and operation

capital managed by the fund to a maximum of 50 e l .

billion yen. By working proactively as a unified group f’nav’g”:%n;g‘n’i ‘”Ti%?ﬁm

to invest in infrastructure assets outside Japan, we : IYLIBN 1\ Capital Infrastructure IEHIENSES] | S obal et
will contribute to infrastructure development around o | e 7 (Cyianerm (6l | e oulocts
the world. o cimrancies)
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Qur strategies for creating value Sustainability

As'a.financial services group, Mizuho will contribute to sound economic growth through

Sotund
economic
growth

initiatives'that promote the shift to a cashlessisociety and the:strengthening of capital

markets functions, in order to support the sustainable'developmentand prosperity-of the

economy, industry, and society around the world.

Strengthening capital markets functions

By enhancing constructive engagement with investee companies, and focusing on ESG integration, we aim to maximize returns

by increasing the corporate value of investee companies.

Stewardship activities that contribute to the increased corporate value of our clients

Mizuho Trust & Banking and Asset Management One (AM-One) are advancing initiatives which focus on the execution of
their stewardship responsibilities and promote ESG investment.

AM-One is responsible for the various asset management functions distributed throughout the group. The AM-One
Responsible Investment Department, created along with the establishment of AM-One in October 2016, is active in the
exercise of its voting rights, as well as constructive engagement with investee companies on environmental, social, and

governance (ESG) topics. AM-One encourages ESG integration—via which ESG elements are incorporated in investment
processes—through initiatives such as the establishment of the Strategic Fund for ESG Engagement of Japanese Equities
in July 2018. In August 2018, AM-One published a report detailing its stewardship activities. Regarding its activities outside
of Japan, in December 2018, AM-One signed the UK Stewardship Code and acquired Tier 1 status, the highest status
provided by the UK Financial Reporting Council to signatory institutions.

ll Promotion of ESG investment in investment chains

Investment capital . R?ﬁ\?gsqisrige |
a anagement N nvestee
Investors T » company 4 companies

. N Mizuho Trust & Engagement/Exercise Business

) Active (Individuals) Banking ina Ti strate
investment of — of voting rights ) gy
financial =S PR . . ﬁ including

assets - Outsource / Due diligence Maragare-d ESG integration | m | responses to
— D ne ESG issues

(Companies) ( Pensions )
N o N e

4
N

Increase returns

l Engagement with a focus on ESG issues

ESG topics we focus on

Climate change
Human capital management
Regional revitalization
Supply chains

Circular economy

Investee company awareness of
relevant issues

Preliminary surveys and analysis
of ESG issues

Identifying and sharing of ESG
issues
(using specialized materials)

Discussion aiming for resolution
of issues

Contributing to increasing
the corporate value of clients

4 Clarge .
Al ( Large ) (Middle-market)

\companies/ \" companies /

Increase in corporate
value

B ESG integration

Increase returns by integrating ESG elements in asset
management processes

ESG-based evaluation program

Risk aspects Opportunity aspects

Interrelated
aspects

S

Capitalizing on opportunities to
earn revenue by resolving social
issues

Understanding factors with
potential to hinder sustainable
growth and preventing
materialization
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Our strategies for creating value

Sustainability

It is essential for companies to ensure due consideration for the environment as they
engage in their regular business activities, including addressing climate change, and
encouraging recycling and the conservation of biodiversity. We leverage our expertise as a
global financial services group to provide financial products, services, and consulting to
support the environmental initiatives of our clients.

Environmental
considerations

Stable energy supply and addressing climate change

For many years we have been actively involved in financing projects that generate renewable energy in Japan and around the
world, as well as the support of environmental and energy-related policy. In recent years, we are addressing the diverse needs of
clients in light of increasing interest in ESG topics by leveraging the capabilities of the entire group to provide new products and
services such as green loans, green bonds, and consulting on climate change initiatives.

Financing support for renewable energy projects

Since the feed-in-tariff on renewable energy began in 2012, The completed solar power plant in Haramachi-higashi, Minamisoma City
Mizuho Bank has contributed to the adoption and spread of
renewable energy through its financing of numerous
renewable energy projects.

In 2019, a solar power plant began operating in Minamisoma
City—the result of a project finance deal arranged by Mizuho
Bank. Construction of this solar power plant was completed
by installing around 120 thousand solar panels on land publicly
owned by Minamisoma City, an area struck by the 2011
Tohoku earthquake and tsunami, and has a capacity of 32.3
MW (the amount of energy needed to power approximately
10,000 homes).

In addition to contributing to the restoration of disasterstruck
regions, we are also focusing on providing financing for
offshore wind power, which is being hailed as a next-
generation technology for renewable energy.

Green loan and sustainability loan initiatives

In August 2018, Mizuho Bank signed a green loan Akasaka Intercity AIR Hokuriku Shinkansen
agreement with Japan Excellent, Inc. based on the
Green Loan Principles. The funds from this loan will
be utilized to refinance the funds borrowed to
acquire a DBJ Green Building-certified real estate
property. Also, in February 2019, we arranged
financing for a sustainability loan for the Japan
Railway Construction, Transport and Technology
Agency, and through this arrangement we are able
to support the agency's initiatives on the SDGs.

By fulfilling our role as a financing institution, we will
continue contributing to clients’ initiatives aimed at
environmental issues and the SDGs.
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Supporting the issuance of sustainable bonds

In 2017, Mizuho Securities set up a sustainable
finance desk, provided financing for the first model
pilot project for green bond issuance promoted by
Japan's Ministry of the Environment, and syndicated
Mizuho Financial Group's first green bonds. Also,
Mizuho Securities is strengthening its sustainable
bond issuance framework as an ESG structuring
agent, including concluding a partner contract with
the Climate Bonds Initiative—an environmental
certification organization—in 2018, forming the
Sustainable Finance Office in April 2019, supporting
structuring and branding of sustainable bonds, and
conducting initiatives to gather information on ESG
topics.

Environmental consulting

At Mizuho we leverage our consulting capabilities to
support the environmental initiatives of our clients.
Mizuho Information & Research Institute provides
consulting and conducts research on the
advancement of environmental management and
countermeasures for climate change, and provides
advisory services related to ESG risks. In addition to
holding a forum in February 2019 covering the
Recommendations of the Task Force on Climate-
related Financial Disclosures (TCFD), which was
established by the Financial Stability Board, we
provide companies aiming to fulfill the
recommendations with scenario analysis of the
potential risks and opportunities presented by future
climate change, and subsequent consulting on
strategy and disclosure of information.

Our strategies for creating value Sustainability

l Underwriting of publicly offered sustainable bonds* in Japan

== \onetary amount ~ —— No. of deals
(¥ billion)
28
n 124.3
3 I 41.1
mm 58
FY2016 FY2017 FY2018

*Includes green bonds, social bonds, sustainability
bonds, etc.

Climate Bonds

GreenBond
Platform

l Environment-related consulting and research

6%
9%

FY2018
293 cases

BMEnergy M Environmental management

Reports published by Mizuho

M Chemical substances and recycling-oriented society

Climate change

Advisory services regarding ESG risks

Other initiatives such as the publishing of reports

2019 Integrated Report

46



Our strategies for creating value

Sustainability

Climate change is closely tied to various economic and social issues, and we recognize that
addressing climate change is an important.issue over the medium to long term. As a
Addressing financial services group, we are dedicated to holding dialogue with customers and other
climate change stakeholders and fulfilling our consulting role, and will proactively address climate change
and support the shift to a low-carbon society. These initiatives will also be promoted for the
purpose of securing stable energy supplies in countries around the world.

We support the intent and aims of the Task Force on Climate-related Financial Disclosures* (TCFD)'s recommendations and will conduct
initiatives based on the TCFD framework and work toward more advanced disclosure.

*A task force led by representatives of the private sector, established in December 2015 based on recommendations from the Financial Stability Board in order to enhance the
availability of corporate information related to climate change; issued final report in 2017.

Governance ® Ve have identified key sustainability areas, including responses to climate change, and incorporated them into our

b-Year Business Plan, based on deliberation by our Executive Management Committee and Board of Directors.
These will enable us to advance our sustainability initiatives in line with our strategy.
® \We have also developed an action plan for staged implementation of initiatives matching the Recommendations of

the TCFD. The Executive Management Committee has deliberated on the action plan, and it has been presented to
the Board of Directors and Audit Committee.

Strategy ® \When designing our new business plan, we identified climate-related risks and opportunities for each in-house

company, unit, and group.

® Mizuho recognizes the following risks, opportunities, and impacts on business activities related to climate change,
and based on this will actively promote financial products and services that help mitigate climate change or facilitate
adaptation to it in order to support the transition to a carbon-free society. At the same time, we will conduct
appropriate risk management based on international concerns, trends, and other factors.

Opportunities ® Increased business opportunities, including provision of solutions that support customers in

transitioning to a carbon-free society, such as financing for renewable energy projects.

® Improvement of capital markets and social reputation through appropriate initiatives and
disclosure.

Risk ® In terms of climate-related risks, we are taking into account both physical risks and
transition risks.

® Our physical risks include operational risk and credit risk related to the possibility of
extreme weather causing damage to Mizuho's assets (such as data centers) and to
customer assets (such as committed real estate collateral).

® Our transition risks include increased credit risk related to investments in and loans to
clients who are impacted by their own transition risks in the form of more stringent carbon
taxes, fuel efficiency regulations, or other policies.

Impacts ® Using the definitions from the Recommendations of the TCFD, our energy sector and utility
sector' credit exposure comes to approximately 72% of our total credit exposure.”
1 Excluding water utilities, nuclear power, and renewable energy.
2 Total of Mizuho Bank and Mizuho Trust & Banking's loans, foreign exchange assets, acceptances and
guarantees, and committed lines of credit as of March 31, 2019.

Scenario analysis ® We continue to look into methods for climate-related scenario analysis of physical risks and
transition risks.

Risk management

® Ve recognize the physical and transition risks associated with climate change and have constructed a system for
addressing these risks through a comprehensive risk management framework that includes credit risk management
and operational risk management.

® \\Ve are also applying the Equator Principles* and acting in line with our Policies on Specific Industrial Sectors. As
part of this, we are engaging in dialogue with some of our clients in the energy sector and utility sector.

® As a financial institution, we are working to reduce climate-related risk for our clients and ourselves by supporting
our clients' transition to a carbon-free society.

*A financial industry benchmark for determining, assessing, and managing environmental and social risk related to projects that are being
financed.

Indicators and CO, emissions basic unit: CO, emissions / total floor area

targets (electricity usage at Japanese facilities of Mizuho Financial Group and core group companies)
Long-term target: » Reduce by 19.0% from FY2009 levels by the end of FY2030
Medium-term target: > Reduce by 10.5% from FY2009 levels by the end of FY2020

-Green finance/sustainable finance amounts

+Scope 1 (direct) and Scope 2 (indirect) CO, emissions and energy usage

+Scope 3 environmental impact of new large-scale power projects (CO, emissions) and environmental conservation
(CO, emission reductions)

® Ve are continuing to look into setting science-based targets.
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Our strategies for creating value Sustainability

In terms of the social and environmental impact of business decisions and
f business activity, companies need to consider the expectations of their
Stance on responsible stakeholders and ensure that their actions are not only aligned with international
investment and standards but also transparent and ethical. We have established policies on
financing environmental initiatives and human rights, and strive to prevent or minimize
adverse environmental and human rights impacts based on the characteristics of
the services we are providing.

An overview of responsible investment and financing

Provide financing or support for raising capital
Mizuho Financial Group (holding company) Financing large-scale development projects

Establish Policies on Specific Industrial Sectors (Revise regularly Mizuho Bank

after establishing in 2018) . - . )
. . . . .. Adoption and application of the Equator Principles (first adopted
Mizuho Bank, Mizuho Trust & Banking, Mizuho Securities, and in 2003, and readopted in 2006 and 2013 with the second and

Mizuho Americas . . . .
) . - ! third revised versions respectively)
Implementing Policies on Specific Industrial Sectors

Investment (asset management)

Mizuho Trust & Banking and Asset Management One
Establish and implement policies on the Principles for Responsible Institutional Investors, known as Japan's Stewardship Code (policies have
been revised as necessary since their establishment in 2014)

Policies on Specific Industrial Sectors

These policies affirm our commitment to considering environmental and social risks when engaging in business with clients in
industries (such as weapons, coal-fired power generation, palm oil, and lumber) where there is a high possibility that our
involvement with the client could contribute to adverse environmental or social impacts. \We will determine whether to extend
credit or assist with capital raising for clients in certain industries after confirming the measures which the client is taking to avoid
or mitigate such risks, and other due diligence as appropriate based on the characteristics of the services we are providing.
Mizuho Bank, Mizuho Trust & Banking, Mizuho Securities, and Mizuho Americas established structures for these policies and
began implementation in June 2018. These policies will be periodically revised according to changes in the external environment
and the results of policy implementation, with the aim of enhancing policy management. In May 2019, we revised the policies to
create tighter standards on our involvement in business related to coal-fired power generation.

Applying the Equator Principles to large-scale Hmﬂl

development projects Fﬂl":lm

We recognize that large-scale development projects may have I Number of projects for which contracts have been

adverse impacts on the environment and local communities. signed and the Equator Principles applied*
Mizuho Bank works together with the project proponents Europe, the Middle East, and Africa B Asia and Oceania
(clients) to identify and conduct appropriate environmental and .Amerii%s
social risk assessments and due diligence for management, as 7
required under the Equator Principles. 36

30 4
At the 2017 annual meeting of the Equator Principles Association, 29 2
an agreement was reached to undertake a review of the Equator
Principles (EPs), working toward version four of the EPs. The 20 25

review focuses on four key thematic areas: Social impact and

human rights, Climate change, Designated Countries and 12 s -
Applicable Standards, and Scope of applicability of the EPs.
*The items in this graph are those guaranteed by third parties

7

FY2016 FY2017 Fy2018
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Our strategies for creating value

Retail & Business Banking Company SMEs

To realize the wishes, hopes, and growth of our

customers, we will aim to be a partner that helps
retail customers design their lives, and a strategic
partner for corporate clients’ growth strategy and

business succession needs.

Masahiro Otsuka

Head of Retail & Business Banking Company

Basic policy

Under our 5-Year Business Plan, we will aim to transition to a
more stable revenue base through channel optimization and
expansion into new business areas. Our basic policy is to realize
the wishes and hopes of our retail customers and the continued
growth of our corporate clients, working to build a sustainable
retail business which is responsive to the needs of our
customers in this new era. By implementing structural reforms

Business environment and challenges

In recent years, structural changes in customer needs have been
accelerating. Retail customers are in need of support for
designing their lives in an era of increased longevity. And
among SMEs and middle market clients, there is increasing
demand for solutions in areas such as growth strategy and
business succession, in light of the uncertain business
environment. It is essential that we fully respond to these
changing needs. Also, both customer needs and the financial

Trends in performance

In FY2018, we achieved strong growth in lending, solutions, and
other offerings targeting SMEs and middle market clients.
However, due to the challenging market environment and other
factors, there was not much room for growth in retail investor
AUM revenue.

FY2018

in three interconnected areas—business structure, finance
structure, and corporate foundations—we can build a new
business culture which is customer-focused and unique to
Mizuho. And we can also focus on investing corporate resources
in a way that enables us to better respond to new business and
customer needs, creating new value in both finance and non-
finance domains.

industry are undergoing structural change due to advances in
digitalization, and a mismatch has arisen in light of our
dependence on a network of brick-and-mortar branches. With
this in mind, we must seek to take advantage of these changes
in customer needs in order to create new business opportunities
while also allocating our finite corporate resources in a way that
enables us to establish a stable revenue base.

Under our 5-Year Business Plan, we will implement three types
of structural reform in order to reduce fixed costs and expand
our stable revenue base, aiming to increase Net Business Profits
by ¥150 billion by FY2023 in comparison to FY2018.

(Group aggregate, rounded figures, ¥ billion)

ltems FY2017 FY2019 FY2021 FY2023
Performance perfannance Year-on-year Targets Targets Targets

Gross Profits 730.0 710.0 (20.0) 700.0 690.0 730.0
Net Business Profits 14.0 11.0 (3.0) 18.0 100.0 160.0

Results are based on FY2018 management accounting rules (including Net Gains Related to ETFs), targets are estimates based on FY2019 management accounting rules.

Mizuho Financial Group



Our strategies for creating value Retail & Business Banking Company

Key strategies

I Build an optimal channel network

In light of changes in customer needs such as an increase in
online banking transactions, we will position our online and
mobile services as the primary channels for every day
transactions and expand the convenient digital services we
offer. At the same time, we will transform branches into

I Strengthen face-to-face consulting

We will aim to be a partner that helps retail customers design
their lives in an age of longevity. We plan to expand our product
lineup and our services offering continual/regular advice so that
customers can rely on us as a consultant regarding long-term
life plans. We will aim to be a strategic partner for SMEs and

I Expand into new business domains

Utilizing open collaboration and technology adoption through
alliances with other companies, we will create new value
beyond the traditional boundaries of finance in fields such as
cashless payments and the data business in order to formulate

[l Balance of assets under management,

H Asset inflows at securities companies®

Related SDGs

consulting spaces, adopting remote access technology and
focusing on having conversations with customers regarding
how to solve their concerns and challenges and how to realize
their hopes and dreams.

Related SDGs %

middle market clients as they seek to maintain or expand their
businesses in an uncertain business environment. By offering
sophisticated solutions as a united group, we can support
clients’ growth and business succession needs.

Related SDGs

a new business model aligned to the ways that society and our
customers are changing. We will also work to reach new
customer demographics through alliances and other
partnerships with IT companies.

Il Number and share of IPOs in which

number of investment product users (¥ trillion) Mizuho was the lead underwriter®
== ¥ trillion ~—— million users FY2016 == Number ~——— Share
2.65 4.1 = = FY2017 19 21
2.55 LS 48 - FY2018 18
46
2.0

a1 1. 1.2

FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 m;ztg?lo&sgﬁg{rmesss Competitor Competitor Competitor FY2016 FY2017 FY2018
year-end year-end year-end Banking Division) B C results results results

*Prepared based on financial results disclosures of the

respective companies.

m The path to launching a smartphone bank

In May 2019, Mizuho and Line Corporation jointly launched a preparation company for
establishing Line Bank. We started preparations with the aim of launching a new bank during
FY2020.This smartphone bank will be accessible and easy to use, combining Mizuho’s
extensive financial expertise with Line’s platform which is popular with the digital generation.

m Strengthening our support for startups

We offer a membership service, M’s Salon, aimed at supporting the growth of startups in
Japan which are the drivers of the nation’s future. By drawing on Mizuho's network, financial
services capabilities, and consulting capabilities we provide a range of support for the startups
who will shape the future, including business matching forums and a variety of seminars.

*Prepared based on data from Capital Eye and includes
co-lead underwriter positions, but excludes REITs and
global offerings.
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Our strategies for creating value

Corporate & Institutional Company

Financial institutions

Public-sector entities

As a strategic partner for business development,
we are aiming to achieve our vision of collaborative
value creation and partnerships with our clients
and contribute to the sustainable development of
Japan’s economy, industries, and society.

Akira Nakamura

Head of Corporate & Institutional Company

Basic policy

We support our clients’ business development by providing
investment and financing, brokerage, and consulting services
not only in the financial sector but also in non-financial sectors.

Under the 5-Year Business Plan, in addition to strengthening
our traditional commercial and investment banking functions,
we aim to build new partnerships with our clients by leveraging
our high level of industry insight and discernment to create new
business opportunities and share business risk.

Business environment and challenges

The global economy is becoming increasingly uncertain due to
increased movements toward protectionist trade policies,
political risks in Europe, and the persistence of geopolitical risks
in the Middle East and East Asia.

In addition to global competition, the business environment our
clients face is becoming increasingly complex as a result of
restructurings and competition that transcends industries, due
in part to technological advances, as well as enhanced corporate

Trends in performance

In FY2018, we achieved our targets as Net Interest Income rose
due to an increase in the balance of loans, and fee-based
business grew, driven by large-scale M&A projects. KPIs were
met for DCM and real estate, while there is still room for
improvement for ECM.

FY2018

We will also contribute to the sustainable development of the
economy, industry, and society by creating social value as well
as economic value for our clients through contributions to
Japan’s growth strategy, supporting industry transformation,
and promoting economic activity mainly in Asian economic
zones.

governance frameworks and the implementation of SDG
initiatives.

The role of financial institutions in responding to an increasingly
complex society and the challenges and needs of clients is
becoming more sophisticated and diverse. In light of this, we
will create new value by leveraging our high-level risk-taking
capabilities and by providing solutions that go beyond the
conventional boundaries of finance.

Going forward, we will steadily implement the key strategy
under the 5-Year Business Plan with the objective of achieving
FY2023 targets.

(Group aggregate, rounded figures, ¥ billion)

ltems FY2017 FY2019 FY2021 FY2023
Performance perfannance Year-on-year Targets Targets Targets

Gross Profits 430.0 470.0 +40.0 460.0 470.0 480.0
Net Business Profits 230.0 280.0 +50.0 240.0 260.0 290.0

Results are based on FY2018 management accounting rules (including Net Gains Related to ETFs), targets are estimates based on FY2019 management accounting rules.

Mizuho Financial Group



Our strategies for creating value Corporate & Institutional Company

Key strategies

I Expansion of our business domain

Clients’ business challenges and needs are becoming more and
more diverse and complex, and they are also closely linked to
social issues such as population decline and environmental
concerns. In response to these challenges, we will contribute to
the sustainable growth of the economy, industry, and society by

I Revenue structure reforms

Technological advances are driving innovation and rapidly
changing the social structure and clients’ business
environments. In line with these changes, we will revise the
services we provide to our clients in a flexible manner. We will

I Enhance our business base
We will build a solid business base to support new business
strategies.

Specifically, we will hire and train personnel with diverse
perspectives and expertise. At the same time, we will transform
our working style to create an environment in which each

— Total equity underwriting worldwide
(underwriting amount) (rank)

o—o0—0°

= Domestic straight bonds
(underwriting amount) (rank)

0\9/0—0

Related SDGs

9 | G

pooling our banking, securities, and trust banking capabilities to
further enhance the financial services we provide to our clients,
expand our business scope to include non-financial services,
and co-create value with our clients and society.

Related SDGs

also build a portfolio capable of withstanding future
uncertainties and credit cycle fluctuations, thereby establishing
a product and business portfolio that combines both growth

potential and stability.
Related SDGs

individual can maximize their skills, and we will improve
productivity by introducing new technologies.

We will also continue with our efforts to upgrade our risk
management system and reform our cost structure to build a
business base that can meet the challenges of the coming era.

- M&A amount (deals related to
Japanese companies) (rank)

4

FY2016
results

FY2017
results

FY2018
results

FY2019
targets

FY2016
results

FY2017
results

m Resolving social issues through renewable energy projects

We provided financing for a woody biomass power generation project in the Tohoku region of
Japan, leveraging our expertise and client base in the power industry. Biomass power
generation is expected to be a stable energy source because it is not affected by weather
conditions. It is also an environmentally-friendly power source with zero CO, emissions. We
will continue to support both stable power supplies and decarbonization through renewable

energy initiatives.

TheTokyo Metropolitan Government established the Registration System for Business Groups
Promoting the Resale Market for Existing Houses and is working to develop a secure market
where existing single-family homes can be bought and sold, and to prevent the city from
falling into decline due to an increase in the number of vacant houses.

Mizuho is the only registered financial institution under this system, and as part of our

FY2018  FY2019 FY2016  FY2017 FY2018  FY2019
results targets results results results targets

Measures to reduce the number of vacant houses through the
revitalization of the resale market for existing houses

commitment to promoting the resale of existing houses, we will support the development of
an environment which is conducive to establishing a market that supports the efficient use of

existing housing.
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Our strategies for creating value

GIObaI corporate company | Americas || EMEA || East Asia ||Asia&Oceania

As a strategic partner supporting our clients’ global
business development, we will work with our
clients to realize the potential of the cross-regional

value chain.

Seiji Imai
Head of Global Corporate Company

Basic policy

We will connect clients and capabilities in each region, focusing
on our network in high-growth Asian economic zones and on
our presence in the attractive US capital markets. As a strategic
partner supporting our clients’ global business development,
we will work with our clients to realize the potential of the cross-
regional value chain.

Business environment and challenges

The global economy is continuing to make a modest recovery
overall, led by the strong growth of the US economy. However,
we must remain attentive to factors such as the proliferation of
protectionist trade policies arising from US-China trade friction,
the political risk developing in Europe, and the geopolitical risk
present across the Middle East and East Asia. Our business is
facing constraints on future growth in the form of an increase in
expenses due to regulatory compliance costs resulting from the

Trends in performance

In FY2018, we recorded strong Net Interest Income due to
steady improvement in our corporate loans and deposits. We
also expanded our non-interest income by capturing large-scale
M&A deals and other business. As a result of keeping down our
expenses outside Japan through stringent cost control, we were

FY2018

To respond to structural issues, including an increase in
expenses due to regulatory compliance costs resulting from the
introduction of new Basel requirements and the limitations on
the potential to raise foreign currency funds, we will optimize
our business portfolio with a focus on profitability and
sustainability, expand our stable income sources, and streamline
our revenue structure while maintaining our bottom line.

introduction of new Basel requirements and the limitations on
the potential to raise non-JPY currency funds. Within this
business environment, we view these constraints on future
growth as structural issues and will advance initiatives to build
new business foundations. Specifically, we will increase the
fundamental earnings power of our current business base,
improve our cost structure, and revise our business portfolio
strategy through selection and focus.

able to achieve our targets for both Gross Profits and Net
Business Profits.

Going forward, we will implement the key strategy of the 5-Year
Business Plan and aim to achieve our targets for FY2023.

(Group aggregate, rounded figures, ¥ billion)

ltems FY2017 FY2019 FY2021 FY2023
Performance Perfannance Year-on-year Targets Targets Targets

Gross Profits 340.0 420.0 +80.0 410.0 440.0 460.0
Net Business Profits 90.0 170.0 +80.0 160.0 170.0 180.0

Results are based on FY2018 management accounting rules (including Net Gains Related to ETFs), targets are estimates based on FY2019 management accounting rules.
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Our strategies for creating value Global Corporate Company

Key strategies

I Enhance current business areas and reform cost structure

We will continue to provide consulting and support for our
Japanese corporate clients’ global expansion and to pursue our
Global 300 strategy of focusing on about 300 blue-chip
corporate groups worldwide. At the same time, we will enhance
cross-selling tailored to regions and markets, with an emphasis

I Expand into new business domains

We will raise our transaction banking capabilities in Asia and
strengthen our client relationships in US capital markets. In the
high-growth region of Asia, we will capture capital flows both
inside and outside the region, leverage our strong client base,
and develop stable business foundations. In North America, we

I Reduce low-return assets

We will look into scaling back businesses that have low return
or low potential for improvement. With these cuts to the stock
variables of our “stock and flow,” we will free up risk-weighted
assets and non-JPY currency resources to invest in new and

M Non-interest income outside Japan

Il Non-JPY deposits ($ billion)

Related SDGs

on capital investment, and enhance our current business base.
In order to improve our cost structure, in addition to proactively
leveraging technology, we will move forward with the
optimization of our operational frameworks in each region.

Related SDGs

have achieved a presence in the debt capital market business
second only to US financial institutions through our acquisition
of Royal Bank of Scotland assets. With the strengths we have
from this business, we will expand our client base and product
offerings to strengthen our relationships in capital markets.

high-return business domains. Through our initiatives to
streamline our revenue structure, we will aim to build an
optimized business portfolio.

M Americas bond underwriting (DCM) ranking

($ billion) mm Net Business Profits ($ million) = Ranking (share)
1.4 13 14
: 197.7 172 166 161
I 172.7 161.6
FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018
results results results results results results results results results

Mizuho Bank and principal subsidiaries, including
central bank deposits. Global Corporate Company
management accounting basis.

m Our Global 300 strategy is yielding positive results

Seeing that the global media industry was moving toward consolidation of communications
and content, we acted to be one of the primary banks in a large-scale, representative M&A deal.

This allowed us an opportunity to exercise our advantages in the telecom, media, and
technology field, as well as to apply our Global 300 strategy, which is aimed at pulling in more
financing deals. Going forward, we will continue striving to reach an even higher level as a

global player.

m Opening of a new Mizuho Securities office in Frankfurt

Mizuho Securities has established Mizuho Securities Europe GmbH in Frankfurt, Germany as a
subsidiary of our United Kingdom-based subsidiary Mizuho International plc. Mizuho
Securities Europe began operating in March 2019 and will ensure service continuation and
stability for clients in Europe and around the world, regardless of the progress of Brexit

negotiations.

Investment-grade bonds worth $250 million or more
issued by companies in the Americas.
Source: Dealogic
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Our strategies for creating value

Global Markets Company =SS

As a partner with expert knowledge of market
mechanisms and the ability to draw on a range of
intermediary functions, we will further integrate our
banking, trust banking, and securities capabilities to
offer the best products and services for our clients’

varied needs.

Junichi Kato
Head of Global Markets Company

Basic policy

The Global Markets Company engages in sales and trading in
order to provide clients with market product-based solutions,
and we also conduct banking operations, including asset
management and capital raising, securities investment, and
other related activities.

In the 5-Year Business Plan, we have set out a basic strategy to
develop a framework for offering products and services ideally
suited for our clients’ true needs, as well as to strengthen our
market presence, as part of maintaining our status as one of
Asia’s major players in global markets.

Business environment and challenges

According to estimates from the International Monetary Fund,
with the US Federal Reserve Board refraining from hiking
interest rates and other countries adopting similar monetary
easing policies, the global economic growth rate remained
steady in the first half of 2019 and is expected to trend upward
in the second half. On the other hand, US-China trade friction,
Brexit negotiations, and other factors continue to create an
uncertain business environment, and the structure of the market
also appears to be undergoing considerable changes due to the

Trends in performance

While financial markets were facing growing uncertainty, we
embarked on a restructuring of our portfolio of non-Japanese
bonds and other securities. As a result, our FY2018 Net Business
Profits came to -¥14.1 billion, falling short of our fiscal year
target. In the 5-Year Business Plan, we have adopted the goals
of advancing the global management of our sales and trading

FY2018

Going forward, we will continue to be a partner with expert
knowledge of market mechanisms and the ability to draw on a
range of intermediary functions. In our sales and trading
operations, by optimizing our global network and products
framework, we will draw on a broad range of intermediary
functions to connect investors with other investors and connect
issuers with investors. In our banking operations, we will
enhance the sophistication of our ALM and portfolio
management through flexible asset allocation while maintaining
a focus on achieving a balance between realized gains and
unrealized gains/losses.

tightening of global financial regulatory standards and the rise
of digitalization and Al in financial markets.

In this environment, we will strive to consistently respond to
our clients’ increasingly varied risk hedging needs and
investment needs. At the same time, in our banking operations,
we will enhance the sophistication of our ALM and portfolio
management and aim to maintain our status as one of Asia’s
major players in global markets.

operations and of improving the risk taking capabilities of our
banking operations in order to shift to a stable revenue
structure. Through these efforts, we expect to achieve net
business profits of ¥150 billion in FY2019 and of ¥260 billion in
FY2023.

(Group aggregate, rounded figures, ¥ billion)

ltems FY2017 FY2019 FY2021 FY2023
Performance Perfannance Year-on-year Targets Targets Targets

Gross Profits 390.0 190.0 (200.0) 370.0 390.0 480.0
Net Business Profits 190.0 (14.0) (204.0) 150.0 180.0 260.0

Results are based on FY2018 management accounting rules (including Net Gains Related to ETFs), targets are estimates based on FY2019 management accounting rules.

Mizuho Financial Group



Our strategies for creating value Global Markets Company

Key strategies

I Enhance sales and trading operations by advancing global management Related SDGs

To respond to our clients’ true needs, in addition to our ongoing that we have developed through our commercial banking

integration of banking, trust banking, and securities services, business to further focus on and expand our securities business.
we will advance the global management of each of our In doing so, we will facilitate the realization of a positive cycle
products, improving our price competitiveness and ability to of funding between financial market participants and raise our
provide solutions. We will also leverage the broad client base global market presence.

1 Enhance the sophistication of our ALM and portfolio management in our banking operations Related SDGs

We will enhance the sophistication of our ALM and portfolio processes through digitalization. These efforts will enable us to
management both by enhancing our early warning indicator improve our earnings power while also restraining volatility in
management to anticipate changes in market conditions in the revenue from our banking operations. In addition, with
advance and by optimizing diversification of investment into stable capital raising and balance sheet management, we will
interest rates, equity, credit, and other areas based on market continue supporting our clients’ global business and positively
conditions. We will also speed up our decision-making contributing to Mizuho'’s overall business strategy.

1 Build markets infrastructure and develop digital innovation professionals Related SDGs

In order to continue providing high quality services to our infrastructure, reduce our costs, and maintain and heighten our
clients in the future, we will allocate our corporate resources competitiveness. Moreover, we will further accelerate our
strategically towards building next-generation trading rooms, initiatives to streamline our operations by improving our
market IT systems, and market back offices in line with employees’ digital literacy and utilizing robotic process
technological advancements. In this way, we will upgrade our automation.
M Sales & trading-related revenue H Volume of Asian/emerging market M Institutional investor equity trade share (%)

(With FY2017 results as 100) currency transactions

108 (With FY2017 results as 100) 5.4
100 106 111 5.3
106
100
J I I

FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019

results results targets results results targets results results targets
Internal management accounting basis Internal management accounting basis Calculated by Mizuho Securities based on trading data

from each section of the Tokyo Stock Exchange

m Al and digital innovation initiatives Transaction
management
system

In collaboration with NTT Communications, we have developed a voice input system that uses Q e o @

speech recognition, text mining, and robotic process automation to automate entry of market information

product transaction data. We have already begun using this tool to streamline our banking

operations. Going forward, we will aim to make further improvements through operational

excellence, optimize and upgrade our operations, and establish a sustainable competitive
advantage.

m First Japanese bank to issue US dollar-denominated CD linked to SOFR

In February 2019, we became the first Japanese bank to issue a US dollar-denominated
certificate of deposit (CD) linked to the Secured Overnight Financing Rate (SOFR). SOFR is a
new US dollar reference rate that the Federal Reserve Bank of New York began publishing in
April 2018 as an alternative to USD LIBOR, which may soon become unavailable. Financial
transactions using SOFR are expected to increase. We will continue to positively contribute to
US financial markets with our products, develop insight and knowledge about new reference
rates, and support our clients in raising capital.
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Our strategies for creating value

Asset Management Company =SS

In an era of lengthening lifespans, we will support
customers’ medium- to long-term asset formation
to contribute to growth in financial assets in Japan

as part of a unified group.

Goji Fujishiro

Head of Asset Management Company

Basic policy

Our basic policy is to raise the added value of our asset
management business to meet the changing needs of our
customers by strengthening our investment capabilities and
ability to provide solutions, and by developing products and
providing services in line with our customers’ medium- to
long-term asset formation needs as we enter an age of
longevity. In addition, we will enhance cost control by
establishing an efficient and robust business base through the
development of organizational integration management

Business environment and challenges

As the environment surrounding our asset management
business undergoes major changes, such as longer life spans,
the continuing low interest rate environment, and the spread of
digital devices, customer needs are also changing. For retail
investors, we believe that asset management services for asset
formation for the future are still in the developmental stage
amidst this age of longevity. High-level consulting capabilities
are needed to respond to the increasing diversification of
pension plans and investment solutions for pension funds and

Trends in performance

In fiscal 2018, we generated a net inflow in publicly traded
investment trusts designed for long-term investment. However,
Net Business Profits fell short of our targets as a result of a
decline in market value due to worsening market conditions

and outflows from products designed for institutional investors.

FY2018

centered on business process and IT system integration, and
the implementation of operational process reforms utilizing
digital innovation. We will contribute to growth in financial
assets in Japan by shifting to a high capital efficiency structure
for our asset management business and working together with
Mizuho Bank, Mizuho Trust & Banking, Mizuho Securities, and
Asset Management One, to support customers’ medium- to
long-term asset formation.

other clients who play an important role in people’s ability to
prepare for retirement. On the investment side, as we continue
to find ourselves in a difficult investment environment due to
negative interest rates, institutional investors are expecting us
to provide high added value. In light of this, we will need to
further improve our investment capabilities by offering
alternative investment strategies and utilizing technologies,
such as Al and big data.

In the future, we will aim to achieve our targets under the 5-Year
Business Plan by strengthening our operational capabilities
through a process of selection and focus, placing greater
emphasis on our consulting and solutions businesses, and
shifting to a more efficient business structure.

(Group aggregate, rounded figures, ¥ billion)

ltems FY2017 FY2019 FY2021 FY2023
Performance Perfannance Year-on-year Targets Targets Targets

Gross Profits 50.0 50.0 +0.0 49.0 54.0 60.0
Net Business Profits 17.0 16.0 (1.0) 13.0 18.0 23.0

Results are based on FY2018 management accounting rules (including Net Gains Related to ETFs), targets are estimates based on FY2019 management accounting rules.

Mizuho Financial Group



Our strategies for creating value Asset Management Company

Key strategies

I Focusing on asset management services for an age of longevity

In order to support our customers’ life plans and goals in terms
of asset management, we will focus on product development,
including those for customers with little prior experience of
investing, and providing solutions such as fund wraps. In
addition, we will raise awareness of the importance of asset
formation by offering defined contribution corporate pensions

I Selection of and focus on solution services with high customer demand

As customers’ needs shift to investment strategies that offset
lower interest rates and minimize the impact of market
conditions, we will focus our corporate resources on alternative
investments, such as real estate and loans, and on absolute
return strategies. For clients such as pension funds and

I Shifting to a more efficient business structure

We will optimize operations by completing the integration of
business processes and IT systems in order to maximize the
profitability of Asset Management One, where corporate
resources related to the group’s asset management functions
have been consolidated. In addition, we will fundamentally

H Publicly traded investment trust assets
under management balance (¥ trillion)

Il Defined contribution corporate pension
assets under management balance (¥ trillion)

Related SDGs %

and individual-type defined contribution pension plan (iDeCo)
services, as well as disseminating educational materials on
investing. We will also actively support distributors, by
providing online content and other support in order to help

drive the financial asset market.
=
Related SDGs %

institutional investors whose needs are diversifying, we have
established specialized departments in Mizuho Trust & Banking
and Asset Management One that focus on providing
comprehensive consulting and solution services.

Related SDGs

revise our current operations in each department of the Asset
Management Company by introducing automated processes
that utilize technologies, such as RPA, in order to improve
operational efficiency and raise productivity and added value.

B Number of individuals enrolled in
individual-type defined contribution

1.85 pension plans (iDeCo) (thousand)
1-74 ) 1 63
73 1.60
6.9

6.6 120

J I i I
FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019
results results targets results results targets results results targets

m Launch of long-term asset formation fund targeting individuals

In July 2018, Asset Management One introduced a JPY-denominated principal-protected
investment trust, the first of its kind in Japan,* for which net assets exceed ¥200 billion. We
are confident that this fund will contribute to more active investment in Japan as many of the
investors in the fund are first-time investors. Mizuho will continue to provide asset
management services that support the asset formation of individual investors.

*Based on analysis by Asset Management One, this is the first publicly traded principal protected investment trust in Japan with a

guarantee period of 10 years.

m Launch of global infrastructure debt fund

Asset Management One Alternative Investments, a subsidiary of Asset Management One
specializing in alternative investments, has launched an infrastructure debt fund.The fund
provides investors with attractive investment opportunities and invests in infrastructure
projects that are essential for the sustainable development of the countries and local
communities they are located in. We will continue to provide excellent investment

opportunities by leveraging the strengths of the group.

2019 Integrated Report
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Our strategies for creating value

GIObaI PrOducts Unit | Investment banking | | Transaction banking

We aim to leverage our sophisticated expertise as
a team of specialists as we continue offering
optimal solutions that are aligned with client needs.

Goji Fujishiro
Head of Global Products Unit

Basic policy

At the Global Products Unit (GPU), our activities are primarily
divided into two areas, investment banking and transaction
banking, and we provide a wide range of solutions for our
clients including M&A, real estate, and project finance, as well
as settlement in Japan and globally, cash management, and
transfer agency services.

By drawing on the sophisticated expertise of the banking, trust
banking, and securities functions of the group, we will continue

Business environment and challenges

As uncertainty in the global economy rises, price fluctuation risk
continues to increase for stocks, bonds, real estate, and
commodities. Also, the business environment that our clients
are faced with is shifting at a rapid pace, with Fintech and other
forms of technological innovation bringing new developments
on an almost daily basis.

Confronted with this business environment, at the GPU we are
focusing our attention on leveraging our sophisticated expertise

Key strategies

1 Providing effective solutions across banking, trust banking, securities, and other group companies

In order to provide the best support for value chains that create
added value and contribute to increased corporate value for
clients, we will further deepen our collaboration with financial
product departments throughout the banking, trust banking,
and securities entities and our other group companies to
continue to provide solutions as a united group.

I Enhancing our global operating framework and honing financial product expertise

Against the backdrop of Japan’s aging population and declining
birthrate, and the growing presence of Asia as a global player,
clients are accelerating their global operations, and we aim to
address these needs by enhancing Mizuho's services on a
global basis.

We will boost collaboration between offices to support our
clients, especially for cash management, settlements, and other

Mizuho Financial Group

addressing the needs of clients and investors, while supporting
the strategies of in-house companies and the Mizuho group as
a whole to increase our stable earnings power.

In addition, we are aiming to improve productivity and
efficiency by endeavoring to achieve optimal allocation of
corporate resources and review stock variables (in terms of
stock and flow) without being constrained by established
conventions.

as we continue offering optimal solutions that are aligned with
client needs.

Specifically, by utilizing our financial product expertise to take
measured risks, and by further advancing the originate-to-
distribute model taking the perspectives of investors into
account, we will support the financial product aspects of
Mizuho's strategy, and contribute to solutions for issues that are
faced by clients and society.

Related SDGs

For example, we aim to develop a deep understanding of the
business strategies of our corporate clients based on each
company'’s development stage, from discussions on their
growth strategy to financial and management strategies and
exit strategies, and aim to provide optimal solutions drawing on

the strengths of the entire group.
v 13 5
®

transaction banking services, as well as services in the field of
project finance.

Related SDGs

Also, in order to bolster our capacity to provide solutions to our
clients, we are working to strategically develop a larger pool of
specialists to further increase our financial product expertise.



Our strategies for creating value Global Products Unit

9 R
I Expansion into new business areas Related SDGs ¥
In order to address client needs which are diversifying and Our unit is making use of digital technologies which are
becoming more complex, and to support clients in resolving advancing day by day, and endeavoring to expand business in
issues, Mizuho must create and provide solutions beyond those new fields to capitalize on recent trends.

offered in our existing financial product line-up.

I Principal accomplishments in investment banking I Principal accomplishments in transaction banking
FY2018 results FY2018 results
Syndicated loans No. 1" Custody No. 1*
Japan publicly offered bonds 2 5
. . ; No. 1 CMS No. 1

(industrial bonds & electric power bonds)
ABS lead underwriter No. 1° Trade finance No. 1°

1. Amount basis, bookrunner basis 4. Holding and managing securities for securities investments.

2. Underwriting amount basis, excluding our own bonds Mizuho won first place in custody bank survey rankings (in the Japanese market) in

3. Amount basis, asset-backed securities Global Custodian magazine.

5. Mizuho won first place in the Cash Management Service (CMS) ranking survey of
Euromoney magazine (in the Japanese market).

6. Global Trade Review awarded Mizuho the “Best trade finance bank in East Asia & the
Pacific” award.

m Awards in transaction banking

Among the various solutions Mizuho provided to clients in the field of
transaction banking in FY2018, our initiatives in trade finance and custody were
particularly highly evaluated, and we received awards from industry magazines.

In trade finance, Mizuho Bank won the award for best trade finance bank in East
Asia and the Pacific among Global Trade Review’s choice of Leaders inTrade. Our
sophisticated product development and dedicated service, as well as customized
product offerings addressing the needs of major players throughout the region,
were critical factors in receiving this prestigious regional award for the third
consecutive year.

In custody, at the Global Custodian’s Leaders in Custody Awards hosted in March
2019, Mizuho Bank was awarded the Asia-Pacific region Best Relationship
Management and Client Service Award, as well as the Continued Excellence
Award for Asia-Pacific, a special honor presented to banks in each region that
have consistently outperformed in Global Custodian surveys, as a way of
commemorating the 30th anniversary of the Leaders in Custody awards. Mizuho
Trust & Banking (Luxembourg) was also honored with the Best Global Custodian
Network Team Award.

We will strive to improve the standard of our services, supporting the growth
strategies of clients who are expanding globally, and enhance our asset

management support for investors. Leaders in Custody Awards

m Establishment of JTC Holdings

In October 2018, Trust & Custody Services Bank (TCSB) and JapanTrustee
Services Bank (JTSB) established JTC Holdings (JTCHD) through a joint share ‘ o |

JTC Holdi 5
transfer. Holdings

Japan Trustee
Services Bank, Ltd. H

The purpose of this integration is to realize more stable and higher quality MIZWHO
operations and to strengthen IT system development capabilities by
concentrating TCSB'’s and JTSB'’s corporate resources and expertise, and seeking
to leverage the benefits of scale, thus contributing to the further growth of the

domestic securities settlement market. mmnd Custody Bank of Japan, Ltd.

Note: Contingent on approval from the relevant authorities.
Together, JTCHD, JTSB, and TCSB form an elite Japanese financial group
specializing in asset administration services, with approximately ¥700 trillion in
assets under custody (including entrusted assets of approximately ¥400 trillion).

These entities will continue adapting to changing client needs and providing
optimal solutions based on our sophisticated expertise.
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Our strategies for creating value

Research & Consulting Unit

Fulfilling our role as a knowledge navigator by
co-creating value with clients and society, while
aiming to make Mizuho a stronger and more

resilient financial group.

Motonori Wakabayashi

Head of Research & Consulting Unit

Basic policy

Against the backdrop of structural shifts including digitalization,
an aging population with a declining birthrate, and
globalization, we are working to implement structural reforms
in three areas—business structure, finance structure, and
corporate foundations—by utilizing our expertise and
organizational knowledge, while addressing the diversifying
needs of clients to strengthen value chains both inside and
outside our unit.

For our business structure reforms, we will focus our attention
on four areas: enhancing the sophistication of research,
enhancing consulting, the active use of IT and digital
technologies, and revising client channels.

Business environment and challenges

In addition to structural shifts in society such as digitalization,
an aging population with a declining birthrate, and
globalization, and as the state of the economy in Japan and
around the world grows increasingly uncertain, clients continue
to face a range of issues which our unit’s strengths can be
leveraged to resolve.

For example, as clients expand into new business fields and
geographical regions, our unit’s industry expertise and globally

Key strategies

1 Enhance the sophistication of research

By conducting thorough research and origination with a clear
sense of purpose, we contribute to strengthening Mizuho's
earnings power as well as our brand and reputation.

I Enhance consulting

By broadening the scope of our consulting services to include
new offerings such as cross-sector support and digital
consulting, we are increasing the underlying value of our
consulting services. At the same time, we are bringing a

Mizuho Financial Group

For the finance structure reforms, we are working to optimize
our operations and resources to better align with the business
conducted by each in-house company and their needs, in
addition to our unit’'s independent business.

And thirdly, for the corporate foundations reforms, we are
working to strengthen the capabilities of our personnel to
resolve a range of client issues drawing on the strengths of the
entire group, in addition to increasing productivity through
efforts such as accelerating the integration of operations within
the unit.

focused research can provide clients with new management
and business strategies, setting Mizuho apart from the
competition as a strategic partner.

As a trusted partner sharing knowledge with our clients and
society, we are committed to working together to create new
value including in spaces that span finance and non-finance
domains.

Related SDGs

For this purpose, along with effectively consolidating the
group’s research functions to bolster our fundamental research
capabilities, we will expand our origination capabilities to
capture research-related business in priority areas and new
business areas linked to in-house company strategies.

Related SDGs

value-chain-based model of consulting to reality, which enables
us to leverage our consulting services to generate business for
the entire Mizuho group.



Our strategies for creating value Research & Consulting Unit

1 Active use of IT/digital Related SDGs
We are driving the digital transformation of clients and Mizuho Mizuho employees, we are committed to developing and
itself by leveraging the digital technology expertise of our unit. supporting tech-savvy personnel who will lead the next
Along with promoting the digitalization and data-based generation.

business of our clients and improving the digital literacy of all

9 e |
I Revise client channels Related SDGs
In the interest of relaying to our clients and society the new for individual clients, advance our Mizuho Membership One
value created by our unit through enhancing the sophistication membership service, and reinforce collaboration between our
of our research, enhancing consulting, and actively using IT and unit and frontline offices.

digital technologies, we will deepen our one-on-one approach

GICBIT G  One Think Tank Report: “Rapidly changing US trade policy and its impact on the world economy”

In the One Think Tank Report, which condenses our unit’s knowledge and
expertise on major global trends and the latest topics, we covered the impact
that US trade policy is having on the global economy. The report includes
insightful analysis of potential scenarios for the global economy going forward
and the impact that US trade policy could have on Japanese companies. We
have received positive feedback from many clients saying that the report has
been helpful for formulating management and business strategies. We will
continue publishing such reports to facilitate problem solving at client
companies.

m Mizuho Business Succession Seminar

With the increasing public interest in the topic of business succession in Japan,
Mizuho Bank, Mizuho Trust & Banking, and Mizuho Research Institute held a
joint seminar for clients including those business owners who will require asset
or business succession, and the seminar was attended by many clients. At the
seminar, we outlined and explained key points for utilizing the business
succession taxation scheme, which underwent significant revisions in FY2018,
and covered management succession issues including how to evaluate and
select successor candidates. We explained these matters in a practical and
straightforward manner based on our experience cultivated through prior
business succession consulting.

m Mizuho Information & Research Institute booth at CEATEC Japan 2018

Mizuho Information & Research Institute (MHIR) exhibited a booth at CEATEC Japan 2018, .

which was held at the Makuhari Messe convention center from October 16-19, 2018. Many : “
attendees visited the booth to see exhibits featuring concepts of everyday life in the coming

decades and demonstrations of underlying technologies, including a “personal Al secretary” ._ -5

utilizing voice recognition to identify users and answer questions according to the user, and =z

a cosmetics simulation which enabled visitors to try out different types of makeup on screen '-{ﬂ:‘!lfl:.:

using image processing technology. Also, at a panel session and seminar, examples of y & [
Al-related initiatives and R&D being conducted by MHIR were introduced, and we e
exchanged ideas with visitors from a variety of industries to achieve digital transformation *

through partnerships both inside and outside the Mizuho group.

2019 Integrated Report
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Corporate governance system

Wa have adopted a Company with Three Commitiees model of corporate governanoe with the belief
that, under thes current lagal systam, this model = the most slfective as o maans of realizing ths
objecinnes of our kasic policy regardeng Miruho Fenancial Group’s corporaté governanod system.
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Directors
Appointment or dismissal of directors

Mizuha Financial Group's Nominating Committes selects director cendidates. The requiremsants

that thess candidates miest satisty in order 10 be considerad for an appodnment consist of critaria
rearding qualitkes such as hisgh integrity and deep insight, high ethical standards, and commitment
to compliance with lavws and regulations, in addifion o criteria egarding capabilities, including
axtendive exponiencs and knowlsdge which we expact will anable tham 1o contribute 1o Mizuba's
continued and stable growih and improvement in corporate value.

Additionatly, sulside direclor candidates must meal eritefia regarding the ability to perlarm
suparvisory functions in specific areas of experiise sich 85 conporaie management, law, financial
accoanting, and economic picy,

Tha Mominating Committos also may submit as an aganda item for deliberation af the Genaral
Maeting of Sharchodders o proposal 10 dismiss directors if Ethere are objective and reasonable
grounds for determining that they have become ungualified in respect of the reguiremants and it is
deemad that they are no kengar capabie of being entrusted with the performance of direcor duties.

| Corporate Govemance Gubdelnes
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Dutside directors

[ Outside directors and reason for thelr appointment
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Director training

We previce our directors with oppesnunities to scquire and improve knowledge that is necessary to Tullill their expected roles and
duties, at the time of appointment and continuously thereafter.
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Operation of the Board of Directors and each committee

Baosrd of Dirscine

Morinmieng Commeiles

Compenastion Cormmithes

Ruilil Commites
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Primary initiatives for enhancing the effectiveness of the Board of Directors

Wa ensure thare are a number of epporunities for insightful discussion In order 1o contineally increase the effectiveness of the
Board of Directors, Sudh opporunities include Outside Director Sessions as well as off-site mestings where cutside directors and
managamant share information on key company issues and the status of the execution of duties.

[ Primary initiatives [FY2018)
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Changes to the compensation system for officers responsible for business execution

In July 20018 we changed the compensation systim as follows with the aim of enhancing comporate value and increasing incentives
far executive officars 1o fulfil their roles to the maximam extent possible,

| Concepualization of the compansation systom for officers responsible for business sxecution
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Foundations for o COMOrate vilue

Meeting between outside directors and investors

Juias 13 2009

Ly nof e Rl ing Cotomien
hLarn b ol Bt Camiremialion CommiSiss
Yo bt ol the Audil Commitiss (Chermes)

Tetsuo Seki

Ovarview of the 084 session at the Mizuho IR Day 2009 briefing for institutional insestors held on June 17, 2009

,—-”f'ﬂ“\‘
Q.01 |
"/

Crear the past veas, Presédent and Group CEC Tatsufum| Sakal
has spearheaded affors to formulate the plan, maintaining
closa commasnication with us outside directors and with the
et sida through numernows rounds of in-depth dislogue:
This initistive has showcasad in detail Mr. Sakai's cors
management podicies,

Firstly, in the midst of formulating the plan, we reconded just
undaer ¥700 illkon o8 & omne-lime boss o1 the &nd of scal yaar
2018, whika Mizuho's capital adequacy ratio has ramdainad
largedy intact. | can't stress anough how measningdul this has
bean for alkwang managemant to maka b fresh stan.

This has built a platform from which wa can launch the heo-
stage rocket that is the current 5 Year Business Plan, The focus
in the first three years will be on laying the groundwork for
fundamenial eamings power while corporate resources will be

Mirubes Firuncisl Greap

What's your view of the 5-Year
Business Plan as an outside director?

simultanesusly directad foard improding Tundamantal
aarnings pewer. Tha remaining two years will focus on reaging
the benafits from these effors while genarating samings in
spoci{ic aroas,

The first three years of the plan will be extremaely critical for
oredting this frameawork. Constant changes in financial and
aconamic conditions have the polenial 10 make this & more
dificull 1ask than axpectsd. Howeyver, thars is almost Ao room
1o Tall outsede of the plan’s final fiscal year prohl Largets, so we
musi establiah the groundwork for fundamenial earnings
paowwar gver tha first three yaars 1o stay on Langel.

I'm confident that we can achises tha business plan, baf we
naed 1o b laxble as wae continue to kbantify various issaes for
managamant during the plan's ren,



Corporate govermance

Q.02 )
: " . ""-;

o

W have clarilied the policy and philosophy that should guide
tha thouwghis and actions of all meambers of the organization
undar the banner of * Transitioning to the Mext Genaration of
Financial Sar¢ices” raised by the 5-Yaoar Businoss Plan
Subsequanthy, it will ba critical for eseryone 1o poed their effons
1 roalize the plan,

We ultimately need to place executives in the business
mcecution line and other care personnel in 1ha right positions
whele gstabdishing & framawork of clearly dedined
respansiblinbes,

During Hurman Resources Reviesw Mealings comgriging of Mr.
Sakai and the oulside difectors, wa caralully daliberaad on the

Could you tell us about the framework for
implementing the 5-Year Business Plan?

In addithan, tharcagh communication e nesessary 1o ool the
eftorts of all members of the Qrganizaten Rathar than taksng
thie conventional top-down approach of managemant assigning
employeas goals that must ba mat, Mr. Sakai has
unegquivocally called upon everyone 1o anticipate cusiomor
nisnds and thon think, act, and dolivar,

Hawing already adopted an “in-houss company system,”
Miruho maintains cusiomeniocused business platfonms and
has clarified this responsiaity Tramawork. | baligva thal with
in-housa companies connecting the onganization, if all
refmibers of Mizuhe can tink nd act a8 ndepandant Firamncal
professionaks and Tully communicate wih aach othar, this will
prodiics Fesulls &8 & MANer of Soufia

naeded parsonnal by using 8 wida vanely of evaleation
mathods, including some provided by sxternal institutions, and
fully reviewing sach candidata’s abilities and quadities

d 0 3 What role should the Audit
i Committee play going forward?

The Audit Commines has 80 far functioned as a part of the Board of
Directors, fulfilling its key role of offering opinions to the Board on
Mizuho's impeRant besiness siraiegies and podicias. | think lommulating
tha curmant 5Yaar Business Plan represants an Sppoaunity to shift tha
Audit Committes's focus 1o the thorough implomantation and monitoring
of this plan

Tha Audit Commites will focus on financial areas swuch as prafil tangets,
maniloring implementation of plans to allocate personnel who are
esgantial 1o the businass plan (staffing plans), and idantifying risk irends
that could impade The business plan, closely Soparating with the Intarmal
Anida Group, Risk Commidtes, and Avdit and Supsrvisory Commillsas of
tha Therea Code Companies, and moressing the audn aflactivansss,

letsun Saki
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o Lhuri. e msryesd os Repressnisine Deecior ardd £ sscwive veos Presatsnd of Rppon
sl Cofpeietran | Pk P sasrniives Dveoter) of T S Theabies ek
8- Chadttmetaan ol e Japan Baabl B Speraiion Boend Membei Aadacisbion arl
Chaajuiratd 0f T feabr Somvarened of lapues P Modfegs Co Lid

TS Irvtegr afal Ripecrd

12



Fk!

Foundations for out conporate vidue

Risk governance

Risk governance overview

Risk governance is a part of Mizuho's corporate governanct framawork, centered on our risk appetite framawork (RAF), The Soard of
Directors determines fundamental matters regarding the RAE along with its managemant sysiems and specific risk appatites, and
incorporates these in decument farm as the risk appetie statemant (RAS).

At Mipuho, we also work to foster and promote 2 sound risk culiune o support this risk governance frameworic. The offective
administration of the RAF leads 1o the creation of a scund risk cuflure, and & the same time, cullivating a sownd msk cullure creates &
foundagion for the disciplined risk:-taking and risk commuenication whidch are promoted as par of the administration of the RAF

To ensure strong risk governance, we mainain a ek management and compliance structure Thal oparabes in aCcordancs with this

principlos of the “thres lines of defense”

Risk culiure

‘W fostor a sound risk culture in which all axecutive officers and
prnployess mainain o high level of swareness regarding risk, and
endeavor o make proper judgements and take appropeiale actions
rogded in good sense and ethical standasds. Such judgemant and
actions &lloew us te achieve our risk appetite and enkance cur
corporale walue.

W heve also established Behaviorasl Guldelines for a Sound Aisk
Culture, and wark to ensure that execuliee oficers and employees
unddgrstand these principles throwgh messages from senior
rakkpemant, bhalning sessans and olther measures. For Miruho
bo it thie “customser Brst principle”™ inlo practice and enhanog cur
comparate valun, & is essential that all membars maintain an attiuda
of not simply svolding risk, but rather taking appropriate sk, Thess

Risk appetite framework [RAF)

The purpose of owr FAF i 1o Mmaximine our conserale value by
securing sustainable and stable profits, and to Rl fill cur social
responsibilitios, Based on such purpose, our core risk appetite
is 10 take approgriate rigk and provide solutions based on our
customars’ actual neads, establishing our compatitive advantagae
agalrst our ppers,

Wi hava posilioned the RAF as the corporate management
framevwark 1o sUpPO taking tha types and levals of risk that

Mirubes Firnncisd Greap

guidelines provide a foundation far the appropriate values and
courses of action for Mizuho's executive oficers and employses 1o
take when approaching risks, The guidelines ane alignoed with the
fiva Mirubo Vaduss that foem a pan of Mizuho's Corporate
Philcsophy, and axecutive officers and empioyess can reler o them
whan they e wnswne of a risk-related judgement thal neeads 19 be
madae In thalr daity work, Putting these guidelines into practics
impnrees alr abdlity 10 address and oountes riaks, and fostars a
saund risk cultire,

Thess indlistives are also important frem the standpoeint af intemal
cortral, ullimately helping to prevent inappropriate behavior by
exacutive officers and emplayeaes,

wil will scapl in ondir o iripl s enl ddur business snd finandcial
siratogins. We will furthor conoreely dofine our risk appoetite in
oar madium-term and fiscal year business plans. The risk
appeite forms thie basis for establishing our business sirategy,
resource allpcation, and samnings plans &5 well 35 monitoring
the operating staus. thus ntegrating risk managemeant.
business siraleqgy, snd profits in order 1o schieve disciplined
risk-taking that achieves an optimal balance of risk and return.



Foundations for our coeporate walee  Risk governance

W Systems lor aperating the risk appetite framswork

Ower risk appoetite consists of o risk appaotite policy that sorves = the
furdamental policy regarding cur risk-taking activties, and risk
appatite melrcs thal Sere a8 5 means of quantifyang the kel of
riskAaling basod on the risk appetite policy.

In b plermeenting the FAF, the Board of Direclors decides on basic
matinrs, incleding the risk appetile policy, metrics, and lovels of
risk, and opsarations are suparvised based on the Board s dectsions,
I ssehelition, thed Risk Codnrmittess, which sdvises 1he Board of
Direciors, provides advico reganding risk govermance and offers
BUQRESTONS 10 MEnNBgemEnt,

B Formulation and monitoring of risk appetite

IRisk appatite i debarmined through management discussions on the
ouliook for extemal factors sudh as the macroeccnomic, regulatony,
and compatitive armdironmant, along with potential risk eeents such
85 Boonemic slowdown and turbulence in firancial rmarkets. Thesa
are then incorporated into main and risk sconarios that are shaned
inbamady,

Wil then formulate a grosp-wide risk appotite policy based on our
mwareness of these exiemal emdronments, creaie spediic straiegies
and Fisnes scoonding 1o this policy, snd delermine comparate
resounce allocation and mings plars. Our risk appetite metrics aro
axpressed in iorms of capial strangth, profitability, and lguidty,
ufilizing rsasires sudh a8 CET1 Capitall Ratio, ROE, and LOR.

Furiher, Tha sk appatite for tha entine growp is shared with the
inhourss cormganies. that implement sirategies, 10 ermsure ths

[ Mizuha’s RAF Comtrol Struciure

= Dwlormimes basic matters rogarding RAF

On the othesr hand, o implermsent the BAF intho oourss of business
oparatkens, the Group CRO, Growp OFO, and Group 50 prowvide
mssisiancs cverseen by the Group CEQ, and implement business
strategy, financial strategy, and risk management from an overall
parspaciive. Also, heads of in-howse companses, units, and groups
are responsible for planning and implementing strategies based on
risk appatite, and as the individuals in charge of nsk-daking, conduct
oparakens. Nobe that the irmemal Audit Group provises objective
and cormprehensree Ssetarmans of the elfecirdenoss of the RLAF
frewm an indiependent pergpective and offors advice and
recormamendations for addressing any isswes that arise.

eflactveniss of the FUAE The in-hoss: oo pad ness i Tuem koarmulate
ircividual risk appetie policies 1o implement the group'’s ovarall
podicy, ardd sat risk appetite matrics and levels to meet group matncs
and benpala,

honitoring of the operaticnad status for the ests blshed sk appetite
s canducted by the Risk Management Committes (Chairman: Group
CRO) on a quartarty hasis and @ necessany. As par of this prooess,
the Groug CRO and each In-house comipany woek 1o ldentify lssues
refatied 10 risk and shane information on (hese Esues. This monsoing
enables tirmeshy and appropriate sdions, including fexible revisions
toour risk appatile and straiegies, 1o ba discussed and camed o in
thas encenit of charpss in 1he external emdronmment that ihcrease rigk of
impade our risk appetite and strategies.

amd ALAS . . .
: « Formulates risk appetite policy = Conducts businoss oparaliong
Suspeariises business sxecution by the
" 1t o tha b h'” ; « Egtablishos risk appetis metricaleved consistent with the risk sppotite
* Farmulates RAS * Embseds 8 soaind risk culture in oach
&udit Commitine lefiviy @l Bisgiroid

* fusdns tha axsoution of duties by the suscutivs
officers and the mansgement regarding RAF

Fanke Criwimimes

* Advises the Board of Directors and makes
proposls 1o the mansgement regarding
risk govamancs

* hbonitars the oparation of RAF

« Farmulstes and promates balance shee! manapemant-centard sirategis
redated 1o risk cantrol snd rsk-taking

L Group Chief Fak 08cer 7. Growp Chiof Financial M

F079 Intogr atend Rinor? T4
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Three lines of defense

In sccordance with the “threa lines of defense” approach in ihe
Corporate Governance Frinciples for Baniks released by the Basel
Committes on Banking Supervision and 1he definitions and roles
outlined below, we ensure appropriate and eMective rsk
governance through sulonomous controls (first line} and a
chveck-and-balance systermn [second linel, alang with an

[ Cur dafinition of the thres lines of defenie and their ralis

Auanamous conlrod hunction

Tha first lime-of-defenss involves dadly oporations based on
e rules, procedisnes, and risk appatite, and hos & peimany
ragponsibality for risks and complinncs multers sccomparmying
tho conduct of business ss a risk owmer, and for performing
autonomous condrol activifies [to idontity, sssoess, and
managa‘coninol risks and complianos matbers).

Risk managoment and complisnon funotion

Tha second bine of dofonse cversens (monitoes), moosures,
and assesses the first lEne's autonomous conirol actiwiing,
and ia responsible for eslablisheng and implamanting bags
palicias Tar ritk managemaent and complisnca,

Ireta el mislll funetoT

Tha thivd line-of-dafenss s independent of 1he first and
sepond lines and irvolves assessmaent snd axsmination of tha
cporations of the fivst and second lines, and s responsible for
provideng advios and guidsnce 1o settlo (s,

Comprahensive risk managemeant

B Basic approach

For the group as a whole, in order to ensune spund and stable
corporate managemaent and enhance cur corporate valise,
approger Mely mansging risk and cantralling risk are kiy issues
relating 1o overall managemend, and therefore we are working
b put in place fek MAanagement Systems.

B Comprehensive sk managemaent systems

Wa recognize that conducting operations failered 1o the risks
and managing such risks is a key issue relating to overall
rranagernsnt. In onder 1o implement our business strategies
whila maintaining cuwr financial stabiflity, wee maintaxin
comprehensive risk management and control measures,

Mizuho Financial Group maintains basic policies for risk
managemani astablished by the Board of Directors that ane
applicable 1o tha entire group, Thesa palicles clearty dafine tha
kinds of risks to ko managed, set forth the crganizational

Mirubes Firnncisd Greap

independent third line of internal auditing. i additicn, Miuho
Financial Group sets group strategles and allocates resources,
manitoring the sulonomous controls in the first line at core
Group companies (n onder o strangihen the sysiem providng
APRropriale Msponses,

[ Qur riak mansgement and compliance frameaark

] — Bami; pobiciss 3 ]
1 B £~ Sulwmsiepen — .
Irfnal & irdatnal
sgdit | sad:t
Ehﬂ.lllllf"lm!lllr'a Draparterial|s] i)
charge of sk ] "':g' chargo of sk ks
T L e i~ Submirpen — Pl T 1
oompllanog comelianog
[ B
e L i
B Swgas Ao T
In-Huzuma Do nialari 'E'" e ol il = Dl hatudiie
e wrtad
Frryi line-ol delense PN Firel a0l Ooferne
s T T e S IACNOTIOaS SN
PRI L

* Of 1ha cone group compeni, Miguho Bank, Minsha Tres! & Banking, Misuha
Saoutilied, @l MiFube evebfais COMIUCT Nk /s Bgement B comali g
b o lha “thrss lines of defensa” concept,

Mizubo Financial Group (the halding company] has astabshed
basle policies for fek mansgement that are applicable o the
greup 8% a whole. |n line with these basic policies, as a group
won anabyza risk comprehensivety from mulliple perspactives
and adopt a8 variely ol measures lo strengthen and anhance the
sophistication of owr risk management system,

siruclure, and provide for the amployes training necessary for
appropriate levels of sk management. The policies also
provide for audits to measure the affectiveness and switability
of tha management structura, In line with these basic policies,
wa mainialn various measures to sirengihen and enhance tha
sophisticalion of uf sk AMANSgeMen] System.

Each of our subsidianies adopts appropriate fisk managemeant
measures in ling with thedr business darmains and the scale and
conditions of the associated risks, while Mizuho Financial
Group controls risk management for the group as 8 whole.



Tha Riak Management Committes chaimed by the Group CRG
prasdes nlegrated monitarng and management of the averall
rik Tor the growp. The Group CRO reports the risk management
siuation to the Boand of Directors. the Risk Commities, and tha
Execulive Management Commites negularty and as necessany. In
addition, Misuhg Financial Group receives reparts and
applications for approvad concarning tha risk managaman
situation Ram our cone Group cormpanies snd gives tham
appropriate instructions concarning risk managemant as
MECEERATY.

W classify and manage the risks that arise in our businesses
according ba the various kinds of risk, including credin risk,
marked rigk, liquidity risk, and operational risk. Morsover, in each

Exptutnig Mamggermen]

Commities

D riiid. [Paahiy CTWTET .
n5 Fexk M agarmrt Locrroties

Baard of Deectors

m g g CR

(=
ba z
= 3
g g
- ¥
E
1 B
L =]

for sk masagement

Risk Commitloe

MHEE MHTE MHSC

of owr group companies we adopt the same approach of
Franaging risks, such as settlement risk, rust banking operations
risk, and other risks appropristehy given their natune,

In addition 1o managing each type of risk individually, we
have established a risk managemant structure 1o identify and
evaluste cveradl risk and to keep risk within limits that are
sccoplabile.

in lime with the basic pelicies relating o ovarall rsk
Mgnagemism astablished by Mizubo Financial Group, we ane
working 1o fake even mone proactive and sophisticated
Fpproaches 10 risk managameant.

[Fepartments responasde bor risk managamai

Mizubio Amaoricos (Crtheir COe [EROLD COM BN

@ For more information on our risk managemant, pleese visit our websito.

::: hittpsyfenaw. minshofg. comcompanyintamal’ s managementinde.html

HTH Imlegr st Rt
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B sk capital allocation

Wi sndeavor bo obtain a clear grasp of the group's overall risk
exposyre and imglement measures 1o make sure this exposure B
within limits 1that ane acceptable and are in accondancs with the
risk capital allocation framework,

More specifically, we allocate risk capital 1o our coré group
companies (including thedr subsidiaries) 1o comrol risk within the
limits 2t for aach company. We also control risk within sccapiabla
liFmits by working bo endunes That the everall risk on 3 eonsolidated

=
=]
2
=]
B
B
a
g
L]
i
=
-

;

Caher ks

basis dos mod exoeed cur financial strength. To ensure tha
ongoing financial soundness of Kizuho Financial Group and our
Coe (houp compsanies we regulardy monior the manner in which
risk capital is being used in order to obiain an acourate grasp of
the risk profile within this framewori. Bepoets are also submitied
o the Board of Directors and other commitliees of each cormpary.
Risk capital is allocated to Mipuho Bank, Mizuho Trest & Banking,
Mizuho Securnities, and Mizuho Amencas by nsk categony, and is
Turther allocabes] within thair respactive business unibs.

Esampiss
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Craxiil risk
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Markat rigk
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W Togp risks

For risks that are recognized to have a majer poteniial impact
on the group, we specify these as “top risks”™ and have
intraduced top risk managament msthads.

Basad on sssessments of tha Ekelinood, impact, and athar
characteristics ol monitored risks, and after carsful defiberation
by mansgemant, top risks are designated and managed
accordingly. Thecugh this approach, we endeavor 1o deepen
cofmmunication regarding risks, seek 1o creale COMMOR
porspaclives regarding risks, and work to secure congistency in
awarenass of various types of risks.

Mirubes Firnncisd Greap

For th tog risks that ane kentified, the status of controls is
confirmed, and, when deamed necessary, consbdaration |s
given to additional risk controls. In sddition, by reflecting thass
considerations in stress tost sconarios, we can verify using
queantitative analysis the appropriatensss of business oparation
plans and confirm tha sdequacy of capital.

Furthermore, when deciding on top risks, we consider the
timing and probability of the emergence of such rsks ina time
frame of about one year, and review these considerations
avary aix months,
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Tejs rinks

Hobownd in credi
rolnted costis

Sudden deop In the
walue of ssssis

Destabibzation of
farnign currenoy
ProEuUraniant

Major system
tallure

Cybar stiacks

Manay Laimderiig
provision of funds
Fo# terroriam

improper markst
tramsactions

Exasmplan

» Suddon deterioration in the credit standing of obligors where we are haayily exposed and in credit
standing of major clients

= Slowdown of the global economy and turbulence in financial markets due to factors such as US-China
trade Triction and geopalitical risk

= Worsening valuation of securities due to 8 US rate hike
» Decline in s10ck prices, sudden fluctuations in currency values, drying up of liquidity due to turmodl in
finamcial markats

= Unexpected outflows of funds, detedoration in Bguidily conditions die 1o turmall in firancial markets,
and accompanying rise in funding costa

= Emargonce of costs due to IT system failures, government fines, olc., and damage 1o reputation

= Emargence of additional costs and damage to repulation due 1o suspanskon of sarvices as a resuli of
eyberattacks, data falsification, information leakage, improper funds transfer, aic.,

# Government fines/penalties and damage to reputation because of flavws in policies to prevent money
laundering and supplying funds for terrarism

= Fines/panaliies and damage to repulation because of markat manipulation or other compliance
viglations

Pt The rigks cescrited Pang s only some of The poesis ras we 208 @sane ol For mone comprehesaise indoemation on the groups rists, plesss refer 0 our Seousities

IRepart, Form 30-F and cthir raliied docamants.

Strass testing

We assoss the sulability of our risk appetite and the valkdity of
cair business plans through stress Desting, calculaling and
assessing the finandial effect on our capital adequacy ratio and
on our Business.

Wha carmy out stress lesting based on scenarios formulated
taking intg account current acongmic conditions and future
oullooks, vulnerabilities in the Minbho group's business and
finance structures, and other factors. We can confirm whather
oAr capital adequacy ratie, perfermance, end othar indicators
are sutficient in tha case that stress svens aclually materialize,
If such indicaters fall below the recessary brval, we reconsider
and revise our fisk appetite and business plans if mecassary. In

[ Miruho's stress testing

gdkditiom, we calculate the imgact 1o risk capiial, inchuding
Interast rabe risk in the banking ook and we use posk-siress
risk capital 10 assess the adeguacy of the capital lovel.

Furthermore, 10 struclure fobust sk management sysbems,
stress testing is also used lo manage risk in variows risk
catagaories, such as market risk,

This procoss also serves as a foundation for understanding the
charzcteristics of our business ponticlio and enables planning in
advancs regarding the course of action wihich shouwld be taken if
a strass avanl coowrs, and B conducied regularly to enhance
our risk managament capabllinbes,

1. Analyaes and sy of resuis

# Currant economic conditiens and
futire custlack

sYulnerabilities of the greup's business
and financial struclure

N

hmimﬂhﬁinnmm ]
across the group |

® Calculation of the impact on the group
whan thae risk sconarie materializes

® Mian iterna 1o calculme: Capaal adequacy
ratio, loswes, VAR, atc.

= Approprisfeness of risk-taking and
wvarification of sultabildy of the
business plans

= Assesament of capital adegquacy

08 Innlogr atind Rinoard
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Compliance

Compliance

A5 a lnading Japanese financial services group with a global presence and a broad customar basa, we remain conscious al all imaes
of the impaetance of cur social responsibilities and duty to the public. We define compliance as the strict observance of all laws and
regulalions and the pursull of falr and honest business oparations that conform o seclaliy-accepied norms, and wo view ongolng
compliance as one of the basic principles of sound buginess mansgement. Each of aur group companies maintaine thair covn
cormpliance sireciune in ling with the basic palicies estabdished by Miuho Financisl Group.

Compliance structurs

The President & OEOs of Mizuho Financial Group, Minuho Bank,
Mlizuheo Trust & Banking, and Mizuho Securitles sach genarally
ovarses comgdiance matters for their respactive company, and
important mattors concorning compliance am discussed at tho
Compliance Commitiess chaired by the relevant Prosident &
CEQ,

The lour core group compandes also have individual
compliance depariments overseen by a Chisf Compliance
Officer. These depanrmenis are responsible lor complianca
planning and implementation and contrall overall compliance
Franagefment al each company. AL esch ofganizational unit
(such a3 branches and dapanments) within the four cora
group companies, the head of the onganizational unin is
responsible for guidance and implementation related to
compliance matters, and the complisnce officer or compliance
administrator at sach organizational unit reviews the status of
comipliance.

Mirvha Financial Group monitors the stafus of compliance

af the group throwgh repons submitted by our cors group
companies and SE0pls apprognale resposndes when nesassany,
Campliance 3 subsidiaries of our cone group coOmanias is
reanitered and managed by thair m’["ﬁﬂ' parenl Comp-an.

Compliance practices

Thi Minuha Code of Conduct s#1s fanh clear and concrabe
standards of athical bahavior, and 18 destributed 1o 3] ececulive
officars and emplovess of the group. Furthermane, each of our
Qroup companies has also prepared 8 comphiance manal,
which serves &8 a practical guldebook for rigoreus compliance
enforcarment and clarifies the laws and regulations that we
miust obsarea In regands o our business oparaticns and the
compliance practicos wa ane required o follow,. Each group
company also conducts compliance training for executive
officers and employees so that they are fully scquainted with
the content of the compliance manual,

Mirubes Firnncisd Greap

[ Compliance structure

Marubso Financisl Growgp

liloaard o Dlireciors

Presidant & Group CED

P e Pramadeest b Gepwp CET

Groasp Craml Complance UfMcar
Deparysainl i chad g Compliancs Departmant)

Every argansatsanal uni

Hipad of soch organizations [
il campunee sdmirsstasr

Cotw groap compardes (e g MHBE. MHTE ssai MHEE

We manitor the status of compliance levels through salf-
assessments by sach department and moniloring conducted
by the compliznce depamment of aach company. In addition,
avary fiscal year, each of our group companies establishes

8 compliance program which contalins concrele measures
for compliance enforcament such as complianca framawork
managemant, training. and assessmants, Prograss on tha
compliance program is monitored every six months,
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Preventing money laundering and financing of terrorism

Financisl erima i becaming more diverse and sophisticated,
and acts of terrosism continwe 10 ocowr arcund the woekd, In
light of this, anti-monay laundaring [AML} and combating

the financing of terroriam (CFT) are becoming Incraasingly
impamant, Against this bedudeog, the Financial Action Task Foree
{EATE] waill carry oul its founh rownd of mutusl evalusesn for
Japan in 2018, with the objectiive of reviewing the technical
compliance of Japan's money laundering-related laws and
regulations and the effectiveness of Japan's countenmessunes.
I preparation for the evalieation, Japan's Financial Sarvices
Agency has issued the Guidelines for Anti-Money Laundaring

Cur stance towards organized crime

I order to prevent erganied crime from influencng the
managemant of our clients and 1o aaid any association with
the harm caused by organized crime, the Mizuho Code of
Conduct inclugdos a policy covering our zero-iakerance stanco
on business relatienships with individuals or organizations that
ard if afy way associaled with arganized crirme and therelors
thraaten thi rule of law, public onder, and salaty.

W have also formad an Ani-Organized Crime Commities
which includes external axperts in industry-spacific, in-depth
discussions on this subject, in addition 1o other initiatives we
ars implementing on a groupowide badis to ensure thal we
haver no diirsct of indinect associations with organdsed crimae,
Morecwvar, drawing on the discussions in this commiftes,
these maters are alse discussed and reponed on a1 mesiings

Measures for ensuring compliance

At Mizuhwo, compliance-ralated education and training are boy
maasures for ensuring appropriate compliance.

During fiscal 2018, Mirubo provided aMective training tsilored
10 employees working in a broad range of roles within the
arganization. We condwcted 11 training sessions in total,
including mandaiory comgliance training sessions for all
amploysss; rale-specific tralning for executive officars,
general managers, depuly general managess, complisnce
officere, and ather genior mansgpemant membars: and
e:lnarming training sessions on specific compliance topics,

By sddatgn bo Araining seessons and other prorams designed
1o prommole compliance, we are slso dedicated to detecting
patential compliance isswes at the sarlisst glage potsible

and Cormbating the .F'il'hln'.l-ﬂ:'ﬂp af Terrordm, and financeal
institutions in Japan are making an efford (o improve their
countormaasures. As a financial services provider oparating
glotally, Miruhae Financial Group ks subject to the laws and
regulations ol bath Japan and the sthar jurisdictions whara it
operates, &5 well a5 o supervision from financial regulators
based on thoso lws and regulations. Accordingly, wa have
devised AML and CFT policies and procedures that confonm 1o
thi laws and regulaiions in esch jurisdictbon and we afe also
continually enhancing our AML and CFT measires.

of the compliance committees of Mizuho Financial Group,
Mizuha Bank, Mizuho Trust & Banking, and BMizuboe Securithes,
which are chaired by the President & CEQs or edher senior
managrmen membars of these group compankas.

Fufthermane, ofe Group companies maintain centralized
departments of appoint & oificer 1o manage anti-organiped
crima efforts and 1o maintain effective framesorks, for
exampén, by astablishing a manual on how 1o manage such
Issues and conducting training sesslons, If equired, we consult
with third-panty expens and authosities on the handling of
specific cases.

and taking appropriate action. YWhen we becomo aware of
polential compliance issues, such matters maust be reporied
immadiately to depariment and branch managers in
secordance with aur complianes manual Furihanmone, ssch
@roup compaimy has established a hotline whach emiployoes
can call in order to speak with someosns within tha
Compliance Division or an extarnal law office or compliance

professional.

Far matters relatsd to inapproprists sceounting, internal
condrol on financial reporting. and awsditing, an internal
contral and suditing hotline, which connects 10 an sxtarnal
laww affice, is availsble to recoive paports Trom both in and
ouldida 1he compamy.

Intemal reporting systems |Compliance hotline) e ——
W have @ robes nbemad reporting wysiem i plece, srd are veorking o furi®esr increses G oMot ivensss by estabfishing group: I (L] I
wide reposiing channely outsids the werkplace Bl sre svselabin in the eemings, on Saburdaeys and Sundays, sod aslsn by making e
such darvices dvallalds i loneign lesgueges. In ondad 1o ensuns That at wach greup i fully aoruai i ed wilh i-_"_'a.‘-l"l""
thiss wystema, hoting numbers snd other relevant infomaion is incuded on poaters vwithin asch veorkpleos snd dittilnted o | SE

Bl Emphoyedd 0N Wl somd cards. b Necal 2018, Maauho Farancisl GIoup SR 00 G0re P DOMDanked recaied § total of 159 |
repsceris through our Rotlines Trom both inakde and ouishde ihe groop, with te respoees Sietes repomsd 10 our LeRt Commimes.

Intemal contral and audit hotline

|
L TR e B
Pk e
e e & 4

Our medit hotla, which connecis }o an esternal law office, is svaillable 1o receive reports brom beih in and outaide the company in conmidion with

cohbaing ngirdesg scoounting ifd Anasdial fepodta.

078 Integs ifed Rigped
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Customer protection management

Wa give first pricrity to our customers, and we baliowe that saming thelr tnust is the basis for ensuring sound managemeant and
therelere earning the trust of other stakeholdoers as well With this in mind, & core pan of our complianos &S 1o contineously seak 10
rmaoniter and improve the operations of the group from the perspective of what is in the best interests of our customers in order 1o
ensure ihat our operations ame approprigte and to Improve cusiomer comvenlence, We manage customar profection uniformiy

throwghout the groun 1n order 1o sdhiove this objestin,

Customer protection management struciure

At Mimuho, customer prolection managemant refers (o the
efloris we make 10 impeove the pretection of our cusiomers
andd irmprove custormer convenignos from the following
Porspoctives;

1, Ensuring the appropriateness and sufficiency of explanations
provided to cusiemars prior 1o conducting transactions,
purchasing products, etc. a8 well a8 the provision of
information [e.g. product explanations) (o cusiomerns,

2, Ensuring the appropriateness and sufficlency of the
handling of cusiomer inquiries, complainis, and othar
comrendcatlians [customer servical.

&, Ensuring the appropriatenass of the managemant of
customer infermation (custemer infarmation management),

4, Ensuring thae appropriateness of customar interaction and
ihe handling of customear information in cases where group
oparations are outsourced [outsouncing managemant).

B. Ensuring the appropriateness of the managemant of
mMasures o b taken in order 1o address conflicts of interest
arising from transactions with custemers {conflict of interest
management],

Cwur Presidant & Group CEQ ganerally ovarsaes the

rranagement of customer protection, and alss heads the

Campliance Cammittes in which ralated impartant matlirs

oy dfiscussed. A1 our core group companies, the division

responsible for each area of management described abowve

alen provides centralized monioring and implementation of

CcUBtaMEF prolection management Core group companies

ovarses custiomer prol eclsen managemoent at thair own

subsidiaries.

Infarmation manageament

Advances (n information technology hawe enabled greatar
utilization of data. Al the sama time, many coentries hawe
tightaned legislathon protecting personal iInformation. Thesa has
also beon closor public scrutiny of the methods companios use
10 profect personal information. Mizeho 8 swane of the vital
importance of managing information in a way that ensures
appropriste proteciion and use of information assats. Wa are
constanily working to strengthen cur information managemant
praciices. For example, we aim 1o ensume That our security
managemen maasures and information adminstration
rethods for information assets are clear and siralghtforward.
Alsa, wa implerment Eraining and awarénoss-building sxsrcises
bo ensure ihat all members of our erganization hawve a firm
understanding regarding the propoer protection of information
BESEE.
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Mizuho Financial Grou P

Board of Deeciors

Ewe<uiive Mansgemant

President & Group CED Commith

Complancs [Commidine
Iwwrregry Pagierd B Do EQY
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(Detaman (= guiede Do e Detamsenn
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Explenanson of producis Chriga) noireg MMUEn pQamean

Contamar senvice maragemen| | Cosflat of infses maragemsei

Come geoiup cofmpanias [#,5, MHBEK, MHTE, and MHSC)

Customaer service manageament

Al Mizuho, we engage In businass with a wide range of
custamers, and we put a streng emphasis on responding
appropriately o fesdback. complaints, or ciher commundcation
from customers in addition 1o our gfforts to offer customars
stronger protections and higher convenianca.

Im the case of recelving a complaing or other critical feadback,
wn not only emphasize the importance of mesponding quickly
and politely, but aleo regeire repons 10 e deawn up in ordes 1o
monifor these situations.

Furtharmors, we regard all custamer feedback a5 an important
assel and work continsously to improve our operations and
prewant the recwmence of issues with the aim of increasing
custamer satksfaction.

[Foer s infomastesn om Bizuhe s cusbomes protection measunes, please
won our webnite;
L7 himps:Pweasas. mi2u B Bg oomoomn pady Sniernalicustoman
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= - * Fiduciury duties iy o ganaral term for tha brosd ol

Fiduciary duties™ e o e Ao
awpascied fo Aullil when engasging in certain business
Beliwilhi i ondad 10 Fvioud b5 The trual that i plaoed in
ey B [Pt sarifoee .

Mizuho's Corporate Mentity includes our central valuss—ihe MizuhoValues —staming with patting our customars first, and thase
vilues are shared by evergone at Mizuhoe, As o team of financial professionals providing a broad range of financial services, we ane
commified to providing the best, most appropriate solutions in response o gur cestomers” divorse noeds,

A% a longderm pariner providing optirmal products and services thal ang in owr cusiormaers’ best intonests, and in seaking 1o continue
12 b our customers” most irusied financial services group in espect 1o cur asse! managemeant-related business, Minuho has
ostablished and disclosed our group-wide Policies Regarding Mizuho's Fiduciary Duties®. In addition, at the holding company and
rebivant group companies, we hiee astabdished and made puldic specific action plans for ensuring we are ahwianys akigned with
CUEIOMears” Boal inlirsels.

For mere information on Mizuhe's policles regarding fiduciary dutles, pleass seo aur wabsite:
L it ps=thensat mizubho-ig. comireloase/pd {007 T0E30_Frelease_jp_ 1.pdi

Our commitmeant to parfarming our

fiduciary dutics Key Performance Indicators (KPIs)

Through the parformance of our lidueiary duties, we endeaver With the abjective of creating shared value with aur customers,
o grow custemers” financial assats over the medium-te-lang we have establishied KPIs 10 confirm our level of performancs
tarm and lo ensure a high degres of cusiomer satislaction and of our lidusiary duties, and we announce them periodically
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Foundations for our corporate value

Employee engagement

Adopting a new HR strategy

With the aim of transitioning to the next generation of financial services we are implementing forward-looking structural reforms
which include corporate foundations reforms, part of which involves the transformation of our workforce.

We have formulated a new HR strategy where each individual designs their own career plans, leading to higher ambition and
motivation and enhancing employees’ universally recognized value. By putting in place a support system for career design and
encouraging employees to take ownership, be independent, and take on new challenges, we can build a mutually beneficial
relationship between employees and the company where the growth of one leads to the growth of the other.

As society and our customers’ needs undergo major changes, we must go beyond the conventional boundaries of finance in order
to forge new partnerships with our customers. In order to do this, we will need to enhance the expertise and skills of our personnel.
Additionally, in Japan, workers’ perspectives are shifting away from the assumption of “lifetime employment” where one belongs to
a company for the rest of one’s career, to “lifelong profession” where one belongs to a professional field, and the focus is on

increasing one’s individual value.

Our new HR strategy responds to these changes in customer needs and employee perspectives, transitioning from a model where
the source of competition is limited to within the company to one which prioritizes employees’ professional growth and career
preferences, seeking to enhance their universally recognized value.

Hl New HR strategy

Shift from a model where the source of competition is limited to within the company to a model prioritizing employees’ professional growth and career preferences

Basic policy

Employees design their own career plans,
leading to higher ambition and motivation
and enhancing employees’ universally

recognized value

One-track career building and talent development

Mandatory retirement

Work XX years

Work X years

Career design encouraging employees to take ownership,
be independent, and take on new challenges

.}é

»@ 1

Cycle of lifelong

. Chall
learning and growth el

4
A |

Upgrading our talent development platform

Expanding opportunities to take on new challenges

Fostering a creative and attractive workplace

Upgrading our talent development platform

M Personalized development

In order to strengthen employees’ skills
and expertise through highly effective
development, our new framework will provide
training and educational content based on
each individual’s needs and career aspirations,
rather than their seniority or other such
employer-determined categories. We will also
utilize Al to provide each individual with

Mizuho Financial Group

personalized recommendations for training
and educational content.

These initiatives will encourage employees to
take ownership of their careers, increase their
motivation to learn, and provide learning
opportunities regarding career design to a
broader range of age groups.

M Educational seminars for
employees (FY2018)

Number of people enrolled in
online courses

13,604

(+2,100YoY)



H Development programs drawing on employee knowledge and external, open source content

We will shift our method of selecting training and educational
content from a Company-to-Employee (CtoE) method where
the company selects content and provides it to employees, to
an Employee-to-Employee (EtoE) method where employee-
recommended and employee-created content is proactively used.

Additionally, in light of the broad range of fields that our
employees are interested in studying, we will upgrade our
learning platform in order to make it easier for employees to
study anytime, anywhere, in addition to providing access to
massive open online courses (MOOCs).

We will also work with external partners to provide opportunities
for employees to gain knowledge regarding the latest
technologies, including enhancing digital literacy.

H Promoting employee resource groups (ERGs)

ERGs enable employees to connect across organizational,
national, gender, and cultural boundaries and to share
knowledge and experience and proactively learn from one
another. This results in increased motivation and opportunities
for each individual to achieve professional growth. By
supporting ERGs which span across different group companies

— m—— =

Mizuho-IBM Digital Conference for employees

and national borders, we hope to encourage connectivity
among employees in different organizations and regions,
enabling them to expand their perspectives, leading to new
ideas and discoveries which benefit our business and contribute
to corporate growth. Currently over 3,000 employees around
the world are members of Mizuho ERGs.

Key ERGs at Mizuho
Mizuho Women'’s Initiatives Network (M-WIN)

Mizuho LGBT+ & Ally Network (M-LAN)

Mizuho Global Communication & Connectivity Club (MGCC)

nication and connectivity.
Collaboration, Creation, Relation, Evolution (CocreA)

technology.

+ A global network for promoting women’s empowerment at Mizuho.

» A network aiming to raise awareness and increase understanding of diversity as well
as promote inclusion within the workplace and the services we provide.

+ A network promoting the globalization of Mizuho by providing a platform for commu-

» A network whose mission is to effect change within Mizuho through co-creation using

Expanding opportunities to take on new challenges

H Expansion of internal job postings

We are confident that an effective way to increase employees’ ambition
and universally recognizable value is to increase the quality and
quantity of opportunities for employees to work in different fields and in
different locations throughout Mizuho's global business, taking on new
challenges in order to achieve the career they envision for themselves.

In order to achieve this, we have expanded our existing internal job
posting system to include opportunities for employees to apply to
open positions on a project basis, including projects such as our
joint venture with Line and J-Coin Pay. As a result, the number of
applicants more than doubled over the five-year period from FY2014.

We are also launching a dual appointment program which provides
opportunities for employees to be involved in other roles or projects
they are interested in while maintaining their primary duties. Together
with support for employee growth and independent career design,
these initiatives are aimed at fostering innovation through the full
engagement of our diverse workforce.

B Number of applicants for internal job postings M Line* MJ-Coin* (people)
774
496 522
427
365 384

‘\ ‘\ 184

68

FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018

*External projects
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Foundations for our corporate value

MIKKE]

Smart Work

2019 T

Mizuho received 4.5 stars on
the Nikkei Smart Work Survey.

&

Mizuho received Platinum Kuru-

min certification in recognition

of our significant efforts to im-

plement and maintain systems

that assist workers in balancing
work and childcare.

P

| i

| Blcombeg |

1 Erewe § mua |
Mizuho was recognized on the

2019 Bloomberg Financial Ser-
vices Gender-Equality Index.

Mizuho Financial Group

H Creating opportunities to take on challenges and contribute outside the company

By providing opportunities for employees to take
on challenges and contribute outside the
company, we are aiming to provide employees
with the chance to achieve professional growth
and gain external insight. In addition to expanding
the internal job postings that employees can apply
for to include more opportunities both within and
outside the company, we also will start a dual

appointment program where employees can work
in external roles part time while maintaining their
position at Mizuho. Also, we will expand our
seminar offerings to include more opportunities
for networking with diverse professionals from
outside Mizuho as well as support other external
network-building activities, including connecting
with former Mizuho employees.

Fostering a creative and attractive workplace

B Enhancing incentives based on individual job duties and results

We will shift to a flexible compensation model
that is more focused on job duties, placing an
emphasis on each individual’s current
performance and expertise rather than
seniority or years of experience. Additionally,

l Achieving a more flexible working style

In addition to the flexible work arrangements we
already offer such as flextime and staggered
work hours, we will introduce free address work
spaces and expand other options such as remote
work. We believe this is key to ensuring diversity
within the organization, further cultivating
employees’ creativity, and enabling them to be

H Diversity and inclusion

KPls

we will roll out attractive incentives more
strongly linked to results and medium- to
long-term corporate value enhancement as a
means of drawing out employees’ motivation
and ambition and encouraging proactivity.

themselves-all of which leads to enhanced
productivity. We are also aiming to create a work
environment that encourages healthy and
efficient working styles by focusing on eliminating
overwork. Going forward we will continue to
promote tailored labor management practices in
partnership with industrial physicians.

Percentage of management positions filled by women

(aggregate for general manager and manager
equivalent positions)’

20% July 2024 15%

Percentage of management positions filled by

0, 0,

employees hired outside Japan® 65% 65%
P t f duates hired f t

erce_n age of new gra ua1 es hired for managemen 30% 329
track jobs who are female
Percentage of paid annual leave taken by employees’ 70% 78%
P t f eligibl | | ho tak

ercentage of eligible male employees who take 100% 100%

childcare leave'

1. In Japan (aggregate for Mizuho Financial Group, Mizuho Bank, Mizuho Trust & Banking, and Mizuho Securities)
2. Outside Japan (aggregate for Mizuho Bank, Mizuho Trust & Banking, and Mizuho Securities)

We aim to proactively incorporate the
perspectives and ideas of our diverse workforce
into our everyday work, strategic planning, and
decision-making in order to create new value.
We are committed to valuing the voices of
women, non-Japanese nationals, individuals

with disabilities, individuals who identify as
LGBT, and other diverse groups.

By integrating diversity and inclusion into
every aspect of our HR strategy and continuing
to set KPI for key areas, we are working to fully
engage our diverse workforce.



We are promoting career development and
advancement for women in particular by offering
a strategic development program. One of our key
objectives is to develop more female candidates
for senior leadership roles (general manager
equivalent positions and above) and so we are
strengthening career development support by
providing assignments and promotions in line
with individualized development plans.

Strategic development programs for female employees

Cultivate an executive management
perspective in future executive
leader candidates

General manager
equivalent

In order to ensure that women can continue to
develop their careers throughout different life
events, we offer programs to support working
parents and caregivers, remote work options,
and other support systems that enable diverse
and flexible work arrangements. Additionally, we
are working to change mindsets throughout the
organization via a range of initiatives, including
encouraging men to take childcare leave.

® Strategic assignments
® Coaching

M-WIN

Aim to accelerate professional
growth by transforming participants’
mindsets regarding their careers

Manager
equivalent

A network for
women working
at Mizuho

ry
_

® Career development support
seminars

While cultivating their career
perspective, enhance each
individual’s strengthens through
} evaluations and assignments

Supervisor
equivalent

i (under Supervisor |
equivalent)

Company-led initiatives

H Promoting employee health and wellness
By promoting employee health and wellness,
we are aiming to enhance the performance of
each individual and increase the productivity
of the organization as a whole. We are working
to cultivate a healthy work environment and to
promote employee awareness regarding
health, for example by providing subsidies that
encourage employees to undergo preventative

Our HR strategy

v

® HR management tailored to the
® Network expansion

individual (including transform-
ing management mindsets)

® Meetings with female career
advisors

® Access to role

models

health checks. In fiscal 2018, 99% of employees
took an annual medical exam and 95% took a
stress assessment. Additionally, Mizuho was
recognized under the 2019 Health & Productivity
Stock Selection based on having put in place a
number of strategies, including those aimed at
encouraging employees to monitor their health
status and enhance their health literacy.

Mizuho received the top rating

of “Gold” on the PRIDE Index

which evaluates LGBT-related
initiatives.

® NADE
@® SHIE:
eee KOi:z

In recognition of our efforts to
promote women'’s empower-
ment in the workplace, Mizuho
received Nadeshiko Brand desig-
nation for 2019, conferred jointly
by the Tokyo Stock Exchange and
Japan’s Ministry of Economy,
Trade and Industry.

J s m 2019
0

Mizuho was selected under
the 2019 Health & Productivity
Stock Selection, which is jointly

administered by the Ministry
of Economy, Trade and Industry
and the Tokyo Stock Exchange.

We aim to provide equal opportunity for employees regardless of their nationality, ethnicity, gender, or values,

to exercise their abilities to their maximum potential. As we aim to transition to the next generation of financial
services under our new business plan, we must put an increased focus on diversity and inclusion and make a
continual effort to enhance creative thinking throughout the organization. At the same time, mental and physical
health are essential for each individual to be fully engaged at work. Therefore, continuing to strengthen employee
health management and other such initiatives is a key aspect of ensuring Mizuho's sustainable growth.

Adopting a new HR strategy
We have adopted a new HR strategy as

part of the corporate foundations reforms

under our new business plan.This is an ambitious undertaking in which we are
aiming to fundamentally shift our HR management practices to no longer be
single-track and insular but rather to emphasize each individual’s ambition and
independence, supporting them in enhancing their universally recognizable value.
Our talent development is focused on shaping our workforce to meet the needs
of the coming era and ensuring that our employees cultivate the capabilities
they will need in order to have lifelong, active careers. At the same time we are
working to attract top talent to Mizuho and achieve growth. Together these efforts
will enable us to build a stronger and more resilient financial group, which will in

turn enhance our talent development and acquisition, creating a virtuous cycle.

Hiroaki Ehara

Group Chief Human Resources Officer
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Foundations for our corporate value

Compliance with international financial regulations

The Basel Accords, an international regulatory framework for ensuring the soundness of banking institutions, were first created in
1988 (and now referred to as Basel |). As the financial services industry has developed, this framework has seen new iterations.The
most recent, Basel lll, is a comprehensive regulatory reform framework addressing issues that came to light in the 2008 global
financial crisis. Since 2013, Basel lll has gradually come into effect, as its various standards have attained international agreement. In
January 2019, around ten years after the financial crisis, the necessary international agreement for finalization was reached.
Currently, the public and private sectors in each jurisdiction are working together to prepare for beginning phased implementation
in 2022 and for achieving full implementation by 2027.

n
=
3
T £ 1982 Latin American Increase in trading Increasing diversity and 2008 Global Financial Crisis
-g g_ debt crisis activity complexity of financial systems
(O] More sophisticated risk
? management systems
= \
1988 1996 2017
7
S Basel | Basel | 4 Basel 2.5 Final agreement on Basel Il
-“:-f @ Introduction of the ® Market risk Use of banks’ internal ~ ®Tightening of restrictions on ® Review and revision of risk asset
B first capital ratio incorporated into risk credit ratings in risk securitized products, increased calculation (denominator of the
[ (numerator = asset calculation asset calculation capital ratio capital ratio)
shareholders’ equity; Operational risk Basel Ill ® Introduction of output floor (to reduce
denominator = credit incorporated into risk excessive variations among banks in
risk assets) asset calculation ® Stronger qualitative and measurements of risk-weighted assets)
quantitative restrictions on capital /
shareholders’ equity (numerator of Completion of remaining Basel lll tasks
the capital ratio) ® Fundamental Review of the Trading
® Introduction of leverage ratio Book

restrictions and liquidity restrictions

Principal restrictions under Basel lll and state of compliance

As a Global Systemically Important Bank (G-SIB), Mizuho
Financial Group must meet some regulatory standards

at a higher level. We maintain full compliance with all the
requirements in the standards and, going forward, we will

Capital

Risk assets
(which are calculated by taking account of the risk of assets held)

steadily accumulate capital and control our balance sheet Capital
to ensure that we can satisfy any new requirements that are Risk exposure
introduced. (calculated without taking account of the risk of assets held)

High-quality portfolio of liquid assets

Funds that would flow out under severe stress
conditions over a specified short-term period (30 days)

Available stable funding
(capital, deposits, market funding, etc.)

Required stable funding (loans, securities, etc.)

International financial standards going forward

With the completion of the post-crisis regulatory reforms, the first time discussed responding to fragmentation in standards
Financial Stability Board and the Basel Committee on Banking and strengthening cooperation among jurisdictions.
Supervision, which are responsible for developing international

financial regulatory standards, are turning their attention to Currently, the finance industry is facing various structural
new areas. They have shifted their focus from developing new changes, such as rapidly accelerating digitalization and
regulatory standards to addressing existing issues by, for increasing societal interest in sustainability. There is growing
example, analyzing the actual impacts of regulatory standards attention to the opportunities and risks that cyberattacks,

on the financial system and divergences between standards crypto-assets, cloud services, climate change, and other

in different jurisdictions (e.g., different jurisdictions adopting new phenomena present to banks and the financial system.
international regulatory standards with different content and In order to prevent another crisis, we will work closely with

at different times, different jurisdictions having conflicting government, academia, and industry to respond to these new
standards, and so on). At the 2019 G20 Summit, for which trends, while also holding proactive internal discussions.

Japan served as chair, the assembled heads of state for the

Mizuho Financial Group



Foundations for our corporate value

Stakeholder communication

In addition to articulating our commitment to maintain an ethical stance towards our stakeholders within the Mizuho Code of
Conduct, we aim to communicate with our stakeholders proactively and we strive to ensure that our corporate activities are aligned
with social expectations as well as fair and transparent.

Our stakeholders

We communicate with our broad base of stakeholders using a wide range of communication tools and channels and aim to reflect
their opinions and ideas into our corporate activities.

Stakeholders Principal communication channels

Customer feedback cards, customer satisfaction

surveys, call centers, and our website customer
M Customers

0/‘\/0 feedback forms for gathering opinions or complaints
00 »P89
(AR

3 General shareholders’ meetings
Shareholders ’
: W Shareholders investor briefings » P25
B Emplovees Various briefings and other communications,
ploy employee opinion surveys » P90
00 B Social contribution activities, support for
"nm u Reglonal./tlf)cal financial education
: " communities .
E Suppliers/ I https://www.mizuho-fg.com/csr/
mployees competitors
M Suppliers/ Purchasing activities and outsourcing
competitors contracts
Regional/local
G AIIES W Government Policy recommendations, participation in industry groups,
authorities appropriate responses to supervisory authorities

A closer look at our communication with customers

In our Vision, we at Mizuho have adopted a goal of being our customers’ best financial services provider and we have put a number
of initiatives in place in order to achieve this objective. Using a range of communication channels, we actively stay abreast of the
constantly changing needs of our customers and strive to improve the level of services that we can offer.

[l Customer satisfaction improvement cycle

Customers

Providing attractive products
and services

@ Providing recommendations and
information promptly

@ Consulting services which draw on
our advanced expertise

® Enhancement of our solutions
capabilities

Customer feedback systems

Identification of each customer's
needs and expectations ® Customer feedback cards

® Call centers
® Customer satisfaction surveys

Group companies

Mizuho Financial Group (holding company)

Increase customer satisfaction (CS) awareness throughout the group

® Construction of a group-wide CS promotion system @ Application of common CS improvement tools across the group ® Enhancement of CS education and training

2019 Integrated Report
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Foundations for our corporate value

Stakeholder communication

Systems to capture customer feedback

l Customer feedback cards

Customer feedback cards are distributed and otherwise made

available in retail branches. We have also installed “customer

feedback boards” where cards which have been submitted are
displayed along with the branch’s response.

M Satisfaction surveys

We regularly conduct satisfaction surveys targeting our
individual and corporate customers globally. The results of
these surveys are reported directly to management and used to
improve our products and services.

H Call centers

Our call centers are available for responding to customer
opinions and requests and data collected from these centers is
a valuable resource. In fiscal 2018, we received approximately
3.95 million phone inquiries for Mizuho Bank, Mizuho Trust &
Banking, and Mizuho Securities combined.

Reflecting customer feedback into

Il Website feedback forms

The feedback forms available on our website are another
method we use to field comments and requests directed at
Mizuho Bank, Mizuho Trust & Banking, and Mizuho Securities.

Customer feedback

our corporate activities

At Mizuho Bank, we draw on the opinions
expressed by customers in discussions held

by our Customer Satisfaction and Protection
Promotion Committees within our branches,

as well as at management level meetings,
including those of the Executive Management
Committee. When we have made improvements
based on customer feedback, we post this
information on our Customer Feedback Boards
located in our branches.

Mizuho Financial Group

0

0

For matters that
cannot be addressed
immediately, we
devise and implement
improvement plans on
a group-wide basis.

At the branch level, we
respond when we can
immediately, and
announce results on the
Customer Feedback Board
and other locations.

Customer opinions, requests,
complaints, and other feedback
received at our branches or via
other channels such as surveys
and our website.

Branches: Customer Satisfaction and Protection Promotion Committees

Head Office: Executive Management Committee and other venues




Foundations for our corporate value Stakeholder communication

A closer look at our internal communications

We are endeavoring to substantially raise the quality and quantity of the internal communications within our group as part of our
efforts to build reciprocal, horizontal relationships between our management, Head Office, and frontlines and foster a corporate
culture in which each employee acts independently and proactively.

Initiatives to raise quality and quantity of communication

M Briefings for employees M 5-Year Business Plan Forum

In these briefings, employees hear from management about the
latest developments and ask questions of management directly,
engaging in a lively exchange.The briefings are also streamed
live to our offices, allowing many employees to take part.

This forum brought executive officers and general managers
together to facilitate understanding of the 5-Year Business Plan.

M Roundtable discussions with senior management Hl Mizuho Web

In these roundtable discussions, management and employees
talk directly about matters such as the 5-Year Business Plan.
Participating in the discussions motivates employees to think
and act independently.

Our internal group website facilitates reciprocal communication
between management and employees, serving as a channel for
management to receive a variety of comments directly from
employees.

[ e ——— [ TER.

- - - — -

Message from e Group CEO ﬂ
e f—
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Financial review

Eleven-year major financial data (FY2008-2018)

B Summary of consolidated performance

FY2008 FY2009 FY2010 FY2011 FY2012
Consolidated gross profits 1,806.9 1,996.6 2,025.3 2,003.0 2171.7
Net interest income 1,068.8 1,1561.7 1,109.4 1,088.3 1,075.8
Fiduciary income 55.8 491 49.3 49.0 48.5
Credit costs for trust accounts — — — — —
Net fee and commission income 416.6 466.0 458.8 458.9 507.3
Net trading income 301.5 312.3 243.9 150.3 215.0
Net other operating income (35.9) 17.4 163.6 256.4 324.8
General and administrative expenses (1,192.7) (1,317.2) (1,277.8) (1,283.8) (1,244.6)
Consolidated net business profits* 622.6 702.6 741.7 7191 912.1
Credit-related costs (536.7) (219.3) (16.6) 27.7 (111.8)
Aggregate figures for the 2 banks (639.3) (157.1) 16.0 24.7 (114.1)
Net gains (losses) related to stocks (400.2) 4.2 (70.5) (38.1) (82.9)
Net gains (losses) on sales of stocks 49.7 88.8 25.7 15.6 46.6
Losses on impairment (devaluation) of stocks (482.1) (53.5) (94.4) (49.3) (125.8)
Equity in income from investment in affiliates (3.5) 2.8 6.1) 2.6 (11.1)
Other (51.1) (96.9) 6.1) (62.9) 29.2
Ordinary profits (losses) (395.1) 327.1 588.4 648.5 750.3
Net extraordinary gains (losses) (10.7) 50.6 46.9 67.8 (32.5)
Income taxes — current (48.2) (18.0) (18.3) (565.3) (50.4)
— deferred (109.1) (25.1) (120.1) (97.4) (7.4)
Profit (loss) (563.2) 334.6 496.9 563.6 659.9
Profit attributable to non-controlling interests (25.5) (95.2) (83.7) (79.1) (99.4)
Profit (loss) attributable to owners of parent (588.8) 239.4 413.2 484.5 560.5
* Consolidated gross profits — G&A expenses (excluding non-recurring losses) + Equity in income from investments in affiliates and certain other consolidation adjustments
Bl Summary of consolidated balance sheet
FY2008 FY2009 FY2010 FY2011 FY2012
Assets 152,723.0 156,253.5 160,812.0 165,360.5 177,411.0
Loans and bills discounted 70,520.2 62,164.5 62,777.7 63,800.5 67,536.8
Securities 30,173.6 43,096.4 44,782.0 51,392.8 53,472.3
Liabilities 148,536.4 150,416.5 154,188.0 158,491.2 169,674.8
Deposits 77,179.5 76,339.7 79,233.9 78,811.9 84,241.9
Negotiable certificates of deposit 9,369.4 10,287.8 9,650.2 11,824.7 15,326.7
Net assets 4,186.6 5,837.0 6,623.9 6,869.2 7,736.2
Total shareholders’ equity 2,554.1 3,207.2 4,248.2 4,762.7 5,174.6
Retained earnings 608.0 854.7 1,132.3 1,405.0 1,814.7
Total accumulated other comprehensive income (420.3) 305.8 80.9 146.6 752.5
Non-controlling interests 2,051.6 2,321.7 2,292.1 1,957.6 1,806.4
M Financial indicators
FY2008 FY2009 FY2010 FY2011 FY2012
Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio (consolidated) / / / / 8.16
Tier 1 capital ratio (consolidated) / / / / 11.03
Capital adequacy ratio (BIS standard) (consolidated) 10.53 13.46 15.30 15.50 /
Total capital ratio (consolidated) / / / / 14.19
Net assets per share (Yen) 104.38 191.53 177.53 187.19 229.70
Profit (loss) attributable to owners of parent per share (Yen) (54.14) 16.29 20.47 20.62 22.96
Net return on equity (consolidated) (29.61) 10.97 11.78 11.36 10.99

Mizuho Financial Group



Financial review Eleven-year major financial data

¥ billion)

FY2013 FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017
2,035.2 2,247.7 22216 2,092.7 1,915.3 1,812.7
11083 11294 1,003.6 867.8 807.3 762.4
52.0 52.6 53.4 50.6 56.4 55.1
560.7 593.3 607.5 603.5 614.3 610.4
187.4 262.9 3105 3253 276.7 297.3
126.7 209.3 246.4 245.4 162.4 873
(1,258.2) (1,351.6) (1,349 5) (1,467.2) (1,488.9) (1,430.8)
744.2 876.9 852.8 663.4 457.8 393.3
1128 (4.6) (30.4) (47.5) 156.3 (19.5)
1166 (7.8) (26.7) (49.3) 153.2 (22.7)
77.0 1319 205.6 2421 272.0 2748
815 1437 2253 261.1 288.3 305.2
(5.3) (5.3) (10.3) 4.8) (5.1) (5.7)
15.4 15.0 24.2 18.8 21.4 51.2
5.1 (27.5) (74.0) (101.5) (93.7) (74.2)
987.5 1,010.8 997.5 7375 782.4 614.1
2.2) (20.2) 107 466 175 (497.8)
(137.0) (260.2) (213.2) (196.5) (190.1) (161.3)
(77.9) (44.7) (69.2) 58.8 (1.4) 1638
770.3 685.6 725.7 646.4 608.3 118.7
(81.9) (73.7) (54.7) (42.9) (31.7) 22.1)
688.4 611.9 670.9 603.5 576.5 96.5

¥ billion)

FY2013 FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017
175,822.8 189,684.7 193,458.5 200,508.6 205,028.3 200,792.2
69,301.4 73,415.1 73,7088 78,337.7 79,4214 78,456.9
43,9975 43,278.7 39,5605.9 32,3531 34,183.0 29,7744
167,518.3 179,884.2 184,105.3 191,235.2 195,207.0 191,598.1
89,065.5 97,757.5 105,629.0 120,045 2 125.081.2 124.311.0
12,756.7 15,694.9 11,8275 10,6312 11,3825 13,3385
8,304.5 9,800.5 9,353.2 9,273.3 9,821.2 9,194.0
5,676.2 6,131.1 6,5659.9 7,001.2 7,388.3 7,303.0
2,315.6 2,769.3 3,197.6 3,615.4 4,002.8 39155
781.0 2,029.9 1,607.8 1,520.9 16775 14457
1,844.0 1,6355 11826 749.3 754.2 4445

(%)

FY2013 FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017
8.80 9.43 1050 1134 12.49 12.76
1135 11.50 12.64 13.30 15.44 15.94
/ / / / / /
14.36 14.58 15.41 16.28 18.24 18.85
253.25 322.86 322.46 335.96 357.41 345.00
28.18 24.91 26.94 23.86 22.72 3.80
11.65 8.60 837 727 6.55 1.08
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Financial review

Review and analysis for fiscal 2018

Summary of consolidated performance

M Historical data

(¥ billion)

FY2008 FY2009 FY2010 FY2011 FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018
Consolidated gross profit 1,806.9 1,996.6 2,025.3 2,003.0 2171.7 2,035.2 2,247.7 2,221.6 2,092.7 1,915.3 1,812.7
Consolidated net business profit ' 622.6 702.6 741.7 719.1 912.1 744.2 876.9 852.8 663.4 457.8 393.3

688.4 670.9
4132 4845 560.5 6119 603.5 576.5
2394 96.5

Net income (losses) ? || l I :

(588.8)

1. Consolidated gross profits — G&A expenses (excluding non-recurring losses) + Equity in income from investments in affiliates and certain other consolidation adjustments

2. Profit attributable to owners of parent

M Consolidated

(¥ billion)
o
Consolidated gross profits 1,812.7 1,915.3 (102.6)
General and administrative expenses (1,430.8) (1,488.9) 58.1
Expenses related to portfolio problems' (30.7) (17.0) (13.6)
osaie losses on lbans and ohers 11 1733 (162.)
Net gains (losses) related to stocks 274.8 272.0 2.8
Equity in income from investments in affiliates 51.2 21.4 29.7
Other (74.2) (93.7) 19.4
Ordinary profits 614.1 782.4 (168.3)
Net extraordinary gains (losses) (497.8) 17.5 (5615.3)
Income before income taxes 116.2 799.9 (683.6)
Income taxes 25 (191.6) 194.1
Profit 118.7 608.3 (489.5)
Profit attributable to non-controling interests (22.1) (31.7) 9.5
Profit attributable to owners of parent 96.5 576.5 (479.9)
Credit-related costs (19.5) 156.3 (175.8)
Consolidated net business profits’® 393.3 457.8 (64.4)

1 Including reversal of [provision for] general reserve for losses on loans
2 Consolidated gross profits - G&A expenses (excluding non-recurring losses) + Equity
in income from investments in affiliates and certain other consolidation adjustments

B Mizuho Bank + Mizuho Trust & Banking*
(Aggregate figures on a non-consolidated basis)

FY2018 FY2017

(¥ billion)

Change from

FY2017

Gross profits 1,197.1 1,293.3 (96.1)
G&A expenses

(excluding non-recurring losses) (ELlE) (964.7) 16.3
Net business profits 247.7 328.5 (80.8)
Credit-related costs (22.7) 153.2 (175.9)
Net gains (losses) related to stocks 176.1 266.3 (90.1)
Ordinary profits 339.9 616.5 (276.5)
Net Income (105.3) 493.1 (598.5)

*Abbreviated as MHBK + MHTB

Mizuho Financial Group

Consolidated net business profits

We recorded consolidated gross profits of ¥1,812.7 billion for fiscal
2018, decreasing by ¥102.6 billion from the previous fiscal year.
Despite the increase for customer divisions inside and outside
Japan, consolidated gross profits declined mainly due to the write-
down of a loss in advance pertaining to the restructuring of our
securities portfolio, such as foreign bonds with unrealized losses in
markets.

G&A expenses decreased by ¥58.1 billion on a yearon-year basis
to ¥1,430.8 billion. As a result, consolidated net business profits
decreased by ¥64.4 billion on a yearon-year basis to ¥393.3 billion.

Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent

Consolidated credit-related costs increased by ¥175.8 billion on a
year-on-year basis to ¥19.5 billion.

Net gains (losses) related to stocks increased by ¥2.8 billion on a
year-on-year basis to ¥274.8 billion.

As a result, ordinary profits decreased by ¥168.3 billion on a year
on-year basis to ¥614.1 billion.

Net extraordinary gains (losses) decreased by ¥515.3 billion on

a yearon-year basis to net losses of ¥497.8 billion due to the
recording of impairment losses in light of efforts toward structural
reforms.

Income taxes decreased by ¥194.1 billion on a yearon-year basis to
-¥2.5 billion.

As a result, profit attributable to owners of parent for FY2018
decreased by ¥479.9 billion on a yearon-year basis to ¥96.5 billion.
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Summary of consolidated balance sheet

M Consolidated

(¥ billion)
Change from
Mazrg?sm, March 31,
2018
Assets 200,792.2 205,028.3 (4,236.0)
Securities 29,774.4 34,183.0 (4,408.5)
Japanese government bonds 13,016.0 15,292.0 (2,275.9)
Japanese local government 209.8 2393 (29.4)
bonds
Japanese corporate bonds 2681.0 2964.2 (283.2)
and short-term bonds ! ’ ! ' '
Japanese stocks 3,5663.2 3,952.7 (389.5)
Other 10,304.2 11,734.6 (1,430.4)
Loans and bills discounted 78,456.9 79,421.4 (964.5)
Loans
(MHBK + MHTB, banking 80,060.9 75,201.7 4,859.1
account + trust account)
Domestic total 57,434.6 55,729.0 1,705.6
Loans to SMEs and
individual customers B 82,7404 446.0
(Housing loans for
owner's residential 8,791.4 9,136.8 (345.4)
housing)
Overseas total 22,626.2 19,472.7 3,153.4
Liabilities 191,598.1 195,207.0 (3,608.8)
Deposits 124,311.0 125,081.2 (770.2)
Domestic deposits
(MHBK + MHTEB) 101,655.1 96,788.3 4,866.7
Individual deposits 43,959.4 42,861.9 1,097.5
Corporate deposits 49,898.5 47,109.9 2,788.6
Financial/government
institutions 7,797.1 6,816.5 980.5
Negotiable certificates of deposit 13,338.5 11,382.5 1,955.9
Net assets 9,194.0 9,821.2 (627.2)
Total shareholders’ equity 7,303.0 7,388.3 (85.2)
Common stock 2,256.7 2,256.5 0.2
Capital surplus 1,138.4 1,134.9 3.5
Retained earnings 3191155 4,002.8 (87.3)
Treasury stock (7.7) (5.9) (1.7)
Total accumglatgd other 1,445.7 16775 (231.7)
comprehensive income
Net unrealized gains 1,186.4 1,392.3 (205.9)
(losses) on other securities
Deferred gains or losses
on hedges (22.2) (67.5) 45.2
Revaluation reserve for land 137.7 144.2 (6.5)
Foreign currency
translation adjustments (111.0) (85.0 (25.9)
Remeasurements of
defined benefit plans 2R 2935 (38.6)
Stock acquisition rights 0.7 1.1 (0.4)
Non-controlling interests 4445 754.2 (309.7)

Securities

Securities were ¥29,774.4 billion, decreasing by ¥4,408.5 billion
from the end of the previous fiscal year due to an decrease in JGBs
and other factors.

JGB balance (MHBK + MHTB)'

Medium- and long-term bonds’® M Floating-rate notes M Treasury discount bills

(Acquisition cost basis)

(¥ trillion)
15.6
13.3
0.5 11.8
R 1&2{1 7 .13_4 [5.4
14.4 0.6 0.6 0.6
7.8 9.2 5.8
Mar. 31, Mar. 31, Mar. 31, Mar. 31,
2016 2017 2018 2019
Average remaining period®
2.5 years 2.4 years 2.5 years 2.1 years

1. Other securities which have readily determinable fair values
2. Including bonds with remaining period of one year or less
3. Excluding floating-rate notes

Japanese stocks (consolidated)* (¥ billion) (Acquisition cost basis))

1,847.1
1,687.5
1,564.8
l/ 1,419.8
Mar. 31, Mar. 31, Mar. 31, Mar. 31,
2016 2017 2018 2019

*Other securities which have readily determinable fair values
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Loans

The total of loans was ¥78,456.9 billion, a decrease of ¥964.5
billion from FY2017, caused mainly by the decrease in consolidated
subsidiaries in accordance with the reorganization of group
companies.

The combined total of loans for MHBK and MHTB was ¥80,060.9
billion, an increase of ¥4,859.1 billion. For our loan balance in Japan,
while the balance of personal loans and Japanese government
loans increased, that of large, medium, and small businesses
decreased, resulting in an overall increase of ¥1,705.6 billion
(including decrease of ¥510.7 billion loans to the Japanese
government and other such obligors). Our loan balance outside
Japan (including loans booked offshore) increased by ¥3,153.4
billion, mainly due to an increase in loans especially in Europe and
Asia.

Loan balance (MHBK + MHTB, banking book + trust banking book)

Total net assets

Net assets amounted to ¥9,194.0 billion, decreasing by ¥627.2
billion from FY2017 due to a decrease in retained earnings

by payout of dividends, net unrealized gains (losses) on other
securities, and other factors.

Non-performing loans (NPLs)

The combined NPL balance of MHBK and MHTB was ¥560.4
billion, an increase of ¥1.6 billion from FY2017 and the NPL ratio
was 0.62%. \We maintained a good credit portfolio, with both the
NPL balance and ratio remaining stable in a low position.

Non performing loans based on the financial reconstruction act
(MHBK + MHTB, banking book + trust banking book)

Claims for special attention (¥ trillion) B Claims with collection risk (¥ trillion)

M Loan balance in Japan M Loan balance outside Japan (¥ trillion) M Claims against bankrupt and substantially bankrupt obligors (¥ trillion) — NPL ratio (%)
74.7 75.4 75.2 80.0
19.2 191 194 22.6 1.00 1.00
08 08 066 0.62
55.5 56.2 55.7 57.4 l I 0.5 0l5
Mar. 31, Mar. 31, Mar. 31, Mar. 31, Mar. 31, Mar. 31, Mar. 31, Mar. 31,
2016 2017 2018 2019 2016 2017 2018 2019
. H Non performing loans based on the financial
Deposits reconstruction act (MHBK + MHTB, banking book + trust

The total deposits was ¥124,311.0 billion, a decrease of ¥770.2
billion from FY2017, caused mainly by the decrease in consolidated
subsidiaries in accordance with the reorganization of group
companies.

The combined deposits in Japan of MHBK and MHTB increased by

¥4,866.7 billion from FY2017 due to factors such as an increase in
corporate deposits.

Deposits in Japan (MHBK + MHTB)

Individuals M Corporations B Financial/government institutions (¥ trillion)
101.6
96.7
88.0 927 68 7.7
7.4 :
7.1
206 43.9 47 49.8
40.2 41.3 42.8 43.9
Mar. 31, Mar. 31, Mar. 31, Mar. 31,
2016 2017 2018 2019

Mizuho Financial Group

banking book)

(¥ billion)
March 31, March 31, Cm;%ﬁ g?m

2019 2018 2018
Substantaly bankrupt obigors 529 766 (236
Claims with collection risk 347.6 284.2 63.3
Claims for special attention 159.7 197.8 (38.0)
Subtotal 560.4 558.7 1.6
Normal claims 89,236.8 83,644.2 5,692.5
Total 89,797.2 84,203.0 5,594.2
NPL ratio 0.62% 0.66% (0.03%)
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BIS capital

BIS capital

The Common Equity Tier 1 capital was ¥7390.0 billion, a decrease
of ¥46.9 billion from FY2017.

Risk assets

The risk-weighted assets were ¥57899.5 billion, a decrease of
¥1,629.4 billion from FY2017 due to a decrease in credit risk related
assets

BIS capital ratio

The Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio increased by 0.27% from
FY2017 t0 12.76%.

M BIS capital ratio (consolidated)

(¥ billion)
Change from
Mazrg?831, March 31,
2018
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET1) 7,390.0 7,437.0 (46.9)
Cap!tal stock,_surplus, and 73026 73878 (85.1)
retained earnings
Additional Tier 1 capital 1,842.1 1,7565.1 86.9
Additional Tier 1 capital
instruments 1,570.0 1,220.0 350.0
Eligible Tier 1 capital
instruments subject to 303.0 577.5 (274.5)
phase-out arrangements
Tier 2 capital 1,685.3 1,668.1 17.1
Tier 2 capital instruments 1,168.4 988.1 180.3
Eligible Tier 2 capital
instruments subject to 506.1 674.8 (168.7)
phase-out arrangements
Total capital 10,917.5 10,860.4 57.0
Risk-weighted assets 57,899.5 59,628.9 (1,629.4)
Credit risk assets 52,628.8 53,647.3 (1,018.5)
Market risk equivalent assets 2,034.2 2,470.3 (436.1)
Operational risk equivalent
assets 3,236.4 3,411.2 (174.7)
Total capital ratio (consolidated) 18.85% 18.24% 0.61%
Tier 1 Capital ratio (consolidated) 15.94% 15.44% 0.50%
Common EquityTier 1 capital 12.76% 12.49% 0.27%

ratio (consolidated)

Status of capital adequacy

The total capital ratio, Tier 1 capital ratio, and Common Equity Tier 1
capital ratio at the end of March 2019 were 18.85%, 15.94%, and
12.76%, respectively.

BIS capital ratio

Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio (consolidated) (%) M Tier 1 capital ratio (consolidated) (%)

M Total capital ratio (consolidated) (%) 1824 18.85
16.28 15.44 15.94
13.30
11.34 1249 12.76
Mar. 31, Mar. 31, Mar. 31,
2017 2018 2019

Mizuho continues to perform disciplined capital management which
maintains the optimum balance between strengthening of the stable
capital base and steady returns to shareholders.

With regard to the enhancement of equity capital, the consolidated
Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio (based on Basel IlI fully-
implemented basis* [based on current requirements], excluding net
unrealized gains on other securities), which is regarded as the most
important indicator of soundness, as of the end of March 2019, we
achieved 10.71%, is higher than the target of the previous medium-

term business plan of 10%.
*Calculated on a Basel Il fully effective basis at the end of FY2018.

Dividend policy

As for our policy to return profits to shareholders in FY2018, we have
implemented a steady dividend payout policy setting a dividend payout
ratio on a consolidated basis of approximately 30% as a guide for our
consideration.

Based on this policy, we made cash dividend payments on common
stock of ¥750 (¥3.75 for interim dividends and ¥3.75 for yearend
dividends) for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2019, the same
amount as the annual dividend of the previous fiscal year. The Board
of Directors of Mizuho Financial Group considered thoroughly and
decided on a cash dividend, although profit attributable to owners of
parent for fiscal 2018 declined significantly as a result of recording
losses in light of the structural reforms.

To make such a decision, the Board of Directors considered that
consolidated Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio (based on Basel |lI
fully-implemented basis [based on current requirements], excluding
net unrealized gains on other securities ), which is the foundation
of fulfilling stable financial functions, is higher than the target of the
medium-term business plan formulated for the three years from
fiscal 2016, i.e., 10% as of March 31, 2019, and that we aim to
implement a steady dividend payout policy. The Board of Directors also
comprehensively took into account our business environment, such
as future earnings forecasts, profit base, status of capital adequacy,
and domestic and international regulatory trends such as the Basel
framework.

Cash dividend per share of common stock (¥)

7.5 7.5 7.5 7.5
FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018
Dividend payout ratio
28% 31% 33% 197%
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Office network

We utilize our office network, which covers every prefecture in Japan as well as major cities outside Japan, to respond to our

customers’ diversified and globalizing financial needs while supporting their economic activities.

Europe, the Middle East, and Africa Asia and Oceania
Mizuho Bank 16 offices Mizuho Bank 43 offices
Mizuho Trust & Banking 1 office Mizuho Securities 9 offices
Mizuho Securities 6 offices Asset Management One 2 offices
Asset Management One 1 office
— QAmsterdam
- -
. . B /mces - F 3
. — @Brussels ="
\ . h —
Disseldorf . 2

@ &Frankfurt =

u

Qingdao

Seoulr

@®Suzhou
@& & Shanghai

®Wuxi
¥Taipei
W¥Taichung
- ®Kaohsiung
¥ S @ Hong Kong
®Manila

L‘abuan
'Ho Ch| Mlnh City
$®Phnom Penh <
N

Eastern Seaboard

WY& Kuala Lumpur \*

¥ O @ Singapore ‘ /

®Johann ¥Bangkok ®Jakarta

Mizuho Financial Group
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International network (as of June 30, 2019)

Mizuho Bank: 87 offices MizuhoTrust & Banking: 1 office Mizuho Securities: 25 offices Asset Management One: 4 offices
@ Branch or equivalent 42 & Subsidiary 1 & Representative office 3 & Subsidiary 4

& Representative office 6 & Subsidiary 22

@ Subsidiary 39

Note: Subsidiaries include head offices, branches or relevant offices, and representative offices of overseas subsidiaries.

Americas

Mizuho Bank 28 offices
Mizuho Securities 10 offices
Asset Management One 1 office

¥ Calgary ¥ & A Chicago
W¥Toronto

/ & Boston

VoL ®NewYork & Biselin

e

V& HSan Francisco/ @@ tlanta
V@D Los Angeles o #Washington, DC
. assau
V4#0slas o ¥Cayman
¥ & S Houston
@ con Y@ \exico City

Network in Japan (as of June 30, 2019)
Mizuho Bank In January 2019, Mizuho Securities
Head office and branches: 421 opened the Mizuho International plc Madrid
Sub-branches: 43 Representative Office.
Mizuho Trust & Banking @550 Paulo ® In March 2019, Mizuho Bank opened
Head office and branches: 36 the Ml;uho Bank (China), Ltd. Shanghai
Sub-branches: 24 @ Santiago ® Honggiao Sub-Branch.

In March 2019, Mizuho Securities opened
) . ) Mizuho Securities Europe GmbH in
Tokyo head office and regional head offices: 3
i Frankfurt.
Branches: 105
Planet Booths*: 150
Sales office: 1
*Planet Booths are the consulting booths
of Mizuho Securities located in Mizuho Bank'’s branches

Mizuho Securities

2019 Integrated Report
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Rating information

Company name: Mizuho Financial Group, Inc. (As of June 30, 2019)
ok g (eodel L vork Stook Exchangs (MFG) R&JCR Moody's S&P Fitch
Location of head office: 1-5-5, Otemachi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo Mizuho Financial Group A+ AA- A1 A- A-
100-8176, Japan
Representative: Tatsufumi Sakai, President & Group CEO Mizuho Bank AA- AA A1l A A-
Capital: ¥2,256.7 billion
Issued shares: 25,392,498,945 shares Mizuho Trust & Banking ~ AA-  AA A1 A A-
Number of employees: 1,664 . ;.
(Total number of employees on a consolidated Mizuho Securities AA- - AA Al A -
basis: 59,132)
Date of establishment: January 8, 2003 .(Jz(?)f:r::;]geG)overnment AA+ AAA A1l A+ A
Shareholders (common stock) Historical data of stock price
Foreign investors — Mizuho Financial Group — Nikkei Index
22.81% Individuals and others 160
gNg\txlngmanImgnTummpal 31.09% 140
0.03%—— 120

Other domestic

M/WH%»/“W‘”*’% P as

companies 100 PV
12.23% 80
Securities Financial institutions B

companies 60

5.63 28.21%

March 2017 September 2017 March 2018 September 2018 March 2019

The graph showing Mizuho Financial Group’s stock price and the Nikkei stock
price average has been prepared as an index with the closing prices on March
31, 2017 as 100.

Website ONikket

Our website provides additional information regarding
the business operations of Mizuho Financial Group and
our group companies. Sections covering IR, financial
information, and our products and services are available
in addition to in-depth industry and economic reports.
Additionally, you can sign up for our News Release E-mail
Distribution Service to receive updates by email.

CJ www.mizuho-fg.com/

Corporate responsibility Investor relations
L I S —— - ] -
SHE=SE=—-=3= 3N
e Pesmrn
Gain insights into our approach to CSR. Access reports, presentations, news, and other investor resources

and get details on upcoming events.

I www.mizuho-fg.com/csr/ I www.mizuho-fg.com/investors/

Mizuho Financial Group



Company information

G roup companles (As of March 31, 2019, except for each company’s network, which is as of June 30, 2019)

Mizuho Bank

Mizuho Trust & Banking

Date of establishment July 1, 2013

Date of establishment March 12, 2003

Capital ¥1,404.0 billion

Capital ¥247.3 billion

Location of head office 1-5-5, Otemachi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo
100-8176, Japan

Location of head office 1-2-1,Yaesu, Chuo-ku, Tokyo
103-8670, Japan

Representative Koji Fujiwara, President & CEO

Representative Tetsuo limori, President & CEO

Number of employees 29,991

Number of employees 3,478

Network in Japan 464

Network in Japan 60

Network outside Japan 87

Network outside Japan 1

Website www.mizuhobank.com/

Website www.mizuho-tb.co.jp/english/

Mizuho Securities

Date of establishment January 4, 2013

Capital ¥125.1 billion

Location of head office Otemachi First Square, 1-5-1, Otemachi,

Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo
100-0004, Japan

Representative Koichi lida, President & CEO

Number of employees 7,554

Network in Japan 259

Network outside Japan 25

Website www.mizuho-sc.com/english/
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Mizuho Research Institute

Mizuho Research Institute is one of Japan’s leading think tanks
providing research, consulting, and corporate memberships. In
addition to providing high-value-added information and preparing
policy proposals, Mizuho Research Institute offers highly actionable
consulting advice to assist the Japanese national government, local
governments, and private corporations in addressing the issues
they confront. Mizuho Research Institute has the largest number of
corporate membership subscribers of any bank-affiliated research
institute in Japan.

Mizuho Information & Research Institute

With IT as its core technology, Mizuho Information & Research
Institute is a professional organization with more than 4,000
employees that provides assistance to corporations in increasing
their corporate value through its consulting, system integration, and
outsourcing services.

Date of establishment October 1, 2002

Date of establishment October 1, 2004

Capital ¥900 million

Capital ¥1,627 million

Location of head office 1-2-1, Uchisaiwaicho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo

Location of head office 2-3 Kanda-Nishikicho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo

Representative Motonori Wakabayashi, President & CEO

(Appointed on June 28, 2019)

Yasumasa Mukai, President & CEO
(Appointed on April 1, 2019)

Representative

Number of employees 323

Number of employees 4,183

Website www.mizuho-ri.co.jp/english/

Website www.mizuho-ir.co.jp/english/

Asset Management One

Asset Management One is an asset management company in which
Mizuho and Dai-ichi Life Holdings both have equity holdings. Asset
Management One collaborates with its offices in Europe, the US, and
Asia to offer investment trust products to individuals and
corporations, as well as provide investment advisory services to
customers including Japanese and overseas pension funds.

Mizuho Private Wealth Management

Mizuho Private Wealth Management offers consulting services
tailored to the needs of its customers. These services range

from consulting on customers’ financial matters such as wealth
management, arranging for business inheritance to advice on
customers’ individual matters, including health of the customers
themselves as well as family members and children’s education.

Date of establishment October 1, 2016

Date of establishment October 3, 2005

Capital ¥2,000 million

Capital ¥500 million

Location of head office  Tekko Building, 1-8-2 Marunouchi,

Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo

Representative Akira Sugano, President & CEO

Location of head office 1-1-5, Uchisaiwaicho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo

Representative Naoyuki Machinaga, President

(Appointed on April 1, 2019)

Number of employees 894

Number of employees 36

Network outside Japan 4

Website www.am-one.co.jp/english/

Mizuho Americas

Mizuho Americas is a US bank holding company with Mizuho's
primary US-based banking, trust banking, and securities entities
under it. To further increase its competitiveness in the US, which is
the world'’s largest financial market, Mizuho Americas is proactively
strengthening its governance framework, and, while promoting the
collaboration of its banking, trust banking, and securities operations,
it is conducting management and other activities that are necessary
for expanding its profit base.

JTC Holdings

JTC Holdings is a bank holding company that has the asset
administration companies Trust & Custody Services Bank and Japan
Trustee Services Bank as subsidiaries. The balance of assets under
custody and administration of these two companies stands at about
¥700 trillion (including trust assets of about ¥400 trillion) and is the
largest of any asset administration company in Japan.

Date of establishment June 20, 2016

Date of establishment October 1, 2018

Capital $3,820 million

Capital ¥500 million

Location of head office 1251 Avenue of the Americas, New York,

NY 10020, USA

Location of head office TowerY, HarumiTriton Square, 1-8-11,

Harumi, Chuo-ku, Tokyo

Representative Teiji Teramoto, CEO

Representative Nobumitsu Watanabe, President & CEO

Website www.mizuhoamericas.com/

Number of employees 121

Notes: 1. The representatives of each company have representation rights.

2.The number of employees does not include each company’s employees dispatched outside each company while it includes employees dispatched to each
company from other organizations. This figure also includes overseas local staff but excludes executive officers and temporary employees.
3. Mizuho's network consists of our Head Office and branches in Japan, and branches, representative offices and overseas subsidiaries outside Japan.

Mizuho Financial Group
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Compliance contacts

Internal control and audit hotline

—A system designed for reporting questionable accounting or auditing matters—

Reporting items: Mizuho Financial Group has established a hotline
to receive reports from in and outside the company
in connection with problems concerning internal
control and audits of accounts and financial reports.

Contact point: This hotline has been established within an external

law office. Reports can be made via postal mail or

email.

Postal mail: 12th Floor, Kasumigaseki Bldg.,
Kasumigaseki 3-2-5, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo
100-6012
Mizuho Accounting Hotline, c/o Daiichi
Fuyo Law Office

Email: kaikei-mizuho @daiichifuyo.gr.jp

*When a report is received concerning the reporting items stipulated
on the left, Mizuho Financial Group will make a reasonable effort
to investigate the facts behind the information received and report
back on the results.

e Anonymous tips are also acceptable, but there are cases where it
will not be possible to fully satisfy the intentions behind such tips
owing to constraints on investigations and the inability to report
back.

¢ Information on persons making such reports is not disclosed to
third parties other than the group companies except in cases where
the assent of the person in question has been obtained or such
disclosure is required under laws and ordinances.

Approaches to financial alternative dispute resolution (ADR)

In order to deal expeditiously, fairly, and appropriately with
complaints and other feedback from customers, Mizuho Bank

and Mizuho Trust & Banking have concluded a contract for the
implementation of dispute resolution procedures with the Japanese
Bankers Association, which is a designated dispute resolution
institution as defined in Japan’s Banking Act. Mizuho Trust & Banking
has also concluded a contract for the implementation of dispute
resolution procedures with the Trust Companies Association of
Japan, which is a designated dispute resolution institution as defined
in Japan’s Trust Business Act and Act on Concurrent Operation of
Trust Business by Financial Institutions.

The designated dispute resolution institution takes the steps toward
resolution from a fair and neutral perspective in cases where the
solutions to customers’ complaints adopted by the two banks are not
accepted.

The designated dispute resolution institution as defined in Japan’s
Banking Act which Mizuho Bank and Mizuho Trust & Banking have
contracted
The Designated Dispute Resolution Institution:

Japanese Bankers Association
Contact: Advisory Center of Japanese Bankers Association

Tel: +81-(0)3-5252-3772

The designated dispute resolution institution as defined in Japan’s
Trust Business Act and Act on Concurrent Operation of Trust
Business by Financial Institutions which Mizuho Trust & Banking has
contracted
The Designated Dispute Resolution Institution:
Trust Companies Association of Japan
Contact: Trust Consultation Center of the Trust Companies
Association of Japan
Tel: +81-(0)3-6206-3988
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Support for SMEs and regional revitalization

Support for small and medium-sized enterprises (SMEs)

Mizuho provides information to clients which is relevant to their particular needs and challenges at each stage in

their development, and we propose solutions and provide support for the implementation of these solutions.

By drawing on our consulting capabilities to provide proposals and
solutions that address the issues SMEs face, we ensure that clients’
perspectives are prioritized when providing support for business
expansion, succession, reorganization, and other client needs.

We also believe that proactively supporting SMEs is a key part of
fulfilling our social responsibility as a financial institution.

In particular, by providing consulting and support for SMEs’ growth
strategies, we can introduce clients to potential M&A opportunities
from the standpoint of business expansion and succession, and

Regional revitalization initiatives

In Japan, as a result of the trend toward concentration of businesses
and other economic activity solely in Tokyo, rural populations are
expected to decline and regional economies are expected to shrink
in the future. As a nation, Japan must look for ways to revitalize
regional areas through a virtuous cycle in which jobs draw people
back to local areas and population growth creates more jobs.

support the growth of innovative companies with exceptional
technologies or ideas.

Furthermore, a specialized business reorganization section within
the Head Office provides support for SMEs’ business improvement
and reorganization needs. In addition, our Head Office collaborates
with frontline offices to provide consultations and support for clients
through partnerships with external organizations, external specialists,
and other financial institutions.

Utilizing our office network in Japan, we are striving to promote
the revitalization of regional economies by providing our clients
with funding, supporting the operations of local businesses, and
collaborating with regional governments.

Case example

Investing in an agricultural sector industrialization fund

o o For its fifth project, the Hiroshima Agriculture, Forestry, and Fisheries Growth Support Fund
a“| = :fj" Fg
G o TH

invested ¥30 million in Tsunagu Farm (May 2019). This fund was established in January 2014
with investment from The Hiroshima Bank; The Hiroshima Shinkin Bank; Mizuho Bank; the
Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries Fund Corporation for Innovation, Value-chain and Expansion
Japan (A-FIVE); and Hiroshima Venture Capital for the purpose of actively contributing to the
revitalization of the regional economy and job creation. The Tsunagu Farm plans to increase the
added value of livestock products and build a new brand by entering the food service industry to
supply locally-produced beef.

Finance facilitation and response to the Guidelines for Personal Guarantee Provided by Business Owners

M Finance facilitation

Mizuho works to promote finance facilitation in accordance with
group-wide fundamental policies. This includes ensuring that we
respond appropriately to requests for new loans or loan condition
adjustments, and provide tailored consulting.

Mizuho Financial Group

[ Guidelines for Personal Guarantee Provided by Business Owners
We are committed to establishing and maintaining good relationships
with our clients in line with the Guidelines for Personal Guarantee
Provided by Business Owners established by the Japanese Bankers
Association and the Japan Chamber of Commerce and Industry.

We provide the option for a joint guarantee with a termination clause
and other alternative lending methods allowing for a personal
guarantee provided by business owners. Also, we have established

a structure for cooperation between our frontline offices and Head
Office to encourage the utilization of these methods.
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Internal audit structure

Basic approach

Internal audits consist of a series of activities, ranging from the
objective and comprehensive evaluation of the effectiveness

and appropriateness of each process relating to governance,

risk management, and control, to providing recommendations,
corrective guidance, etc., toward the resolution of problems from an
independent standpoint of the departments and business processes
that are subject to the audit, based on a plan approved by the board
of directors of each of our group companies.

Through these series of activities, internal audits assist the boards of
directors of each of our group companies to fulfill their managerial
duties efficiently and effectively.

Internal audit management structure

l Mizuho Financial Group

Our Internal Audit Committee determines all important matters
concerning internal audits. The committee is chaired by our President
& Group CEO and is independent of our other business operations.

The Head of the Internal Audit Group reports the progress of
individual audits and plans to the Audit Committee, responds to
requests for inspections, and receives specific instructions from the
committee.

Our Internal Audit Committee monitors and manages internal audits
at our principal banking subsidiaries and other core group companies
through internal audit reports submitted by such subsidiaries. Our
Internal Audit Committee discusses and makes decisions regarding
internal audits at our principal banking subsidiaries and other core
group companies and submits the results, together with the results
of their examination of the internal audit reports, to the Audit
Committee and our Board of Directors.

l Mizuho Bank and Mizuho Trust & Banking

Mizuho Bank and Mizuho Trust & Banking have also established
internal audit committees that are independent of their other
business operations and a framework under which their internal
audit committees coordinate with their respective audit &
supervisory committees.

Both banks have established internal audit departments to conduct
internal audits at their respective domestic and overseas business
offices, head office departments, and group companies. Specifically,
the internal audit departments assess the suitability and effectiveness
of business activities associated with compliance and risk management.

H Other core group companies

Other core group companies have also established effective and
efficient internal audit structures adapted to the characteristics of
their respective businesses.

In line with the Basic Policy for Internal Audit established by Mizuho
Financial Group, our principal banking subsidiaries and other core
group companies conduct internal audits, which include the internal
auditing of their respective subsidiaries. In addition, with respect to
the management of risks applicable across the Mizuho group, we
coordinate internal audits throughout the group to assess the risk
management status of the group as a whole.

Internal audit management structure

Mizuho Financial Group

Board of Directors Audit Committee 4
c
e||.Q
. . =
President & Group CEO Internal Audit Committee § S
(Chairman: President & é’ %
Group CEO) E=
Internal Audit Group J—

Internal Audit

%

Advice, guidance
and remedial
recommendations

Report the results
of internal audits

Management by Mizuho
Financial Group

N/ \/

Mizuho Bank, Mizuho Trust & Banking, Mizuho Securities

and other core group companies

(As of June 21, 2019)

2019 Integrated Report

104



Appendix

Risk Management Structure

Credit risk management

H Basic approach

We define credit risk as the group’s exposure to the risk of losses
that may be incurred due to a decline in, or total loss of, the value

of assets (including off-balance-sheet instruments), as a result of
deterioration in obligors’ financial position. We have established the
methods and structures necessary for grasping and managing credit
risk.

M Credit risk management structure

Our Board of Directors determines the group’s basic matters
pertaining to credit risk management. In addition, the Risk
Management Committee of Mizuho Financial Group discusses

and coordinates matters relating to basic policies and operations

in connection with credit risk management and matters relating

to credit risk monitoring for the group. Under the control of the
Group CRO of Mizuho Financial Group, the Credit Risk Management
Department and the Risk Management Department jointly monitor,
analyze, and submit suggestions concerning credit risk and formulate
and execute plans in connection with basic matters pertaining to
credit risk management.

Our principal banking subsidiaries and other core group companies
manage their credit risk according to the scale and nature of their
exposures in line with basic policies set forth by Mizuho Financial
Group.The Board of Directors of each company determines key
matters pertaining to credit risk management.

l Method of credit risk management

We have adopted two different but mutually complementary
approaches to credit risk management. The first approach is
“individual credit management,” in which we manage the process
for each individual transaction and individual obligor from execution
until collection, based on our assessment of the credit quality of the

Individual credit management

1. Credit code

The basic code of conduct for all of our executive officers and
employees engaged in the credit business is set forth in our credit
code. Seeking to fulfill our mission and social responsibilities, our
basic policy for credit business is determined in light of fundamental
principles focusing on public welfare, safety, growth, and profitability.

Mizuho Financial Group

Mizuho Financial Group manages credit risk for the Group as a
whole. Specifically, Mizuho Financial Group establishes the group’s
fundamental credit risk policy to manage major group companies,
and monitors and manages the credit risks of the group as a whole.

The Balance Sheet & Risk Management Committee and the Credit
Committee, each of which is a Business Policy Committee of our
principal banking subsidiaries, are responsible for discussing

and coordinating overall management of their individual credit
portfolios and transaction policies towards obligors. The respective
Chief Risk Officers of our principal banking subsidiaries are
responsible for matters relating to planning and implementing
credit risk management. The credit risk management departments
of our principal banking subsidiaries are in charge of planning and
administering credit risk management and conducting credit risk
measuring and monitoring. The departments regularly present
reports regarding their risk management situation to Mizuho
Financial Group.The credit departments of our principal banking
subsidiaries determine policies and approve/disapprove individual
transactions in terms of credit review, credit management and
collection from obligors in accordance with the lines of authority set
forth respectively by our principal banking subsidiaries. In addition,
our principal banking subsidiaries have established internal audit
groups that are independent of the business departments in order to
ensure appropriate credit risk management.

client. Through this process, we curb losses in the case of a credit
event. The second is “credit portfolio management,” in which we
utilize statistical methods to assess the potential for losses related to
credit risk. Through this process, we identify credit risks and respond
appropriately.

2. Internal rating system

One of the most important elements of the risk management
infrastructure of our principal banking subsidiaries is the use of

an internal rating system that consists of credit ratings and pool
allocations. Credit ratings consist of obligor ratings which represent
the level of credit risk of the obligor, and transaction ratings which
represent the possibility of ultimately incurring losses related to
each individual claim by taking into consideration the nature of any
collateral or guarantee and the seniority of the claim. In principle,
obligor ratings apply to all obligors and are subject to regular
reviews at least once a year to reflect promptly the fiscal period

end financial results of the obligors, as well as special reviews as
required whenever an obligor’s credit standing changes. This enables
our principal banking subsidiaries to monitor both individual
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obligors and the status of the overall portfolio in a timely fashion.
Because we consider obligor ratings to be an initial phase of the
self-assessment process regarding the quality of our loans and off-
balance-sheet instruments, such obligor ratings are closely linked
to the obligor classifications and are an integral part of the process
for determining the provision for loan losses and charge-offs in our
self-assessment of loans and off-balance-sheet instruments. (Please
refer to the chart below regarding the connection between obligor
ratings, definition of obligor classifications of self-assessments,
claims disclosed under the FRA and non-accrual, and past due &
restructured loans).

To assign obligor ratings, we have a quantitative evaluation system
(rating model) in place to enable proper assessment of an obligor’s
credit standing. The system gives a quantitative rating to an obligor

based on obligor specific characteristics such as type of business
(corporation or individual) and geography (in Japan or outside
Japan). We categorize our rating models for companies in Japan
into those for large companies and those for small and medium-
sized companies. The former consist of 13 models according to
industry-specific factors, while the latter consist of three models. For
companies outside Japan, we utilize nine models.

These were developed by the Credit Risk Management Department
based on a statistical methodology and approved by the Chief Risk
Officer.

Pool allocations are applied to small claims that are less than a
specified amount by pooling obligors and claims with similar risk
characteristics and assessing and managing the risk for each such

[l Connection between obligor ratings, definition of obligor classifications of self-assessments, claims disclosed under the FRA and

non-accrual, past due & restructured loans

Definition

Obligor

Category |

Category IV

Claims

Non-accrual,

2{322#%2%0“5 i '('ra;'ar;gf Definition of ratings (notn- - Category Il Category Ill nolrlr - disglostehd A P:sitrg;irse(d
self-assessment | category) CaIegonZE Collolealize LI AU loans
Obligors whose certainty of debt
A1—A3 fulfillment is very high, hence their level
of credit risk is excellent.
Obligors whose certainty of debt
B1—B2 fulfillment poses no problems for the
foreseeable future, hence their level of
N credit risk is sufficient. All credit given
obligors Obligors whose certainty of debt Loblrimgrnsal
c1—c3 fulfillment and their level of credit risk gors. Normal claims
pose no problems for the foreseeable
future.
Obligors whose current certainty of debt
D1-D3 fulfillment poses no problems, however,
their resistance to future environmental
changes is low.
E1 Obligors who require close watching
going forward because there are
problems with their borrowings, such as Credit given to
Watch reduced or suspended interest payments, watch obligors Restructured
obligors problems with fulfillment such as de other than Claims for loans
facto postponements of principal or those included . —
E2 R | interest payments, or problems with their in category I. special Loans past due
financial positions as a result of their attention for 3 months
poor or unstable business conditions. or more
Obligors who are not yet bankrupt but are PP
in financial difficulties and are deemed tc(;?r?tlter?;\(\?:
;(’o be vgry likely ;:10 go bafpkl;l_th mc’;hf? | control
. uture because they are finding it difficult i . . .
Lngﬁnzlrvse control F1 to make progress in implementing Creditto fﬂffgﬁgher E&ln?llz;?:tsic‘)’\:\nrr;sk
9 their management improvement plans obligors which included i
(including obligors who are receiving has pledged m<: ude ||n d
ongoing support from financial collateral or category "an
institutions). is covered by category ll. Non-accrual
guara;teeg, delinquent
considere . loans
of high Cl';?.cm to hich The difference
Obligors who have not yet gone legally quality, such obligors ‘3’ 1N | petween the Credit to
Substantially or formally bankrupt but who are as deposit ';‘ co:g;eal assessed bankrupt and
bankrupt G1 substantially bankrupt because they are collateral. cgllgaterarl value and substantially
obligors in serious financial difficulties and are not such as real market value bankrupt
deemed to be capable of restructuring. estate and gilc;!zti?;zl obligors, other | Claims against
guarantees. bankrupt and than those bankrupt and
substantially in category substantially
bankrupt 1, category Il bankrupt
obligors (i.e and category obll_gors, and
the portior.1 (')'f !II .(credlt that | equivalent
Bankrupt Obligors who have already gone loans for which 5#;%%32:§b?: Loans to
obligors H1 bankrupt_, from both a legal and/or formal final collection or without ban_krupt
perspective. problems or lue) obligors
losses are value).
anticipated).
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pool. Our principal banking subsidiaries efficiently manage credit
risk and credit screening by dispersing a sufficient number of small
claims within each pool. Our principal banking subsidiaries generally
review the appropriateness and effectiveness of our approach to
obligor ratings and pool allocations once a year in accordance with
predetermined procedures, which is audited by the Internal Audit
Group.

Mizuho Financial Group defines a restructured loan as a loan

Methods for reserves and write-offs

extended to watch obligors when the following conditions are met:
we are aiming for business reconstruction or financial support;
and lending conditions were amended favorably to the client such
as allowing interest rate reduction, postponement of principal
repayment/interest payment, debt forgiveness, etc.

An overdue loan is defined as a loan for watch obligors of which
the loan principal or interest is overdue for three months or more
following the contractual payment date.

Normal Calculate the value of estimated loss based on the probability of failure over the coming year for loans by obligor rating and appropriate it for the
obligors General reserve for possible losses on loans.
W Calculate the estimated loss on loans based on the probability of failure over the next three years and appropriate it for the general reserve for
atch A ; . . p . . - . .
obligors possible losses on loans. Further, in regard to special attention obligors, for obligors with large claims more than a certain amount, if the cash
flow from the return of principal and interest payments can reasonably be estimated, set up a reserve under the DCF method.
Provide an amount for specific reserve for possible losses on loans as calculated by one of the following methods after deducting amounts
anticipated to be recoverable from the sale of collateral held against the claims and from guarantors of the claims: a) an amount calculated based
Intensive on the overall ability of the obligor to pay, or b) the estimated loss calculated on the basis of the balance and the probability of failure over the
control next three years.
obligors

Further, for obligors with large claims more than a certain amount, if the cash flow from the return of principal and interest payments can

reasonably be estimated, set up a reserve under the DCF method.

Substantially
bankrupt
obligors

Provide the entire balance after deducting amounts anticipated to be recoverable from the sale of collateral held against the claims and from

guarantors of the claims for specific reserve for possible losses on loans, or write-off the entire balance.

Bankrupt
obligors

3. Self-assessment, provision for loan losses and off-balance-sheet
instruments, and write-offs
We conduct self-assessment of assets to ascertain the status of assets
both as an integral part of credit risk management and in preparation
for appropriate accounting treatment, including provision for loan
losses and off-balance-sheet instruments and write-offs. During the
process of self-assessment, obligors are categorized into certain
groups taking into consideration their financial condition and their
ability to make payments, and credit ratings are assigned to all
obligors, in principle, to reflect the extent of their credit risks. The
related assets are then categorized into certain classes based on the
risk of impairment. This process allows us to identify and control the
actual quality of assets and determine the appropriate accounting
treatment, including provision for loan losses and off-balance-sheet
instruments and write-offs. Specifically, the credit risk management
department of each of our principal subsidiaries is responsible
for the overall control of the self-assessment of assets of the
respective banking subsidiaries, cooperating with the administrative
departments specified for each type of asset, including loan portfolios
and securities, in executing and managing self-assessments. In our
assessment of the probability of obligor bankruptcy, we deem an
obligor that is rated as being insolvent or lower as being bankrupt.

Mizuho Financial Group

4. Credit review

Prevention of new impaired loans through routine credit
management is important in maintaining the quality of our overall
loan assets. Credit review involves analysis and screening of each
potential transaction within the relevant business department. In
case the screening exceeds the authority of the department, the
credit department in charge at Head Office carries out the review. We
have specialized credit departments for different industries,
business sizes, and regions, which carry out timely and specialized
examinations based on the characteristics of the client and their
market, and provide appropriate advice to the business department.
In addition, in the case of obligors with low credit ratings and high
downside risks, the business department and credit department
jointly clarify their credit policy and in appropriate cases assist the
obligors at an early stage in working towards credit soundness.
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Credit portfolio management

1. Risk measurement

We use statistical methodologies that involve a risk measurement
system (enterprise value corporate valuation model, holding period
of one year) to manage the possibility of losses by measuring the
expected average loss for a one-year risk horizon (“Expected Loss”)
and the maximum loss within a certain confidence interval (“Credit
VAR").The difference between Expected Loss and Credit VAR is
measured as the credit risk amount (“Unexpected Loss”). The risk
measurement system covers the following account items reported by
each Mizuho Financial Group company: credit transactions including
loans and discounts; securities; clients’ liabilities for acceptances and

Loss distribution

Frequency

;Expected
Loss

This amount depends on
the confidence interval. For
example, if the confidence
interval is set at 99%, it is
the 9,900th smallest loss
figure out of 10,000 trials.

___________________________ ]
|||||||||||||I|||||||I||IIII||.|.|| 1l - _L 0ss ST

Credit VAR

Unexpected Loss

guarantees; deposits and foreign exchange; derivatives including
swaps and options; off-balance sheet items including commitments;
and other assets involving credit risk.

In establishing transaction spread guidelines for credit transactions,
we aim to ensure an appropriate return from the transaction in light
of the level of risk by utilizing credit cost data as a reference. Also,
we monitor our credit portfolio from various perspectives and set
guidelines noted below so that losses incurred through a hypothetical
realization of the full Credit VAR would be within the amount of risk
capital and loan loss reserves.

2. Risk control methods

Our principal banking subsidiaries recognize the risk arising from
allowing unexpected loss to become too large. Our principal banking
subsidiaries manage “credit concentration risk,” which stems from
granting excessive credit to individual corporate groups, in line with
our specific guidelines. Our principal banking subsidiaries also set
the credit limit based on verification of status of capital adequacy. In
cases where the limit is exceeded, our principal banking subsidiaries
will formulate a handling policy and/or action plan. In addition to
the above, our principal banking subsidiaries monitor total credit
exposure, credit exposure per rating, credit concentration per
individual corporate group, geographic area, and business sector to
make a periodical report to the Balance Sheet & Risk Management
Committee and the Credit Committee.
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Market risk management

H Basic approach

We define market risk as the risk of losses incurred by the group due
to fluctuations in interest rates, stock prices, and foreign exchange
rates. Our definition includes the risk of losses incurred when it
becomes impossible to execute transactions in the market because
of market confusion or losses arising from transactions at prices that
are significantly less favorable than usual.

l Market risk management structure

Our Board of Directors determines basic matters pertaining to market
risk management policies. The Risk Management Committee of
Mizuho Financial Group broadly discusses and coordinates matters
relating to basic policies in connection with market risk management,
market risk operations, and market risk monitoring.The Group CRO
of Mizuho Financial Group is responsible for matters relating to
market risk management planning and operations.

The Risk Management Department of Mizuho Financial Group is
responsible for monitoring market risk, reporting and analysing,
making proposals, setting limits and guidelines, and formulating and
implementing plans relating to market risk management.

H Market risk management method

To manage market risk, we set limits that correspond to risk capital
allocations according to the risk profile of each of our principal
banking subsidiaries and other core group companies and thereby
prevent the overall market risk we hold from exceeding our financial

Setting limits

When the above mentioned limits are set, various factors are

taken into account, including business strategies, historical limit
usage ratios, risk-bearing capacity (profits, equity capital, and risk
management framework), profit targets and the market liquidity of
the products involved. The limits are discussed and coordinated by
the Risk Management Committee, discussed further by the Executive
Management Committee and then determined by the President &
Group CEO. For trading and banking activities, we set limits for VAR
and for losses. For banking activities, we set position limits based
on interest rate sensitivity (10 BPV) as needed. An excess over any
of these limits is immediately reported and addressed according to a
pre-determined procedure.

Mizuho Financial Group

Mizuho Financial Group manages market risk for the Mizuho group
as a whole. Specifically, Mizuho Financial Group establishes the
fundamental risk management policy for the entire group, manages
the market risk of our principal banking subsidiaries and other core
group companies, and monitors how the group’s market risk is being
managed as a whole.

As for the situation of market risk, the Risk Management Department
submits reports to the President and Group CEO on a daily basis
and to the Board of Directors on a regular basis. For the purpose

of managing the market risk of our principal banking subsidiaries
and other core group companies, the Department regularly receives
reports from each of them to properly identify and manage their
market risk. These subsidiaries and core group companies, which
account for most of the Mizuho group’s exposure to market risk,
establish their basic policies based on ours, and their Boards of
Directors determine important matters relating to market risk
management.

strength represented by capital and other indicators. The amount of
risk capital allocated to market risk corresponds to value-at-risk (the
“VAR") and additional costs that may arise in order to close relevant
positions.

Monitoring

To provide a system of mutual checks and balances in market
operations, we have established middle offices specializing in risk
management that are independent of front offices which engage in
market transactions and of back offices which are responsible for
book entries and settlements. When VAR is not adequate to control
risk, the middle offices manage risk using additional risk indices,
carry out stress testing, and set stop loss limits as needed. We
monitor market liquidity risk for individual financial products in the
market while taking turnover and other factors into consideration.
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l Status of Mizuho Financial Group’s market risk

Value-at-risk

We use the VAR method, supplemented with stress testing, as our
principal tool to measure market risk. The VAR method measures
the maximum possible loss that could be incurred due to market
movements within a certain time period (or holding period) and
degree of probability (or confidence interval).

Trading activities
VAR related to our trading activities is based on the following:
e historical simulation method;
e confidence interval: one-tailed 99.0%;
¢ holding period of one day; and
e historical observation period of three years.

The following tables show the VAR related to our trading activities by
risk category for the fiscal years ended March 31, 2017, 2018, and 2019

and as of March 31, 2017, 2018, and 2019:

[ VAR by risk category (trading activities) (¥ billion)

Fiscal 2016

Daily average] Maximum | Minimam | At March 31
2.0 3.6 1.0 1.0

Interest rate

Foreign exchange 0.5 1.6 0.1 0.1
Equities 0.4 3.2 0.1 0.9
Commodities 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Total a3 5.8 2.3 2.6

Fiscal 2017

Daily average At March 31
17 2.5 1.0 2.2

Interest rate

Foreign exchange 0.4 1.2 0.1 0.1
Equities 0.6 2.4 0.3 0.5
Commodities 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Total 3.0 6.2 2.2 3.0

Fiscal 2018
Daily average At March 31
2.0 2.9 1.3 2.0

Interest rate

Foreign exchange 0.8 2.8 0.1 0.3
Equities 0.6 7.7 0.2 0.5
Commodities 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Total 3.4 9.2 2.4 2.6

The following graph shows VAR figures of our trading activities for
the fiscal year ended March 31, 2019:

[ Fiscal 2018 VAR (trading activities)

(VAR: ¥ billion)
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The following table shows VAR figures of our trading activities for the
fiscal years indicated:

[ VAR (trading activities) (¥ billion)
T 2010 sl 2017 | Fsal 2015 | Cronge |
As of fiscal year end 2.6 3.0 2.6 (0.3)
Maximum 5.8 6.2 9.2 3.0
Minimum 2.3 2.2 24 0.2
Average 3.3 3.0 3.4 0.3
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Non-trading activities

The VAR related to our banking activities is based on the same
conditions as those of trading activities, but the holding period is one
month. In addition, as for risk management of banking activities, it is
important to properly measure interest rate risk so that we calculate
interest risk using appropriate methods such as recognizing demand
deposits as “core deposits.”

The following graph shows the VAR related to our banking activities

excluding our cross-shareholdings portfolio for the year ended March
31, 2019:

Fiscal 2018 VAR (banking activities)

— VAR
(VAR: ¥ billion) —— Interest rate on five-year government bonds (%)
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The following table shows the VAR figures relating to our banking
activities for the fiscal years indicated:

VAR (banking activities) (¥ billion)

- Fiscal 2016 Fiscal 2017 Fiscal 2018

As of fiscal

year end 292.7 268.4 194.4 (74.0)
Maximum 397.5 307.2 298.5 (8.7)
Minimum 247.4 210.8 194.4 (16.3)
Average 331.0 267.8 255.5 (12.2)

Characteristics of VAR model
VAR is a commonly used market risk management technique.
However, VAR models have the following shortcomings:
¢ By its nature as a statistical approach, VAR estimates possible
losses over a certain period at a particular confidence level
using past market movement data. Past market movement,
however, is not necessarily a good indicator of future events,
particularly potential future events that are extreme in nature.
VAR may underestimate the probability of extreme market
movements.
*The use of a 99.0% confidence level does not take account of,
nor makes any statement about, any losses that might occur
beyond this confidence level.

Mizuho Financial Group

*VAR does not capture all complex effects of various risk
factors on the value of positions and portfolios and could
underestimate potential losses.

Cross-shareholdings portfolio management activities

We take the market risk management approach with use of VAR and
risk indices for cross-shareholdings portfolio management activities
to properly manage stock price risk. Specifically, we monitor

VAR measurements and the state of risk capital on a daily basis.
Moreover, in order to control stock price risk, we are working on the
reduction in cross-shareholdings through careful negotiations with
counterparties.

Back testing

In order to evaluate the effectiveness of market risk measurements
calculated using the VAR method, we carry out regular back tests to
compare VAR with assumptive profits and losses. Assumptive profits
and losses accounts for general market risk. The graph below shows
daily VAR of trading activities for the fiscal year ended March 31,
2019 and the corresponding paired distribution of profits and losses.
We had zero case where losses exceeded VAR during the period.

In addition, we conduct evaluations of the assumptions related to
the VAR models. Based on the number of times losses exceeded
VAR through back testing and the results of the evaluation of the
model assumptions, we will make adjustments to the models as
appropriate. Changes to fundamental portions of the VAR models are
subject to the approval of our Group Chief Risk Officer.

Fiscal 2018 back testing

Assumed profit or loss (¥ billion)
6

0 1 2 3 4 5 6
VAR (¥ billion)

Note: We conduct our back testing and assess the number of cases where losses exceed
VAR based on a 250 business day year. The expected average number of instances
where one-day trading losses exceeded VAR at the 99% confidence level is 2.5.

Stress testing

Because the VAR method is based on statistical assumptions, we
conduct stress testing to simulate the levels of losses that could

be incurred in cases where the market moves suddenly to levels
that exceed these assumptions. The stress testing methods we use
include the calculation of losses under scenarios in which stresses
are applied to interest rate risk and stock price risk based on current
and projected economic conditions, historical market events, etc.
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Liquidity risk management

H Basic approach

We define liquidity risk as the risk of losses arising from funding
difficulties due to a deterioration in our financial position that
makes it difficult for us to raise necessary funds or that forces

us to raise funds at significantly higher interest rates than usual.
Mizuho Financial Group manages liquidity risk for the Mizuho group

M Liquidity risk management structure

Our Board of Directors determines basic matters pertaining to
liquidity risk management policies. The Risk Management Committee
of Mizuho Financial Group broadly discusses and coordinates
matters relating to basic policies in connection with liquidity risk
management, operations, and monitoring, and proposes responses
to emergencies such as sudden market changes. The Group Chief
Risk Officer of Mizuho Financial Group is responsible for matters
relating to liquidity risk management planning and operations.

The Risk Management Department of Mizuho Financial Group is
responsible for monitoring liquidity risk, reporting and analysing,
making proposals, and formulating and implementing plans relating
to liquidity risk management. In addition, the Group Chief Financial
Officer of Mizuho Financial Group is additionally responsible for

M Liquidity risk management method

We manage liquidity risk with the use of “liquidity risk management
indicators” and “liquidity categorization.” The former is determined
for the purpose of managing limits on funds raised in the market
considering our fund raising capabilities, and the latter is determined
based on our funding conditions. We also carry out liquidity stress

Liquidity risk management indicators

Limits on funds raised in the market are set based on a number of
time horizons taking into account characteristics and strategies of
each of our principal banking subsidiaries and other core group
companies. Such limits are discussed and coordinated by the

Risk Management Committee, discussed further by the Executive
Management Committee, and determined by the President & Group
CEO. An excess over any of these limits is immediately reported and
addressed according to a pre-determined procedure.

Liquidity categorization

We have established a group-wide framework of liquidity risk stages

7w
’

such as “normal,” “anxious” and “crisis,” which reflects funding
conditions. In addition, we set early warning indicators (“EWIs")
and monitor on a daily basis to manage funding conditions. The

EWIs we use include stock prices, credit ratings, amount of liquidity

reserve assets such as Japanese government bonds, and our funding

situation.

as a whole. Specifically, Mizuho Financial Group establishes the
fundamental liquidity risk management policy for the entire group,
manages the liquidity risk of our principal banking subsidiaries and
other core group companies, and monitors how the group’s liquidity
risk is being managed as a whole.

matters relating to planning and running cash flow management
operations, and the Financial Planning Department is responsible
for monitoring and adjusting the cash flow management situation
and for planning and implementing cash flow management to
maintain appropriate funding liquidity. Reports on liquidity risk
management are submitted to the Risk Management Committee
and the Balance Sheet Management Committee (each of which is a
business policy committee), the Executive Management Committee
and the President & Group CEO on a regular basis.

Our principal banking subsidiaries and other core group companies
also establish their basic policies on liquidity risk management to
properly identify and manage liquidity risk.

testing to verify the sufficiency of liquidity reserve assets and the
effectiveness of countermeasures against a possible outflow of funds
during a stress event. The results of stress testing are used for cash
flow management operations.

Liquidity stress testing

We carry out stress testing regularly based on market-wide factors,
idiosyncratic factors of the group, and a combination of both types
of factors to verify the sufficiency of liquidity reserve assets and the
effectiveness of our liquidity contingency funding plans. Furthermore,
we utilize stress testing for evaluating the appropriateness of our
annual funding plan.
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Operational risk management

H Basic approach

We define operational risk as the risk of losses that may be incurred
resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes or systems,
human error, or external events. We control operational risk
management for the Mizuho group as a whole. Considering that
operational risk includes information technology risk, operations risk,

legal risk, human capital risk, tangible asset risk, regulatory risk, and

reputational risk, we have separately determined the fundamental
risk management policies for these different types of risk. We
manage the operational risk associated with our principal banking
subsidiaries and other core group companies while monitoring the
state of group-wide operational risk.

Information
technology risk

Information technology risk (“IT risk”) shall refer to the risk
that problems (e.g. malfunctions, disruptions, etc.) with the
computer systems or improper use of the computers in these
systems, which cause disruptions of the services provided to
customers, or have significant impact on settlement systems,
etc., will result in losses for customers, and the incurrence of
losses (tangible or intangible) by our group companies.

 Identify and evaluate the risk by setting specific standards that need
to be complied with and implementing measures tailored based on
evaluation results to reduce the risk.

* Ensure ongoing project management in systems development and
quality control.

* Strengthen security to prevent information leaks.

* Strengthen capabilities for rapidly and effectively dealing with
cyberattacks.

* Improve effectiveness of emergency responses by improving
backup systems and holding drills.

Operations risk

Risk that customers may suffer service disruptions, as well as
the risk that customers or the group may incur losses because
senior executives or employees fail to fulfill their tasks
properly, cause accidents or, otherwise act improperly.

e Establish clearly defined procedures for handling operations.

® Periodically check the status of operational processes.

* Conduct training and development programs led by Head Office.

* Introduce information technology, office automation, and
centralization for operations.

* Improve the effectiveness of emergency responses by holding drills.

Legal risk

Risk that the group may incur losses due to violation of laws
and regulations, breach of contract, entering into improper
contracts or, other legal factors.

* Review and confirm legal issues, including the legality of material
decisions, agreements and external documents, etc.

 Collect and distribute legal information and conduct internal training
programs.

* Analyze and manage issues related to lawsuits.

Human capital risk

Risk that the group may incur losses due to turnover or loss
of personnel, deterioration of morale, inadequate
development of personnel, inappropriate working schedules,
inappropriate working and safety environment, inequality or
inequity in human resource management, or discriminatory
conduct.

* Conduct employee satisfaction surveys.

e Understand the status of working hours.

* Understand the status of vacation days taken by personnel.
e Understand the status of voluntary resignations.

* Understand the status of the stress check system.

Tangible asset risk

Risk that the group may incur losses from damage to tangible
assets or a decline in the quality of the working environment
as a result of disasters, criminal actions, or defects in asset
maintenance.

* Manage the planning and implementation of construction projects
related to the repair and replacement of facilities.

 |dentify and evaluate the status of damage to tangible assets caused
by natural disasters or other causes, and respond appropriately to
such damage.

Regulatory risk

Risk that the group may incur losses due to changes in
various regulations or systems, such as those related to law,
taxation, and accounting.

e Understand important changes in regulations or systems that have
significant influence on our business operations or financial
condition in a timely and accurate manner.

* Analyze degree of influence of regulatory changes and establish
countermeasures.

* Continuously monitor our regulatory risk management mentioned
above.

Reputational risk

Risk that the group may incur losses due to damage to our
credibility or the value of the “Mizuho” brand when market
participants or others learn about, or the media reports on,
various adverse events, including actual materialization of

risks or false rumors.

* Establish framework to identify and manage, on an integrated basis,
information that may have a serious impact on group management
and respond to such risk in a manner appropriate to its scale and
nature.

* Swiftly identify rumors and devise appropriate responses depending
on the urgency and possible impact of the situation to minimize
possible losses.

We also recognize and manage information security risk and compliance risk, which constitute a combination of more than one of the above components, as operational

risk.
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H Operational risk management structure

Our Board of Directors determines basic matters pertaining to
operational risk management policies. The Risk Management
Committee of Mizuho Financial Group broadly discusses and
coordinates matters relating to basic policies in connection with
operational risk management, operational risk operations, and
operational risk monitoring. The Group Chief Risk Officer of Mizuho
Financial Group is responsible for matters relating to operational
risk management planning and operations. The Risk Management
Department of Mizuho Financial Group is responsible for monitoring

H Operational risk management method

To manage operational risk, we set common rules for data gathering
to develop various databases shared by the group and measure
operational risk as operational VAR on a regular basis, taking into
account possible future loss events and changes in the business
environment and internal management.

We have established and are strengthening management methods
and systems to appropriately identify, assess, measure, monitor,
and control the operational risks that arise from the growing

H Definition of risks and risk management methods
As shown in the table on the previous page, we have defined
each component of operational risk, and we apply appropriate risk

l Measurement of operational risk equivalent

1. Implementation of the Advanced Measurement Approach
(AMA)

We have adopted the AMA for the calculation of operational risk

equivalent in association with capital adequacy ratios based on the

Basel Accords. However, we use the Basic Indicator Approach for

entities that are deemed to be less important in the measurement of

operational risk equivalent.

The measurement results under the AMA are used not only as the
operational risk equivalent in the calculation of capital adequacy
ratios but also as Operational VAR for internal risk management
purposes for implementing action plans to reduce operational risk,
and other countermeasures.

market risk, reporting and analysing, making proposals, setting limits
and guidelines, and formulating and implementing plans relating to
operational risk management.

Our principal banking subsidiaries and core group companies
establish their basic policies on operational risk management, and
their Boards of Directors determine important matters relating to
operational risk management.

sophistication and diversification of financial operations and
developments relating to information technology by utilizing control
self-assessments and improving measurement methods.

® Control self-assessments

An autonomous method of risk management in which risk inherent
in operations is identified and, after evaluating and monitoring
risks that remain despite implementing risk control, the necessary
measures are implemented to reduce risk.

management methods in accordance with the scale and nature of
each risk.

2. Outline of the AMA

Outline of the measurement system

We have established our model by taking account of four elements:
internal loss data; external loss data; scenario analysis and business
environment; and internal control factors (BEICFs). We calculate

the operational risk amount by estimating the maximum loss,

using a 99.9th percentile one-tailed confidence interval and a one-
year holding period as operational risk equivalent, employing both
internal loss data (i.e., actually experienced operational loss events),
and scenario data to reflect unexperienced potential future loss
events in the measurement.

In the measurement of operational risk equivalent as of March 31,
2019, we did not exclude expected losses and also did not recognize
the risk mitigating impact of insurance. In addition, we did not take
into account the events related to credit risk in measuring operational
risk equivalent.
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Outline of measurement model

Operational risk equivalent is calculated as a simple sum of those risk
amounts related to the seven loss event types defined in the Capital
Adequacy Notice from Japan'’s Financial Services Agency, large-scale
natural disasters, and litigation. In the measurement of operational
risk equivalent as of March 31, 2019, we did not reflect the correlation
effects among operational risk related to each of the seven loss event
types.

Operational risk by loss event type

Loss Distribution (Compound Poisson Distribution) Approach (LDA)
is adopted for the calculation of operational risk. LDA is based on
the assumption that Poisson Distribution applies to the occurrence
frequency of operational risk events, and loss severity is expressed
through a separate distribution. Operational risk is calculated for
each of the seven loss event types employing both internal loss
data, based on our actual experience as operational loss events,
and scenario data. Scenario data, expressed as numerical values of
occurrence frequency and loss severity, reflects external loss data
and BEICFs, in order to estimate unexperienced potential future loss
events (of low frequency and high severity).

Frequency Distribution and Severity Distribution are estimated
employing the above mentioned internal loss data and scenario data,
and Monte-Carlo simulations are then applied to these distributions
to measure operational risk. The detailed steps of creation of scenario
data are explained later in the Scenario Analysis.

[l Outline of measurement model

Internal loss data

h 4

External loss data

h 4

Large-scale natural
disaster scenario data

Scenario data

Distribution of Unified

scenario data

Distribution of
internal loss

Frequency
distribution
information

Frequency
distribution
information

Frequency
distribution
information

Loss severity
distribution
information

Loss severity
distribution
information

distribution
information

Mizuho Financial Group

Business environment and
internal control factors

distribution

Loss severity

Estimation of Frequency Distribution and Loss Severity

Distribution

Frequency Distribution is estimated by applying information on
occurrence frequency of both internal loss data and scenario data to
Poisson Distribution. Loss Severity Distribution is generated as the
result of combining, through a statistical approach (Extreme Value
Theory), of the actual distribution for the low severity distribution
portion created by internal loss data and another loss distribution
(Log-normal Distribution or Generalized Pareto Distribution) for the
high severity distribution portion created by scenario data.

h 4

Risk amount for litigation risk

+

Risk amount for large-scale
natural disasters

- +
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practices and workplace safety
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types defined by BIS

Risk amount for execution,
Il delivery, and process management
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Operational VAR
(Total operational risk amount)

Monte-Carlo simulation ‘



Appendix Risk management structure

Operational risk of large-scale natural disasters

Monte-Carlo simulation is applied to the datasets expressed as a
combination of the probability of occurrence of large-scale natural
disasters and the probable loss amount in case of such occurrence,
as opposed to estimating Frequency Distribution and Loss Severity
Distribution.

Operational risk of litigation

Each litigation is converted into data according to the profile of the
individual litigation to which Monte-Carlo simulation is applied, as
opposed to estimating Frequency Distribution and Loss Severity
Distribution.

Verification
We confirm the appropriateness of the measurement model by
verifying it, in principle, semi-annually.

3. Scenario analysis

Outline of scenario analysis

In the process of scenario analysis, scenario data is created as
numerical values of occurrence frequency and loss severity reflecting
external loss data and BEICFs, in order to estimate unexperienced
potential future operational risk events (of low frequency and high
severity).

As for external loss data, we refer to data publicly reported by
domestic and overseas media, and such data are reflected in the
estimation of occurrence frequency and Loss Severity Distribution in
the process of scenario analysis. In addition, BEICFs are utilized as
indices to adjust occurrence frequency and Loss Severity Distribution
in the process of scenario analysis.

We categorize scenario analysis into four approaches in accordance
with the characteristics of each loss event type and risk management

structures.
A Interr]al fraud / ex_ternal f_raud / clients, products, and business
practices / execution, delivery, and process management
B Employment practices and workplace safety
© Damage to physical assets
D Business disruption and system failure

At Mizuho Financial Group, loss event types to which Approach A is
applied account for a considerable amount of operational risk. The
detailed process of Approach A is explained here as a typical example
of scenario analysis.

Setting units for scenario analysis

In order to ensure completeness and sufficiency, we set units that
are commonly applied across group entities that adopt AMA (the
“Group Entities”) by referencing and categorizing risk scenarios
recognized through control self-assessment, internal loss data of

the Group Entities, external loss data, etc. Then each of the Group
Entities selects the unit on which scenario analysis is conducted from
the units established on a group-wide basis in accordance with its
business activities and operational risk profile.

Estimation of occurrence frequency

Basic occurrence frequency (once a year) is calculated for each
scenario analysis unit. If a certain scenario analysis unit has relevant
internal loss data of a pre-determined threshold amount or above,
its basic occurrence frequency is calculated based on such data, and
if not, the basic occurrence frequency (the occurrence frequency per
year of losses at or above a pre-determined threshold) is calculated
with reference to the situation of occurrence of internal loss data of
less than the threshold amount and/or external loss data. The basic
occurrence frequency is then adjusted within a pre-determined range
for the purpose of reflecting the most recent BEICFs to determine the
final occurrence frequency.

Estimation of Loss Severity Distribution

In order to estimate Loss Severity Distribution, we use a pre-
determined series of severity ranges. Basic Loss Severity Distribution
is calculated for each scenario analysis unit as an occurrence ratio

(in percentile figures) of loss at each severity range when losses

at or above a pre-determined threshold occurred, with reference

to transaction amount data, external loss data, etc. Then the basic
severity distribution is adjusted, if necessary, from the viewpoint

of statistical data processing to determine the final Loss Severity
Distribution.

Creation of scenario data

For each scenario analysis unit, scenario data is generated as a series
of combinations of occurrence frequency per year at each severity
range, based on the final occurrence frequency and the final Loss
Severity Distribution.

Example of scenario data

| Final loss severity distribution |

Occurrence ratio (%) | 40 30 15 10 5| 100

Occurrence frequency
(times) 04 03 015 0.

| Final occurrence frequency |

(As of July 1, 2019)
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Business continuity management

In light of our social responsibility and the important role Mizuho
plays within the social infrastructure as a financial institution,
ensuring the continuity of financial settlement functions and the swift
and efficient recovery of operations in the event of an emergency is
one of our top priorities within the group.

To improve business continuity management practices across the
group, we assess the potential impact of emergencies beforehand
and formulate necessary countermeasures in order to minimize such
impact, and to ensure the swift and efficient recovery of operations.

One of the ways in which we are working to achieve this is by
establishing Crisis Management Offices within Mizuho Financial
Group, Mizuho Bank, Mizuho Trust & Banking, and Mizuho Securities
that are responsible for business continuity management and our
responses in the event of emergency.

Mizuho Financial Group

These offices function as a controller in the event of an emergency
that may materially impact business management, by collecting and
analyzing information, formulating countermeasures, and taking
other necessary action. In addition, their role includes collecting and
analyzing signs and indicators of a potential crisis, and reporting
their findings promptly to management.

Particular focus is placed on strengthening our response to natural
disasters, covering not only earthquakes and tsunamis but also
volcanic eruptions, large-scale wind or water damage, and facilitating
initial responses to acts of terrorism and riots. We also focus on
responses to cyberattacks that have been occurring with increasing
frequency around the world.

Also, to secure the effectiveness of our measures to deal with
emergencies, group-wide practice drills and training sessions are
conducted on an annual basis.
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(Audit & Supervisory Committee Member)

Toshitsugu Okabe
Member of the Board of Directors
(Audit & Supervisory Committee Member)

Yukio Machida

Member of the Board of Directors(Outside
Director, Audit & Supervisory Committee Member)

Shigeo Ohara
Member of the Board of Directors(Outside
Director, Audit & Supervisory Committee Member)

Toshio Kinoshita

Member of the Board of Directors(Outside
Director, Audit & Supervisory Committee Member)
Seiji Koga

Member of the Board of Directors(Outside
Director, Audit & Supervisory Committee Member)

Mizuho Financial Group

Executive Officers
(Head of Each Region Outside Japan)

Teiji Teramoto
Senior Managing Executive Officer
Head of the Americas

Hiroshi Nagamine

Managing Executive Officer

Head of Europe, Middle East and Africa
Masayuki Sugawara

Managing Executive Officer

Head of East Asia

Hidekatsu Take

Managing Executive Officer
Head of Asia & Oceania excl. East Asia

Mizuho Trust & Banking

Members of the Board of Directors

Tetsuo limori**
President & CEO (Representative Director)

Isao Nakamura**
Deputy President (Representative Director)
Head of Business Promotion

Naoto Takahashi**

Executive Managing Director

Head of Strategic Planning, Financial Control &
Accounting Group / In charge of Executive Secretariat
Tatsufumi Sakai

Member of the Board of Directors

Akira Nakamura
Member of the Board of Directors

Masahiro Otsuka
Member of the Board of Directors

Masaru Ono

Member of the Board of Directors (Outside Director)
Eiji Ogawa

Member of the Board of Directors (Outside Director)
Masato Monguchi

Member of the Board of Directors (Audit &
Supervisory Committee Member)

Daisaku Abe
Member of the Board of Directors (Audit &
Supervisory Committee Member)

Masayuki Satake
Member of the Board of Directors (Outside
Director, Audit & Supervisory Committee Member)

Kiyotaka Fuke
Member of the Board of Directors (Outside
Director, Audit & Supervisory Committee Member)

Yoshikazu Nishiwaki
Member of the Board of Directors (Outside
Director, Audit & Supervisory Committee Member)

Mizuho Securities
Members of the Board of Directors

Koichi lida**
President & CEO(Representative Director)

AtsushiTakahashi**

Deputy President (Representative Director)

Head of Financial Control & Accounting Group / Head
of IT & Systems Group / Head of Operations Group /
Head of Global Finance / Head of Global IT / Head of
Global Operations

Masaya QOishi**
Executive Managing Director

Head of Fund Business Division / In charge of JA
Sales Dept. of Global Markets Division

Yuzo Kanamori**

Executive Managing Director

Head of Strategic Planning Group / In charge of Markets
Strategic Intelligence Dept. / Joint Head of Global Finance /
Joint Head of Global Risk Management / Joint Head of
Global IT / Joint Head of Global Operations / Joint Head of
Global Compliance/ Joint Head of Global Human Resources

Kosuke Nakamura
Chairman

Tatsufumi Sakai
Member of the Board of Directors

Junichi Kato
Member of the Board of Directors

Akira Nakamura
Member of the Board of Directors

Masahiro Otsuka
Member of the Board of Directors

Hidetaka Kawakita
Member of the Board of Directors (Outside Director)

Hideyuki Kawashima
Member of the Board of Directors (Audit &
Supervisory Committee Member)

Daisaku Abe
Member of the Board of Directors (Audit &
Supervisory Committee Member)

YujiYoshimasu
Member of the Board of Directors (Outside
Director, Audit & Supervisory Committee Member)

Yasuhisa Hashimoto
Member of the Board of Directors (Outside
Director, Audit & Supervisory Committee Member)

Masaru Ono
Member of the Board of Directors (Outside
Director, Audit & Supervisory Committee Member)

Notes:

1. * indicates the omission of “for cross-entity
strategy”

i

** indicates directors concurrently serving as
executive officers

w

Executive officers, excluding the directors
concurrently serving as executive officers

and executive officers responsible for global
regional operations of Mizuho Bank, have not
been listed.

4. Executive officers, excluding the directors
concurrently serving as executive officers of
Mizuho Trust & Banking and Mizuho Securities,
have not been listed.

(As of June 21, 2019, except specially noted date of
appointment)



Location of offices outside Japan s o uune s, 2019

Network of Mizuho Bank

Asia and Oceania
(Country/Region)

Sydney Branch

Level 33, 60 Margaret Street, Sydney, N.S.W. 2000, Australia
Tel 61-2-8273-3888

Mizuho Australia Ltd.
Level 33, 60 Margaret Street, Sydney, N.S.W. 2000, Australia
Tel 61-2-8273-3888

Phnom Penh Branch

13A Floor, Phnom Penh Tower, #445,

Monivong Blvd (St. 93/232) Sangkat Boeung Pralit,
Khan 7 Makara, Phnom Penh, Cambodia

Tel 855-23-964-490

Mizuho Bank (China), Ltd.

23rd Floor, Shanghai World Financial Center,

100 Century Avenue, Pudong New Area, Shanghai
200120, The People’s Republic of China

Tel 86-21-3855-8888

Mizuho Bank (China), Ltd.

Shanghai Hongqgiao Sub-Branch

Room 504; 510; 511; 515 (Nominal No. Room A601;
A602; B601; B602), Honggiao Sunnyworld Center,
No. 1226 South Shenbin Road, Minhang District,
Shanghai 201106, The People’s Republic of China
Tel 86-21-3411-8688

Mizuho Bank (China), Ltd.

Shanghai Pilot Free Trade Zone Sub-Branch
Room 01, 08, 09, 10, 11, 12, 7F, Shanghai International
Communication and Trade Building, 55 Jilong Road,
Shanghai 200131, The People’s Republic of China

Tel 86-21-3855-3888

Mizuho Bank (China), Ltd.

Beijing Branch

8th Floor, West Wing, World Financial Center,

No. 1 Dong San Huan Zhong Road, Chaoyang District,
Beijing 100020, The People’s Republic of China

Tel 86-10-6525-1888

Mizuho Bank (China), Ltd.

Dalian Branch

23rd Floor, 24th Floor-A, Senmao Building,
147 Zhongshan Road, Xigang District,
Dalian, Liaoning Province 116011,

The People’s Republic of China

Tel 86-411-8360-2543

Mizuho Bank (China), Ltd.

Guangzhou Branch

25th Floor, International Finance Place, No. 8 Huaxia Road,
Zhujiang New Town, Tianhe District, Guangzhou,
Guangdong Province 510623,

The People’s Republic of China

Tel 86-20-3815-0888

Mizuho Bank (China), Ltd.

Hefei Branch

Room No. 1902-1907, No. 7 Office Building Wanda Plaza,
130 Maanshan Street, Baohe District, Hefei,

Anhui Province, The People’s Republic of China

Tel 86-551-6380-0690

Mizuho Bank (China), Ltd.

Qingdao Branch

44th Floor, Qingdao International Finance Center,

59 Hong Kong Middle Road, Shinan District, Qingdao,
Shandong Province 266071,

The People’s Republic of China

Tel 86-532-8097-0001

Mizuho Bank (China), Ltd.

Shenzhen Branch

30th Floor, Huanggang Business Center Tower1,
Jintian Road, Futian District, Shenzhen,
Guangdong Province 518046,

The People’s Republic of China

Tel 86-755-8282-9000

Mizuho Bank (China), Ltd.

Suzhou Branch

17th Floor, Genway Building, 188 Wangdun Road,
Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou, Jiangsu Province 215123,
The People’s Republic of China

Tel 86-512-6733-6888

Mizuho Bank (China), Ltd.

Tianjin Branch

11th Floor, International Financial Center Building,
No.136 Chifeng Road, Heping District, Tianjin,
The People’s Republic of China

Tel 86-22-6622-5588

Mizuho Bank (China), Ltd.

Wuhan Branch

5th Floor, Tower A, New World Center Tower,
634 Jiefang Avenue, Hankou, Wuhan,

Hubei Province 430032,

The People’s Republic of China

Tel 86-27-8342-5000

Mizuho Bank (China), Ltd.

Wuxi Branch

8th Floor, Wuxi Sl Park B, No. 16 Changjiang Road,
WND, Wuxi, Jiangsu Province 214028,

The People’s Republic of China

Tel 86-510-8522-3939

Mizuho Bank (China), Ltd.

Changshu Sub-Branch

Room701-704, Kechuang Building, No. 33 Dongnan Road,
Changshu New & Hi-tech Industrial Development Zone,
Jiangsu Province, 215500, The People’s Republic of China
Tel 86-512-6733-6888

Mizuho Bank (China), Ltd.

Dalian Economic & Technological
Development Area Sub-Branch

22nd Floor, International Business Building of Gugeng,
No. 81 Hongmei Area, Dalian Economic & Technological
Development Area, Dalian, Liaoning Province 116600,
The People’s Republic of China

Tel 86-411-8793-5670

Mizuho Bank (China), Ltd.

Kunshan Sub-Branch

Room D,E, 18th Floor, Dongan Building,

No. 258 Chunxu Road, Development Zone Kunshan City,
Kunshan, Jiangsu Province 215300,

The People’s Republic of China

Tel 86-512-6733-6888

Nanjing Representative Office

Room 2220, Suning Universal Hotel, 188 Guangzhou Road,
Nanjing, Jiangsu Province 210024,

The People’s Republic of China

Tel 86-25-8332-9379

Xiamen Representative Office

Room 2102, The Bank Center, No. 189 Xiahe Road,
Siming District, Xiamen, Fujian Province 361003,
The People’s Republic of China

Tel 86-592-239-5571

Hong Kong

Hong Kong Branch

13/F, K11 Atelier, 18 Salisbury Road Tsim Sha Tsui,
Kowloon Hong Kong, S.A.R.,

The People’s Republic of China

Tel 852-2306-5000

Bangalore-Devanahalli Branch

#462/440/339, 2nd Floor, Near JainTemple, N.H.7/4-207,
B.B. Road, Vijayapura Cross, DevanahalliTown,
Bangalore Rural District - 562 110, Karnataka, India

Tel 91-80-4968-2000

Chennai Branch

Unit No. 11B, 11th Floor, Prestige Palladium Bayan,
Nos. 129 to 140, Greams Road, Chennai - 600 006,
Tamil Nadu, India

Tel 91-44-4928-6600

Mumbai Branch

Level 17 TOWER-A Peninsula Business Park,

Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai 400013, India
Tel 91-22-4911-2000

New Delhi Branch

1st Floor, DLF Capitol Point, Baba Kharag Singh Marg,
Connaught Place, New Delhi, 110001, India

Tel 91-11-3041-0900

Ahmedabad Branch

Office No. 402, 4th Floor, Commerce House-5,

Nr. Vodafone House, Prahladnagar Corporate Road,
Prahladnagar Satellite, Ahmedabad-380 051, India
Tel 91-79-4014-4666

Indonesia

PT. Bank Mizuho Indonesia

Sinar Mas Land Plaza Menara 2, 24th Floor,
JI. M. H.Thamrin No. 51, Jakarta 10350,
Republic of Indonesia

Tel 62-21-392-5222

19th Floor, Seoul Finance Center, 136, Sejong-daero,
Jung-gu, Seoul, Korea
Tel 822-3782-8500
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Labuan Branch

Level 9 (B) & (C), Main Office Tower,
Financial Park Labuan, Jalan Merdeka,
87000 Federal Territory of Labuan, Malaysia
Tel 60-87-417766

Labuan Branch, Kuala Lumpur
Marketing Office

Level 27, Menara Maxis, Kuala Lumpur City Centre,
50088 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel 60-3-2070-6880

Mizuho Bank (Malaysia) Berhad

Level 27, Menara Maxis, Kuala Lumpur City Centre,
50088 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel 60-3-2058-6881

Myanmar

Yangon Branch

Sedona Business Suites, Level 4,

No. 1 Ka Ba Aye Pagoda Road, Yankin Township, Yangon,
Republic of the Union of Myanmar

Tel 95-1-860-5501

Yangon Branch Thilawa Front Office

Room No. 204, Administration Building,

Corner of Thilawa Development Road and Dagon-Thilawa
Road, Thilawa SEZ, Thanlyin Township, Yangon,
Republic of the Union of Myanmar

Tel 95-1-230-9046

Philippines
Manila Branch

25th Floor, Zuellig Building, Makati Avenue corner Paseo de
Roxas, Makati City 1225, Metro Manila, Philippines
Tel 63-2-860-3500
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Singapore

Singapore Branch

12 Marina View, #08-01 Asia Square Tower 2,
Singapore 018961, Republic of Singapore
Tel 65-6805-2000

Taiwan

Kaohsiung Branch

12th Floor, No. 2, Chung Cheng 3rd Road,
Kaohsiung 800, Taiwan

Tel 886-7-236-8768

Taichung Branch
8th Floor, No. 169, Fuhui Parkway, Taichung 407, Taiwan
Tel 886-4-2374-6300

Taipei Branch

8-9th Floor, Cathay Landmark Square,
68 Zhong Xiao East Road, Xinyi District,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel 886-2-8726-3000

Thailand

Bangkok Branch

98 Sathorn Square Office Tower 32nd - 35th floor,
North Sathorn Road, Silom, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500,
Thailand

Tel 66-2-163-2999, 2-002-0222

Eastern Seaboard Branch

300/7 ESIE Plaza 2, Unit No. 2-05 Moo 1, TambolTa Sit,
Amphoe Pluak Daeng, Rayong 21140, Thailand

Tel 66-3-899-7000

Vietnam

Hanoi Branch

4th Floor, 63 LTT Building, 63 Ly ThaiTo Street, Hanoi,
Socialist Republic of Vietnam
Tel 84-24-3936-3123/3124

Ho Chi Minh City Branch

18th Floor, Sun Wah Tower,

115 Nguyen Hue Boulevard, District 1,

Ho Chi Minh City, Socialist Republic of Vietnam
Tel 84-28-3827-8260/8292

Europe, the Middle East and Africa
(Country/Region)

Austria

Mizuho Bank Europe N.V.

Vienna Branch

DCTower 26th Floor, Donau-City-Strasse 7,
1220 Vienna, Austria

Tel 43-1-269-1000-00

Bahrain

Bahrain Representative Office

Suite 201-202, Entrance 4, 2nd Floor, Manama Center,
Manama, Bahrain

(PO. BOX 5759, Manama, Bahrain)

Tel 973-17-224522

Belgium

Mizuho Bank Europe N.V.

Brussels Branch
Avenue Louise 480, 1050 Brussels, Belgium
Tel 32-2-645-5280
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France

Paris Branch

Washington Plaza 40, rue Washington,
75408 Paris Cedex 08, France

Tel 33-1-5383-4000

Germany

Dtisseldorf Branch

Benrather Strasse 18-20, 40213 Duesseldorf, FR. Germany
Tel 49-211-13020

Mizuho Financial Group

Frankfurt Branch

TaunusTurm 34th Floor, Taunustor 1, 60310 Frankfurt am
Main, Germany

Tel 49-69-29-72-95-0

Iran

Tehran Representative Office

3rd Floor, No. 1, 14th Street, Khaled Eslamboli Avenue,
Tehran 15117, Iran

Tel 98-21-8872-6593

Italy

Milan Branch

6th Floor, Largo Augusto 7, 20122 Milan, Republic of Italy
Tel 39-02-778-0001

Saudi Arabia

Mizuho Saudi Arabia Company
North Lobby 1st Floor, Al Faisaliah Tower,
King Fahd Road, Olaya District, Riyadh 11544,
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Tel 966-11-273-4111

South Africa

Johannesburg Representative Office

2nd Floor, West Tower, Maude Street,

Nelson Mandela Square, Sandton 2196, South Africa,
P.O. Box 785553, Sandton 2146

Tel 27-11-881-5410

Spain
Mizuho Bank Europe N.V.

Madrid Branch

Calle Orense 34, Planta 6, Edificio Iberia Mart II,
28020 Madrid, Spain

Tel 34-91-598-2905

The Netherlands

Mizuho Bank Europe N.V.

Apollolaan 171, 1077 AS Amsterdam, The Netherlands
Tel 31-20-5734343

Turkey

Istanbul Representative Office

Office 813, Tekfen Tower 8th Floor,

Buyukdere Caddesi No. 209, 4. Levent 34394, Istanbul,
Turkey

Tel 90-212-371-8474

UAE

DIFC Branch-Dubai

The Gate Building, East Wing, Level 5, Dubai International
Financial Centre, PO. Box No: 506607, Dubai, United Arab
Emirates

Tel 971-4-279-4400

United Kingdom

London Branch
Mizuho House, 30 Old Bailey, London EC4M 7AU, United

AO Mizuho Bank (Moscow)

5th floor, 20, bld.1, Ovchinnikovskaya nab.,
115035 Moscow, Russian Federation
Tel 7-495-212-0333

The Americas
(Country/Region)

FELEINES

Mizuho Bank (USA) Nassau Branch
308 East Bay Street, PO. Box N-7768, Nassau, Bahamas

Brazil
Banco Mizuho do Brasil S.A.

Avenida Presidente Juscelino Kubitschek,
2041-Torre E-7 andar, Vila Olimpia, Sao Paulo, SP,
CEP. 04543-011, Brazil

Tel 565-11-5504-9844

Canada

Canada Branch

100Yonge Street, Suite 1102, Toronto, Ontario,
Canada, M5C 2W1

Tel 1-416-874-0222

Calgary Office

Suite 1000, 888 3rd Street, South West, Calgary, Alberta,
Canada, T2P 5C5

Tel 1-403-444-5375

Cayman Islands

Cayman Branch

P. O. Box 1353, Harbour Place, 5th Floor,
103 South Church Street, George Town,
Grand Cayman KY1-1108, Cayman Islands

Chile

Santiago Representative Office

Av. Apoquindo 3472, Piso 7, Las Condes, Santiago, Chile
Tel 56-2-3203-5773

Mexico

Mexico Representative Office
Paseo de la Reforma 342, Piso 10, Colonia Juarez,

Delegacion, Cuauhtemoc, 06600, Ciudad de Mexico, Mexico
Tel 52-55-5281-5037

Mizuho Bank Mexico, S.A.

Paseo de la Reforma 342, Piso 10, Colonia Juarez,
Delegacion, Cuauhtemoc, 06600, Ciudad de Mexico, Mexico
Tel 52-565-5281-5037

Mizuho Bank Mexico, S.A.

Leon Office

Blvd. Paseo de los Insurgentes 3356, Torre 2,

nivel 2, Col. San Jose de las Piletas, 37530 Leon,
Guanajuato, Mexico

Tel 52-477-6885-248/249

SA

Chicago Branch

311 South Wacker Drive, Suite 2100, Chicago, IL 60606,
USA

Tel 1-312-855-1111

Los Angeles Branch

350 South Grand Avenue, Suite 1500, Los Angeles,
CA 90071, USA

Tel 1-213-243-4500

New York Branch
1251 Avenue of the Americas, New York, NY 10020, USA
Tel 1-212-282-3000

Park Avenue Branch
320 Park Avenue, New York, NY 10022, USA
Tel 1-212-282-3000

Atlanta Representative Office

3353 Peachtree Road NE, Atlanta Financial Center,
Suite 500, Atlanta, GA 30326, USA

Tel 1-404-364-1550

Dallas Representative Office
5345Towne Square Drive, Suite 285, Plano,
TX 75024, USA

Tel 1-972-324-3350



Houston Representative Office

2700 Post Oak Blvd., Suite 1270, Houston, TX 77056, USA
Tel 1-713-499-4800

San Francisco Representative Office
235 Pine Street, Floor 19, San Francisco, CA 94104, USA
Tel 1-415-365-1750

Washington, D.C. Representative Office
1275 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 310, Washington,
DC 20004, USA

Tel 1-202-292-5080

Mizuho Bank (USA)
1251 Avenue of the Americas, New York, NY 10020, USA
Tel 1-212-282-3000

Mizuho Bank (USA)

Atlanta Representative Office

3353 Peachtree Road NE, Atlanta Financial Center,
Suite 500, Atlanta, GA 30326, USA

Tel 1-404-364-1550

Mizuho Bank (USA)

Chicago Representative Office

311 South Wacker Drive, Suite 2100, Chicago, IL 60606,
USA

Tel 1-312-855-1111

Mizuho Bank (USA) )
Dallas Representative Office
SZglA‘:Towne Square Drive, Suite 285, Plano, TX 75024,

U
Tel 1-972-324-3350

Mizuho Bank (USA)

Houston Representative Office

2700 Post Oak Blvd., Suite 1270, Houston, TX 77056, USA
Tel 1-713-499-4800

Mizuho Bank (USA)

Los Angeles Representative Office

350 South Grand Avenue, Suite 1500, Los Angeles,
CA 90071, USA

Tel 1-213-243-4500

Mizuho Bank (USA)

Park Avenue Branch

320 Park Avenue, New York, NY 10022, USA
Tel 1-212-282-3000

Mizuho Bank (USA)

San Francisco Representative Office

235 Pine Street, Floor 19, San Francisco, CA 94104, USA
Tel 1-415-365-1750

Mizuho Alternative Investments, LLC
757 Third Avenue, 8th Floor, New York, NY 10017, USA
Tel 1-212-282-4420

Mizuho Capital Markets LLC
320 Park Avenue, 12th Floor, New York, NY 10022, USA
Tel 1-212-547-1500

Mizuho Desk
(Country/Region)

UAE

Mashreqgbank psc

Japan Desk, Mashregbank Building 3F, Dubai Internet City,
Mashregbank, PO. Box 1250, Dubai, United Arab Emirates
Tel 971-4-363-2324/2285

“Mizuho Desk”

By forming tie-ups with major financial institutions in
regions where Mizuho does not possess offices, we
offer our clients financial services through various
institutions. (Transactions are conducted directly
between the client and the local financial institution.)

\ Network of Mizuho Trust & Banking \

Mizuho Trust & Banking
(Luxembourg) S.A.

1B, rue Gabriel Lippmann, L-5365 Munsbach,
Grand Duchy of Luxembourg

Tel 352-42-16-17-1

Network of Mizuho Securities

Beijing Representative Office

8011, Chang-Fu-Gong Office Building, Jia 26,
Jianguomenwai Street, Chaoyang District,
Beijing 100022, The People’s Republic of China
Tel 86-10-6523-4779

Shanghai Representative Office

T32 33rd floor, Shanghai World Financial Center,
100 Century Avenue, Pudong New Area, Shanghai
200120, The People’s Republic of China

Tel 86-21-6877-8000

Mizuho Investment Consulting
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

T51 33rd floor, Shanghai World Financial Center,
100 Century Avenue, Pudong New Area, Shanghai
200120, The People’s Republic of China

Tel 86-21-6877-5888

Mizuho Investment Consulting

(Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Beijing Branch

6010, Chang-Fu-Gong Office Building, Jia 26,
Jianguomenwai Street, Chaoyang District, Beijing 100022,
The People’s Republic of China

Tel 86-10-6526-7577

Mizuho Securities Asia Limited
14-15/F, K11 Atelier, 18 Salisbury Road,

Tsim ShaTsui, Kowloon, Hong Kong, S.A.R.,
The People’s Republic of China

Tel 852-2685-2000

Mizuho Securities Asia Limited,
Seoul Branch

20th Floor, Seoul Finance Center, 136,
Sejongdaero, Jung-gu, Seoul, 04520, Korea
Tel 822-2206-1800

Mizuho Securities Asia Limited
(Sydney Office)

Level 33, 60 Margaret Street, Sydney, N.S.W. 2000,
Australia

Tel 612-8114-4511

Mizuho Securities India Private Limited
Level 18, TOWER-A, Peninsula Business Park,

Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai 400013, India
Tel 91-22-4353-7600

Mizuho Securities (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
12 Marina View #10-01A, Asia Square Tower 2,
Singapore 018961

Tel 65-6603-5688

Mizuho (Switzerland) Ltd

Loewenstrasse 32, 8021 Zurich, Switzerland
Tel 41-44-216-9111

Mizuho International plc

Mizuho House, 30 Old Bailey, London EC4M 7AU, United
Kingdom

Tel 44-20-7236-1090

Mizuho International plc

Frankfurt Office

TaunusTurm 34th Floor, Taunustor 1, 60310 Frankfurt am
Main, Germany

Mizuho International plc
(DIFC Branch)

The Gate Building, East Wing, Level 5,
Dubai International Financial Centre,
PO Box 507206, Dubai, U.A.E.

Tel 44-20-7090-6181

Mizuho International plc

Madrid Representative Office

Office 1807. Madrid Torre Europa, Paseo de la
Castellana 95 -15°,

(Torre Europa), Madrid, 28046, Spain

Tel 34-91-418-69-00

Mizuho Securities Europe GmbH
TaunusTurm 34th Floor, Taunustor 1,
60310 Frankfurt am Main, Germany

Tel 49-69-42729-3000

Mizuho Securities USA LLC
320 Park Avenue, 12th Floor, New York, NY 10022, USA
Tel 1-212-209-9300

Mizuho Securities USA LLC

Boston Office

125 High Street, 21st Floor, Boston, MA 02110, USA
Tel 1-617-235-1722

Mizuho Securities USA LLC
Chicago Office

311 South Wacker Drive, Suite 700, Chicago,
IL 60606, USA

Tel 1-312-294-8800

Mizuho Securities USA LLC

Chicago Office (Investment Banking)
311 South Wacker Drive, Suite 2100, Chicago,
IL 60606, USA

Tel 1-312-855-1111

Mizuho Securities USA LLC

Houston Office (Investment Banking)
2700 Post Oak Blvd, Suite 1270, Houston,

TX 77056, USA

Tel 1-713-499-4800

Mizuho Securities USA LLC

Iselin Office

101 Wood Avenue S, 3rd Floor, Iselin, NJ 08830, USA
Tel 1-201-626-1000

Mizuho Securities USA LLC

Los Angeles Office (Investment Banking)
350 South Grand Avenue, Suite 1500, Los Angeles,
CA 90071, USA

Tel 1-213-243-4500

Mizuho Securities USA LLC

New York Office (Investment Banking)
1251 Avenue of the Americas, 30th Floor,

New York, NY 10020, USA

Tel 1-212-282-3000

Mizuho Securities USA LLC

San Francisco Office

235 Pine Street, 19th Floor, San Francisco, CA 94104, USA
Tel 1-415-268-5500

Mizuho Securities USA LLC

San Francisco Office (Investment Banking)
235 Pine Street, 19th Floor, San Francisco, CA 94104, USA
Tel 1-415- 365-1750

\ Network of Asset Management One \

Asset Management One Hong Kong Limited
12/F, K11 Atelier, 18 Salisbury Road,

Tsim ShaTsui, Kowloon, Hong Kong, S.A.R,

The People’s Republic of China

Tel 852-2918-9030

Asset Management One Singapore Pte. Ltd.
2 Shenton Way #12-01 SGX Centre |, Singapore 068804
Tel 65-6532-5470

Asset Management One USA Inc.
400 Park Avenue, 4th Floor, New York, NY 10022, USA
Tel 1-212-350-7650

Asset Management One International Ltd.

Mizuho House, 30 Old Bailey, London, EC4M 7AU, UK
Tel 44-207-329-3777
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Investor information

Date of establishment
January 8, 2003

Paid-in capital
¥2,256.7 billion

Issued shares
25,392,498,945 shares

Number of shareholders
Common stock: 999,140

Major shareholders (common stock)

Percentage
of shares
outstanding

(%)
1,360,079,600 5.35

Shares held

The Master Trust Bank of Japan, Ltd.
(Trustee account)

JapanTrustee Services Bank, Ltd.

2 (Trustee account) 1,065,112,500 4.19

3 JapanTrustee Services Bank, Ltd. 525,839,800 207
(Trustee account 5)

4 JapanTrustee Services Bank, Ltd. 516,271,400 203

(Trustee account 9)
5 JP Morgan Chase Bank 385151 393,575,328 1.55

State Street Bank

6 West Client —Treaty 505234 392,741,217 1.54

7 JapanTrustee Services Bank, Ltd. 349,978,800 1.37
(Trustee account 1)

8 JapanTrustee Services Bank, Ltd. 339,733,700 1.33
(Trustee account 7)

9 JapanTrustee Services Bank, Ltd. 325,188,100 1.8
(Trustee account 2)

10 JapanTrustee Services Bank, Ltd. 288,707,000 113

(Trustee account 4)

Notes: 1. Figures for the Percentage of Shares Outstanding are rounded
down to the nearest second decimal place.
2. The Percentages of Shares Outstanding are calculated by excluding
the treasury stock (6,520,138 shares).

(As of March 31, 2019)

Stock listing
(common stock)
Tokyo Stock Exchange

Accounting auditors
Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC

Shareholder register manager
Mizuho Trust & Banking Co., Ltd.

Share unit
100 shares

Fiscal year
April 1 to March 31

Mizuho Financial Group

Convocation of general meetings of shareholders

An ordinary general meeting of shareholders of the Company
shall be convened no later than 3 months from the last day of
each business year and an extraordinary general meeting of
shareholders shall be convened whenever necessary.

Record date

1. The Company shall deem shareholders having voting rights
appearing in writing or electronically in the register of
shareholders as of the end of March 31 of each year as the
shareholders who are entitled to exercise their rights at the
ordinary general meeting of shareholders for the relevant
business year.

2.The provision of the preceding paragraph shall apply mutatis
mutandis to the record date for voting rights at the general
meetings of holders of classes of stock, where there is a
matter to be resolved at an ordinary general meeting of
shareholders that requires, in addition to such resolution, a
resolution by the relevant general meeting of holders of class
of stock.

3. In addition to the preceding two paragraphs, the Company
may set an extraordinary record date, when necessary, by
a determination by Executive Officer(s) under the authority
delegated by the Board of Directors and upon giving a prior
public notice thereof.

Organizations that decide dividends from surplus

The Company shall decide distribution of dividends from
surplus and other matters provided for in each item of Article
459, Paragraph 1 of the Companies Act of Japan, not by a
resolution of a general meeting of shareholders, but by a
resolution of the Board of Directors, unless otherwise provided
for in laws or regulations.

Record date for distribution of dividends from surplus
The record dates for distribution of dividends from surplus of
the Company shall be March 31 and September 30 of each year.

ADR* information
Outline of Mizuho Financial Group’s ADR

1. Exchange : New York Stock Exchange
2. Ticker symbol : MFG
3. CUSIP: 60687Y109

1 ADR =2 common shares
The Bank of New York Mellon
Mizuho Bank, Ltd.

* ADRs are securities issued for the purpose of trading in the US in place of
the underlying stock of foreign companies. As ADRs are registered with
the SEC as US securities, they are traded, settled and held in custody in
substantively the same manner as the stocks of US companies. ADR is an
acronym for American Depositary Receipts.

4. Conversion ratio :
5. Depositary bank :
6. Local custodian bank:
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Financial Analysis

Key Indicators of Mizuho Financial Group, Inc.

Q Key Indicators of Mizuho Financial Group, Inc. (Consolidated)

Billions of yen

As of or for the Fiscal Years ended March 31, 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Total Income ¥3,936.9 ¥3,590.8 ¥3,351.7 ¥3,235.6 ¥3,180.8
Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent 96.5 576.5 603.5 670.9 611.9
Comprehensive Income (110.5) 765.5 558.1 304.5 1,941.0
Net Assets 9,194.0 9,821.2 9,273.3 9,353.2 9,800.5
Total Assets 200,792.2 205,028.3 200,508.6 193,458.5 189,684.7
Deposits 137,649.5 136,463.8 130,676.4 117,456.6 113,452.4
Loans and Bills Discounted 78,456.9 79,421.4 78,337.7 73,708.8 73,4151
Securities 29,7744 34,183.0 32,353.1 39,505.9 43,278.7
Net Assets per Share (Yen) 345.00 357.41 335.96 322.46 322.86
Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent

per Share (Yen) 3.80 22.72 23.86 26.94 24.91
Diluted Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent

per Share (Yen) 3.80 22.72 23.78 26.42 24.10
Total Capital Ratio

(International Standard (Basel Il1)) (Note) 18.85% 18.24% 16.28% 15.41% 14.58%
Tier 1 Capital Ratio

(International Standard (Basel Il1)) (Note) 15.94% 15.44% 13.30% 12.64% 11.50%
Common Equity Tier 1 Capital Ratio

(International Standard (Basel [11)) (Note) 12.76% 12.49% 11.34% 10.50% 9.43%
Net Return on Equity 1.0% 6.5% 7.2% 8.3% 8.6%
PER (Times) 44.99x 8.42x 8.54x 6.23x 8.47x
Cash Flow from Operating Activities (2,636.0) 2,966.7 4,690.1 4,104.1 6,654.9
Cash Flow from Investing Activities 5,487.1 (2,316.1) 5,796.3 3,687.8 2,619.2
Cash Flow from Financing Activities (18.6) 149.9 (24.5) (521.0) (903.4)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the fiscal year 44,2548 46,334.3 45,523.6 35,089.1 27,840.7

Note: Total Capital Ratio, Tier 1 Capital Ratio and Common Equity Tier 1 Capital Ratio are based on the “Standards for Determining the Status of Capital Adequacy in consideration of assets held by a

bank holding company and by its subsidiaries, in accordance with Banking Law Article 52-25” (Financial Services Agency Ordinance Announcement No.20, March 27, 2006)
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@ Key Indicators of Mizuho Financial Group, Inc. (Non-Consolidated)

Billions of yen
As of or for the Fiscal Years ended March 31, 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Operating Income ¥331.3 ¥305.0 ¥378.0 ¥333.5 ¥377.7
Net Income 354.5 257.1 326.6 304.3 349.0
Common Stock and Preferred Stock 2,256.7 2,256.5 2,256.2 2,255.7 2,255.4

Number of Shares Issued and Outstanding

( Common Stock ) (25,392,498,945shares) (25,389,644,9455hares) (25,386,307,9455hares) (25,030,525,657shares) (24,621,897,967shares)

Eleventh Series Class X Preferred Stock —shares —shares —shares 914,752,000shares 914,752,000shares

Net Assets 5,518.7 5,441.3 5,342.5 5,197.2 5,096.2

Total Assets 11,637.1 10,587.7 9,269.3 7,064.2 6,603.1

Net Assets per Share (Yen) 217.52 214.43 210.51 203.58 198.15
Dividends per Share (Yen) (Interim Dividends per Share) (Yen)

Common Stock 7.5 7.5 7.5 7.5 7.5

Eleventh Series Class XI Preferred Stock (Note) — — — 20 20

( Common Stock ) ( 3.75) ( 3.75) ( 3.75) ( 3.75) ( 3.5)

Eleventh Series Class XI Preferred Stock (Note) — — — 10 10

Net Income per Share (Yen) 13.97 10.13 12.91 12.17 14.11

Diluted Net Income per Share (Yen) 13.97 10.13 12.86 11.98 13.74

PER (Times) 12.25x 18.88x 15.79x 13.81x 14.95x

Dividend Propensity 53.65% 73.98% 58.06% 61.62% 53.12%

Note: Mizuho Financial Group Inc. ("MHFG") acquired all of the Eleventh Series Class Xl Preferred Stock as of July 1, 2016 that had not been requested for acquisition by June 30, 2016 and calcelled all
of the Eleventh Series Class X| Preferred Stock held by MHFG on July 13, 2016. Accordingly, the cash dividends per share of the Eleventh Series Class Xl Preferred Stock for the fiscal year ended

March 31, 2017 and after have not been recorded.
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Financial Analysis

Status of Asset Quality

o Credit-related Costs

Credit-related Costs

(Consolidated)

Billions of yen

For the Fiscal Years ended March 31, 2019 2018 Change
Credit-related Costs ¥19.5 ¥(156.3) ¥175.8
Expenses related to Portfolio Problems (including Reversal of 307 17.0 13.6
(Provision for) General Reserve for Possible Losses on Loans)
Losses on Write-offs of Loans 26.3 16.5 10.8
Gains on Reversal of Reserves for Possible Losses on Loans and
others (11.1) (173.3) 162.1

Credit Costs for Trust Accounts

o Overview of Non-performing Loans (NPLs) as of March 31, 2019 (the Two Banks) (Banking Accounts)

Categorization Non-
Obligor Categorization Category Il Category Ill | Category IV
52.9
Bankrupt and Substantially m Reserve it
Bankrupt Obligors 46.0 :203(::; Write-offs
52.9 Reserves for Possible Losses.: °
" )
257.7 87.1
i (Crllataral Crimrantane afe )
Interﬁg/lg Control Collateral, Guarantees, etc.: Amounts for
igors 129.1 Rese_rve B reserves are
344.9 Reserves for Possible Losses: ;a:;; recorded under
128.6 o

Non-Categorization

2. Non Performing Loans

based on the Financial
Reconstruction Act

Claims against Bankrupt
and Substantially Bankrupt
Obligors
529

‘ Coverage Ratio 100% ‘

Claims with Collection Risk
344.9

Coverage Ratio 74.7%

'

| Claims for Special
E Attention

! 159.7

'

'

'

Watch Obligors

Special Attention Obligors

Reserve Ratio against
Uncovered Portion
19.6%

Collateral, Guarantees, etc.:
54.3

Reserves for Possible Losses:
20.6

Other Watch Obligors

Normal Obligors

Total
89,787.4

Claims against Special
Attention Obligors
-Coverage Ratio: 50.5%
-Reserve Ratio
for Uncovered Portion: 20.5%

-Reserve Ratio

against
Claims:

Reserve
against

Total Amount of
12.7%

Ratio
Total Amount of Claims

-Other Watch Obligors: 2.46%
‘Normal Obligors: 0.05%

Claims for Special
Attention (Notes 1)
159.7

Coverage Ratio 46.9%

f

Total Coverage Ratio
69.3%

Total
557.6

Billions of yen

3. Non-Accrual, Past

Due & Restructured
Loans

Loans to Bankrupt Obligors
10.3

Non-Accrual
Delinquent Loans
346.6

40.8 (Notes 2)

Loans Past Due for
3 Months or More
0.4

Restructured Loans
159.3

Total
516.8

Notes: 1. Claims for Special Attention is denoted on an individual loans basis. Claims against Special Attention Obligors includes all claims, not limited to Claims for Special Attention.
2. The difference between total Non-Accrual, Past Due & Restructured Loans and total Non Performing Loans based on the FRA represents the amount of claims other than loans included in Non
Performing Loans based on the FRA.
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o Status of Non Performing Loans based on the FRA

Non Performing Loans based on the FRA (Consolidated)

(Consolidated)

Billions of yen

As of March 31, 2019 2018 Change
Claims against Bankrupt and Substantially Bankrupt Obligors ¥50.7 ¥87.3 ¥(27.5)
Claims with Collection Risk 358.8 291.7 67.1
Claims for Special Attention 195.8 241.3 (45.5)
Total ¥614.4 ¥620.4 ¥(6.0)
Note: Above figures are presented net of partial direct write-offs, the amounts of which are indicated in the table below.
Billions of yen
2019 2018 Change
Amount of Partial Direct Write-offs ¥92.0 ¥96.8 ¥(4.8)
(Trust Accounts)
Billions of yen
As of March 31, 2019 2018 Change
Claims against Bankrupt and Substantially Bankrupt Obligors ¥— ¥— ¥
Claims with Collection Risk 2.7 2.8 (0.0)
Claims for Special Attention — — —
Total ¥2.7 ¥2.8 ¥(0.0)
(Consolidated and Trust Accounts)
Billions of yen
As of March 31, 2019 2018 Change
Claims against Bankrupt and Substantially Bankrupt Obligors ¥50.7 ¥87.3 ¥(27.5)
Claims with Collection Risk 3,61.6 294.5 67.0
Claims for Special Attention 1,95.8 241.3 (45.5)
Total ¥617.2 ¥623.3 ¥(6.1)
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Financial Analysis
Status of Asset Quality

o Status of Non-Accrual, Past Due & Restructured Loans (Consolidated)

(Consolidated)

Non-Accrual, Past Due & Restructured Loans

Billions of yen

As of March 31, 2019 2018 Change
Loans to Bankrupt Obligors ¥11.3 ¥21.2 ¥(9.8)
Non-Accrual Delinquent Loans 379.2 332.7 46.5
Loans Past Due for Three Months or More 0.4 0.6 (0.1)
Restructured Loans 195.3 240.7 (45.4)
Total ¥586.4 ¥595.3 ¥(8.9)
Note: Above figures are presented net of partial direct write-offs, the amounts of which are indicated in the table below.
Billions of yen
2019 2018 Change
Amount of Partial Direct Write-offs ¥87.4 ¥92.0 ¥(4.6)
Ratio to Total Loans
%
As of March 31, 2019 2018 Change
Loans to Bankrupt Obligors 0.01% 0.02% (0.01)%
Non-Accrual Delinquent Loans 0.48 0.41 0.06
Loans Past Due for Three Months or More 0.00 0.00 (0.00)
Restructured Loans 0.24 0.30 (0.05)
Non-Accrual, Past Due & Restructured Loans / Total Loans 0.74% 0.74% (0.00)%
Note: Above figures are presented net of partial direct write-offs.
Reserves for Possible Losses on Loans
Billions of yen
As of March 31, 2019 2018 Change
Reserves for Possible Losses on Loans ¥287.8 ¥315.6 ¥(27.8)
General Reserve for Possible Losses on Loans 136.0 200.6 (64.5)
Specific Reserve for Possible Losses on Loans 151.7 115.0 36.7
Reserve for Possible Losses on Loans to Restructuring Countries 0.0 0.0 0.0
Note: Above figures are presented net of partial direct write-offs, the amounts of which are indicated in the table below.
Billions of yen
2019 2018 Change
Amount of Partial Direct Write-offs ¥92.2 ¥97.1 ¥(4.8)
Reserve Ratios for Non-Accrual, Past Due & Restructured Loans
%
As of March 31, 2019 2018 Change
After Partial Direct Write-offs 49.07% 53.01% (3.93)%

Note: Reserve Ratio = Reserves for Possible Losses on Loans / Total Non-Accrual, Past Due & Restructured Loans.
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(Trust Accounts)

Non-Accrual, Past Due & Restructured Loans

Billions of yen
As of March 31, 2019 2018 Change
Loans to Bankrupt Obligors ¥— ¥— ¥—
Non-Accrual Delinquent Loans 2.7 2.8 (0.0)
Loans Past Due for Three Months or More — — —
Restructured Loans — — —
Total ¥2.7 ¥2.38 ¥(0.0)
Ratio to Total Loans
%
As of March 31, 2019 2018 Change
Loans to Bankrupt Obligors —% —% —%
Non-Accrual Delinquent Loans 28.15 25.16 2.98
Loans Past Due for Three Months or More — — —
Restructured Loans — — _
Non-Accrual, Past Due & Restructured Loans / Total Loans 28.15% 25.16% 2.98%
(Consolidated and Trust Accounts)
Non-Accrual, Past Due & Restructured Loans
Billions of yen
As of March 31, 2019 2018 Change
Loans to Bankrupt Obligors ¥11.3 ¥21.2 ¥(9.8)
Non-Accrual Delinquent Loans 381.9 335.5 46.4
Loans Past Due for Three Months or More 0.4 0.6 (0.1)
Restructured Loans 195.3 240.7 (45.4)
Total ¥589.1 ¥598.1 ¥(8.9)
Note: Above figures are presented net of partial direct write-offs.
Ratio to Total Loans
%
As of March 31, 2019 2018 Change
Loans to Bankrupt Obligors 0.01% 0.02% (0.01)%
Non-Accrual Delinquent Loans 0.48 0.42 0.06
Loans Past Due for Three Months or More 0.00 0.00 (0.00)
Restructured Loans 0.24 0.30 (0.05)
Non-Accrual, Past Due & Restructured Loans / Total Loans 0.75% 0.75% (0.00)%

Note: Above figures are presented net of partial direct write-offs.
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Financial Analysis
Status of Asset Quality

o Status of Loans by Industry

Outstanding Balances by Industry (Consolidated)

Billions of yen, %

2019 2018 Change
Outstanding Outstanding Outstanding

As of March 31, Balance Composition Balance Composition Balance Composition

Domestic Total (excluding Loans Booked Offshore) ¥53,453.4 100.00% ¥57,614.2 100.00% ¥(4,160.7) /
Manufacturing 9,4443 17.67 8,039.8 13.95 1,404.4 3.72%
Agriculture & Forestry 47.4 0.09 38.2 0.07 9.2 0.02
Fishery 21 0.00 24 0.00 (0.2) (0.00)
Mining, Quarrying Industry & Gravel Extraction Industry 2471 0.46 221.5 0.38 255 0.08
Construction 673.3 1.26 633.6 1.10 39.6 0.16
Utilities 2,805.4 5.25 2,446.5 4.25 358.8 1.00
Communication 1,283.5 2.40 1,486.1 2.58 (202.6) (0.18)
Transportation & Postal Industry 2,299.4 4.30 2,068.6 3.59 230.8 0.71
Wholesale & Retail 4,875.7 9.12 4,713.3 8.18 162.4 0.94
Finance & Insurance 4,437.5 8.30 4,532.2 7.87 (94.7) 0.43
Real Estate 8,129.1 15.21 74816 1299 647.5 2.22
Commodity Lease 2,267.8 4.24 2,148.5 3.73 119.2 0.51
Service Industries 2,874.1 5.38 2,878.1 4.99 (4.0) 0.39
Local Governments 794.3 1.49 931.6 1.62 (137.3) (0.13)
Governments 1,564.4 2.93 7,946.6  13.79 (6,382.1) (10.86)
Other 11,7074 21.90 12,044.7  20.91 (337.3) 0.99

Overseas Total (including Loans Booked Offshore) 25,003.4 100.00 21,807.2 100.00 3,196.1 /
Governments 346.0 1.38 258.3 1.19 87.7 0.19
Financial Institutions 7,817.9  31.27 6,211.2  28.48 1,606.6 2.79
Other 16,839.4  67.35 15,337.6  70.33 1,501.7 (2.98)
Total ¥78,456.9 / ¥79,421.4 / ¥(964.5) /

Notes :1. Domestic Total = MHFG and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries (excluding their overseas offices).
Overseas Total = Overseas offices of MHFG's domestic consolidated subsidiaries and MHFG's overseas consolidated subsidiaries
2 .As for Overseas Total (including Loans Booked Offshore), parts of Loans which have been included in Governments are included in Financial Institutions and Other.

o Status of Loans by Nationality of Borrowers

Balance of Loans to Restructuring Countries (Consolidated)

As of March 31, 2019 Billions of yen, % As of March 31, 2018 Billions of yen, %
Zambia ¥0.0 Argentina ¥0.0
Argentina 0.0

Total ¥0.0 Total ¥0.0
Ratio to Total Assets 0.00% Ratio to Total Assets 0.00%

Note: Listed are loans to the government and related agents in restructuring countries for which Reserves for Possible Losses on Loans to Restructuring Countries are accounted as stipulated under the
Japanese Institute of Certified Public Accountants (JICPA) Banking Audit Committee Report No.4.
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Financial Data of Mizuho Financial Group, Inc.

Independent Auditor’s Report
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Independent Auditor’s Report

The Board of Dircctars

Mizuho Financial Group, Inc,

We have andited 1he 'ngwrlmhlhwd financial statements of Mizubo Financial Groug, Inc, and
its consolidated subsidiaries, which comprize the consolidated balance sheet as of March 31, 2019, and the

consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income, changes in net assets, and cash fows for the vear
then ended and & summary of significant accounting policies and other cxplanatory information, all
cupressed in Japanese yen,

Manggement s Responsibility for the Conselidaied Finareial Statements

Managemeni is responsible For the preparation and fair presentation of these conselidsted financial stabements
in accordance with sccounting principles gencrally sceepted in Japan, and for designing and opersting such
internal control as management determines is nevessary to enable the preparation aiwd (air presentation of the
consolidated financial stalements that are free from material missistemcnt, whether duse o fraud or error.

Ancitors Respowesibiliny

Chur responsibility is to cxpress an opinion on these conselidated financial statements based on our asdit.
W conducted our audit in aceondance with auditing standards generally accepied in Japan. Those standands
require that we plan and perform the audit to oblain reasomable assursnce about whether the consolidated
financial statements ane free from material misstatement,

An awdit involves performing procedures 1o oblain audi evidence abouwl the amounts and disclosures in

the consolidsied financial stntements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor s judgment, includimg
the assessment of the misks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether dac

i firaued or error. The purpose of an audil of the consolidated financial statements is nol fo expaess an opinion

am the effcctivencss of the entity's internal control, but in making these risk asscssments the auditor considers
internal confrols relevant to the entity’s prepasation and fair preseniation of the consolidated financial

staternents i order to design audit procedianes thal are appropriate in te circumatances, An aodit abo includes
evaluating the appropriatencss of accouming policies used and the reasonablencss of aceounting estimates

made by management, as well os evaluating the overall presentation of the consalidated financial aatements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suficient and appropringe (o provide a basis For our
audit opinion,

Opinion

In o opimion, the consolidated financial statements referred 1o above present fairly, in all material respects,
the consolidated [nancinl position of Mizshe Financial Growp, Inc. and its consolidated subsidiaries s ol
March 31, 2019, and their consolidated financial performance and cash flows for the vear then ended in

conformity with sccounting principles generally accepied in Japan,

Convewience Tramslation

We have reviewed the translation of these consolidated financinl statements imdo U5, dollars, presented
for the convenience of readers, and, in our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements
have been properly translated on the basis described in Mose 1.

Mih m Lee

Jume 19, 2019
Tokyo, Japan



Financial Data of Mizuho Financial Group, Inc.

Consolidated Financial Statements

Consolidated Balance Sheet

Millions of yen

Thousands of
U.S. dollars (Note 1)

As of March 31,

2019

2018

2019

Assets

Cash and Due from Banks (Notes 16, 38, 40 and 41)
Call Loans and Bills Purchased (Note 40)
Receivables under Resale Agreements (Note 40)

Guarantee Deposits Paid under Securities Borrowing Transactions

(Note 40)
Other Debt Purchased (Notes 40 and 41)
Trading Assets (Notes 9, 16, 40 and 41)
Money Held in Trust (Notes 40 and 41)
Securities (Notes 10, 16, 25, 40 and 41)
Loans and Bills Discounted (Notes 11, 16 and 40)
Foreign Exchange Assets (Note 12)
Derivatives other than for Trading Assets (Notes 40 and 42)
Other Assets (Notes 13, 16 and 41)
Tangible Fixed Assets (Notes 14, 27 and 39)
Intangible Fixed Assets (Note 39)
Net Defined Benefit Asset (Note 24)
Deferred Tax Assets (Note 26)
Customers' Liabilities for Acceptances and Guarantees (Note 25)
Reserves for Possible Losses on Loans (Notes 15 and 40)

¥ 45,108,602
648,254
12,997,628

2,578,133
2,828,959
12,043,608
351,889
29,774,489
78,456,935
1,993,668
1,328,227
4,229,589
1,037,006
620,231
982,804
37,960
6,062,053
(287,815)

¥ 47,725,360
715,149
8,080,873

4,350,527
2,713,742
10,507,133
337,429
34,183,033
79,421,473
1,941,677
1,807,999
4,588,484
1,111,128
1,092,708
996,173
47,839
5,723,186
(315,621)

$ 406,347,202
5,839,602
117,085,207

23,224,336
25,483,830
108,491,204
3,169,888
268,214,477
706,755,565
17,959,355
11,964,937
38,100,976
9,341,555
5,587,172
8,853,293
341,954
54,608,173
(2,592,697)

Total Assets

¥ 200,792,226

¥ 205,028,300

$ 1,808,776,029
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Financial Data of Mizuho Financial Group, Inc.
Consolidated Financial Statements

Consolidated Balance Sheet—(Continued)

Millions of yen

Thousands of
U.S. dollars (Note 1)

As of March 31,

2019

2018

2019

Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities

Deposits (Notes 16, 17 and 40)

Call Money and Bills Sold (Notes 18 and 40)

Payables under Repurchase Agreements (Notes 16 and 40)

Guarantee Deposits Received under Securities Lending
Transactions (Notes 16 and 40)

Commercial Paper (Note 19)

Trading Liabilities (Notes 9 and 40)

Borrowed Money (Notes 16, 20 and 40)

Foreign Exchange Liabilities (Note 12)

Short-term Bonds (Note 21)

Bonds and Notes (Notes 22 and 40)

Due to Trust Accounts (Note 40)

Derivatives other than for Trading Liabilities (Notes 40 and 42)

Other Liabilities (Note 23)

Reserve for Bonus Payments
Reserve for Variable Compensation
Net Defined Benefit Liability (Note 24)

Reserve for Director and Corporate Auditor Retirement Benefits

Reserve for Possible Losses on Sales of Loans
Reserve for Contingencies

Reserve for Reimbursement of Deposits
Reserve for Reimbursement of Debentures
Reserves under Special Laws

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Note 26)

Deferred Tax Liabilities for Revaluation Reserve for Land (Note 27)

Acceptances and Guarantees (Note 25)

¥ 137,649,596
2,841,931
14,640,439

1,484,584

941,181
8,325,520
3,061,504

669,578

355,539
8,351,071
1,102,073
1,165,602
4,512,325

68,117
2,867
60,873
1,389
630
4,910
19,068
25,566
2,473
185,974
63,315
6,062,053

¥ 136,463,824
2,105,293
16,656,828

1,566,833

710,391
8,121,543
4,896,218

445,804

362,185
7,544,256
4,733,131
1,514,483
3,685,585

66,872
3,242
58,890
1,460
1,075
5,622
20,011
30,760
2,361
421,002
66,186
5,723,186

$ 1,239,974,748
25,600,682
131,883,966

13,373,429

8,478,350
74,997,931
27,578,633

6,031,699

3,202,767
75,228,098

9,927,700
10,499,973
40,647,922

613,615
25,829
548,357
12,516
5,684
44,233
171,775
230,304
22,281
1,675,296
570,358
54,608,173

Total Liabilities

¥ 191,598,188

¥ 195,207,054

$ 1,725,954,319

Net Assets

Common Stock (Note 28) ¥ 2,256,767 ¥ 2,256,548 $ 20,329,407
Capital Surplus 1,138,449 1,134,922 10,255,379
Retained Earnings 3,915,521 4,002,835 35,271,792
Treasury Stock (Note 28) (7,703) (5,997) (69,398)

Total Shareholders' Equity 7,303,034 7,388,309 65,787,180
Net Unrealized Gains (Losses) on Other Securities (Note 41) 1,186,401 1,392,392 10,687,343
Deferred Gains or Losses on Hedges (22,282) (67,578) (200,726)
Revaluation Reserve for Land (Note 27) 137,772 144,277 1,241,083
Foreign Currency Translation Adjustments (111,057) (85,094) (1,000,431)
Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Plans (Note 24) 254,936 293,536 2,296,519

Total Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income 1,445,770 1,677,534 13,023,788
Stock Acquisition Rights (Note 29) 707 1,163 6,369
Non-controlling Interests 444 525 754,239 4,004,373

Total Net Assets 9,194,038 9,821,246 82,821,710

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

¥ 200,792,226

¥ 205,028,300

$ 1,808,776,029

See accompanying “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements,” which are an integral part of these statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Income

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)
For the Fiscal Years ended March 31, 2019 2018 2019
Income
Interest Income (Note 30) ¥ 2,056,327 ¥ 1,622,354 $ 18,523,800
Fiduciary Income 55,153 55,400 496,838
Fee and Commission Income 765,977 766,612 6,900,078
Trading Income (Note 31) 299,355 276,616 2,696,656
Other Operating Income (Note 32) 312,815 304,214 2,817,905
Other Income (Note 34) 447,300 565,683 4,029,367
Total Income 3,936,930 3,590,881 35,464,644
Expenses
Interest Expenses (Note 30) 1,293,846 814,988 11,655,221
Fee and Commission Expenses 155,550 152,262 1,401,226
Trading Expenses (Note 31) 1,987 829 17,906
Other Operating Expenses (Note 33) 225,509 141,760 2,031,429
General and Administrative Expenses 1,430,850 1,488,973 12,889,381
Other Expenses (Note 35) 712,927 192,113 6,422,189
Total Expenses 3,820,670 2,790,927 34,417,352
Income before Income Taxes 116,259 799,953 1,047,292
Income Taxes:
Current 161,376 190,158 1,453,715
Deferred (163,879) 1,469 (1,476,258)
Total Income Taxes (2,502) 191,627 (22,543)
Profit 118,762 608,326 1,069,835
Profit Attributable to Non-controlling Interests 22,196 31,778 199,948
Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent ¥ 96,566 ¥ 576,547 $ 869,887
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Per Share of Common Stock

Yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)
As of March 31, 2019 2018 2019
Net Income:
Basic ¥ 3.80 ¥ 22.72 $ 0.03
Diluted 3.80 22.72 0.03
Cash Dividends 7.50 7.50 0.07
See accompanying “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements,” which are an integral part of these statements.
Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)
For the Fiscal Years ended March 31, 2019 2018 2019
Profit ¥ 118,762 ¥ 608,326 $ 1,069,835
Other Comprehensive Income (Note 36): (229,304) 157,233 (2,065,620)
Net Unrealized Gains (Losses) on Other Securities (207,505) 102,332 (1,869,246)
Deferred Gains or Losses on Hedges 45,391 (77,205) 408,892
Revaluation Reserve for Land — (133) —
Foreign Currency Translation Adjustments (23,882) (10,949) (215,137)
Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Plans (35,577) 149,473 (320,492)
Share of Other Comprehensive Income of Associates
Accounted for Using Equity Method (7,730) (6,284) (69,637)
Comprehensive Income ¥ (110,542) ¥ 765,559 $ (995,785)
Comprehensive Income Attributable to Owners of Parent: ¥ (128,692) ¥ 734,303 $ (1,159,287)
Comprehensive Income Attributable to Non-controlling Interests: 18,150 31,255 163,502

See accompanying “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements,” which are an integral part of these statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Millions of yen

Shareholders' Equity

Total
Common Capital Retained Treasury Shareholders"

For the Fiscal Year ended Stock Surplus Earnings Stock .
March 31, 2019 Equity

Balance as of the beginning

. ¥2,256,548 ¥ 1,134,922 ¥ 4,002,835 ¥(5,997) ¥7,388,309
of the period

Changes during the period

Issuance of New Shares 218 218 437
Cash Dividends (190,384) (190,384)
Profit Attributable to Owners 96,566 96,566
of Parent
Repurchase of Treasury
Stock (3,001) (3,001)
Disposition of Treasury
Stock (23) 1,295 1,271
Transfer from Revaluation 6.504 6,504
Reserve for Land
Change in Treasury Shares
of Parent Arising from
Transactions with Non- 3,331 3,331
controlling Shareholders
Net Changes in Items other
than Shareholders' Equity
Total Changes during the 218 3,526 (87,313) (1,706) (85,274)
period
B:;?i’:;e asoftheendofthe o, 56767 ¥1,138,449 ¥3915521  ¥(7,703)  ¥7,303,034

See accompanying “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements,” which are an integral part of these statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets—(Continued)

Millions of yen

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

Net
Unrealized Deferred .
. ) Revaluation
Gains Gains or
Reserve for
(Losses) on Losses on Lan
For the Fiscal Year ended Other Hedges
March 31, 2019 Securities

Total Stock Non-
Remeasure- L ) Total
Accumulated Acquisition Controlling
ments of " Net Assets
) Other Rights Interests
Defined .
) Comprehensive
Benefit Plans
Income

Balance as of the beginning

of the period ¥1,392,392 ¥ (67,578) ¥ 144,277

¥ 293,536 ¥1,677,534 ¥1,163 ¥754,239 ¥ 9,821,246

Changes during the period

Issuance of New Shares 437
Cash Dividends (190,384)
Profit Attributable to Owners 96,566
of Parent
Repurchase of Treasury
Stock (3.001)
Disposition of Treasury
Stock 1,27
Transfer from Revaluation
Reserve for Land 6,504
Change in Treasury Shares
of Parent Arising from 3331
Transactions with Non- ’
controlling Shareholders
Net Changes in Items other
than Shareholders' Equity (205,990) 45,295 (6,504) (38,600) (231,763) (456) (309,713) (541,934)
T:;::O%hanges during the (205,990) 45,295 (6,504) (38,600) (231,763) (456) (309,713)  (627,208)
B:;’L‘;e asoftheendofthe  y, 1g6401 ¥ (22,282) ¥137,772 ¥254936  ¥1,445,770 ¥707 ¥444,525 ¥9,194,038

See accompanying “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements,” which are an integral part of these statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets—(Continued)

Millions of yen

Shareholders' Equity

Total
Common Capital Retained Treasury Shareholders'

For the Fiscal Year ended Stock Surplus Earnings Stock .
March 31, 2018 Equity

Balance as of the beginning

. ¥2,256,275 ¥1,134,416 ¥ 3,615,449 ¥ (4,849) ¥7,001,291
of the period

Changes during the period

Issuance of New Shares 273 273 546

Cash Dividends (190,360) (190,360)

Profit Attributable to Owners 576,547 576,547
of Parent

Rset[;lirkchase of Treasury (2.431) (2,431)

Déstggiition of Treasury (53) 1,283 1,229

Transfer from Revaluation
Reserve for Land
Change in Treasury Shares
of Parent Arising from
Transactions with Non-
controlling Shareholders
Net Changes in Items other
than Shareholders' Equity
Total Changes during the
period
Balance as of the end of the
period
See accompanying “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements,” which are an integral part of these statements.

1,198 1,198

287 287

273 506 387,385 (1,148) 387,017

¥ 2,256,548 ¥1,134,922 ¥ 4,002,835 ¥ (5,997) ¥7,388,309
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets—(Continued)

Millions of yen

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

Net
Unrealized Deferred .
. ) Revaluation
Gains Gains or
Reserve for
(Losses) on Losses on Lan
For the Fiscal Year ended Other Hedges
March 31, 2018 Securities

Total Stock Non-
Remeasure- L ) Total
Accumulated Acquisition Controlling
ments of " Net Assets
) Other Rights Interests
Defined .
) Comprehensive
Benefit Plans
Income

Balance as of the beginning

of the period ¥ 1,289,985 ¥10,172 ¥ 145,609

¥ 144,866 ¥1,520,976 ¥ 1,754 ¥749,339 ¥9,273,361

Changes during the period

Issuance of New Shares 546
Cash Dividends (190,360)
Profit Attributable to Owners 576,547
of Parent
Repurchase of Treasury
Stock (2.431)
Disposition of Treasury 1,229
Stock
Transfer from Revaluation 1198
Reserve for Land ’
Change in Treasury Shares
of Parent Arising from 287
Transactions with Non-
controlling Shareholders
Net Changes in Items other
than Shareholders' Equity 102,407 (77,750) (1,331) 148,670 156,558 (590) 4,899 160,867
Total Changes during the
period 102,407 (77,750) (1,331) 148,670 156,558 (590) 4,899 547,884
B:;?ir:;e asoftheendofthe 1,392,392 ¥ (67,578) ¥ 144,277 ¥ 293,536 ¥ 1,677,534 ¥1,163 ¥754,239 ¥9,821,246

See accompanying “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements,” which are an integral part of these statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets—(Continued)
Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note 1)

Shareholders' Equity

Common Capital Retained Treasury Shareholzz::
For the Fiscal Year ended Stock Surplus Earnings Stock i
March 31, 2019 Equity
Balance as of the beginning
of the period $ 20,327,435 $ 10,223,610 $ 36,058,329  $ (54,026) $ 66,555,348
Changes during the period
Issuance of New Shares 1,972 1,972 3,944
Cash Dividends (1,715,022) (1,715,022)
Profit Attributable to Owners 869,887 869,887
of Parent
Repurchase of Treasury
Stock (27,040) (27,040)
Disposition of Treasury 212) 11,668 11,456
Stock
Transfer from Revaluation 58,598 58,598
Reserve for Land
Change in Treasury Shares
of Parent' Arlsmlg from 30,009 30,009
Transactions with Non-
controlling Shareholders
Net Changes in Items other
than Shareholders' Equity
T:;a:ilocdhanges during the 1,972 31,769 (786,537) (15,372) (768,168)
B:zi’::f asoftheendofthe ¢, 329407 $10,255379 $35271,792  $(69,398) § 65,787,180

See accompanying “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements,” which are an integral part of these statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets—(Continued)

Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note 1)

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

Net
Unrealized Deferred . Foreign Remeasure- Total .S-tc.)ck N-on- Total
. ) Revaluation ments of Accumulated Acquisition Controlling
Gains Gains or Currency ) ) Net Assets
Reserve for . Defined Other Rights Interests
(Losses) on Losses on Translation ) )
) Land ) Benefit Comprehensive
For the Fiscal Year ended Other Hedges Adjustments
" Plans Income
March 31, 2019 Securities
B:f"’t‘::ep:::; the beginning ¢ 15 542,950 §(608,759) $1,209,681 §(766,550) $2,644,238 15,111,560 $ 10,484 $ 6,794,337 § 88,471,729
Changes during the period
Issuance of New Shares 3,944
Cash Dividends (1,715,022)
Profit Attributable to Owners 869,887
of Parent
Repurchase of Treasury
Stock (27,040)
Disposition of Treasury 11,456
Stock
Transfer from Revaluation
Reserve for Land 58,598
Change in Treasury Shares
of Parent Arising from
Transactions with Non- 30,009
controlling Shareholders
Net Changes in Items other
than Shareholders' Equity (1,855,607) 408,033 (58,598) (233,881) (347,719) (2,087,772) (4,115) (2,789,964) (4,881,851)
T::ilocdhanges during the (1,855,607) 408,033 (58,598) (233,881) (347,719) (2,087,772) (4,115) (2,789,964) (5,650,019)
Balance as of the end of the
period $10,687,343 $(200,726) $ 1,241,083 $ (1,000,431) $2,296,519  $ 13,023,788 $ 6,369 $ 4,004,373 $ 82,821,710

See accompanying “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements,” which are an integral part of these statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Millions of yen

Thousands of

U.S. dollars (Note 1)

For the Fiscal Years ended March 31, 2019 2018 2019
Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Income before Income Taxes 116,259 ¥ 799,953 $ 1,047,292
Depreciation 168,200 173,660 1,515,180
Losses on Impairment of Fixed Assets 503,612 6,960 4,536,639
Amortization of Goodwill 4,080 4,154 36,754
Equity in Loss (Gain) from Investments in Affiliates (51,215) (21,474) (461,357)
Increase (Decrease) in Reserves for Possible Losses on Loans (26,910) (194,197) (242,419)
Increase (Decrease) in Reserve for Possible Losses on Sales

of Loans (444) 777 (4,002)
Increase (Decrease) in Reserve for Contingencies 183 207 1,649
Increase (Decrease) in Reserve for Bonus Payments 591 (18) 5,326
Increase (Decrease) in Reserve for Variable Compensation (375) 223 (3,382)
Decrease (Increase) in Net Defined Benefit Asset (57,863) (24,803) (521,244)
Increase (Decrease) in Net Defined Benefit Liability 2,497 3,756 22,500
Increase (Decrease) in Reserve for Director and Corporate

Auditor I(?etirement)Benefits P (41) 175 (374)
Increase (Decrease) in Reserve for Reimbursement of Deposits (942) 939 (8,489)
Increase (Decrease) in Reserve for Reimbursement of

icrease (De ) (5.194) (1,959) (46,796)
Interest Income—accrual basis (2,056,327) (1,622,354) (18,523,800)
Interest Expenses—accrual basis 1,293,846 814,988 11,655,221
Losses (Gains) on Securities (195,755) (263,312) (1,763,407)
Losses (Gains) on Money Held in Trust (40) (139) (369)
Foreign Exchange Losses (Gains)—net (170,422) 229,892 (1,535,202)
Losses (Gains) on Disposition of Fixed Assets 1,976 1,495 17,801
L?fj:ts (Gains) on Cancellation of Employee Retirement Benefit (7,841) (26,032) (70,642)
Decrease (Increase) in Trading Assets (1,536,520) (132,951) (13,841,280)
Increase (Decrease) in Trading Liabilities 227,455 154,664 2,048,961
Decrease (Increase) in Derivatives other than for Trading Assets 485,333 354,027 4,371,976
InLci:;%?liieegDecrease) in Derivatives other than for Trading (355,068) (260,185) (3,198,527)
Decrease (Increase) in Loans and Bills Discounted (2,407,594) (1,431,302) (21,688,091)
Increase (Decrease) in Deposits 2,806,760 6,171,313 25,283,851
Increase (Decrease) in Borrowed Money (excludin

Subordir(1ated Borr())wed Money) 2 ? (1,800,307) (1,371,484) (16,217,527)
Decrease (Increase) in Due from Banks (excluding Due from

Central Banks) 611,070 (9,678) 5,504,645
Decrease (Increase) in Call Loans, etc. (4,807,554) 1,030,590 (43,307,397)
Dgcrea_s_e (Increasg) in Guarant_ee Deposits Paid under 1,772,393 (1,000,475) 15,966,070

ecurities Borrowing Transactions
Increase (Decrease) in Call Money, etc. 1,748,141 122,103 15,747,605
Increase (Decrease) in Commercial Paper 199,104 (37,576) 1,793,571
Irgcreasg (Decreqse) in Guara)ntee Deposits Received under (82,249) (112,466) (740,918)
ecurities Lending Transactions

Decrease (Increase) in Foreign Exchange Assets (34,376) (141,992) (309,670)
Increase (Decrease) in Foreign Exchange Liabilities 223,848 (80,565) 2,016,472
Increase (Decrease) in Short-term Bonds (Liabilities) (6,646) 135,837 (59,871)
Increase (Decrease) in Bonds and Notes 286,158 ¥ (411,073) $ 2,577,769
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows—(Continued)

Millions of yen

Thousands of
U.S. dollars (Note 1)

For the Fiscal Years ended March 31, 2019 2018 2019
Increase (Decrease) in Due to Trust Accounts ¥  (10,232) ¥ (50,946) $ (92,173)
Interest and Dividend Income—cash basis 2,027,241 1,602,227 18,261,794
Interest Expenses—cash basis (1,250,247) (797,725) (11,262,478)
Other—net (75,059) (475,640) (676,150)
Subtotal (2,460,479) 3,139,593 (22,164,489)
Cash Refunded (Paid) in Income Taxes (175,617) (172,892) (1,581,993)

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (2,636,096) 2,966,701 (23,746,482)

Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Payments for Purchase of Securities

(52,363,143)

(60,973,137)

(471,697,532)

Proceeds from Sale of Securities 38,799,373 42,292,827 349,512,417
Proceeds from Redemption of Securities 19,211,836 16,679,426 173,064,020
Payments for Increase in Money Held in Trust (109,630) (155,042) (987,570)
Proceeds from Decrease in Money Held in Trust 94,984 61,626 855,637
Payments for Purchase of Tangible Fixed Assets (42,703) (57,974) (384,685)
Payments for Purchase of Intangible Fixed Assets (111,595) (181,647) (1,005,270)
Proceeds from Sale of Tangible Fixed Assets 7,811 16,385 70,369
Proceeds from Sale of Intangible Fixed Assets — 0 —
Proceeds from Sales of Stocks of Subsidiaries (affecting the
scope of consolidation) 219 1,337 1,977
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities 5,487,153 (2,316,197) 49,429,363
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Proceeds from Subordinated Borrowed Money 10,000 35,000 90,082
Repayments of Subordinated Borrowed Money (45,000) (69,000) (405,369)
Proceeds from Issuance of Subordinated Bonds 510,000 574,000 4,594,181
Payments for Redemption of Subordinated Bonds (5,000) (172,600) (45,041)
Proceeds from Issuance of Common Stock 2 3 26
Proceeds from Investments by Non-controlling Shareholders 3,514 1,450 31,658
Repayments to Non-controlling Shareholders (275,079) (1,065) (2,477,967)
Cash Dividends Paid (190,413) (190,382) (1,715,281)
Cash Dividends Paid to Non-controlling Shareholders (25,494) (25,832) (229,657)
Payments for Repurchase of Treasury Stock (2,124) (1,611) (19,135)
Proceeds from Sale of Treasury Stock 952 0 8,584
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities (18,640) 149,962 (167,919)
Effect of Foreign Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash
Equivalents (32,656) 10,203 (294,179)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,799,759 810,670 25,220,783
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the fiscal year 46,334,334 45,523,663 417,388,831
Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents resulting from
Exclusion of Subsidiaries fro?'n Consolidation 9 (4,879,218) _ (43,952,963)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the fiscal year
(Note 38) ¥ 44,254,874 ¥ 46,334,334 $ 398,656,651

See accompanying “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements,” which are an integral part of these statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Basis for Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared from the accounts maintained by Mizuho
Financial Group, Inc. (“MHFG”) and its consolidated subsidiaries in accordance with the provisions set forth in the Company
Law of Japan and the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law, and in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in Japan (“Japanese GAAP”) which are different in certain respects from the application and disclosure
requirements of International Financial Reporting Standards.

Certain items presented in the consolidated financial statements which were previously filed with the Director General of
the Kanto Local Finance Bureau are reclassified for the convenience of readers outside Japan. The notes to the
consolidated financial statements include information which is not required under Japanese GAAP but is presented herein
as additional information.

The amounts indicated in millions of yen are rounded down by truncating the figures below one million. Totals may not
add up exactly because of such truncation. Amounts in U.S. dollars are included solely for the convenience of readers
outside Japan. The rate of ¥111.01=US$1.00, the foreign exchange rate on March 31, 2019 has been used for translation.
The inclusion of such amounts is not intended to imply that Japanese yen has been or could be readily converted, realized
or settled into U.S. dollars at that rate or any other rate.

2. Scope of Consolidation

(a) The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of MHFG and its consolidated subsidiaries (collectively, “the
Group”), including Mizuho Bank, Ltd. (“MHBK”), Mizuho Trust & Banking Co., Ltd. (“MHTB”), Mizuho Securities Co., Ltd.
(“MHSC”) and certain other subsidiaries. The numbers of consolidated subsidiaries as of March 31, 2019 and 2018 were
117 and 124, respectively.

During the period, Mizuho Americas Services LLC and 3 other companies were newly included in the scope of
consolidation as a result of establishment.

During the period, Trust & Custody Services Bank Ltd. (“TCSB”), a consolidated subsidiary of MHFG, implemented
joint share transfer with Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd. (“JTSB”) and incorporated JTC Holdings, Ltd., a holding
company whose shareholders are TCSB’s and JTSB’s existing shareholders. As a result, TCSB and JTSB became
wholly-owned subsidiaries of JTC Holdings, Ltd.

TCSB was excluded from the scope of consolidation as a result of the aforementioned joint share transfer, and 10
other companies were excluded from the scope of consolidation as a result of dissolution and other factors.

(b) There were no non-consolidated subsidiaries as of March 31, 2019 and 2018.

3. Application of the Equity Method

(a) There were no non-consolidated subsidiaries under the equity method as of March 31, 2019 and 2018.

(b) The numbers of affiliates under the equity method as of March 31, 2019 and 2018 were 22 and 19, respectively.
Investments in affiliates include JTC Holdings, Ltd., Orient Corporation, Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Foreign Trade
of Vietnam and certain other affiliates.

During the period, JTC Holdings, Ltd. and 2 other companies were newly included in the scope of the equity method as
a result of the aforementioned joint share transfer, and IBJ Leasing Company, Limited was newly included in the scope
of the equity method as a result of increasing the shares.

During the period, MIC Asia Technology Limited Liability Fund was excluded from the scope of equity method as a result
of dissolusion.

(c) There were no non-consolidated subsidiaries not under the equity method as of March 31, 2019 and 2018.

(d) Pec International Leasing Co., Ltd. ,an affiliate not under the equity method, is not accounted for under the equity
method, as it is not significant to the consolidated financial statements of MHFG.
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4. Balance Sheet Dates of Consolidated Subsidiaries

(a) Balance sheet dates of consolidated subsidiaries for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2019 are as follows:

July 31 1 company
December 29 3 companies
December 31 46 companies
March 31 67 companies

(b) Consolidated subsidiaries with balance sheet dates of December 29 were consolidated based on their tentative financial

statements as of and for the period ended December 31.

The consolidated subsidiary with balance sheet dates of July 31 was consolidated based on its tentative financial
statement as of and for the period ended the consolidated balance sheet date.

Other consolidated subsidiaries were consolidated based on their financial statements as of and for the period ended
their respective balance sheet dates.

The necessary adjustments have been made to the financial statements for any significant transactions that took
place between their respective balance sheet dates and the date of the consolidated financial statements.
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5. Standards of Accounting Method

(1) Credited Loans pursuant to Trading Securities and Trading Income & Expenses
Credited loans held for the purpose of trading are, in line with trading securities, recognized on a trade date basis and
recorded in Other Debt Purchased on the consolidated balance sheet. Other Debt Purchased related to the relevant
credited loans is stated at fair value at the consolidated balance sheet date.
Interest received and the gains or losses on the sale of the relevant credited loans during the fiscal year, including the
gains or losses resulting from any change in the value between the beginning and the end of the fiscal year, are
recognized in Other Operating Income and Other Operating Expenses on the consolidated statement of income.

(2)Trading Assets & Liabilities and Trading Income & Expenses
Trading transactions intended to take advantage of short-term fluctuations and arbitrage opportunities in interest rates,
currency exchange rates, market prices of securities and related indices are recognized on a trade-date basis and
recorded in Trading Assets or Trading Liabilities on the consolidated balance sheet. Income or expenses generated on
the relevant trading transactions are recorded in Trading Income or Trading Expenses on the consolidated statement of
income.

Securities and other monetary claims held for trading purposes are stated at fair value at the consolidated balance
sheet date. Derivative financial products, such as swaps, futures and option transactions, are stated at their fair values,
assuming that such transactions are terminated and settled at the consolidated balance sheet date.

Trading Income and Trading Expenses include the interest received and paid during the fiscal year, the gains or
losses resulting from any change in the value of securities and other monetary claims between the beginning and the
end of the fiscal year, and the gains or losses resulting from any change in the value of financial derivatives between the
beginning and the end of the fiscal year, assuming they were settled at the end of the fiscal year.

(3) Securities

In accordance with “Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments” (the Business Accounting Deliberation Council,

January 22, 1999), MHFG classifies securities, excluding those of investments in non-consolidated subsidiaries and

affiliates, into three categories based upon management's intent. These securities are accounted for as follows:

(i) Trading securities are carried at market value and included in Trading Assets.

(i) Bonds held to maturity are stated at amortized cost (straight-line method) and determined by the moving average
method.

(iii) Other securities are securities which are not classified as either trading securities or bonds held to maturity. Other
securities which have readily determinable fair value are stated at fair value with changes in net unrealized gains or
losses, net of applicable income taxes after excluding gains and losses as a result of the fair-value hedge method,
included directly in Net Assets. The fair value of Japanese stocks is determined based on the average quoted market
price over the month preceding the consolidated balance sheet date. The fair value of securities other than Japanese
stocks is determined at the quoted market price if available, or other reasonable value at the consolidated balance
sheet date (cost of securities sold is calculated primarily by the moving average method). Other securities, the fair
values of which are extremely difficult to determine, are stated at acquisition cost or amortized cost which is
determined by the moving average method.

In addition, investments in affiliates not under the equity method are stated at acquisition cost as determined by the
moving average method.

Securities which are held as trust assets in Money Held in Trust accounts are valued in the same way as Securities
above.

Certain Securities other than Trading Securities (excluding Securities for which it is deemed to be extremely difficult to

determine the fair value) are devalued to the fair value, and the difference between the acquisition cost and the fair

value is treated as a loss for the fiscal year (“impairment (devaluation)”), if the fair value (primarily the closing market
price at the consolidated balance sheet date) has significantly deteriorated compared with the acquisition cost (including
amortized cost), and unless it is deemed that there is a possibility of a recovery in the fair value. The amounts of
impairment (devaluation) were ¥4,736 million ($42,665 thousand) and ¥3,424 million for the fiscal years ended March

31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.
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The criteria for determining whether a security's fair value has “significantly deteriorated” are outlined as follows:
« Security whose fair value is 50% or less of the acquisition cost
« Security whose fair value exceeds 50% but is 70% or less of the acquisition cost and the quoted market price
maintains a certain level or lower

(4) Bills Discounted
In accordance with “Accounting and Auditing Treatment relating to Adoption of Accounting Standards for Financial
Instruments for Banks” (The Japanese Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“JICPA”) Industry Audit Committee
Report No. 24), bills discounted are accounted for as financing transactions. The banking subsidiaries have rights to sell
or pledge these commercial bills, foreign exchange bills purchased and others. The face value of these bills amounted
to ¥1,487,045 million ($13,395,596 thousand) and ¥1,405,238 million as of March 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

(5) Derivative Transactions
Derivative transactions are valued at fair value with changes in fair value included in current income. Derivatives
qualifying as hedges are mainly accounted for using either the fair-value hedge method or the deferred method of hedge
accounting (see (22) Hedge Accounting).

(6) Tangible Fixed Assets (Except for Lease Assets)
Depreciation of buildings is computed mainly by the straight-line method, and that of others is computed mainly by the
declining-balance method. The range of useful lives is as follows:
Buildings 3 years to 50 years
Others 2 years to 20 years

(7) Intangible Fixed Assets (Except for Lease Assets)
Amortization of Intangible Fixed Assets is computed by the straight-line method. Development costs for internally-used
software are capitalized and amortized over their estimated useful lives of mainly from five to ten years as determined
by MHFG and its consolidated subsidiaries.

(8) Lease Assets
Depreciation of lease assets booked in Tangible Fixed Assets and Intangible Fixed Assets which are concerned with
finance lease transactions that do not transfer ownership is mainly computed by the same method as the one applied to
fixed assets owned by us.

(9) Deferred Assets
Bond issuance costs are expensed as incurred.
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(10) Reserves for Possible Losses on Loans

Reserves for Possible Losses on Loans of major domestic consolidated subsidiaries are maintained in accordance with

internally established standards for write-offs and reserve provisions:

* For claims extended to obligors that are legally bankrupt under the Bankruptcy Law, Special Liquidation under the
Company Law or other similar laws (“Bankrupt Obligors”), and to obligors that are effectively in similar conditions
(“Substantially Bankrupt Obligors”), reserves are maintained at the amounts of claims net of direct write-offs described
below and the expected amounts recoverable from the disposition of collateral and the amounts recoverable under
guarantees.

* For claims extended to obligors that are not yet legally or formally bankrupt but are likely to be bankrupt (“Intensive
Control Obligors”), reserves are maintained at the amounts deemed necessary based on overall solvency analyses of
the amounts of claims net of expected amounts recoverable from the disposition of collateral and the amounts
recoverable under guarantees.

* For claims extended to Intensive Control Obligors and Obligors with Restructured Loans (defined in Note 11 below)
and others, if the exposure to an obligor exceeds a certain specific amount, reserves are provided as follows:

(i) if future cash flows of the principal and interest can be reasonably estimated, the discounted cash flow method is
applied, under which the reserve is determined as the difference between the book value of the loan and its present
value of future cash flows discounted using the contractual interest rate before the loan was classified as a
Restructured Loan, and

(i) if future cash flows of the principal and interest cannot be reasonably estimated, reserves are provided for the
losses estimated for each individual loan.

* For claims extended to other obligors, reserves are maintained at rates derived from historical credit loss experience
and other factors.

* Reserve for Possible Losses on Loans to Restructuring Countries is maintained in order to cover possible losses
based on analyses of the political and economic climates of the countries. All claims are assessed by each claim
origination department in accordance with the internally established “Self-assessment Standard,” and the results of the
assessments are verified and examined by the independent examination departments.

In the case of claims to Bankrupt Obligors and Substantially Bankrupt Obligors, which are collateralized or guaranteed
by a third party, the amounts deemed uncollectible (calculated by deducting the anticipated proceeds from the sale of
collateral pledged against the claims and amounts that are expected to be recovered from guarantors of the claims) are
written off against the respective claim balances. The total directly written-off amounts were ¥92,269 million ($831,181
thousand) and ¥97,112 million as of March 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

Other consolidated subsidiaries provide the amount necessary to cover the loan losses based upon past experience
and other factors for general claims and the assessment for each individual loan for other claims.

(11) Reserve for Possible Losses on Investments
Reserve for Possible Losses on Investments is maintained to provide against possible losses on investments in
securities, after taking into consideration the financial condition and other factors concerning the investee company.

(12) Reserve for Bonus Payments
Reserve for Bonus Payments, which is provided for future bonus payments to employees, is maintained at the amount
accrued at the end of the fiscal year, based on the estimated future payments.

(13) Reserve for Variable Compensation
To prepare for the payments of performance payments and stock compensation to be paid as variable compensation
within compensation for directors, executive officers and specialist officers of Mizuho Financial Group, Inc., Mizuho
Bank, Ltd., Mizuho Trust & Banking Co., Ltd., and Mizuho Securities Co., Ltd., the estimated payment based on the
standard amount regarding variable compensation of the fiscal year is provided.

(14) Reserve for Director and Corporate Auditor Retirement Benefits
Reserve for Director and Corporate Auditor Retirement Benefits, which is provided for future retirement benefit
payments to directors, corporate auditors, and executive officers, is recognized at the amount accrued by the end of the
fiscal year, based on the internally established standards.

150



Financial Data of Mizuho Financial Group, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(15) Reserve for Possible Losses on Sales of Loans
Reserve for Possible Losses on Sales of Loans is provided for possible future losses on sales of loans at the amount
deemed necessary based on a reasonable estimate of possible future losses.

(16) Reserve for Contingencies
Reserve for Contingencies is maintained to provide against possible losses from contingencies which are not covered
by other specific reserves. The balance is an estimate of possible future losses considered to require a reserve.

(17) Reserve for Reimbursement of Deposits
Reserve for Reimbursement of Deposits is provided against the losses for the deposits derecognized from liabilities at
the estimated amount of future claims for withdrawal by depositors.

(18) Reserve for Reimbursement of Debentures
Reserve for Reimbursement of Debentures is provided for the debentures derecognized from liabilities at the estimated
amount for future claims.

(19) Reserve under Special Laws
Reserve under Special Laws is Reserve for Contingent Liabilities from Financial Instruments and Exchange of ¥2,473
million ($22,281 thousand) and ¥2,361 million as of March 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively. This is the reserve pursuant
to Article 46-5 of the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law and Article 175 of the Cabinet Office Ordinance
regarding Financial Instruments Business, etc. to indemnify the losses incurred from accidents in the purchase and sale
of securities, other transactions or derivative transactions.

(20) Accounting Method for Retirement Benefits
In calculating retirement benefit obligations, a benefit formula basis is used as a method of attributing expected
retirement benefits to the period up to the end of this fiscal year. Unrecognized actuarial differences are recognized as
income or expenses from the following fiscal year under the straight-line method over a certain term within the average
remaining service period of the employees (mainly 10 years) of the respective fiscal years.

Certain consolidated subsidiaries apply the simplified method that assumes the amount required for voluntary

resignation at the end of the term to be retirement benefit obligations in computing net defined benefit liability and
retirement benefit expenses.

(21) Assets and Liabilities Denominated in Foreign Currencies

Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies and accounts of overseas branches of domestic consolidated
banking subsidiaries and a domestic consolidated trust banking subsidiary are translated into Japanese yen primarily at
the exchange rates in effect at the consolidated balance sheet date, with the exception of the investments in affiliates
not under the equity method, which are translated at historical exchange rates.

Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies of the consolidated subsidiaries, except for the transactions
mentioned above, are translated into Japanese yen primarily at the exchange rates in effect at the respective balance
sheet dates.
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(22) Hedge Accounting
(a) Interest Rate Risk

The deferred method, the fair-value hedge method or the exceptional accrual method for interest rate swaps are

applied as hedge accounting methods.

The portfolio hedge transaction for a large volume of small-value monetary claims and liabilities of domestic
consolidated banking subsidiaries and some of domestic consolidated trust banking subsidiaries is accounted for by
the method stipulated in the JICPA Industry Audit Committee Report No.24, February 13, 2002.

The effectiveness of hedging activities for the portfolio hedge transaction for a large volume of small-value
monetary claims and liabilities is assessed as follows:

(i) as for hedging activities to offset market fluctuation risks, the effectiveness is assessed by bracketing both the
hedged instruments, such as deposits and loans, and the hedging instruments, such as interest-rate swaps, in
the same maturity bucket.

(i) as for hedging activities to fix the cash flows, the effectiveness is assessed based on the correlation between the
base interest rate index of the hedged instrument and that of the hedging instrument.

The effectiveness of the individual hedge is assessed based on the comparison of the fluctuation in the market or
of cash flows of the hedged instruments with that of the hedging instruments.

(b) Foreign Exchange Risk

Domestic consolidated banking subsidiaries and some of domestic consolidated trust banking subsidiaries apply the

deferred method of hedge accounting to hedge foreign exchange risks associated with various financial assets and

liabilities denominated in foreign currencies as stipulated in the “Accounting and Auditing Treatment relating to

Adoption of Accounting Standards for Foreign Currency Transactions for Banks” (JICPA Industry Audit Committee

Report No.25, July 29, 2002). The effectiveness of the hedge is assessed by confirming that the amount of the

foreign currency position of the hedged monetary claims and liabilities is equal to or larger than that of currency swap

transactions, exchange swap transactions, and similar transactions designated as the hedging instruments of the
foreign exchange risk.

In addition to the above methods, these subsidiaries apply the deferred method or the fair-value hedge method to
portfolio hedges of the foreign exchange risks associated with investments in subsidiaries and affiliates denominated
in foreign currency and Other securities denominated in foreign currency (except for bonds) identified as hedged
items in advance, as long as the amount of foreign currency payables of spot and forward foreign exchange
contracts exceeds the amount of acquisition cost of the hedged foreign securities denominated in foreign currency.

(c) Inter-company Transactions

Inter-company interest rate swaps, currency swaps and similar derivatives among consolidated companies or

between trading accounts and other accounts, which are designated as hedges, are not eliminated and related gains

and losses are recognized in the statement of income or deferred under hedge accounting, because these inter-
company derivatives are executed according to the criteria for appropriate outside third-party cover operations which
are treated as hedge transactions objectively in accordance with JICPA Industry Audit Committee Reports No.24 and

25.

As for certain assets and liabilities of MHFG and its consolidated subsidiaries, the deferred method, the fair-value
hedge method or the exceptional accrual method for interest rate swaps are applied.
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(23) Consumption Taxes and Other
With respect to MHFG and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries, Japanese consumption taxes and local consumption
taxes are excluded from transaction amounts.

(24) Amortization Method of Goodwill and Amortization Period
Goodwill is amortized over an appropriate period not to exceed 20 years under the straight-line method. The full amount
of Goodwill that has no material impact is expensed as incurred.

(25) Scope of Cash and Cash Equivalents on Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
In the consolidated statement of cash flows, Cash and Cash Equivalents consist of cash and due from central banks
included in “Cash and Due from Banks” on the consolidated balance sheet.

6. Issued but not yet Adopted Accounting Standard and Others
+ Accounting Standard for Revenue Recognition (Accounting Standards Board of Japan ("ASBJ") Statement No.29, March 30,
2018)
+ Implementation Guidance on Accounting Standard for Revenue Recognition (ASBJ Guidance No.30, March 30, 2018)
(1) Overview
International Accounting Standards Board ("IASB") and Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") jointly established
the comprehensive accounting standard for revenue recognition and announced "Revenue from contracts with customers"
(International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS") 15/ FASB Topic 606). Considering the application of IFRS 15 from the
fiscal year beginning on and after January 1, 2018 and Topic 606 from the fiscal year beginning after December 15, 2017,
ASBJ has established the comprehensive accounting standard for revenue recognition and announced the accounting
standard together with the guidance.
As a basic policy of ASBJ in establishing the accounting standard for revenue recognition, the accounting standard was
determined with the adoption of the basic principles of IFRS 15 at first from the standpoint of the comparability between
financial statements that is one of conveniences provided by ensuring consistency with IFRS 15. If there were items that
should give consideration to practical businesses conducted in Japan, the alternative treatment shall be added as long as
comparability is not harmed.
(2) Scheduled Date of Application
Mizuho Financial Group is scheduled to apply this accounting standard from the beginning of the consolidated fiscal year
starting on April 1, 2021.
(3) Effect of Application of this accounting standard
The effect of the application of this accounting standard is under consideration.

7. Additional Information
(The Board Benefit Trust (“‘BBT”) Program)
Since MHFG operates its business to contribute to the creation of value for diverse stakeholders and realize improved corporate
value through the continuous and stable growth of MHFG group pursuant to MHFG'’s basic management policy defined under
the Mizuho Financial Group’s Corporate Identity, MHFG has introduced a stock compensation program using a trust (the
“Program”) that functions as an incentive for each Director, Executive Officer, and Specialist Officer to exert maximum effort in
performing his or her duties, and also as consideration for such exertion of effort.
(1) Outline of the Program
The Program has adopted the Board Benefit Trust (“BBT”) framework. MHFG’s shares on the stock market will be acquired
through a trust established based on the underlying funds contributed by MHFG, and MHFG’s shares will be distributed to
Directors, Executive Officers, and Specialist Officers of MHFG, Mizuho Bank, Ltd., Mizuho Trust & Banking Co., Ltd., and
Mizuho Securities Co., Ltd. (the “Company Group”) in accordance with the Rules on Distribution of Shares to be prescribed in
advance. The framework consists of the stock compensation program based on the Company Group Officer’s position in their
respective company (“Stock Compensation 1”) and the stock compensation program based on the performance evaluation of
the Company Group (“Stock Compensation I1”).
Stock Compensation | will be paid at the time of retirement in the form of shares of MHFG calculated based on their
position. A system is adopted which enables a decrease or forfeiture of the amount depending on the performance of the
company or the individual.
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Stock Compensation Il will be paid in the form of shares of MHFG and will be deferred over three years, which is calculated
based on the Company Group’s performance, the performance of organizations (in-house companies and units, etc.) that
each Company Group Officer is in charge of and the performance of each Company Group Officer. A system is adopted
which enables a decrease or forfeiture of the amount depending on the performance of the company or the individual.

Upon the payment of stock compensation under the Program, MHFG may, for a certain portion, pay a monetary amount
equivalent to the market value of its stock in lieu of stock compensation in accordance with the Rules on Distribution of

Shares.

Voting rights related to MHFG’s shares belonging to the trust assets under the trust shall not be exercised.
(2) MHFG’s Shares Outstanding in the Trust

MHFG’s shares outstanding in the trust are recognized as Treasury Stock under Net Assets at the carrying amount
(excluding the amount of incidental expenses) in the trust. The carrying amount of such Treasury Stock as of March 31, 2019
was ¥3,569 million ($32,154 thousand) for 18,917 thousand shares. (The carrying amount of such Treasury Stock as of
March 31, 2018 was ¥2,424 million for 13,319 thousand shares.)

8. Securities Lending and Borrowing Transactions

MHFG does not have unsecured loaned securities which the borrowers have the right to sell or repledge as of March 31,
2019 and 2018. MHFG has the right to sell or repledge some of unsecured borrowed securities, securities purchased
under resale agreements and securities borrowed with cash collateral. Among them, the totals of securities repledged
were ¥12,595,142 million ($113,459,532 thousand) and ¥12,656,065 million as of March 31, 2019 and 2018,
respectively, and securities neither repledged nor re-loaned were ¥3,952,221 million ($35,602,389 thousand) and
¥1,048,102 million as of March 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

9. Trading Assets and Liabilities

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S. dollars

As of March 31, 2019 2018 2019
Trading Assets:
Trading Securities ¥ 5,968,848 ¥ 5,188,400 $ 53,768,569
Derivatives for Trading
Transactions 5,907,081 5,065,683 53,212,161
Derivatives for Trading Securities 167,677 253,049 1,510,474
Total ¥ 12,043,608 ¥ 10,507,133 $ 108,491,204
Trading Liabilities:
Trading Securities Sold Short ¥ 2,579,940 ¥ 3,185,101 $ 23,240,609
Derivatives for Trading
Transactions 5,587,502 4,759,793 50,333,324
Derivatives for Trading Securities 158,078 176,648 1,423,998
Total ¥ 8,325,520 ¥ 8,121,543 $ 74,997,931
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10. Securities

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars

As of March 31, 2019 2018 2019
Japanese Government Bonds ¥ 13,016,033 ¥ 15,292,004 $ 117,250,997
Japanese Local Government Bonds 209,891 239,333 1,890,745
Japanese Short-term Bonds — 99 —
Japanese Corporate Bonds 2,681,005 2,964,110 24,151,029
Japanese Stocks™ 3,563,271 3,952,789 32,098,656
Other2 10,304,286 11,734,696 92,823,050
Total ¥ 29,774,489 ¥ 34,183,033 $ 268,214,477

*1 Japanese Stocks included investments in non-consolidated subsidiaries and affiliates of ¥252,044 million ($2,270,468 thousand) and ¥178,472 million as of
March 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

*2 Other included investments in non-consolidated subsidiaries and affiliates of ¥82,120 million ($739,756 thousand) and ¥76,913 million as of March 31, 2019
and 2018, respectively.

11. Loans and Bills Discounted

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars
As of March 31, 2019 2018 2019
Loans on Deeds ¥ 66,030,880 ¥ 68,615,165 $ 594,819,215
Overdrafts 8,533,976 7,369,547 76,875,741
Loans on Notes 3,378,943 2,963,152 30,438,190
Bills Discounted 369,288 287,692 3,326,622
Financing Receivables, including
Factoring, Leasing and Property
Financing 143,846 180,974 1,295,797
Other — 4,941 -
Total ¥ 78,456,935 ¥ 79,421,473 $ 706,755,565

Loans and Bills Discounted as of March 31, 2019 and 2018 include the following:

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars

As of March 31, 2019 2018 2019
Loans to Bankrupt Obligors™ ¥ 11,393 ¥ 21,271 $ 102,634
Non-Accrual Delinquent Loans™ 379,225 332,702 3,416,136
Loans Past Due for Three Months or More*3 436 617 3,934
Restructured Loans™ 195,366 240,777 1,759,903
Total ¥ 586,422 ¥ 595,369 $ 5,282,607

"1 Loans to Bankrupt Obligors represent non-accrual loans to obligors who are legally bankrupt as defined in Article 96, Paragraph 1, Items 3 and 4 of the
Corporate Tax Law Enforcement Ordinance (Government Ordinance No.97, 1965).

"2 Non-Accrual Delinquent Loans represent non-accrual loans other than (i) Loans to Bankrupt Obligors and (ii) loans of which payments of interest are
deferred in order to assist or facilitate the restructuring of obligors in financial difficulties.

"3 Loans to Bankrupt Obligors or Non-Accrual Delinquent Loans, both of which are classified as non-accrual, are not included in this category.

"4 Restructured Loans represent loans on which contracts were amended in favor of obligors (e.g., the reduction of or exemption from stated interest, the
deferral of interest payments, the extension of maturity dates, or renunciation of claims) in order to assist or facilitate the restructuring of obligors in financial
difficulties.

Note: The amounts given in the above table are gross amounts before deduction of amounts for the Reserves for Possible Losses on Loans.
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Commitment Line for Loans

Overdraft protection on current accounts and contracts of the commitment line for loans are contracts by which banking
subsidiaries are bound to extend loans up to the prearranged amount, at the request of customers, unless the customer is
in breach of contract conditions. The unutilized balance of these contracts amounted to ¥91,744,406 million ($826,451,729
thousand) and ¥92,936,908 million as of March 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively. Of these amounts, ¥69,611,691 million
($627,075,863 thousand) and ¥73,190,124 million as of March 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively, relate to contracts of which
the original contractual maturity is one year or less, or which are unconditionally cancelable at any time.

Since many of these contracts expire without being exercised, the unutilized balance itself does not necessarily affect
future cash flows. A provision is included in many of these contracts that entitles the banking subsidiaries to refuse the
execution of loans, or reduce the maximum amount under contracts when there is a change in the financial situation,
necessity to preserve a claim, or other similar reasons. The banking subsidiaries require collateral such as real estate and
securities when deemed necessary at the time the contracts are entered into. In addition, they periodically monitor
customers’ business conditions in accordance with internally established standards and take necessary measures to

manage credit risks such as amendments to contracts.

12. Foreign Exchange Assets and Liabilities

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S. dollars

As of March 31, 2019 2018 2019
Foreign Exchange Assets:
Foreign Bills Bought ¥ 1,117,756 ¥ 1,117,545 $ 10,068,973
Foreign Bills Receivable 556,493 529,924 5,013,005
Due from Banks (Foreign) 318,788 287,479 2,871,710
Advance to Foreign Banks 629 6,727 5,667
Total ¥ 1,993,668 ¥ 1,941,677 $ 17,959,355
Foreign Exchange Liabilities:
Due to Banks (Foreign) ¥ 597,118 ¥ 393,371 $ 5,378,964
Advance from Foreign Banks 20,735 24,134 186,786
Foreign Bills Payable 32,449 18,211 292,314
Foreign Bills Sold 19,275 10,087 173,635
Total ¥ 669,578 ¥ 445,804 $ 6,031,699
13. Other Assets
Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars
As of March 31, 2019 2018 2019
Accrued Income ¥ 339,045 ¥ 300,691 $ 3,054,192
Prepaid Expenses 64,135 54,020 577,748
Other 3,826,407 4,233,773 34,469,036
Total ¥ 4,229,589 ¥ 4,588,484 $ 38,100,976
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14. Tangible Fixed Assets

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars
As of March 31, 2019 2018 2019
Land ¥ 614,851 ¥ 628,836 $ 5,538,701
Buildings 287,634 341,533 2,591,072
Lease Assets 22,557 25,468 203,206
Construction in Progress 36,300 24,975 327,002
Other 75,661 90,314 681,574
Total ¥ 1,037,006 ¥ 1,111,128 $ 9,341,555
Accumulated Depreciation ¥ 902,999 ¥ 879,497 $ 8,134,402
Book Value Adjusted for Gains on
Sales of Replaced Assets and
Others 33,720 34,180 303,763
15. Reserves for Possible Losses on Loans
Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars
As of March 31, 2019 2018 2019
General Reserve for Possible
Losses on Loans ¥ (136,022) ¥ (200,616) $ (1,225,321)
Specific Reserve for Possible
Losses on Loans (151,787) (115,004) (1,367,330)
Reserve for Possible Losses on
Loans to Restructuring Countries (5) (1) (46)
Total ¥ (287,815) ¥ (315,621) $ (2,592,697)

16. Assets Pledged as Collateral

The following assets were pledged as collateral:

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S. dollars

As of March 31, 2019 2018 2019
Trading Assets ¥ 2,096,078 ¥ 1,590,718 $ 18,881,886
Securities 4,064,070 6,712,488 36,609,951
Loans and Bills Discounted 3,766,290 4,976,680 33,927,487
The following liabilities were collateralized by the above assets:
Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars

As of March 31, 2019 2018 2019
Deposits ¥ 385,674 ¥ 256,027 $ 3,474,231
Payables under Repurchase

Agreements 3,435,148 5,518,102 30,944,492
Guarantee Deposits Received

under Securities Lending

Transactions 1,361,504 984,830 12,264,706
Borrowed Money 1,802,520 3,524,825 16,237,461
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In addition, the settlement accounts of foreign and domestic exchange transactions or derivatives transactions and others
were collateralized, and margins for futures transactions were substituted by Cash and Due from Banks of ¥55,277 million
($497,953 thousand) and ¥33,434 million, Trading Assets of ¥98,014 million ($882,933 thousand) and ¥53,750 million,
Securities of ¥3,378,504 million ($30,434,240 thousand) and ¥3,270,531 million, and Loans and Bills Discounted of

¥138,672 million ($1,249,193 thousand) and ¥154,190 million as of March 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

Other Assets included guarantee deposits of ¥129,076 million ($1,162,751 thousand) and ¥132,084 million, collateral
pledged for derivatives transactions of ¥725,618 million ($6,536,519 thousand) and ¥718,276 million, margins for futures
transactions of ¥159,747 million ($1,439,034 thousand) and ¥140,600 million, and other guarantee deposits of ¥862,921

million ($7,773,372 thousand) and ¥968,443 million as of March 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

17. Deposits

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S. dollars

As of March 31, 2019 2018 2019
Current Deposits ¥ 11,178,002 ¥ 11,713,590 $ 100,693,652
Ordinary Deposits™! 65,111,121 69,837,590 586,533,844
Deposits at Notice 884,410 930,730 7,966,946
Time Deposits 40,147,137 36,901,106 361,653,341
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 13,338,571 11,382,590 120,156,485
Other 6,990,352 5,698,216 62,970,480

Total

¥ 137,649,596

¥ 136,463,824

$ 1,239,974,748

"1 Ordinary Deposits includes savings deposits.

18. Call Money and Bills Sold

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S. dollars

As of March 31, 2019 2018 2019
Call Money ¥ 2,841,931 ¥ 2,105,293 $ 25,600,682
Bills Sold — — —

Total ¥ 2,841,931 ¥ 2,105,293 $ 25,600,682

19. Commercial Paper

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S. dollars

Average interest rates™

As of March 31,

2019 2018

2019

2018

Commercial Paper

¥941,181 ¥710,391

$8,478,350

1.92%

"1 Average interest rates are the weighted-average interest rates of debts calculated from the interest rates and outstanding balances at the end of the fiscal

year.
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20. Borrowed Money

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars Average interest rates™
As of March 31, 2019 2018 2019 2019 2018
Borrowed Money ¥3,061,504  ¥4,896,218 $27,578,633 1.28% 0.63%
Bills Rediscounted — — — —% —%
Other Borrowings*2,3 3,061,504 4,896,21 8 $27,578,633 1.28% 0.63%

"1 Average interest rates are the weighted-average interest rates of debts calculated from the interest rates and outstanding balances at the end of the fiscal
year.

*2 Other Borrowings included subordinated debt of ¥183,000 million ($1,648,500 thousand) and ¥218,000 million as of March 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

"3 Repayments for Other Borrowings are scheduled for the next five years as follows:

Fiscal year ending March 31, 2020 ¥970,310 million ($8,740,745 thousand)
2021 ¥936,806 million ($8,438,934 thousand)
2022 ¥122,166 million ($1,100,503 thousand)
2023 ¥230,825 million ($2,079,318 thousand)
2024 ¥73,380 million ($661,029 thousand)

21. Short-term Bonds

Major components of Short-term Bonds at March 31, 2019 were as follows:

Issuer Issue Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars Interest rates Due
MHSC Sep. 2018-Mar. 2019 ¥333,200 $3,001,532 0.00%  Apr. 2019-
[333,200] [3,001,532] Oct. 2019
“ Oct. 2018-Mar. 2019 22,339 201,235 0.04%-0.12%  Apr. 2019-
[22,339] [201,235] May 2019
Total ¥355,539 $3,202,767

"1 indicates the total amount of Short-term Bonds issued by the domestic consolidated subsidiary, Allstar Funding Co., Ltd, and the overseas consolidated
subsidiary, JAPAN SECURITIZATION CORPORATION.

Notes: 1. Figures indicated in brackets [ ] represent the amounts to be redeemed within one year.
2. No collateral was provided for the above Short-term Bonds.

Major components of Short-term Bonds at March 31, 2018 were as follows:

Issuer Issue Millions of yen Interest rates Due
MHSC Aug. 2017-Mar. 2018 ¥334,200 0.00%  Apr. 2018
[334,200] Sep. 2018
1 Oct. 2017-Mar. 2018 27,985 0.04%—-0.11%  Apr. 2018—
[27,985] May 2018
Total ¥362,185

"1 indicates the total amount of Short-term Bonds issued by the domestic consolidated subsidiary, Allstar Funding Co., Ltd, and the overseas consolidated
subsidiary, JAPAN SECURITIZATION CORPORATION.

Notes: 1. Figures indicated in brackets [ ] represent the amounts to be redeemed within one year.
2. No collateral was provided for the above Short-term Bonds.
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22. Bonds and Notes

Major components of Bonds and Notes as of March 31, 2019 were as follows:

Thousands of U.S. Interest
Issuer Description Issue Millions of yen dollars rates Due
MHFG Straight Bonds Jul. 2014— ¥5,000,247 $45,043,217 0.10%—  Apr. 2021—
Oct.2018 [—] [—] 4.35%
(US$ 20,250,000 thousand)
(EUR 2,000,000 thousand)
(AUD 625,000 thousand)
MHTB Straight Bonds Dec. 2005 10,000 90,082 2.24% Dec. 2020
[l [—]
MHBK Straight Bonds Aug. 2005— 1,968,205 17,729,982 0.22%—  Apr. 2019-
Sep. 2018 [790,842] [7,124,064] 5.30%
(US$ 9,581,244 thousand)
(AUD 745,000 thousand)
(SGD 190,000 thousand)
(HKD 1,540,000 thousand)
(CNY 500,000 thousand)
“1 Straight Bonds Jul. 2012—- 332,620 2,996,309 4.20%—  Jul. 2022—
Mar. 2014 [—] [—] 4.60% Mar. 2024
(US$ 2,996,308 thousand)
2 Straight Bonds Sep. 2005—- 41,000 369,336 1.30%— May 2024—
May 2012 [—] [—] 221% Sep. 2025
3 Straight Bonds Jan. 2003- 998,998 8,999,172 0.00%—  Apr. 2019
Mar. 2019 [219,536] [1,977,629] 25.00%  Mar. 2049
(US$ 2,694,224 thousand)
(AUD 31,360 thousand)
(EUR 725,400 thousand)
(BRL 14,500 thousand)
(GBP 20,000 thousand)
(MXN 9,000 thousand)
(TRY 59,076 thousand)
Total ¥8,351,071 $75,228,098

"1 indicates the total amount of straight bonds issued by the overseas consolidated subsidiaries, Mizuho Financial Group (Cayman) 2 Limited and Mizuho

Financial Group (Cayman) 3 Limited.

"2 indicates the total amount of straight bonds issued by the overseas consolidated subsidiaries, Mizuho Finance (Cayman) Limited and Mizuho Finance

(Curagao) N.V.

"3 indicates the total amount of straight bonds issued by the domestic consolidated subsidiary, MHSC, and the overseas consolidated subsidiaries, Mizuho
International plc and Mizuho Securities USA LLC.

Notes:

1. Figures indicated in brackets [ ] represent the amounts to be redeemed within one year.
2. The amounts of foreign currency-denominated bonds are shown in original currencies in parentheses ( ).
3. Repayments for Bonds and Notes are scheduled for the next five years as follows:
Fiscal year ending March 31, 2020 ¥1,010,378 million ($9,101,693 thousand)
2021 ¥354,732 million ($3,195,500 thousand)
2022 ¥1,139,615 million ($10,265,877 thousand)
2023 ¥896,522 million ($8,076,055 thousand)
2024 ¥261,906 million ($2,359,305 thousand)
4. Bonds and Notes as of March 31, 2019 included subordinated bonds and notes of ¥3,332,877 million
($30,023,221 thousand).
5. No collateral was provided for the above Bonds and Notes.
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Major components of Bonds and Notes as of March 31, 2018 were as follows:

Interest
Issuer Description Issue Millions of yen rates Due
MHFG Straight Bonds Jul. 2014— ¥3,869,015  0.10%—  Apr. 2021-
Mar.2018 [—] 4.35%
(US$ 17,500,000 thousand)
(EUR 500,000 thousand)
MHTB Straight Bonds Dec. 2005 10,000 2.24% Dec. 2020
[l
MHBK Straight Bonds Aug. 2005- 2,421,033  0.22%—  Apr. 2018—
Jan. 2018 [513,026] 5.30%
(US$ 10,546,418 thousand)
(AUD 1,115,000 thousand)
(SGD 290,000 thousand)
(HKD 1,430,000 thousand)
(CNY 500,000 thousand)
(THB 3,000,000 thousand)
“1 Straight Bonds Jul. 2012— 318,325  4.20%—  Jul. 2022—
Mar. 2014 [—] 4.60% Mar. 2024
(US$ 2,995,443 thousand)
"2 Straight Bonds Sep. 2005—- 45,000 1.30%—  Jun. 2023-
May 2012 [—] 2.75%
*3 Straight Bonds Jan. 2003—- 880,881 0.00%—  Apr. 2018
Mar. 2018 [227,933] 19.00%  Mar. 2048

(US$ 2,417,770 thousand)

(AUD 24,550 thousand)

(EUR 998,900 thousand)

(BRL 14,500 thousand)

(GBP 20,000 thousand)

(MXN 9,000 thousand)

(TRY 51,076 thousand)

Total ¥7,544,256

"1 indicates the total amount of straight bonds issued by the overseas consolidated subsidiaries, Mizuho Financial Group (Cayman) 2 Limited and Mizuho
Financial Group (Cayman) 3 Limited.

"2 indicates the total amount of straight bonds issued by the overseas consolidated subsidiaries, Mizuho Finance (Cayman) Limited, Mizuho Finance (Curagao)
N.V. and Mizuho Finance (Aruba) A.E.C.

*3 indicates the total amount of straight bonds issued by the domestic consolidated subsidiary, MHSC, and the overseas consolidated subsidiaries, Mizuho
International plc and Mizuho Securities USA LCC.

Notes: 1. Figures indicated in brackets [ ] represent the amounts to be redeemed within one year.
2. The amounts of foreign currency-denominated bonds are shown in original currencies in parentheses ().
3. Repayments for Bonds and Notes are scheduled for the next five years as follows:
Fiscal year ending March 31, 2019  ¥740,960 million
2020 ¥849,535 million
2021 ¥296,237 million
2022 ¥1,021,008 million
2023 ¥862,446 million
4. Bonds and Notes as of March 31, 2018 included subordinated bonds and notes of ¥2,810,028 million.
5. No collateral was provided for the above Bonds and Notes.
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23. Other Liabilities

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S. dollars

As of March 31, 2019 2018 2019
Accrued Expenses ¥282,576 ¥223,537 $2,545,509
Unearned Income 105,598 116,486 951,254
Income Taxes Payable 58,689 66,363 528,687
Lease Liabilities™"2 25,019 36,009 225,384
Other 4,040,440 3,243,188 36,397,088

Total ¥4,512,325 ¥3,685,585 $40,647,922

"1 Average interest rate is 1.33% and 1.35% in the fiscal year ended March 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively. It is the weighted-average interest rate of debts

calculated from the interest rates and outstanding balances at the end of the fiscal year.
"2 Repayments for Lease Liabilities are scheduled for the next five years as follows:
Fiscal year ending March 31, 2020 ¥9,695 million ($87,342 thousand)
2021 ¥7,200 million ($64,864 thousand)
2022  ¥4,379 million ($39,449 thousand)
2023  ¥2,628 million ($23,680 thousand)
2024 ¥905 million  ($8,156 thousand)

24. Reserve for Employee Retirement Benefits

(1) MHFG and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries have adopted the Corporate Pension Fund Plans (“Kigyo Nenkin Kikin
Seido”), and the Termination Allowance Plans (“Taishoku Ichijikin Seido”) as Defined-Benefit Corporate Pension Plans.
In addition, MHFG and certain domestic consolidated subsidiaries have adopted Defined- Contribution Pension Plans
other than risk-sharing corporate pension as a part of the Termination Allowance Plans while certain other domestic

consolidated subsidiaries have established employee retirement benefit trusts.

(2) Defined-Benefit Corporate Pension Plans

(i) Adjustment between the balances of Retirement Benefit Obligations at the beginning and at the end of the period

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S. dollars

For the Fiscal Years ended March 31, 2019 2018 2019
Balance of Retirement Benefit Obligations
at the beginning of the period ¥1,441,383 ¥1,433,371 $12,984,271
Service Cost 43,172 41,646 388,907
Interest Cost 5,231 5,737 47,122
Unrecognized Actuarial Differences incurred 41,716 29,152 375,793
Retirement Benefits paid (68,298) (67,267) (615,249)
Other (967) (1,256) (8,716)
Balance of Retirement Benefit Obligations
at the end of the period ¥1,462,237 ¥1,441,383 $13,172,128

Note: The above Retirement Benefit Obligations includes the amount measured by certain consolidated subsidiaries under

the simplified method.
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(i) Adjustment between the balances of Plan Assets at the beginning and at the end of the period

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S. dollars

For the Fiscal Years ended March 31, 2019 2018 2019
Balance of Plan Assets
at the beginning of the period ¥2,378,667 ¥2,175,897 $21,427,504
Expected Return on Plan Assets 37,080 33,609 334,026
Unrecognized Actuarial Differences incurred 28,077 245,662 252,931
Contributions from employer 18,780 42,863 169,176
Contributions from employee 1,228 1,232 11,068
Retirement Benefits paid (52,066) (51,907) (469,022)
_lC_)re:Jr;?ellatlon of Employee Retirement Benefit (27,534) (66,565) (248,033)
Other (65) (2,125) (586)
Balance of Plan Assets at the end of the
period ¥2,384,168 ¥2.378,667 $21,477,064

(iii) Adjustment between the balances of Retirement Benefit Obligations and Plan Assets at the end of the period and
Adjustment to the balances of Net Defined Benefit Liability and Net Defined Benefit Asset recorded in the Consolidated

Balance Sheet

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S. dollars

As of March 31, 2019 2018 2019
Retirement Benefit Obligations ¥1,462,237 ¥1,441,383 $13,172,128
Plan Assets (2,384,168) (2,378,667) (21,477,064)
Net amount of Liability and Asset recorded
in the Consolidated Balance Sheet ¥(921,930) ¥(937,283) $(8,304,936)
Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars
As of March 31, 2019 2018 2019
Net Defined Benefit Liability ¥60,873 ¥58,890 $548,357
Net Defined Benefit Asset (982,804) (996,173) (8,853,293)
Net amount of Liability and Asset recorded
in the Consolidated Balance Sheet ¥(921,930) ¥(937,283) $(8,304,936)
(iv) Employee Retirement Benefit Expenses and the breakdown
Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars
For the Fiscal Years ended March 31, 2019 2018 2019
Service Cost ¥42,051 ¥40,549 $378,809
Interest Cost 5,231 5,737 47,122
Expected Return on Plan Assets (37,080) (33,609) (334,026)
Amortization of Unrecognized Actuarial Differences (30,036) 23,824 (270,579)
Other 3,125 3,887 28,152
Net Retirement Benefit Expenses for Defined-
Benefit Corporate Pension Plans ¥(16,709) ¥40,390 $(150,522)
Gains on Cancellation of Employee
Retirement Benefit Trust ¥7,841 ¥(26,032) $(70,642)

Notes: 1. The amount of employee contributions to Mizuho Pension Fund is deducted from Service Cost.
2. Retirement benefit expenses of some consolidated subsidiaries which adopt the simplified method for calculating

retirement benefit obligations are included in Service Cost in full.
3. Gains on Cancellation of Employee Retirement Benefit Trust is included in Other Income.
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(v) Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Plans in Other Comprehensive Income

Breakdown of Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Plans in Other Comprehensive Income (before deducting tax effect)
was as follows:

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars

For the Fiscal Years ended March 31, 2019 2018 2019
Unrecognized Actuarial Differences ¥51,915 ¥(216,485) $467,667
Other (69) 312 (626)
Total ¥51,846 ¥(216,172) $467,041

(vi) Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Plans in Total Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

Breakdown of Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Plans in Total Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (before
deducting tax effect) was as follows:

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars

As of March 31, 2019 2018 2019
Unrecognized Actuarial Differences ¥(366,177) ¥(418,093) $(3,298,602)
Other 243 312 2,192
Total ¥(365,934) ¥(417,780) $(3,296,410)

(vii) Plan Assets

(a) Ratio of each category to the total amount of Plan Assets was as follows:

As of March 31, 2019 2018
Japanese Stocks 57.98% 58.86%
Japanese Bonds 13.48% 13.27%
Foreign Stocks 11.31% 10.54%
Foreign Bonds 9.20% 8.84%
General account of life insurance companies 4.67% 4.62%
Other 3.36% 3.87%

Total 100.00% 100.00%

Note: The total amount of Plan Assets includes 58.59% and 59.64% of Employee Retirement Benefit Trust established for
the Corporate Pension Fund Plans and the Termination Allowance Plans as of March 31, 2019 and 2018,
respectively.

(b) Calculation of Expected Long-term Rate of Return on Plan Assets
In determining the Expected Long-term Rate of Return on Plan Assets, current and expected allocation of Plan Assets

and current and expected future long-term rate of return from various assets constituting Plan Assets have been
considered.

(viii) Basis of Actuarial Calculation

Major Basis of Actuarial Calculation

For the Fiscal Years ended March 31, 2019 2018
Discount Rate mainly 0.00%- 0.70% mainly 0.02%- 0.98%
Expected Long-term Rate of Return on Plan Assets mainly 1.30%- 1.90% mainly 1.20%- 1.75%

(3) Defined- Contribution Pension Plans
The required amount of contributions to Defined- Contribution Pension Plans of MHFG and its domestic consolidated
subsidiaries was ¥3,224 million ($ 29,045 thousand) and ¥2,473 million for the fiscal years ended March 31, 2019 and
2018, respectively.
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25. Acceptances and Guarantees

(1) Liabilities for guarantees on corporate bonds included in Securities, which were issued by private placement (Article 2,
Paragraph 3 of the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law (the Securities and Exchange Law as of March 31, 2007))
amounted to ¥1,503,395 million ($13,542,884 thousand) and ¥1,309,432 million as of March 31, 2019 and 2018,
respectively.

(2) The principal amounts promised to be indemnified for money trusts which are entrusted to domestic consolidated trust

banking subsidiaries, were ¥874,777 million ($7,880,169 thousand) and ¥1,470,677 million as of March 31, 2019 and
2018, respectively.
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26. Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities

(1) Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities consisted of the following:

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars
As of March 31, 2019 2018 2019
Deferred Tax Assets:
Tax Losses Carried Forward ¥167,755 ¥200,319 $1,511,172
Devaluation of Securities 120,564 118,545 1,086,069
Reserves for Possible Losses on
Loans 96,544 103,664 869,690
Securities Contributed to
Employee Retirement Benefit
Trust 193,875 191,136 1,746,466
Depreciation and Impairment 205,171 50,724 1,848,229
Other 205,732 204,870 1,853,278
Deferred Tax Assets Subtotal: 989,643 869,262 8,914,904
Valuation Allowance - Tax Losses
Carried Forward (142,939) — (1,287,631)
Valuation Alloyvance - Deductible (143.619) . (1,293,755)
Temporary Differences, etc.
Valuation Allowance Subtotal: (286,559) (299,189) (2,581,386)
Total ¥703,083 ¥570,073 $6,333,518
Deferred Tax Liabilities:
Net Unrealized Gains on Other ¥(450,796) ¥(516,747) $(4,060,867)
Securities
Net Defined Benefit Asset (301,321) (305,717) (2,714,365)
Other (98,979) (120,770) (891,628)
Total ¥(851,098) ¥(943,236) $(7,666,860)
Net Deferred Tax Assets ¥(148,014) ¥(373,162) $(1,333,342)

Note1: MHFG and domestic subsidiaries are subject to a number of different income taxes.
Note2:Tax Losses Carried Forward and amounts according to expiration of carryforward of their Deferred Tax Assets:

As of March 31, 2019 Millions of yen
Within 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years 3-4 years 4-5 years Over 5 years Total
Tax Losses Carried Forward* ¥151 ¥62 ¥69 ¥3,447 ¥846  ¥163,177 ¥167,755
Valuation Allowance (126) (62) (69) (21) (30) (142,628) (142,939)
Deferred Tax Assets 24 — — 3,425 816 20,548 24,815
As of March 31, 2019 Thousands of U.S. dollars
Within 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years 3-4 years 4-5 years Over 5 years Total
Tax Losses Carried Forward* $1,368 $567 $624 $31,052 $7,622 $1,469,939 $1,511,172
Valuation Allowance (1,144) (567) (624) (195) (271) (1,284,830) (1,287,631)
Deferred Tax Assets 224 — — 30,857 7,351 185,109 223,541

*Tax Losses Carried Forward is the amount multiplied by the effective statutory tax rate.

(Change in Presentation of Financial Statements)

Other of Deferred Tax Assets included within Depreciation and Impairment for the previous consolidated fiscal year has
been separately presented from this consolidated fiscal year due to increased materiality.

In order to reflect the change in presentation of the financial statements, reclassification of the previous consolidated
fiscal year has been made accordingly.

As a result, Other of Deferred Tax Assets of ¥255,594 million presented in the consolidated statements for the previous
consolidated fiscal year has been reclassified as Depreciation and Impairment of ¥50,724 million and Other of ¥204,870
million.
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(Changes following the application of Partial Amendments to Accounting Standard for Tax Effect Accounting)
Partial Amendments to Accounting Standard for Tax Effect Accounting (ASBJ Statement No.28, February 16, 2018)
(hereinafter, the “Partial Amendments”) has been applied from this consolidated fiscal year and “26. Deferred Tax Assets
and Liabilities” have been changed.

In “26. Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities”, the items specified in Note 8 (excluding the total amount of valuation
allowance) and Note 9 of Accounting Standard for Tax Effect Accounting set forth in from Article 3 to Article 5 of the Partial
Amendments have been added. However, the items concerning the previous consolidated fiscal year have not been
disclosed in accordance with the transitional treatment set forth in Article 7 of the Partial Amendments.

(2) For the fiscal years ended March 31, 2019 and 2018, the reconciliation of the statutory tax rate of MHFG to the effective
income tax rate was as follows:

For the Fiscal Year ended March 31, 2019 2018
Statutory Tax Rate 30.62% 30.86%
Adjustments
Change in Valuation Allowance (4.35) (4.91)
Permanent Differences (e.g., Cash Dividends
Received) (7.67) (1.18)
Change in undistributed earnings of subsidiaries (11.63) (0.08)
Tax Rate Differences between the
Consolidated Subsidiaries (11.66) (1.95)
Equity in Income from Investments in Affiliates (13.49) (0.83)
Change in unrecognized tax benefits 8.10 .
Other 7.93 2.04
Effective Income Tax Rate (2.15)% 23.95%

(Change in Presentation of Financial Statements)

Other included within Change in undistributed earnings of subsidiaries and Equity in Income from Investments in Affiliates
for the previous consolidated fiscal year has been separately presented from this consolidated fiscal year due to increased
materiality.

In order to reflect the change in presentation of the financial statements, reclassification of the previous consolidated
fiscal year has been made accordingly.

As a result, Other of 1.13% presented in the consolidated statements for the previous consolidated fiscal year has been
reclassified as Change in undistributed earnings of subsidiaries of (0.08)% and Equity in Income from Investments in
Affiliates of (0.83)%, Other of 2.04%.
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27. Revaluation of Land

In accordance with the Land Revaluation Law (Proclamation No.34 dated March 31, 1998), land used for business
operations of domestic consolidated banking subsidiaries was revalued. The applicable income taxes on the entire excess
of revaluation are included in Deferred Tax Liabilities for Revaluation Reserve for Land under Liabilities, and the remainder,
net of applicable income taxes, is stated as Revaluation Reserve for Land included in Net Assets.

Revaluation date: March 31, 1998

Revaluation method as stated in Article 3, Paragraph 3 of the above law: Land used for business operations was
revalued by calculating the value on the basis of the valuation by road rating stipulated in Article 2, Paragraph 4 of
the Enforcement Ordinance relating to the Land Revaluation Law (Government Ordinance No.119 promulgated on
March 31, 1998) with reasonable adjustments to compensate for sites with long depth and other factors, and also on
the basis of the appraisal valuation stipulated in Paragraph 5.
The difference at the consolidated balance sheet date between the total fair value of land for business operation
purposes, which has been revalued in accordance with Article 10 of the above-mentioned law, and the total book
value of the land after such revaluation was ¥64,217 million ($578,484 thousand) and ¥100,007 million as of

March 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

28. Common Stock and Preferred Stock

Common Stock and Preferred Stock at March 31, 2019 and 2018 were as follows:

Number of shares

Per share (Yen)

Interim Year-end With
As of March 31, 2019 Issued and cash cash Liquidation Convertible Redemption
Class of stock Authorized™? outstanding”’ dividend dividend value or not or not
Common Stock 48,000,000,000 25,392,498,945 ¥3.75 ¥3.75 ¥— No No

Notes: 1. Treasury Stock is included. The number is as follows:

Common Stock

6,520 thousand shares

2. Each total number of other shares which are authorized to be issued is as follows:

First Series Class XIV Preferred Stock
Second Series Class XIV Preferred Stock
Third Series Class XIV Preferred Stock
Fourth Series Class XIV Preferred Stock
First Series Class XV Preferred Stock
Second Series Class XV Preferred Stock
Third Series Class XV Preferred Stock
Fourth Series Class XV Preferred Stock
First Series Class XVI Preferred Stock
Second Series Class XVI Preferred Stock
Third Series Class XVI Preferred Stock
Fourth Series Class XVI Preferred Stock

900,000 thousand shares
900,000 thousand shares
900,000 thousand shares
900,000 thousand shares
900,000 thousand shares
900,000 thousand shares
900,000 thousand shares
900,000 thousand shares
1,500,000 thousand shares
1,500,000 thousand shares
1,500,000 thousand shares
1,500,000 thousand shares

The total number of shares of the First to Fourth Series Class XIV Preferred Stock, which are authorized to be

issued, shall not exceed 900,000,000 in total.

The total number of shares of the First to Fourth Series Class XV Preferred Stock, which are authorized to be

issued, shall not exceed 900,000,000 in total.

The total number of shares of the First to Fourth Series Class XVI Preferred Stock, which are authorized to be

issued, shall not exceed 1,500,000,000 in total.
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Number of shares

Per share (Yen)

Interim Year-end With
As of March 31, 2018 Issued and cash cash Liquidation Convertible Redemption
Class of stock Authorized™? outstanding”’ dividend dividend value or not or not
Common Stock 48,000,000,000 25,389,644,945 ¥3.75 ¥3.75 ¥— No No

Notes: 1. Treasury Stock is included. The number is as follows:

2.
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Common Stock

6,487 thousand shares

Each total number of other shares which are authorized to be issued is as follows:

First Series Class XIV Preferred Stock
Second Series Class XIV Preferred Stock
Third Series Class XIV Preferred Stock
Fourth Series Class XIV Preferred Stock
First Series Class XV Preferred Stock
Second Series Class XV Preferred Stock
Third Series Class XV Preferred Stock
Fourth Series Class XV Preferred Stock
First Series Class XVI Preferred Stock
Second Series Class XVI Preferred Stock
Third Series Class XVI Preferred Stock
Fourth Series Class XVI Preferred Stock

900,000 thousand shares
900,000 thousand shares
900,000 thousand shares
900,000 thousand shares
900,000 thousand shares
900,000 thousand shares
900,000 thousand shares
900,000 thousand shares
1,500,000 thousand shares
1,500,000 thousand shares
1,500,000 thousand shares
1,500,000 thousand shares

The total number of shares of the First to Fourth Series Class XIV Preferred Stock, which are authorized to be

issued, shall not exceed 900,000,000 in total.

The total number of shares of the First to Fourth Series Class XV Preferred Stock, which are authorized to be

issued, shall not exceed 900,000,000 in total.

The total number of shares of the First to Fourth Series Class XVI Preferred Stock, which are authorized to be

issued, shall not exceed 1,500,000,000 in total.



29. Stock Options

Outline of stock options and changes

For the fiscal year ended March 31, 2019

(1) Outline of stock options

First Series of Stock Second Series of Stock Third Series of Stock

As of March 31, 2019 Acquisition Rights of MHFG Acquisition Rights of MHFG Acquisition Rights of MHFG
Number of grantees Directors 4 Directors 4 Directors

Executive 4 Executive 4 Executive

Officers Officers Officers

Directors of Directors of Directors of

subsidiaries of 14 subsidiaries of 14 subsidiaries of 12

MHFG MHFG MHFG

Executive Executive Executive

Officers of 71 Officers of 71 Officers of 71

subsidiaries of subsidiaries of subsidiaries of

MHFG MHFG MHFG
nggzts;*?f stock Common stock 5,409,000 Common stock 5,835,000 Common stock 6,808,000
Grant date February 16, 2009 September 25, 2009 August 26, 2010

Condition for vesting

The grantee may exercise the Stock Acquisition Rights which have been allotted based on his
or her capacity as a Director or an Executive Officer of MHFG, MHBK or MHCB immediately
following the date on which such grantee loses the status as a Director or an Executive Officer
of MHFG, MHBK or MHCB.

Required service July 1, 2008 April 1, 2009 April 1, 2010
period to March 31, 2009 to March 31, 2010 to March 31, 2011
Exercise period February 17, 2009 September 28, 2009 August 27, 2010
to February 16, 2029 to September 25, 2029 to August 26, 2030

170



Financial Data of Mizuho Financial Group, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Fourth Series of Stock Fifth Series of Stock Sixth Series of Stock
As of March 31, 2019 Acquisition Rights of MHFG Acquisition Rights of MHFG Acquisition Rights of MHFG
Number of grantees Directors Directors 6 Directors 6
Executive Executive 11 Executive 36
Officers Officers Officers

Directors of Directors of

Directors of

subsidiaries of 26 subsidiaries of 23 subsidiaries of 22
MHFG MHFG MHFG
Executive Executive Executive
Officers of Officers of Officers of
subsidiaries of 130 subsidiaries of 150 subsidiaries of 134
MHFG MHFG MHFG
N;’;‘ig‘s;ﬁf stock Common stock 12,452,000 Common stock 11,776,000 Common stock 7,932,000
Grant date December 8, 2011 August 31, 2012 February 17, 2014

Condition for vesting The grantee may exercise the Stock Acquisition Rights which
have been allotted based on his or her capacity as a Director
or an Executive Officer of MHFG, MHBK, MHCB, MHTB or
MHSC immediately following the date on which such grantee
loses the status as a Director or an Executive Officer of

MHFG, MHBK, MHCB, MHTB or MHSC.

The grantee may exercise the
Stock Acquisition Rights which
have been allotted based on
his or her capacity as a
Director or an Executive
Officer of MHFG, MHBK,
MHTB or MHSC immediately
following the date on which
such grantee loses the status
as a Director or an Executive
Officer of MHFG, MHBK,
MHTB or MHSC.

April 1, 2012
to March 31, 2013

Required service
period

April 1, 2011
to March 31, 2012

April 1, 2013
to March 31, 2014

December 9, 2011
to December 8, 2031

September 3, 2012
to August 31, 2032

Exercise period

February 18, 2014
to February 17, 2034

Seventh Series of Stock

As of March 31, 2019 Acquisition Rights of MHFG

Number of grantees Directors
Executive Officers as defined 12
in the Companies Act
Executive Officers as defined 37
in our internal regulations
Directors of subsidiaries of 32
MHFG
Executive Officers of 113
subsidiaries of MHFG

Num.ber*of stock Common stock 9,602,000

options™
Grant date December 1, 2014

Condition for vesting The grantee may exercise the Stock Acquisition
Rights which have been allotted based on his or
her capacity as a Director, an Executive Officer as
defined in Companies Act or an Executive Officer
as defined in our internal regulations of MHFG,
MHBK, MHTB or MHSC immediately following the
date on which such grantee loses the status as a
Director, an Executive Officer as defined in
Companies Act or an Executive Officer as defined
in our internal regulations of MHFG, MHBK, MHTB
or MHSC.

April 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015

Required service
period
Exercise period

December 2, 2014 to December 1, 2034

*1: Shown in number of shares

171



(2) Size of stock options and changes

(i) Number of stock options (in shares)

First Series of Second Series of Third Series of Fourth Series of Fifth Series of
For the Fiscal Year ended Stock Acquisition  Stock Acquisition  Stock Acquisition  Stock Acquisition  Stock Acquisition
March 31, 2019 Rights of MHFG Rights of MHFG Rights of MHFG Rights of MHFG Rights of MHFG
Non-vested
As of March 31, 2018 124,000 220,000 331,000 612,000 1,474,000
Granted - - - - -
Forfeited - - — - —
Vested 124,000 220,000 279,000 341,000 627,000
Outstanding — - 52,000 271,000 847,000
Vested
As of March 31, 2018 — — — — —
Vested 124,000 220,000 279,000 341,000 627,000
Exercised 124,000 220,000 279,000 341,000 627,000
Forfeited - - - - -
Outstanding — — — — —

For the Fiscal Year ended

Sixth Series of
Stock Acquisition

Seventh Series of
Stock Acquisition

March 31, 2019 Rights of MHFG Rights of MHFG
Non-vested
As of March 31, 2018 1,305,000 3,150,000
Granted — —
Forfeited — -
Vested 414,000 966,000
Qutstanding 891,000 2,184,000
Vested
As of March 31, 2018 — —
Vested 414,000 966,000
Exercised 414,000 966,000
Forfeited — —

Outstanding

Note: The above table is shown in number of shares.

(ii) Price information

First Series of
Stock Acquisition

Second Series of
Stock Acquisition

Third Series of
Stock Acquisition

Fourth Series of
Stock Acquisition

Fifth Series of
Stock Acquisition

As of March 31, 2019 Rights of MHFG Rights of MHFG Rights of MHFG Rights of MHFG Rights of MHFG
Exercise price ¥1 per share ¥1 per share ¥1 per share ¥1 per share ¥1 per share
Average stock price ¥196.20 ¥196.20 ¥196.20 ¥196.20 ¥196.20

upon exercise
Fair value at grant date ¥190.91 ¥168.69 ¥119.52 ¥91.84 ¥113.25
per share per share per share per share per share

Sixth Series of
Stock Acquisition

Seventh Series of
Stock Acquisition

As of March 31, 2019 Rights of MHFG Rights of MHFG
Exercise price ¥1 per share ¥1 per share
Average stock price ¥196.20 ¥195.21

upon exercise
Fair value at grant date ¥192.61 ¥186.99
per share per share
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Financial Data of Mizuho Financial Group, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(3) Estimated number of stock options to be vested

Only the number of stock options actually forfeited is reflected because the number of stock options that will be forfeited
in the future cannot be readily estimated.

For the fiscal year ended March 31, 2018

(1) Outline of stock options

First Series of Stock Second Series of Stock Third Series of Stock
As of March 31, 2018 Acquisition Rights of MHFG Acquisition Rights of MHFG Acquisition Rights of MHFG
Number of grantees Directors 4 Directors 4 Directors
Executive 4 Executive 4 Executive
Officers Officers Officers
Directors of Directors of Directors of
subsidiaries of 14 subsidiaries of 14 subsidiaries of 12
MHFG MHFG MHFG
Executive Executive Executive
Officers of 71 Officers of 71 Officers of 71
subsidiaries of subsidiaries of subsidiaries of
MHFG MHFG MHFG
nggzts;*?f stock Common stock 5,409,000 Common stock 5,835,000 Common stock 6,808,000
Grant date February 16, 2009 September 25, 2009 August 26, 2010
Condition for vesting The grantee may exercise the Stock Acquisition Rights which have been allotted based on his
or her capacity as a Director or an Executive Officer of MHFG, MHBK or MHCB immediately
following the date on which such grantee loses the status as a Director or an Executive Officer
of MHFG, MHBK or MHCB.
Required service July 1, 2008 April 1, 2009 April 1, 2010
period to March 31, 2009 to March 31, 2010 to March 31, 2011
Exercise period February 17, 2009 September 28, 2009 August 27, 2010

to February 16, 2029 to September 25, 2029 to August 26, 2030
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As of March 31, 2018

Fifth Series of Stock
Acquisition Rights of MHFG

Fourth Series of Stock
Acquisition Rights of MHFG

Sixth Series of Stock
Acquisition Rights of MHFG

Number of grantees

Directors Directors 6
Executive Executive 11
Officers Officers

Directors of Directors of

Directors 6
Executive
Officers 36

Directors of

subsidiaries of 26 subsidiaries of 23 subsidiaries of 22
MHFG MHFG MHFG
Executive Executive Executive
Officers of Officers of Officers of
subsidiaries of 130 subsidiaries of 150 subsidiaries of 134
MHFG MHFG MHFG
N;’;‘ig‘s;ﬁf stock Common stock 12,452,000 Common stock 11,776,000 Common stock 7,932,000
Grant date December 8, 2011 August 31, 2012 February 17, 2014

Condition for vesting

The grantee may exercise the Stock Acquisition Rights which
have been allotted based on his or her capacity as a Director
or an Executive Officer of MHFG, MHBK, MHCB, MHTB or
MHSC immediately following the date on which such grantee
loses the status as a Director or an Executive Officer of
MHFG, MHBK, MHCB, MHTB or MHSC.

The grantee may exercise the
Stock Acquisition Rights which
have been allotted based on
his or her capacity as a
Director or an Executive
Officer of MHFG, MHBK,
MHTB or MHSC immediately
following the date on which
such grantee loses the status
as a Director or an Executive
Officer of MHFG, MHBK,
MHTB or MHSC.

Required service
period

April 1, 2012
to March 31, 2013

April 1, 2011
to March 31, 2012

April 1, 2013
to March 31, 2014

Exercise period

December 9, 2011
to December 8, 2031

September 3, 2012
to August 31, 2032

February 18, 2014
to February 17, 2034

As of March 31, 2018

Seventh Series of Stock
Acquisition Rights of MHFG

Number of grantees Directors
Executive Officers as defined 12
in the Companies Act
Executive Officers as defined 37
in our internal regulations
Directors of subsidiaries of 32
MHFG
Executive Officers of 113
subsidiaries of MHFG

Num.ber*of stock Common stock 9,602,000

options™
Grant date December 1, 2014

Condition for vesting

The grantee may exercise the Stock Acquisition
Rights which have been allotted based on his or
her capacity as a Director, an Executive Officer as
defined in Companies Act or an Executive Officer
as defined in our internal regulations of MHFG,
MHBK, MHTB or MHSC immediately following the
date on which such grantee loses the status as a
Director, an Executive Officer as defined in
Companies Act or an Executive Officer as defined
in our internal regulations of MHFG, MHBK, MHTB
or MHSC.

Required service
period

April 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015

Exercise period

December 2, 2014 to December 1, 2034

*1: Shown in number of shares
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(2) Size of stock options and changes

(i) Number of stock options (in shares)

First Series of Second Series of Third Series of Fourth Series of Fifth Series of
For the Fiscal Year ended Stock Acquisition  Stock Acquisition  Stock Acquisition  Stock Acquisition  Stock Acquisition
March 31, 2018 Rights of MHFG Rights of MHFG Rights of MHFG Rights of MHFG Rights of MHFG
Non-vested
As of March 31, 2017 124,000 220,000 331,000 966,000 2,207,000
Granted - - - - -
Forfeited - - — - —
Vested — — — 354,000 733,000
Outstanding 124,000 220,000 331,000 612,000 1,474,000
Vested
As of March 31, 2017 — — — — —
Vested - - - 354,000 733,000
Exercised - - - 354,000 733,000
Forfeited — - — — —
Outstanding — — — — —

Sixth Series of

Seventh Series of

For the Fiscal Year ended Stock Acquisition  Stock Acquisition
March 31, 2018 Rights of MHFG Rights of MHFG
Non-vested
As of March 31, 2017 2,049,000 4,922,000
Granted — —
Forfeited — —
Vested 744,000 1,772,000
Outstanding 1,305,000 3,150,000
Vested
As of March 31, 2017 — —
Vested 744,000 1,772,000
Exercised 744,000 1,772,000
Forfeited — —

Outstanding

Note: The above table is shown in number of shares.

(ii) Price information

First Series of
Stock Acquisition

Second Series of
Stock Acquisition

Third Series of
Stock Acquisition

Fourth Series of
Stock Acquisition

Fifth Series of
Stock Acquisition

As of March 31, 2018 Rights of MHFG Rights of MHFG Rights of MHFG Rights of MHFG Rights of MHFG
Exercise price ¥1 per share ¥1 per share ¥1 per share ¥1 per share ¥1 per share
Average stock price - - - ¥205.20 ¥205.16

upon exercise
Fair value at grant date ¥190.91 ¥168.69 ¥119.52 ¥91.84 ¥113.25
per share per share per share per share per share

Sixth Series of
Stock Acquisition

Seventh Series of
Stock Acquisition

As of March 31, 2018 Rights of MHFG Rights of MHFG
Exercise price ¥1 per share ¥1 per share
Average stock price ¥205.16 ¥205.06

upon exercise
Fair value at grant date ¥192.61 ¥186.99
per share per share
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(3) Estimated number of stock options to be vested

Only the number of stock options actually forfeited is reflected because the number of stock options that will be forfeited
in the future cannot be readily estimated.

30. Interest Income and Interest Expenses

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars
For the Fiscal Years ended March 31, 2019 2018 2019
Interest Income:
Loans and Bills Discounted ¥1,253,970 ¥999,385 $11,296,011
Securities 302,768 282,801 2,727,401
Call Loans and Bills Purchased 5,510 5,569 49,641
Due from Banks 123,545 119,839 1,112,922
Receivables under Resale
Agreements 229,637 127,923 2,068,617
Guarantee Deposits Paid under
Securities Borrowing
Transactions 25,081 17,172 225,941
Other Interest Income 115,813 69,662 1,043,267
Total ¥2,056,327 ¥1,622,354 $18,523,800
Interest Expenses:
Deposits ¥610,345 ¥373,551 $5,498,116
Call Money and Bills Sold 11,030 4,995 99,363
Payables under Repurchase
Agreements 374,524 230,554 3,373,787
Guarantee Deposits Received
under Securities Lending
Transactions 7,292 5,500 65,689
Commercial Paper 19,304 8,284 173,901
Borrowed Money 35,522 28,285 319,991
Other Interest Expenses 235,826 163,817 2,124,374
Total ¥1,293,846 ¥814,988 $11,655,221
Net ¥762,480 ¥807,366 $6,868,579
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Financial Data of Mizuho Financial Group, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

31. Trading Income and Trading Expenses

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars
For the Fiscal Years ended March 31, 2019 2018 2019
Trading Income:
Net Gains on Trading Securities ¥230,874 ¥180,502 $2,079,765
Net Gains on Derivatives for
Trading Transactions 68,481 96,113 616,891
Total ¥299,355 ¥276,616 $2,696,656
Trading Expenses:

Net Losses on Trading Securities 1,987 829 17,906
Total ¥1,987 ¥829 $17,906
Net ¥297,367 ¥275,786 $2,678,750

32. Other Operating Income
Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars
For the Fiscal Years ended March 31, 2019 2018 2019
Gains on Foreign Exchange
Transactions ¥94,921 ¥84,187 $855,075
Gains on Sales of Bonds 72,682 70,832 654,741
Gains on Derivatives other than
for Trading or Hedging 11,214 12,635 101,020
Other 133,996 136,558 1,207,069
Total ¥312,815 ¥304,214 $2,817,905
33. Other Operating Expenses
Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars
For the Fiscal Years ended March 31, 2019 2018 2019
Losses on Sales of Bonds ¥175,074 ¥88,755 $1,577,103
Losses on Devaluation of Bonds 1,259 2,045 11,343
Other 49,175 50,959 442,983
Total ¥225,509 ¥141,760 $2,031,429
34. Other Income
Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars
For the Fiscal Years ended March 31, 2019 2018 2019
Gains on Sales of Stock ¥351,049 ¥316,471 $3,162,327
Share of profit of entities
accounted for using 51,215 21,474 461,357
equity method
Recovery on Written-off Loans 10,395 12,203 93,645
Gains on Cancellation of
Employee Retirement 7,841 26,032 70,642
Benefit Trust
Rever§al of Reserves for 4.357 159,062 39,255
Possible Losses on Loans
Gains on Disposition of Fixed
Assets 3,438 3,723 30,973
Other 19,001 26,715 171,168
Total ¥447,300 ¥565,683 $4,029,367
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35. Other Expenses

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars
For the Fiscal Years ended March 31, 2019 2018 2019
Losses on Impairment of Fixed ¥503.612 ¥6.960 $4.536,639
Assets
Losses on Sales of Stocks 45,847 28,092 413,006
System migration-related expenses 29,285 55,398 263,808
Write-offs of Loans 26,366 15,542 237,514
Stock-related derivatives expenses 24,542 11,169 221,084
Losses on Disposition of Fixed
Assets 5,414 5,219 48,774
Other 77,858 69,731 701,364
Total ¥712,927 ¥192,113 $6,422,189

36. Comprehensive Income

Reclassification adjustments and the related tax effects concerning Other Comprehensive Income

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars
For the Fiscal Years ended March 31, 2019 2018 2019
Net Unrealized Gains on Other Securities:
The amount arising during the period ¥(44,354) ¥408,416 $(399,558)
Reclassification adjustments (229,208) (258,697) (2,064,752)
Before adjustments to tax effects (273,563) 149,718 (2,464,310)
The amount of tax effects 66,057 (47,385) 595,064
Net Unrealized Gains on Other Securities (207,505) 102,332 (1,869,246)
Deferred Gains or Losses on Hedges:
The amount arising during the period 59,300 (98,763) 534,189
Reclassification adjustments 6,032 (12,064) 54,346
Before adjustments to tax effects 65,333 (110,828) 588,535
The amount of tax effects (19,942) 33,622 (179,643)
Deferred Gains or Losses on Hedges 45,391 (77,205) 408,892
Revaluation Reserve for Land:
The amount arising during the period — — —
Reclassification adjustments — — —
Before adjustments to tax effects — — —
The amount of tax effects — (133) —
Revaluation Reserve for Land — (133) —
Foreign Currency Translation Adjustments:
The amount arising during the period (23,882) (10,949) (215,137)
Reclassification Adjustments — — —
Before adjustments to tax effects (23,882) (10,949) (215,137)
The amount of tax effects — — —
Foreign Currency Translation Adjustments (23,882) (10,949) (215,137)
Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Plans:
The amount arising during the period (13,638) 216,314 (122,855)
Reclassification Adjustments (38,208) (141) (344,187)
Before adjustments to tax effects (51,846) 216,172 (467,042)
The amount of tax effects 16,268 (66,699) 146,550
Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Plans (35,577) 149,473 (320,492)
Share of Other Comprehensive Income of Associates
Accounted for Using Equity Method:
The amount arising during the period (7,730) (6,284) (69,637)
The total amount of Other Comprehensive Income ¥(229,304) ¥157,233 $(2,065,620)
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37. Changes in Net Assets

For the fiscal year ended March 31, 2019

(i) Types and number of issued shares and of treasury stock are as follows:

Thousands of Shares

As of Increase during Decrease during As of
April 1, 2018 the fiscal year the fiscal year March 31, 2019 Remarks
Issued shares
Common stock 25,389,644 2,854 — 25,392,498 “
Total 25,389,644 2,854 — 25,392,498
Treasury stock
Common stock 24,829 15,788 6,656 33,962 2
Total 24,829 15,788 6,656 33,962

"1 Increases are due to exercise of stock acquisition rights (stock options) (2,854 thousand shares).

"2 Increases are due to acquisition of treasury stock by BBT trust account (10,676 thousand shares) and repurchase of shares constituting less than one unit
and other factors (5,112 thousand shares). Decreases are due to distribution and sale of treasury stock through BBT trust account (5,078 thousand shares),
exercise of stock acquisition rights (stock options) (117 thousand shares), and repurchase of shares constituting less than one unit and other factors (1,460
thousand shares). The number of shares as of March 31, 2019 includes the number of treasury stock held by BBT trust account (18,917 thousand shares).

(i) Stock acquisition rights and treasury stock acquisition rights are as follows:

Class of Number of shares to be issued or transferred
shares to upon exercise of stock acquisition rights
be issued (Shares)
or
transferred Balance as
upon Balance as of of March
Breakdown of exercise of Increase Decrease March 31, 31,2019
stock stock As of during during As of 2019 (Thousands
acquisition acquisition April 1, the fiscal the fiscal March (Millions of of
Category rights rights 2018 year year 31,2019 yen) U.S.dollars) Remarks
MHFG Stock
acquisition
rights
('Igreasury — — _ _ . = 5—
ook ) = =) (—) (—)
acquisition
rights)
Stock
isition
acquisitio — 707 6,369
rights as
stock option
Consolidated . .
subsidiaries (Treasury — —) —)
stock acquisition rights)
¥707 6,369
Total — 36,
(=) (=)
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(iii) Cash dividends distributed by MHFG are as follows (non-consolidated basis):

Cash dividends paid during the fiscal year ended March 31, 2019

Cash Cash Cash Cash
Dividends Dividends Dividends Dividends
(Millions of (Thousands of per Share per Share Record Effective
Resolution Type yen) U.S. dollars) (Yen) (U.S. dollars) Date Date
May 15,
2018 Common Stock ¥05186  $857,462  ¥3.75 $0.03 March 31, June 4,
( The Board of ) : ’ 2018 2018
Directors
November 14,
2018 t D
Common Stock ¥05197  $857,560  ¥3.75 g0.03 September 30, December 6,
( The Board of ) 2018 2018
Directors
Total ¥190,384 $1,715,022 / /

(Notes) 1. Cash dividends based on the resolution of the Board of Directors held on May 15, 2018 include ¥49 million of
cash dividends on treasury stock held by BBT trust account.

2. Cash dividends based on the resolution of the Board of Directors held on November 14, 2018 include ¥71 million
of cash dividends on treasury stock held by BBT trust account.

Cash dividends with record dates falling in the fiscal year ended March 31, 2019 and effective dates coming after the end of
the fiscal year

Cash Cash Cash Cash
Dividends Dividends Resource Dividends Dividends
(Millions of (Thousands of of per Share per Share Record Effective
Resolution Type yen) U.S. dollars) Dividends (Yen) (U.S. dollars) Date Date
May 15,
2019 Retained March 31, June 4
( e Board of ) Common Stock ¥95,197 $857,557 Eamings ¥3.75 $0.03 2019 2019
Directors
Total ¥95,197 $857,557 / /

(Note) Cash dividends based on the resolution of the Board of Directors held on May 15, 2019 include ¥70 million of cash
dividends on treasury stock held by BBT trust account.
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For the fiscal year ended March 31, 2018

(i) Types and number of issued shares and of treasury stock are as follows:

Thousands of Shares

As of Increase during Decrease during As of
April 1, 2017 the fiscal year the fiscal year March 31, 2018 Remarks
Issued shares
Common stock 25,386,307 3,337 — 25,389,644 “
Total 25,386,307 3,337 — 25,389,644
Treasury stock
Common stock 19,992 12,018 7,181 24,829 2
Total 19,992 12,018 7,181 24,829

"1 Increases are due to exercise of stock acquisition rights (stock options) (3,337 thousand shares).

"2 Increases are due to acquisition of treasury stock by BBT trust account (8,130 thousand shares) and repurchase of shares constituting less than one unit and
other factors (3,888 thousand shares). Decreases are due to distribution of treasury stock through BBT trust account (3,810 thousand shares), exercise of
stock acquisition rights (stock options) (266 thousand shares), and repurchase of shares constituting less than one unit and other factors (3,104 thousand
shares). The number of shares as of March 31, 2018 includes the number of treasury stock held by BBT trust account (13,319 thousand shares).

(i) Stock acquisition rights and treasury stock acquisition rights are as follows:

Class of Number of shares to be issued or transferred
shares to upon exercise of stock acquisition rights
be issued (Shares)
or
transferred
upon Balance as of
Breakdown of exercise of Increase Decrease March 31,
stock stock As of during during As of 2018
acquisition acquisition April 1, thefiscal the fiscal March (Millions of
Category rights rights 2017 year year 31,2018 yen) Remarks
MHFG Stock
acquisition
rights
(Treasury — B T N B ¥
stock =) =) =) =) (=)
acquisition
rights)
Stock
gch|S|tlon . 1,163
rights as
stock option
Consolidated .
subsidiaries (Treasury — —)
stock acquisition rights)
¥1,163
Total — (’_)
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(iii) Cash dividends distributed by MHFG are as follows (non-consolidated basis):

Cash dividends paid during the fiscal year ended March 31, 2018

Cash Cash
Dividends Dividends
(Millions of  per Share Record Effective
Resolution Type yen) (Yen) Date Date
May 15,
2017 March 31 June 5
( The Board of ) Common Stock ¥95,173 ¥3.75 2017 2017
Directors
November 13,
2017 September 30, December 5,
( The Board of ) Common Stock ¥95,186 ¥3.75 2017 2017
Directors
Total ¥190,360 /

(Notes) 1. Cash dividends based on the resolution of the Board of Directors held on May 15, 2017 include ¥33 million of
cash dividends on treasury stock held by BBT trust account.

2. Cash dividends based on the resolution of the Board of Directors held on November 13, 2017 include ¥49 million
of cash dividends on treasury stock held by BBT trust account.

Cash dividends with record dates falling in the fiscal year ended March 31, 2018 and effective dates coming after the end of
the fiscal year

Cash Cash
Dividends Resource Dividends
(Millions of of per Share Record Effective
Resolution Type yen) Dividends (Yen) Date Date
May 15,
2018 Retained March 31, June 4
( The Board of ) Common Stock ¥95,186 Eamings ¥3.75 2018 2018
Directors
Total ¥95,186 /

(Note) Cash dividends based on the resolution of the Board of Directors held on May 15, 2018 include ¥49 million of cash
dividends on treasury stock held by BBT trust account.
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38. Cash Flows

1. Cash and Cash Equivalents on the consolidated statement of cash flows reconciles to Cash and Due from Banks on the
consolidated balance sheet as follows:

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars
As of March 31, 2019 2018 2019
Cash and Due from Banks ¥45,108,602 ¥47,725,360 $406,347,202
Less: Due from Banks excluding due
from Central Banks (853,728) (1,391,026) (7,690,551)
Cash and Cash Equivalents ¥44,254,874 ¥46,334,334 $398,656,651

2. Significant non-fund transactions:

Trust & Custody Services Bank, Ltd. (“TCSB”), a consolidated subsidiary of MHFG, implemented joint share transfer with
Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd. (“JTSB”) and incorporated “JTC Holdings, Ltd.” (*JTCHD”), a holding company whose
shareholders are TCSB’s and JTSB’s existing shareholders. As a result, TCSB and JTSB became wholly-owned
subsidiaries of JTCHD. During the fiscal year ended March 31, 2019, TCSB was excluded from the scope of consolidation
as a result of the aforementioned joint share transfer. Amount and breakdown of Assets and Liabilities decreased as a
result of the exclusion from the scope of consolidation are as follows:

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars

As of March 31, 2019 2018 2019
a. Assets Total Assets ¥9,081,132 ¥ — $81,804,638
Cash and Due from Banks 5,044,091 — 45,438,171

b. Liabilities Total Liabilities ¥9,022,063 ¥ — $81,272,530
Due to Trust Accounts 3,620,825 — 32,617,107

39. Lease Transactions
Finance Leases (Lessees)

Finance lease transactions that do not transfer ownership:
(1) Lease Assets:
* Tangible fixed assets: mainly equipment
* Intangible fixed assets: software
(2) The method for computing the amount of depreciation is described in “5 Standards of Accounting Method (8) Lease
Assets.”

Operating Leases

The future lease payments subsequent to the end of the fiscal year for non-cancelable operating lease transactions are
summarized as follows:

Lessees:
Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars
As of March 31, 2019 2018 2019
Due in One Year or Less ¥51,329 ¥51,996 $462,384
Due after One Year 175,386 193,996 1,579,917
Total ¥226,715 ¥245,992 $2,042,301
Lessors:

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S. dollar